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Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required 1o be filed by Section-13 or 13(d) of the Securities
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and (2) has been subject 1o such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes No O
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PART I—FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM L FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share and per share data)
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See notes to the unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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FiCorporate andidévelopment

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
{in thonsands, except share'and per share data)
(Unaudited)
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See notes to the unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI C ASI\OS INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
{In thousands, except share.data)

{Unaudited}
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See notes to.the,unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPR] CASINQGS, INC..
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
{(Unaudited)

{[n thousands)
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See notes to the unaudited consolidated financial statemients.
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ISLE OF CAPRL.CASINOS, INC.
Notes to Upaudited Consolidated Financial Statements
{amounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

1. Nature of Operations

Isle of Capri Casinos, [nc., a Delaware corporation, was incorporated in February 1990. Except where otherwise noted, the words

“we,” “us,” “gur” and similar terms, as well as “Company.” refer to [sle of Capri Casinos, Inc. and all of its subsidiaries. We arc a
Icadma developer. owner and operator of branded gaming facilities and related'lodging and entertainment facilities in.markets
throughout the United Siates and internationally. Our wholly owned subs:diarles own and operate thirteen casino gaming facilities in
the United States located in Black Hawk, Colorado; Lake Charles, Louisiana; Lula, Biloxi.and Natchez, Mississippi; Kansas City,
Caruthersville and Boonville, Missouri; Beltendorf D.wenporl Waterloo aid Marquette, lowa; and Pompano Beach, Florida.
Effective January 27, 2008, we own 100% of our operations in Black- Hawks +Colorado following the acqmsnmn of our minority
partner’s 43% interest in those operations. Our international gaming interests. include wholly owned casinos in Freeport, Grand
Bahamas and Coventry, England and a two-thirds ownershlp interest in casinos in Dudlev and Wolverhampton, England. We also
wholly own and operate a pari-mutuel hamess racing facility in Pompanp Beach; Florida at the sitc of our Pompano Park casino
facility.

2. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying censolidated financial statements have been prepared jn accordance with the rules and regulations of the Securities
and Exchange Commission (*SEC”) and in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
for interim financial reporting. Accordingly, certain information and note disclosures normatly included in financial statements
prepared in conformity with sccounting prmmp!es generally accepted inthe United States have been condensed or omitted. The
accompanying interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared without audit. In the opinion of management, all
adjustments, including normal recurring adjustments necessary to present fairly the financial position, results of operations and cash
flows for the periods presented, have been made. The results for interim periods.are not necessarily indicative of results that may be
expected for any other interim period or for the full year. These condensed.consolidated financial siatements should be read in
conjunction with the cansolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended April 27, 2008 as filed with the SEC and all of our other filings, inciuding Current Reports on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC
afier such date and through the date of this report, which are available on the SEC’s website al win.sec.gov or our website at
www.islecorp.com. .

Our fiscal year ends on the last Sunday in April. Periodically, this system necessitates & 53-week vear. Fiscal 2009 and 2008 are both
32-week vears, which commenced on April 28, 2008 and April 30, 2007, respectively.

The condensed consolidated financial statements include our accounts and those of our subsidiaries. All significant intercompany
balances and wransaciions have been eliminated in consolidation. Certain reclassifications have been made to prior period financial
statements to conform w the current period presentation. We view each property as an operating segment and all such operating
segments have been aggregated into one reporting segment.
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3. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following:
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July 2007 Credir Fucility - On July 26, 2007, we entered into a $1,350,000 senior. secured credit facility (“July 2007 Credit Facility™),
replacing our previous senior credit facility. The July 2007 Credit Facility is securcd on a first priority basis by substantially all of our
assets and by all of our significant domestic subsidiaries. The July 2007 Credit Facility consists ol a $475,000. five-year revolving
line of credit and an $875,000 term loan facility.

Our net line of credit availability at July 27, 2008 s approximately $156,000, after consideration of $14.111 in owstanding letters of
credit,. We have an annual commitment fee related to the unused creditfacility of up to 0.3% which is included in interest expense in
the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. The weighted-average effective interest rate of the July 2007 Credit Facility
tor the three months ended July 27, 2008 was 5.61%.

The iy 2007 Credit Facility includes a number of affirmative and negative covenanis. Additionally, we must comply with certain
financial covenants including maintenance of a leverage ratio and minimum interest coverage ratio. The Julvy 2007 Credit Facility also
restricts our ability to make certain investments or distributions. We are in compliance with the covenants as of July 27, 2008.

7% Senior Subordinated Notes - During 2004, we issued $500,000 of 7% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2014 (7% Senior
Subordinated Notes™). The 7% Senior Subordinated Notes are guaranteed, on a joint and several basis, by all of our significant
domestic subsidiaries and certain other subsidiaries as described in Footnote 13. All of the guaranior subsidiaries are wholly owned

by us. The 7% Senior Subordinated Notes are general unsecured obligations and rank funior to all senior indebledness. The 7% Senior
Subordinated Notes arc redeemable, in whole or in part. at our option at any time on or afler March 1, 2009, with call premiums as
defined in the indenture governing the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes.

The indenture, governing the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes limits, among other things, our ability and our restricied subsidiaries
ability to borrow money, make restricted payments. use assets as security in other transactions. enter into trapsactions with affiliates or
pay dividends on or repurchase stock. The indenture also limits our ability to issue and sell capital stock of subsidiaries, sell assets in
excess of specified amounts or merge with or into other companies.

Blue Chip Credit Facility - Blue Chip Casinos Lid. {“Blue Chip™) entered into an agreement eifective November 28, 2003, as
amended on May 24, 2004, with the Bank of Scolland to borrow up to £3,500 (the “Biue Chip Credit Facility™) to fund its casino
development program. The Blue Chip Credit FFacility is secured on a first priority basis by substantially all of Blue Chip’s asscts. As of
July 27, 2008, we had repaid ali outstanding balances under the term loan facility and had £678 ($1,349) outstanding balance under
the £800 revolving loan facility. The interest rate at Blue Chip’s option is (1) the Bank of Scotland’s base raie plus a current margin of
2.0% or

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q, September 05, 2008 Povierad by Momingstar™ Dacument Research 3%



(2) LIBOR plus a margin of 1.75%. As of July 27, 2008. the eflective intercst rate was 8.00%. The Blue Chip Credin Facility is
non-recourse to the Company.

* Blue Chip was in default of certain debt cavenants during the three months-ended July 27, 2008, which have been cured by Blue Chip
or compliance waived by the bank. As of July 27. 2008, Blue Chip had no letters of credit outsianding under the Blue Chip Credit
‘Facility. and net availability under the Blue Chip Credit Facility was £122 (5242).

Lossés on Early Extinguishwent of Debt - \n conjunction with the replacement of our previous eredit facility with the July 2007 Credit
Facility, $2,192 of unamortized debt issuance costs werc recorded-as a loss on early extinguishment of debt for period ended July 29,
2007.

Interest Rate Swap Agreements - We have entered in10 various intercest rate swap agreements pertaining to the July 2007 Credit
Facility tor an aggregate notional value of $500,000 with maturity dates ranging from fiscal year 2010 to 2014 in order lo manage
markel risk on variable rate term loans outstanding, as well as comply with; in part, requirements under the July 2007 Credit Facility.

These swap agreements meet the criteria for hedge accounting for cash flow hedges and have been evaluated. as of July 27. 2008, as
being fully effective. As a result. there is no impact on our consolidated statement ofoperations from changes in fair value: As of
July 27. 2008, we recorded a liability of $9,098 in Other long-term liabilities representing the fair market value of the swap
agreements and an accumnulated unrealized loss of $5,666 net of 4 $3,432 deferred income tax benetit, in Accumulated other
comprehensive loss on the consolidated balance sheet. As of July 27, 2008, the weighted average fixed LIBOR interest rale of our
interest rate swap agreements was 4.38%.

4. Other Long-Term Obligations

Coventry Convention Center - We entered into an agreement during fiscal year 2004 to lease space for a new casino. which opened in
July 2007, in Coventry. England in the sub-level of the Arcna Coventry Convention Center. The convention center was developed,
and is owned and operated by a non-affiliated entity and began operations in August 2003, Because certain structural elements were
installed by us during the construction of the space being leased and certain prepaid lease pavments were made, we are required to be
treated, for sccounting purposes only, as the “owner™ of the Arena Coventry Convéntion Center, in accordance with Emerging'lssues
Task Force Issue No. 97-10 (“EITF 97-10%), “The Effect of Lessee Involvement in Asset.Construction”™. Accordingly; we have
rccorded a long-term obligation for £24,301 ($48,310) and £24,231 ($48,057) as of July 27, 2008 and April 27, 2008, respectiveiy,
even though we; (1) do not own this asset, {2) we are not the obligor on the correspending long-term obligation and (3) do not
participate in or control the operations of the convention center. Upon completion of the.convention center we were precluded from
accounting for the transaction as a sale and leaseback under SFAS No. 98 “Accounting for Leases™ due to our continuing involvement
as a tenant, as a result of our lease prepayments during the construction period of the convention center. Therefore, we are.accounting
for the transaction using the direct financing method in accordance with SFAS No. 66 “Accounting for the Sales of Real Estate™,

The other long-term obligation will be reflected in our consolidated balance sheets until completion of the lease term, when the reluted
fixed assets will be removed from our financial statements. At such timie, the net of the remaining obligation over the carrying value of
the fixed asset will be recognized as a gain on sale of the facility.
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Bettendorf Evenis Center - We have entered inta agreements with the City of Beuendarf, lowa under which the City has agreed 1o
consiruct an evenis center adjacent 1o our new hotel. We will |CJSE manage, and pmv:dc financial and operating support tor the events
center. The Company has determined the events center is a transaction under (EITF 97-10). As such, the Company is deemed. for
accounting purposes only. to be the owner of ihe events center during the construction period and at July 27, 2008, has recorded
construction in-process of $10,166 and an other long-term obligation of $8:609. Total construction costs of the event center, when
completed. are estimated to be approximately $20,000, ’

5. Write —Offs and Other Charges

During the three months ended Juty 27. 2008, we reached an agreement terminating our agreement for the potential development of a
casino project in Portland, Oregon. As a part of this agreement, we agreed to t€rminate our rights under a land option and to pay a
termination fee. As a result of this termination, we recorded a $6;000 charge &.onststma of a non-cash write-oft of §5.000 representing
our rights under the land option and $1,000 termination fee. Under the terms of the agreement, we retain certain rights but no
continuing obligations with regard 1o this development project.

Seurce: ISLE QF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q. September 05, 2008 Payer=s iy Momingsisr™ Document Ragearch 3



6. Earnings per Share of Common Stock

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted loss per sharc:
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Our basic loss per share is computed by dividing net loss by the weighteéd average number of shares outstanding for the period. As we
reporied a loss for the three months ended July 27, 2008 and July 29, 2007, we reperied no dilutive effect upon the number of shares
outstanding for the calculation of diluted eamings per share for these time periods. Due to' the net loss, stock options representing
4,008,386 and 2,817.3835 shares which are potentially anti-dilutive were excluded from the calculation of common shares for diluted
loss per share for the three month periods ended July 27, 2008 and July 29,2007, respectively.
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7. Fair Value Measurements

We adopted the required provisions of SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” on April 28, 2008. SFAS No. 157 outlines a
valuation framework and creates a fair value hierarchy in order to increase the consistency and comparability of tair value
measurements and related disclosures.

FASB Statf Position 137-2, “Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 157;-' lefers the effective date of Statement 157 10 fiscal years
beginning after November IJ 2008. and interim periods within those hscal .years for.nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial Iiabilmes
except-for items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in an entity’s lmdncml slatements on a recurring basis (at least
annually). Atthis time, we have chosen not o apply Statement 157 for ndnrecurring measurements made for nonfinancial assets and
nonfinancial liahilities. There were no nonfinancial assets or nonfinancial, liabilities recognized or disclosed at fair value during fiscal
vear 2009.

Under SFAS 159, “The Fair Value Option of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities,” entities are permitied to choose to measure
many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. We did not clect the fair value measurement option under SFAS
No. 139 for any of our financial assets or financial liabilities.

In accordance with the fair value hierarchy described in SFAS No. 1537, the following table shows the fair value of our financial assets
and financial liabitities that are required to he measured at fair value as of July 27, 2008:

Level 2

Llablllm,s ‘ . .
Dérivative instruments=interestirate swaps 2 NYRee : e g Ty e aRat, 01008 ]

The foilowing section desciribes the valuation methodologies used to measure fair value, Key inputs.-and signi{icant assumptions:

Marketable securities — The estimated fair value of our marketable securities are based upon quoted prices available in active
markets. Such fair values represent the amounts we would expect to receive if we sold these marketable securities.

Derivative instrumenis — The estimated fair value ol our derivative instruments are based on market prices obtained from dealer
quotes, which are based on interest vield curves. Such quotes represent the estimated amounts we would recéive or pay to tenninate
the contracts.

The following table presents the changes in Level 3 (asscts) liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis for the three months
cnded July 27, 2008:

Derivative
Instruments

Balance atApril 2722008 3555
Unrealized gains
Balanceattlily:2752008

Unrealized gains associated with derivative insiruments represent the change in fair value included in other comprehensive loss for
derivative instruments qualifying for hedge accounting,
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8. Income Taxes

Our effective income tax rates (or the three months ended July 27, 2008 and July-29, 2007 were 33.35% and 41.48%, respectively.
Our cffective rate is based upon statutory rates applied to our income adjusted 1or permanent differences. Our actual effective rate
will fluctuate based upon the amount of our pretax book income, permanent differences and other items used in the caleulation of our
income tax benefit.

For the three months ended Julv 27, 2008, our income tax provision included-a $797 benetit recognized from a reduction in our FIN
4R liabilities as a result of the settlement of federal income tax audits through 2004,

9. Supplemental Disclosures

Cash Flow — For the three months ended July 27, 2008 and July 29, 2007, we made net cash payments of interest for $14,834 und
$11,827, respectively. Additionally, we received an income tax refund of $388 during the three months ended July 27, 2008 and we
paid income taxes, net of refunds, of $2.963 during the three months ended July 29, 2007.

In fiscal year 2006, we obtained a gaming license tor our Waterloo, lowa property-and recorded an intangible asset of $18,547.
Annual pavments for the license are recorded on a vearly basis and for the three months ended July 27, 2008 and July 29, 2007, we
made payments of $4,000 wowards the gaming license,

For the three months ended July 27, 2008 and July 29, 2007, construction costs funded through/(payments of) accounts payable were
$235 and (8§7.941). respectively.

Foreign Currency Translation — As.of July 27. 2008, the cumulative gain from foreign currency translation included in other
comprehensive foss is $3,003. Gains and losses from foreign currency’(ransactions are included in marketing and administrative
expense. A gain of $24 and $367 was recorded for the three. months ended July 27, 2008 and July 29, 2007, respectively,

10. Stock-Based Compensation

We have a stock based compensation plan as defined in the amended and restated 2000 Long Term Incentive Plan. We have issued
incentive stock options and nonqualified stock options which have a maximum term of 10 years and are, gencrally, exercisable in
yearly installments of 20% commencing one vear after the date of grant. We have 174,003 shares available for future issuance under
our equity compensation plans as of July 27, 2008,

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing model with the
range of assumptions disclosed in the following table:

Three Months Ended
July 27, July 29,
2008 2007

Weéiglited nverage expectedvolatilityL i g
Expected dividend vield
Weizhted average risk- Tee:interestiat
Weighted average fair valuc'of opiions

granted b 273§ 1538

Weighted average volatility is calculated using the historical volatility of our stock prices over a range of dates equal to the expected
term of a grant’s aptions. The weighted average expected term is calculated using historical data that is representative of the option for
which the fair value is (0 be determined. The expected term represents the period of time that options granted arc expected to be
outstanding. The weighted average risk-free rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of the grant for the
approximate period of time equivalent to the grant’s expected term. During the quarter ended July 27, 2008, our estimate of
forfeitures for exceutives decreased from 27.2% 1o 20.8% since the prior quarter ended April 27. 2008, and for optionees
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beneath the executive level, it decreased from 45, 7% 10 43 .8%. The impactof these changes in estimated forfeitures increased
expense by $639 and was recorded as a cumulative adjustment in the u,onsohdaled slalemems of operations lor the lh|ee months ended
" July 27, 2008.

Total stock option expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations was $2.720 and $875 for the threc months
ended July 27, 2008 and Julv 29, 2007, respectively. As of July 27, 2008, there-was 39,314 in unrecognized stock compensation cosls,
related to unvested options, which we expect 10 recognize over the remaining Vesting peried of 5 years with a weighted average le‘lOd
of 3.8 years. The opnonb granted during the three months ended July 27, 2008; vest.20% per vear for 5 years on the anniversary of the
grant date. We recognize compensation expense for these grants on a wmght—]me hasis over the requisiie service period for cach
separately vesting portion of the award.

A summary of option activity for the three months ended July 27, 2008 is presented below;

Weighted

Average

Exercise
Options Price

OUlslanding oplions alApri 2 852008 0
Opuons granted
Optionsiexerciseds grt s i 45
. Options forfeiled and expired

DUt AN OPUONS AU UIV 272 2008 e

O landing CueriSanlE Bplons atduly 2] 120088

11. Hurricanes and Related Charges

In the fall of 20035. our properties in Biloxi, Mississippi, Lake Charles, Louisiana-and Pompano Beach, Florida were struck by

_hurricanes Katrina, Rita and Wilma, respectively. We have insurance coverage related to the three hurricanes for property damage
and destruction, and business interruption insurance for incremental costs incurred and for lost profits. As of July 27, 2008 we have a
hurricane insurance receivable of $2,767. We have received partial proceeds from our insurance carriers related to losses we have
sustained. Our belief is we will u!llmaldv collect more than the amounts-related to the property impairment as the insurance coverage
is for replacement value and the insurance receivable recorded for the property impairment represents the net book value of the assets
at the date of loss. In addition. we have not yet received proof of losses on open claims under the business interruption loss of profits
coverage related o the claim in Biloxi. We continue Lo negotiate with our insurers to settie our claims. The timeline for final
settlement of the claims is expected 10 occur within one year.

In connection with {looding in the Midwest during April 2008, our Natchez, Mississippi and Davenport, lowa, properties closed for a
conmtbined total of 34 days during the three months cnded July 27, 2008, As a result, the Company has incurred additional
expenditures of $1,024 above the insurance deductible which is included in the insurance receivable in the consolidated balance sheet.
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12. Contingencies

Legal and Reguiarory Proceedings - Lady Luck Gaming Corporation: (now our wholly owned subsidiary) and several joint venture
partners have been defendants in the Greek Civil Court and the Greek Administrative Court in similar lawsuits brought by the country
of Greece thraugh its Minister of Teurism (now Development) and: Fmance The détions allege that the defendants [mlr.d 10 make
specified pavments in connection with the gaming license bid process for Patras; Greece. Although it is difficult to determinc the
damages being sought from the Jawsuits. the action may seek damages up'to that aggrepate amount plus interest from the date of the
action. Through July 27, 2008, we have accrued an estimated liability-including interest of $9.115. The Athens Civil Court of First
Instance gramcd ]udﬂmcnl in our favor and dismissed the civil lawsun. Appca'ls 10.both the Athens Civil Appeals Court and the Greek
Civil Supreme Court have been dismissed. The CGreck Civil Supreme Court-denied'the’ appcal on the basis that the Administrative
Court |5 the competent court 10 hear the matter. During October 2003, atierthe’ admlmslrauve lawsuit had been dismissed by both the
Athens Administrative Court of First Instance and the Athens Administrative Court of Appea!s on the bas1s that the Administrative
Court did not have a jurisdiction, the Administrative Supreme Couit remanded- Lhymamr back to the Athens Administrative Appeals
Court for a hearing on the merits, which court in May 2008 rendered judgmient iniour lavor on procedural grounds and not on the
merits. We expect the Greek government to appeal this decision to,the Administrative, Supreme Court. Therefore: the ouicome of this
muatter is still in doubt and cannot be predicted with any degree of certainty. We intend o continue a vigorous and appropriate defense
to the claims asserted in this matter.

We.are subject to various contingencies and litigation and other matters and have a number of unresolved claims. Although the
uhlimate liability of these contingencies, this litigation and these cla:ms cannot.be'determined at this time, we believe they will not
have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash tlows.

13. Consolidating Condensed Financial Information

Certain of our wholly owned subsidiaries have fully and unconditionally guaranteed on a joint and several basis, the payment of all
obligations under our 7% Senior Subordinated Notes.

The following wholly ewned subsidiaries of the Company are guarantors, on a joint and several basis, under the 7% Senior
Subordinated Notes: Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi; Riverboat Services, Inc.; CSNO, L..L.C.;-5t. Charles Gaming
Company, Inc.; 10C Holdings, L.L.C.; Grand Palais Riverboat, Inc.; LRGP Holdings, L.L.C.; P.EI, Inc.; Isle of Capri Casino
Colorado. Inc.; [0C-Coahema, Inc.; [OC-Natchez, Inc.; IOC-Lula, Inc.: [OC-Boonville. Inc.; 10C-Kansas Ciiy, Inc.; Isle of Capri
Bettendorf, L.C.; Isle of Capri Bettendorf Marina Corp.; Isle of Capri Marquette,.Inc.; [OC-Davenport. Inc.; [OC-8t. Louis
County, Inc.; IOC-Black Hawk County, Inc.; 10C-PA, L.L.C.; IOC-City of St. Louis,- L L.C.; I0C-Manufacturing, Inc.; Riverboat
Corporanon of Mississippi — V|cksburg Isle of Capri Black [lawk L. C Isle of Capri; Black Hawk Capital Corp IC Holdings
Colorado. Inc.; CCSC/Blackhawk, Inc.; and 10C-Black Hawk Dlstrlbuuon Company, L.L.C.; Casino America of Colorado, Inc.;
Black Hawk Holdings, L.L.C. and 10C-Caruthersville, L.L.C. Edch of the subsidiaries’ guaranlees is joint and several with the
auarantees of the other subsidiaries,

The tollowing subsidiaries are not guarantors under the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes: Blue Chip Casinos. PLC; Isle of Capri of
Jefferson County, Inc.; 10C-Mississippi, Inc.; Casino Parking, Inc.; [sle of Capri-Bahamas, Ltd.; [OC-Bahamas Holding, Inc.; ASMI
Management, Inc.; 10C Development Company, L.L.C.; Casino America, Inc.; International Marco Polo Services, Inc.; Isle of Capri
of Michigan L.L.C.; 10C Services. L.L..C.; Capri Air, Inc.; Lady Luck Gaming Corp.; Lady Luck Gulfport, Inc.; Lady Luck
Vicksburg. Inc.; Lwd) Luck Biloxi. Inc.: Lad\ Luck Central City, Inc:; Pompano Park Holdmvs L.L.C: JPLA Pr.llLan L.L.C.:
1OC-Cameron. L.L.C.; The Isle of Capri Casinos Limited, 1OC Pmsburgh tnc. and Capri ]nsurance Corporation.
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Consolidating condensed-balance sheets as of Julv 27, 2008 and April 27, 2008 are as follows (in thousands):

As 6f July 27, 2008

[sle of Capri Cunsolidating

Casinos, Inc. Non- and Isle of Capri
(I'arent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Obligor) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries ancs Consolidated

Balance Sheet: 5

Current.assets (7 063) S

Inlerchmpanyreceivables, oo i i T R (1.065:982) % e
_lnvestments in subsidiaries (153 837) —

R g e s 1330470280
— 440,303
T381580) 0 aR 0705290

Frisgedee: mae S O Se S o R £90590RE S R
Intercompan\’ pa)'ablee 888,347

W TS 1

currentss, & % i

% % m‘j-ﬁh “}1‘{‘ G § £ 5 i
Other accrucd Imb:hm.s . _ 17 507 25,283 3l
Socknslder e T B R e T TR 6 S,

Total liabilities and stockholders’
equity S 1,751,669 § 1,330,315 § 127,127 § (1.238.382) § 1,970,729

As of April 27, 2008

Iste of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, Inc. © Neon- and Isle of Capri
{Parent Guarantor Gunrantor Eliminating Casines, Inc,

Obligor)

Suhsmlarles

Subsudmr:es Eniries Comuhdated
Balance Sbcct o ST s 5 :
Current assels
lnlercompan) TECCIvaDIES iy =
Investments in subsidiaries
Property: andiequipmentincts gy, fllowsal
Olher asscts 70,358
e - -m‘j!msw 84‘_25‘:

_ ] (105) 5
R AT PRI ENeGeas,

¥ feloll

bmekholders cqum ]
I‘malultabnhtua and stockholders e
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Consolidating condensed statements of operations for the three months ended .Iu]v 27, 2008 and July 29, 2007 are as follows (in

‘thousands):

For the Three Months Ended July 27, 2008

Isle of Capri Consolidating

Casinos, Inc. Non- amd isle of Capri
(Parent Guaranter Guaranlor Eliminating Casinos, Inc,
Obligor) Suhqldmrlee Suhsidi:!fiﬁ Entries Cunsolidated
prasare = yompe ? " A s, ‘{‘;J_‘_EF :t—‘ J‘;"'é:fgj_l_‘-" F*“L]

Q:qsﬂievenucs@f. o T 505 2 24:3 ‘"‘:'?«‘w'rﬂa o (2 463)"» FEEie 332 0?05
Less promoti(mui allowances — 49.423 292 — 49.715
et TevEnDas, Berar s SRty R VA T e

Opcraimo cxpenses:
""‘"? 3

263, 666

Total operating expenses
Operatingsincome;(1oss )L TE s =271816394

Inierest expense, net
T e ]
Equm L income:

T g v

: uesubSidlari'e

Nmncome(loss) “ o (3626) s 7,838 (441:.) 5 (2768)$ (.,626)

For the Three Months Ended July 29, 2007

Isle of Capri Consolidating

Casinos, Inc. Non- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Ohllgnr) . Subsidiaries ‘Subsidiaries Entries Consolidated

CdellO&- ; 3 3 P ¥ : ¥: . ! 4 1; 4 £ A Y o
Rooms,-food, bwerage and other 27 51,045 . 4,042 (J 229) 52,485
Grossrévenuesiaize 23 BT ES + T "SE i T 3D il 03234 e e L

L.ess promouonal allowanz_es —

(] 3 5?“ REH £ £
NCLrevenues s B < 1 are 5 e 15
Opcralma cxpenses

":‘3.
\ et sy R 36:9: g2 SR e s T Rt SRe3013630
Gammalm{es — 68.454 618 — 69.072
'Rooms! food*beverageandiotherEE -2 gt 111094 R 0210850 da e 1L 005 e s | ororr v M2 174935
Management fec expense
(revenuc)
Depreciation: and amorizalion . cb s
Toral opcrauna expenses
Operating:income. (1055 ) e i o
Interest expense. nct
055 OnjEXtNgShMenL Ol Aebt o0 D 2
Equity in income (loss) of
subsudmms

LT (3200 e b e ?78* 335

260,487
£ Pal 810468
(24.720)
PR E(2092)

R (RiS06)

. 3,678
b j : ErEaa TR (1027 f'fi-‘f e (150270,
Net mcomc(loss) (7.115) § 8885 § (J 0’9) $ (3.846) § (7.113)

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS NG, 10-Q. September 05, 2008 Paerad by Momingaiar ™ Document Regearch ¥
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Consolidating condensed staternents of cash fows for the three months ended July 27, 2008 and July 29, 2007 are as lollows (in
thousands):

Three Months Ended July 27, 2008

1sle of Capri Consolidating
Casinns, Inc. Non- and Iste of Capri
{Parent (.udr.mtor Guarantor Elimin:ating Casinos, Inc.

Su bs

Subsidiaries Cnnwlul.ucd

Statemcntiof Cash Flow i
Net cash pravided by (used in)
operating dctiVilics

Net cash provldt:d by (uﬁed m) -
hnancmg acnvmcs

Net increase (decreasc) in cash
and’cash equivalems
as andf(:'lshlequl\ vale
o, =
EE bBeginning, of&d&‘penod‘*
Cash and cash equivalents ai
end of the period s 19,301 § 74,002 § 16,939 § — 5 110,462

Three Months Ended July 29, 2007

Isle of Capri Consolidating

Casinos. Inc. Non- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, loc.
Obligor) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Consolidated

Statenient:of-Gash:Flows 358 a5 o S i = : 5 :

Net cash prowdr.d by (uscd m) ]
operating a activities

chash provnde'd‘bv-

Net cash provided by (used ln)
financing activities

OB cattand S

walenls iﬁfgg‘; &

Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents
Gas 17and’eas 'equwalememt d
E;_b_cgmnmg ofihe period-
Cash and cash equivalenis at
end of the period 3 27,755 % 72,686 § 36415 § — 5 136,836
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[TEM 2.  MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS '

DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report contains statements that we believe ure. or may be considered to be, "forward-looking statements ™ within the
meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1993, All statements other than statemenis of historical fact included in this
report regarding the prospects of our industry or our prospecis, plans, financial position or business strategy, may constitute
forward-looking staiemems. In addition, forward-looking statements generally can be identified by the use of forward-looking words
such as “may,” “will, " “expeci,” “intend, " “estimmie,” ‘foresee,” “project,” “anticipate,” “believe,” "plans,” “forecasts.”

“contimie” or “could” or the negatives of these 1erms or variations of them or similarterms. Furthermore, such Sorward-looking
statements mav be included in varions filings that we make with the SEC or:press,releases or oral statements made by or with the
upproval of one of our authorized executive officers. Although we believe that thie expectations reflected in these Jorward-looking
siatements are reasonable, we cannot assure yan that these expectations will prove 1o be correct. These forward-looking statements
are subject to certain known and unknown risks and uncertainties, as well-as assumptions that could cause actual resulis 1o differ
meterially from those reflecied in these forward-looking statemeins. Re'algiers‘are cautioned not to place nndue refiance on any
Jorward-looking statements contained herein, which reflect management s opinions only as of the date hereof. Except as required by
law, we undertake no obligatian to revise or publicly release the results-of any revision to any forward-looking statements. You are
acvised, however to consult any additional disclosures we make in our.reports to the SEC. All subsequent written and oral
Sforward-looking siatements antributable to us or persons acting on our behalf dare expressly qualified in their entirety by the
cautionary statements coniained in this report,

For a more complete description of the risks that may affect our business, see our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended April 27, 2008.

Executive Overview

We are a leading developer, owner and operator of branded gaming lacilitics and related lodging and entertainment facilitics in
regional markets in the United States and internationally. We have intentionally sought geographic diversity to limit the risks caused
by weather, regional economic difficulties and local gaming authorities and regulations. We currently operate casinos in Mississippi,
Louisiana, Missouri, lowa, Colorado and Florida. Internationally we operate casinos in Coventry, Dudley and Wolverhampten,
England and Freepor, Grand Bahamas. We also operate 2 harness racing track at our casino in Florida,

The comparability of our operating results has been affected by write-olls and other charges, flooding, acquisilion or opening ol new
properties in fiscal 2008, acquisition of minority interest and losses from the early extinguishment of debt. Additionally, we believe
our operating results have been impacted by recent macrocconomic conditions such as rising fuel and other costs.

This Management’s Discussion and Analysis ol Financial Condition and Results of Operations should be read in conjunction with our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the vear ended April 27, 2008 and give consideravion 1o the following:

Write-offs and Other Charges — We recorded charges of $6.0 million during the three months ended July 27. 2008, consisting of
a $5.0-million non-cash charge representing our cancellation of rights to acquire land and a $1.0 million termination fee,
following our agreement 10 terminate the development of a potential casino project in Portland, Oregon.

Flaoding = As a result of flooding conditions on the Mississippi River, our Davenport and Natchez properties were closed for 20
and 14 days. respectively, during the three months ended July 27, 2008,

Acquisition or Opening of New Properties - During the first quarter of liscal 2008. we acquired our Caruthersviile, Missouri
casino in June 2007 and opened our Waterloo, Jowa and Coventry, England casinos in June 2007 and July 2007, respectively.
As a resuit of the acquisition or opening of our new properties, we incurred pre-opening costs of $6.1 million during the three
months ended July 29, 2007.
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Acquisition of Minority Inieresi — On January 27, 2008, we acquired the ininority interest in our Black Hawk, Colorado casino
properties for $64.8 million.

Loss from Earty Extinguishmem of Debr — As a result of refinancing-our senior credit facility, we recorded a loss on early
extinguishment of debt totaling $2.2 million during the three months‘ended July 29, 2007.

Revenues

Revenuces for the three months ended July 27. 2008 and July 29, 2007 are as follows:

Three Manths Ended
Juty 27, July 29, Perceniage
(in thousands) 2008 2007 Variance Variance

4,576 (303)

2 *3&34 ossgm@gi;m?ms)a
2,301
Sl s e T I 2 : s1865 7% "zg"*"-.('j;":l?I)‘?f“*‘-' i

Net revenues s 282 305 % 273 333 3.772

Casino Revenues - Casino revenues increased $3.8 million, or 1.4%, for the three months ended July 27, 2008, compared to the three
months ended July 29, 2007. Our increased casino revenues were primarily. a result of the full impact of the new casino properties in
Caruthersville, Waterloo, and Coventry, and an increase in casino.revenues at-Bettendorfdriven by the benefit of a smoking ban at
neighboring casinos in [llinois. Casino revenues at our new propertics increased $16.9 million. Existing property casino revenues
decreased $13.1 million for the three month period ended July 27,2008 as compared to the three months ended July 29, 2007,
primarily as a result of a $§7.3 million decrease at our Black FHawk properties due to the impact of a smoking han put in to eftect
January 1. 2008 in the state of Colorado and decreases at the Dadvenpart and Natchez properties of $3.2 miliion and $0.9 million,
respectively, due to closure of the properties for a total of 34 days due to flooding.

Rooms Revenue - Rooms revenue decreased $0.1 million, or 1.0%, for'the three months ended July 27, 2008, compared to the three
months ended July 29, 2007. Revenues decreased in total'at our Biloxi. Black Hawk and Lula properties by $0.9 million related to
increased competition, the smoking ban in Colorado and rooms taken out of service for renovation, respectivety. Increases in total

rooms revenue from new hotels in Bettendorf and Waterloo were a combined $1.1 million.

Pari-mutuel Commissions and Fees - Pari-mutuel commissiens camed at Pompano Park for the three months ended July 27, 2008
decreased $0.3 million, or 6.6%. due to decreased wagering on simulcast races.

Food. Beveruge and Other Revenues - Food, beverage and other revenues decreased $1.0 million, or 3.0% for the three months ended
July 27, 2008, compared to the three months ended July 29, 2007. Our decreased food, beverage and other revenues were due 10
decreases at Lake Charles of $1.1 million, Biloxi of $0.3 million, and Lula of $0.4 million, due to general decrcases in volume. Food,
beverage and other revenue alse deercased at our Davenport property of $0.4. million as 4 result of the closure for flooding. These
decreases in food, beverage and other revenues were offset by an increase of $1.7 million due to the opening or acquisition of new
casino properties ip Caruthersville, Waterloo, and Coventry.

Promotional Alfowances - Promotional allowances decreased 1.5 million, or 2.9%, for the three months ended july 27, 2008,
compared to the three months ended July 29, 2007. Promotional allowances for our new properties in Caruthersviile. Waterloo and
Coventry, increased $2.3 million. This increase was offset by decreases in promotional allowances of $3.8 million at our existing
properties. The decreased promotional
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allowances are 2 result of our decision 1o reduce certain marketing‘incentives 1o our less profitable customer segments, as well as a
general decreases in volume at certain of our properties including Black Hawk, Biloxi and Lake Charles,

Operating Expenses
Operating expenses for the three months ended July 27, 2008 and July 29, 2007 are as follows:
‘Three Months Ended

July 27, July 29, Percentage
(in thousands) HIDg 2007 Variance Variance

Oreralingexpenses sok | & trates
Casino

ZGamingilaxes 2w v
Roams

Parmutiel e s o
F ood bevcrage and lher

3 77%

E Cc’iﬁporﬁt'é‘"aﬁ éelp’m?:“mf%“ TR : L] 013
Write-offs and other charges 6,000

SiPrefopening BB - L S ERES BT SN N R
Deprecmuon and amom:rallon 32,739 °_

..ﬂv 13
L ol g

Casino - Casino operating expenses increased $1.1 million, or 2.7%, in the threc months énded July 27, 2008, comjprared 10 the same
period in the prior year. Considering the acquisition or apening of new-properties.in Carithersville, Watcrloo and Coventry, for which
our casino expenses increased $2.5 million for the three months ended July 27,2008 as compared to the three months ended July 29,

" 2007, existing property casino expenses decreased $1.4 million for the-three month period:compared to the same period in the prior
year.

Gaming Taxes - Suate and local gaming taxes incressed $2.1 million, of 3:0%, for three months ended. July 27, 2008, as compared to
the same period in the prior fiscal year. For.our Waterloo, Cdrulhersv:llc and Coventry properties, which were opened or acquired
during the three months ended July 29, 2007, our gaming taxes increased year over.year by $4.8 million, while all other propertics,
gammﬂ taxes decreased bv §2.7 million lor the same period-which corrdated to.a reductlon in gaming revenues. The effective rate for
gaming taxes as a percentage of gaming revenue increased from. 24.9% to 25.3% for the three months ended July 27, 2008, due to an
increase in the mix of gaming revenucs derived from states with higher gaming Lax rates including Florida and England. partially
offset by decreased gaming revenues in Mississippi.

Rogms - Rooms expense increased $0.2 million, or 6.5%. for the three months ended July 27, 2008, compared to the same period in
the priot fiscal year. Rooms expense for the three months ended July 27. 2008 reflects increased room capacity due to the opening of
the Waterloo property hote! and the Bettendorf property hotel expansion. These wpenscs directly relate to the cost of previding hotel
rooms. A reduction in ¢complimentary hotel rooms provided Lo our customers also increases our rooms expense as the cost of rooms
cxpense allocated to casino expense is reduced.

Pari-mutuel - Pari-mutucl operating costs of the Pompano Park property decreased $0.5 mijlion for the three months ended July 27.
2008 compared to the three months ended July 29, 2007 and corresponds to a decrease.in pari-mutuel revenues for the period. Such
costs consist primarily of compensation, benefits, purscs, simulcast fees and other direct costs of track operations.

Food, Beverage and Other - Food, beverage and other expenses'decrcased $0.3 million, or 2.7%, in the three months ended July 27,
2008. compared to the same period in prior year. This decrease in property food, beverage
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and other expenses [or the three months ended July 27, 2008, reflects reductions in our food, beverage and other revenues.,

Marine and Facilities - These expenses include salaries, wages and benefits of the marine and facilities departments. operating
cxpenses of the marine crews. insurance, maintenance of public arcas, housckeeping and general maintenance of the riverboals and
pavilions. Marine and facilities expenses incrcased $0.4 million, or 2.5%, in-the three months ended tuly 27, 2008, Considering the
acquisition or apening of new properties in Caruthersville, Waterloo and Coventry, for which our marine and facilities expenses
increased $0.9 million for the three months ended July 27. 2008 as compared to the same period in the prior year. existing property
marine and facilities expenses decreased $0.5 million for the three menths ended July 27, 2008 as compared to the same period in the
prior vear.

Murketing and Administrative - These expenses include salaries, wages and benefits.of the:marketing and sales departments, as well as
promotions, direct mail. advertising. special events and entertainment. Administrative expenses include administration and human
resource department expenses, rent, professional fees and property taxes. Marketing and administrative expenses decreased $1.1
million, or 1.5%, in the three monshs ended July 27, 2008, comparcd to the same period in prior year. Considering the acquisition or
opening of new properties in Caruthersville, Waterloo and Coventry, for which'our marketing and administrative expenses increased
$4.5 million year over vear. existing property marketing and administrative expenses deereased 33.6 million far the three munths
ended July 27, 2008 as compared to the three months ended July 29, 2007..This decrease in existing property marketing and
administrative expenses for the three months ended July 27, 2008 reflects olr decision to reduce marketing costs to less profitable
customer markcting segments and 1o reduce our administrative costs.

Corparate and Development - During the three months ended July 27, 2008, our corporate and development expenses were $10.3
million compared w $11.1 million for the three months ended July 29, 2007..Development expenses decreased year over year for the
three months ended Julv 27, 2008 by $1.3 million, as our prior vear included development costs primarily related to opportunities in
Portland and Mississippi. Qur corporate expenses were $8.1 million for the three months ended July 27. 2008, compared 10 §8.8
million for the three months ended July 29. 2007,

Pre-opening - Pre-opening expenses for the three months ended July 29, 2007 included $3.0 mittion, $2.8 million and $0.3 million for
Watertoo, Coventry and Pompano, respectively.

Depreciation and Amortization - Depreciation and amortization expense for the three months ended July 27, 2008 increased $2.2
million, or 7.1%, due primarily to the opening of our Waterloo property, the acquisition of Caruthersvilie, and our hotel expansion at
our Betiendorf property.
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Other Income (Expense), Income Taxes, and Minority Interest

Interest expense, interest income, loss on early extinguishment of debt, income tax (provision) benefit. and minority interest, net of
income taxes tor the three months ended July 27, 2008 and July 29, 2007 are as follows:

Three Months Ended
July 27, July 29, Percenage
(in thousands) 2008 . 2007 Variance Variance

T 19.1%

Interest income _ 53
Eossion:ear]yextingvishmentof -debl g ot il bt e et T : s 5s(2:192) 80t 20 5 2100.0%)
income tax (provision) benefit 1.834 . 3.678 (1.844)- -30.1%

Minorivanterest LG Bl 020 2, 5o l000%)

Interest Expense - Interest expense decreased $1.2 million for the three months ended July 27, 2008 compared:io the same period in
the prior year. This decrease is primarily atributable 1o fower interest rates under our Senior Credit Facilities.

Interest Income - During the three monihs ended July 27, 2008, our interest.income was $0.6 million, compared to $1.1 million for the
three months ended July 29, 2007. The change in interest income reflects-changes in-our invested cash balances and interest rates.

Income Tax (Provision) Benefir — Our income tax (provision) benefit is, and thus our effective income tax rate has been, impacted by
interim changes in our estimate of annual taxable income for financial statement purposes as well as our percentage of permanent
items in relation to such estimated income or loss. Effective income tax rates wert as follows:

Three Months Ended
July 27, July 29,

Minority Interest - During the three months ended July 29, 2007, our minority interest expense-was $1.9 million. On January 27. 2008.
we acquired the remaining 43% minority interest in our Black Hawk, Colorado casino properties for $64.8 million.
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Liguidity and Capital Resources

Cash Flows from Operaring Activities - During the three months ended July 27, 2008, we generated $36.4 million in cash flows from
operating activitics compared to generating $18.8 million during the three months ended July 29. 2007. resulting [rom a reduction in
our net ioss, increases in our nor-cash expenses for depreciation and-amortization, write offs and other charges, and stock
compensation expense as well as collection of accounts and insurance receivables.

Cash Flows used in nvesting Activities - During the three months ended;July 27.2008, we used $10.5 miltion for investing activities
compared to using $138.1 million during the three months ended July 29, 2007. Significant investing activitics for the three mrmlt!s
ended July 27, 2008 included the purchases of property and equipment of $8:2 million and the purchase of intangibles of $4.0 million.

For the three months ended July 29, 2007, significant investing activities included the purchase of property and equipment for $93.1
million and the acquisition of our Caruthersville casino for $43.0 million.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities - During the three months ended July 27. 2008. our nel cash tlows from financing activilics
were used to repay $7.3 million our debt. :

During the three months ended July 29, 2007, our net cash flows (rom financing activities provided $68.0 million primarily from the
replacement of our February 2003 Credit Facility with our July 2007 Credit Faciiity. In connection with this transaction, we paid $8.4
million in deferred financing costs. )

Capital Expenditures - Historically, we have made significant investments in property and equipment. Construction has begun in the
hotel at our property in Luia. Mississippi, where we plan to renovate approximately.160 hotél rooms. Furthermore, our $160 miilion
renavation and expansion plan for our property in Biloxi, Mississippi is curréntly in the desigi'phase. We intend to continue to
monitor market conditions and setile all outstanding insurance ¢ldims related to Hurricane Katrina before proceeding with construction
on the Biloxi project. Additionally, we are moving forward with the conversion of our property in Marquette, lowa to a Lady Luck
property. We expect maintenance capital expenditures for the remainder of fiscal year 2009 o be approximately $30 million to $33
million.

Development and Other Projeci - As part of our business development activities, from time to time we enter into agreements which
could result in the acquisition or development of businesses or assets. Our business development elforts and related agreements may
require the expenditure of cash. The amount and timing of our cash cxpenditurcs may vary based upon our evaluation of development
opportunities.

Our development plans are subject to a variety of factors including but not limited to: obtaining permits, licenses and approvals from
appropriate regulatory and other agencies, legislative chariges and, in certain circumstances, iiegotiating acceptable leases. In
addition, many of the plans are prefiminary. subject to continuing refinement or otherwise subject 1o change.

Availabiliry of Cash and Debi - At July 27, 2008, we had cash and cash equivalents and marketable securities o $130.3 million.

As of July 27, 2008, we had onistanding $123.5 million of the 5475 million revolving credit and 5867.1 mitlion in werm loans under
the $1.35 billion credit facility. Qur net line of credit availability at July 27, 2008 is approximately $156 million. Our July 2007
Credit Facility can be increased by $300.0 million, subject w syndication, through exercise of “greenshoe™ provisions.

While, we believe that existing cash, cash tlow from operations and avajlable borrowings under our existing credit factlities will be
sufficient to support our working capital needs, planned capital expenditures and debt service requirements for the foreseeable future,
there is no assurance that these sources will in fact provide adeguate funding for the expenditures described above or that planned
capital invesiments will be sufficient to allow us 1o remain competitive in our existing markets. We are highly leveraged and may be
unable to obiain additional debt or equity financing on acceptable terms. As a resull, limitations on our capital resources could delay
or cause us to abandon certain plans for capital improvements:at our existing properties and/or development
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of new properties. We will continue to evaluate our planned capital expenditares at each of our existing locations in light of the
operating performance of the faciiities at such locations.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Our consalidaied financial statements are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepied accounting principles that require
our management 1o make estimates and asswnptions that allect reported amounts and related disclosures. Management identifies
critical accounting estimates as:

¢ those that require the use of assumptions about.matters that are inherently and highly uncertain at the time the estimates are
made;

*  those estimates where, had we chosen different estimates or assumptions, the resulting differences would have had a material
impact on our financial condition, changes in {inancial condition or results of operations; and

= thosec estimates that, if they were to change from period 1o period, likely weuld result in a material impact on our financial
condition, changes in financial condition or results of operations,

For a discussion ol our significant accounting policies and estimatcs, please refer to Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements presented in our 2008 Annual Report
on Form 10-K. There were no newly identified significant accounting estimates in [irst quarter 2009, nor were there any material
changes to the critical accounting policies and estimates in our 2008 Annual Report.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Market risk is the risk ot loss arising from adverse changes in market rates and prices, inctuding interest rates, foreign currency
exchange rates, commodity prices and equity prices. Our primary exposure 1o market risk is interest rate risk associated with our Isle
of Capri Casinos, Inc. senior secured credit facility (“July 2007 Credit Facility™).

We have entered into seven interest rate swap arvangements with aggrefiate notional value of $300.0 million as of July 27,
2008. The swap agreements effectively convert portions of the July 2007 Credit Fadility variable debt to a fixed-rate basis until the
respective swap agreements terminate, which occurs during fiscal years 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2014, These swap agreements meet the
criteria for hedge accounting for cash flow hedges and have been evaluated, as of July 27, 2008, as being fully effective.

We are also exposed to market risks relating to fluctuations in currency exchange rates related to our ownership interests and
development activities in the United Kingdom. As we finance a portion of our United Kingdom investments in the local currency of
the United Kingdom and due o the limited scope and nature of cur United Kingdom operations, our market risks are immaterial.

iTEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

We maintain disclosure eontrols and procedures that are designed o ensure that information required to be disclosed in our Exchange
Act reports is recorded, processed. swimmarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms and that
such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
OfTicer. as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. )

Our management is responsible for ¢stablishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financiat reporting for the Company,
as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-13(f). Under the supervision and with the participation of our management.
including our Chief Exccutive Offtcer and Chief Financial Officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal
cantrol over financial reporting based on the framewerk in [nternal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (*COSO™). Based on the evatuation, management has conciuded that the
design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures are eflective as of luly 27, 2008.
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Because of its inherent limitations, svstems of internal control over financial reporting can provide only reasonable assurance with
respect o financial statement preparation and presentation.

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING.

“I'here have been no changes in our internal controls over financial reporting duripg the fiscal quarier ended July 27, 2008. thai have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely 1o materially affect, our internal controls over financial reporting.

PART [I—OTHER INFORMATION
“ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

A reference is made 1o the information contained in Footnote 12 of aur unaudited condensed consolidated financial statenents
included herein, which is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 1A,  RISK FACTORS

There arc no material changes to the disclosure regarding risk factors presenied in-our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal vear
ended April 27, 2008,

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES A.\;D USE OF PROCEEDS

We have purchased our common stock under stock repurchase prrpgrury}‘& These programs allow for the repurchase of up to 6.000,060
shares. To date, we have purchased 4,895,792 sharcs of our common stock-under these programs. These programs have no approved
dollar amount, nor expiration dates. No purchases were made during the three months ended tuly 27, 2008.

ITEM 3, DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES.

None.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS SUBJECT TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None.

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

Sce the Index o Exhibits following the signature page hereto for a list of the exhibits filed pursuant to ltem 601 of Regulation S-K.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant Lo the requirements of the Sccurities Exchange Act of [934. the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behali by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC,

Dated: Seplember 4, 2008 /s/ DALE R.BLACK
Dale R. Black
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer and Authorized Officer)
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EXHIBIT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
i Cenification of Chief Exccutive Otlicer pursuant to Rule 13a—I14{a) under the Securitics Exchange Act ol 1934,
312 Centification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant 1o Rule 13a—14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
iz Centification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to IS'U.S.’C. Section 1350.
322 Cenification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant 1o 18 U.S.C. 'Se,cliun 1350.
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANTTO RULE 13a-14{a) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 ’

[, James B. Perry. Chief Executive Officer of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc., certify that: .
1. 1 have reviewed this gquanierly report on Form 10-Q) of Isle of Capri Casinos..lnc.;

2. Based on my knowledge. this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit 1o state a matenial fact
necessary o make the statements made. in light of the circumstances under whtch such statements were made, not misleading with
respecl to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge. the financial statements, and other financial information mcluded in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the [inancial condition. results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of. and for, the pmods presented in
this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifving officer and I are responsible for establishing and"maihlaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-13(e)) and intérnal controt over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-13(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

{a) Designed such disclosure controls and proccdures. or caused such disclosuré ¢ontrols and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating 10 the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such inlernal control over financial reporting. or caused such intcrnal control-over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provnde reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting-and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposcs in accordance with generally aceepted accounting prmcnplcs.

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and pron.edures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the elfcctiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covetred by this report based on such evaluation;
and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regisirant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materially aiTected. or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the repistrant’s internal control over
financial reporting: and

3. The registrant’s other certifying officer and [ have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors {or persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All signiticant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely 10 adversely alTect the registrant’s ability o record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invelves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: September 4, 2008 /s/ James B, Perry
Tames B. Perry
Chicf Executive Olficer
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EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14{a) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

[, Date R. Black. Chiefl Financial Officer of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc., cenify that:
1. | have reviewed shis quarterly report on Form 10-Q of [sle of Capri Casinos. Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge. this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
recessary 10 make the statements made, in light ol the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect w the period covered by this report: ’

3. Based on my knowledge. the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition. results of eperations and cash flows of the registrant as of. and for. the periods presented in
this report;

4, The registeant’s other certifving officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(c) and 13d-15(¢)) and internal control-over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-13(N and 15d-13(f)} for the registrant and have:

(1) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures 1o be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its'consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the peried in which this report is being prepared;

(b)Y Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal contrel over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, o provide reasonabic assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and precedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end ofithe period covered by this report based on such evaluation;
and

{d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrunt’s internal conwol over [inancial reporting that occwrred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materially atTected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on cur most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporling, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the cquivalent
functions):

{a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regisirant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

{b} Any fraud. whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control gver financial reporting.

Date: September 4, 2008 /s/ Dale R, Black
Dale R. Black
Chief Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT 32.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO'18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
In connection with the Quarterly Repart of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. (lhe_';"‘Company") on Form 10-Q for the peried ended July 27,

2008, as filed with the Securilies and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (tlie “Quarterly Report™, 1, James B. Perry, Chief
Executive Officer of the Company. certify. pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that:

{1) The Quarterly Report fully complies with the requirements of Sectign 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934;
and

{2) The information contained in the Quarterty Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results
of operations of the Company.

Date: September 4, 2008 fsf James B. Perry
James B Perry
Chief Executive Officer

- Source: SLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q, Septemher 05, 2008
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EXHIBIT 32.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Isle of Capri Cusinos, Inc. (the “Cormpiny™} on Form 10-Q for the period ended July 27,
2008 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date heréol (the “Quarterly Report™), [, Dale R. Black, Chief
Financial Oflicer ol the Company. certify, pursuant 1o 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that:

{1) The Quarterly Report fully complies with the requirements of Scetion 13(a) or 13(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934;
and

(2) The information contained in the Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all material respects. the financial condition and results
of operations of the Company. ’

Date: September 4. 2008 Is/ Dale R. Black
Dale R. Black
Chief Financial OfTicer
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UNITED STAT'ES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

(Mark One)
® QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANTTO bECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period eaded October 26, 2008 |

OR -

O  TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission File Number 0-20538

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.

Delaware 41-1659606
(State or other jurisdiction of {1.R.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Idsanliﬁcation Number)
600 Emerson Road, Suite 300, Saint Louis, Missouri ' 63141
{Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Cade)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code: (314) 813-9200
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 13(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter peried that the registrant was required to file such reports).
and {2) has been subject to such filing requircments for the past 90 days.  Yes NoDd
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer; or a smaller

reporting company. Sce definition of “large accelerated fiter.” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reporting company™ in.Rule 12b-2 of
the Exchange Act,

f.arge accelerated O Accelerated filer Non-accelerated filer 1 Smaller reporting company O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of'the Exchange Act). Yes 0 No

As of December 5. 2008. the Company had a total of 31,821,784 shares of Common Stock outstanding (which excludes 4,340,476
shares held by us in treasury),
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PART [—FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousunds, except share and per share datu)

Octoher 26, April 27,
2008 2008
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o
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See notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements.

.
A

Source: SLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q, December 05, 2008 Powziad iy Momingsrar™ Document Research &



ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
{In thowusands, except share and per share data)

(Unaudited)
% Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
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2008 . 2007 2008 2007
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Sce notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
(In theusanis, except share data)

{Unandited)
Accum.
Cther
Compre-
Shares of Additional heasive Total
Commeon Cominan Faid-in Retaincd Income Treasury Stockholders®
Stock Stack Capital I{ﬂrning: {Loss] Stock Equity

LT (31601) SAnn(31029) 515 %71 8810173
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See notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(1n thousands).

(Unaudited)
Six Months Ended
October 26, October 28,
2008 2007
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RN Y S T T I T Y AN TR T T, - =TT e = oS o T - o
Proceedsifrom exercise o stock:optionstincludingitax-benehitd : TR S5500Y 52 PR 6099

Ncl cash provlded b\ u‘;ed in imancma acuwuc

‘Nel d(,creasem cash and cash equwalenls -
Cash:andicashi:cquivalents? beginhing.of period ks =es _ : a5 ¥ : Q0SS AT R :
Cash and cash equivatents, end of the period 5 835497 S 114.961

See noles to the condensed consolidated financial staterments.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
(amounts in thousands, except share and per share amounis)
{(Unaudited)}

1. Nature of Operations

Isle 01 Capn Casinos, Inc., a Detaware corporauon was mcorpnralt.d in February 1990, Except where otherwise noted, the words

“we,” “us.” “our” and similar terms. as well as * Company refer 1o Isle ofCapll Casinos, Inc. and all of its subsidiaries. We are a
leading developer. owner and operator of branded gaming facilities and related lodging and entertainment facilities in markets
throughout the United States and internationally. Our wholly owned subsidiaries.own and operate thirteen casino gaming facilities in
the United States located in Black Hawk, Colorado; Lake (,hd!'lL‘? ‘Louisiana; Lula, Biloxi and Natchez, Mississippi: Kansas City,
Caruthersville and Boonville, Missouri; Bettendorf, Davenpon Waterloo and Marquelie. Iowa; and Pompano Beach. Florida.
‘Effective January 27, 2008, we own 100% of our operations in Black Ilawk Colorado followmg the acqu:smon of our minority
partner’s 43% interest in those operations. Qur international gaming interésts include wholly owned casinos in Freeport, Grand
Bahamas and Covenwry. England and a two-thirds O\Vl‘lﬁlbhlp inlercst-in'casinos:in Dudley and Wolverhampton, England, We also
wholly own and operate a pari-mutue! harness racing facility in Pompano'BLach Florida at the site of our Pompano Park casino
facility.

2. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared-in accordance with the rules and regulations of
the Securitics and Exchange Commission (“SEC™) and in accordance with:acéounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America for interim financial reporting. Accordingly, cértain ififormation and note disclosures normally included in financial
statements prcparcd in contformity with accounting principles generally, accepted in the United States have been condensed or omitted.
The accompanying interim condensed consolidated financial stalemcnlq have been prepared without audit. In the opinion of
management, all adjustments, including normal recurring ad|ustmcnts necessary’ ‘to present fairly the financial position, results of
operations and cash flows for the periods prescnled have been madc The'tésulis fnr interim periods are not necessarily indicative of
results that may be e\pecu:d for any other interim period or for.the full vear. T hesc condenséd consolidated financial statements
should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and fotes thereto included in our Annual Report on

Form 10-K for the year ended April 27. 2008 as filed with the SEC and all of our other,filings, including Quarterly. Reports on Form
10-Q and Current Reports on Form 8-K,, filed with the SEC after such date and through the date of this report, which are available on
the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov or our website at wwwislecorp.eom,

Our fiscal year ends on the last Sunday in April. Periodically, this system necessilates a 33-week year. Fiscal 2009 and 2008 are both
52-week years, which commenced on April 28, 2008 and April 30, 2007, respectively. ’

The condensed consolidated financial statements include our accounts and those of our subsidiaries. All significant intercompany
balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Certain reclassifications have been made to prior period financial
statements to conform to the current period presentation. We view cach property as an operating segment and all such operating
segments have been aggregated into one repotting segment,

Goodwill and Other fntangible Asseis - Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of acquired businesses over the net identifiable
tangible and imangible asseis and is stated al cost, net of impairments, if any. Othier inangible assets include vajues atiributable o
acquired gaming licenses. customer lists, and lradcmalks Statement of Financial ‘Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other
[ntangible Assets, (“SFAS 1427) requires ihesc assets be reviewed for impairment at least annually. We perform our annual
impairment testing during our fourth fiscal quarter.

SFAS 142 indicates that a decline in our markel capitalization resulting in us having a net book value greater than our market
capitalization may be considered an indicator of impairment. The net book value of our stockholders’ equity at October 26, 2008 of

$173,305 exceeds our market capitalization for our common stock at October 26,
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2008 of approximately $113,400. Our current evaluation indicates this decline in our market capitalization would not by itself be
considered a riggering event requiring us 1o perform an interint impuirment test of our goodwill and other intangible assets. A
continued or further decline of our market capitalization, operating performance or other evidence of impairment could require us to
record.an impairment charge during an iterim peried prior to conducting our annual impairment test or 10 record an impairment
charge as 4 part of our annual impainment testing.,

3. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following:

October 26, April 27,
2008 2008

Senior-Secured|Gredit Facilitios.: sn & S 7 o, -
July 2007 Credlt Fauhl\

Vanable rate term loans mature Novembu 25, 20 13 prmupal and interest payments
due quanerlv at ulher LlBOR and/or p1 ime, plusa mars:m

Long—lerm debt S o $ 1476081 §  1.497.591

July 2007 Credit Facility - On July 26, 2007, we entered into a $1,350,000 senior securcd credit facility (*July 2007 Credit Facility™),
replacing our previous senior credit facility and $200,000 ot 9% senior subordinated notes. The July 2007 Credit Facility is secured on
a first priority basis by substantially all of our asscts and guaranteed by all of our significant domestic subsidiaries. The July 2007
Credit Facility consists of a $473,000, five-vear revolving line of credit and an $873,000 term loan facility.

Our net line of credit availability. as limited by our leverage covenant, at October 26, 2008 was approximately $98.000. afier
consideration of $14,878 in outstanding letters of credit. We have an annual commitment fee related to the unused portion of the
credit facility of up to 0.3% which is included in interest expense in the accompanying condensed consolidated statements of
operations. The weighted average effective interest rate of the July 2007 Credit Facility for the three and six months ended
Octeber 26, 2008 was 3.64% and 5.33%, respectively.

The Juty 2007 Credii Facility includes a number of aftfirmative and negative covenants. Additionally, we must comply with certain
financial covenants including maintenance of a leverage ratio and minimum interest coverage ratio. The July 2007 Credit Facility also
restricts our ability to make certain investments or distributions. We ure in compliance with the covenants as of October 26, 2008.

7% Senior Subordinaied Notes - During 2004, we issued $300,000 ol 7% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2014 (7% Senior
Subordinated Notes™). The 7% Senior Subordinated Notes are guarantced, on a joint and several basis, by all of our signiticant
domestic subsidiaries and certain other subsidiaries as described in Footnote 13. All of the guarantor subsidiarics are wholly owned
by us. The 7% Senior Subordinated Notes are gencral unsecured obligations and rank junior to all of our senior indebtedness. The 7%
Senior Subordinated Notes are redeemable. in whote or in part. at our aption at any time on or after March 1. 2009, with call
premiums as defined in the indenture governing the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes.

The indenture, governing the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes limits, among other things, our ability and our restricied subsidiaries
abilily to borrow money. make restricted payments. usc assets as security in other transactions, enter into transactions with affiliates or
pay dividends on or repurchase stock. The indenture also limits our ability to issue and sell capital stock of subsidiarics, sell assets in
excess of specified amounts or merge with or imo other companies.
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Losses on Early Extinguishment of Debt - In conjunction with the redemption of $200.000 of 9% Senior Suberdinated Notes
refinanced by our July 2007 Credit Facility and the replacement of the February 2005 Credit Facility with the July 2007 Credit
Facility, $11,468 and $13,660 of unamontized debt issuance costs and call premium were recorded as a loss on early extinguishment of
deht for three and six month periods ended October 28, 2007, respectively.

Interest Rate Swap Agreements - We have entered into various interest rate swap agreements pertaining to the July 2007 Credit
Facility for an aggregate notional value of $300,000 with maturity dates ranging from fiscal year 2010 to 2014 in order to manage
market risk on variable rate term loans outstanding, as well as comply with, in part. requirements under the July 2007 Credit Facility.

These swap agreements meet the criteria for hedge accounting for cash flow hedges and have been evaluated, as of October 26, 2008,
as being fully effective. As a result, there is no impact on our condensed consolidated statement of operations from changes in fair
value. As ol October 26, 2008, we recorded a liability of $16.707 in Other long-term liabilities representing the fair market value of
the swap agreements and an accumulated unrealized loss of' $10,403, nct of a $6,302 deterred income tax benefit, in Accumulated
other comprehensive loss on the condensed consolidated balance sheet. As of October 26, 2008, the weighted average fixed LIBOR
interest rate of our interest rate swap agreements was 4.58%,

4. Other Long-Term Liabilities

Coventry Comvention Center - We entered into an agreement during fiscal year 2004 to lease space for a new casino, which opened in
July 2007, in Coventry, England in the sub-level of the Arena Covenury Convention Center. The convention center was developed,
and is owned and operated by a non-affiliated entity and began operations in August 2005, Because certain structural elements were
installed by us during the construction of the space beirig leased and certain prepaid lease payments were made, we are required 1o be
treated; for accounting purposes only, as the “owner” of the Arena Coventry Convention Center, in accordance with Emerging Issues
Task Force Issue No. 97-10 (“EITF 97-107), “The Effect of Lessee Involvement in Asset Construction”. Accordingly, we have
recorded a long-term obligation for £24,404 ($38,669) and £24,231 ($48.057) as of October 26, 2008 and April 27, 2008, respectively,
evén though we; (1) do not own this asset, (2) we are not the obliger on the corresponding long-term obligation and (3) do not
participate in or control the operations of the convention centér. Upon completion of the convention center we were precluded from
accounting for the transaction as a sale and leaseback under SFAS No. 98 “Accounting for Leases™ due to our continuing involvement
as a tenant, as a result of our lease prepayments during the construction period of the convention center. Therefore, we are accounting
for the transaction using the direct financing method in accordance with SFAS No. 66 “Accounting for the Sales of Real Estate™.

The Other long-term obligation will be reflected in our condensed consolidated balance sheets until completion of the lease tenn, when
the related fixed assets will be removed from our financial statements, At such time, the net of the remaining obligation over the
carrying value of the fixed asset will be recognized as a gain on sale of the facility.
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Bettendorf Events Cemer - We have entered into agreements with the City of Bettendor(, [owa under which the City has agreed to
construct an events center adjacent 1o our new hotel. We will lease, munage, and provide financial and operating support for the cvents
center. The Company has determincd the events center is a transaction 10 which BITF 97-10 applies. As such, the Company is
decmed. for accounting purposes only. to be the owner of the events center during ihe construction period and at October 26. 2008, we
have recorded construction in process of $13,883 and an other long-term obligation of $11,754. Total construction costs of the cvent
center, when completed, are estimated w He approximately $20,000. Under the terms ol our sgreements for the evenis center, we
have guaranteed certain obligations related to $13.815 of notes issued by the City ot Bettendorf, lowa for construction of the events
center.

5. Write ~Offs and Other Charges

During the six months ended October 26, 2008, we reached an agreement terminating our agreement for the potential development of
a casino project in Portland, Oregon. As a part of this agreement; we agreed to terminate our rights under a land-option and to pay a
termination fee. As a result of this termination, we recorded a $6,000 charge consisting of a non-cash write-off of $5,000 representing
our rights under the land option and a $1,000 termination fee. Under the terms of the agreement, we retain certain rights but no
continuing obligations with regard to this developmeni project.

For the three and six months ended QOctober 28, 2007, write-offs and other charges reflected a $6,326 charge for the termination of a
tease to develop a new casino in West Harrison County, Mississippl und the write-off of construction projects in Davenpon, lowa, and
Kansas City, Missouri.

6. Earnings per Share of Common Stock

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and dituted less per share:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
October 26, October 28, October 26, October 28,
2008 2007 2008 20[]7

Numerator:i,
NL[ Ioss

Denommator
Benommmor,to
E_Sharv.. weighted =

Basic and:diluted:loss pérs

$289% 5 53003

5

Our basic loss per share is computed by dividing net loss by the weighted average number of shares outstanding for the period. As we
reported a loss for the three and six month periods ended October 26, 2008 and Octaber 28, 2007, we reported no dilutive cfiect upon
the number of shares outstanding for the calculation ol diluted, earnings per share for these time periads. Due to the net loss, stock
options representing 1,828,721 and 3,238.550 shares which are potentially anti-dilutive were excluded trom the calculation of
common shares for dituted loss per share for the threc and six month periods ended October 26, 2008 and October 28, 2007,
respectively.
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7. Fair Value Measurements

in accordance with the fair value hierarchy described in SFAS No. 157 “FaitValue Measurements,”™ the following table shows the fair
value of our financial asseis and {inancial hiabilities that are required 10 bé measured at fair value as of October 26, 2008:

Ltabt]mes L
[Dervative i nstuments = intereskrate Swaps -

The following section describes the valuation methodologies used to measure fair value, key inputs, and significant assumptions:

Marketable securities — The estimated {air values of our marketable securities are based upon guoted prices available in active markets
and represent the amounts we would expect to receive it we sold these marketable securities.

Derivative instruntents — The estimated fair value of our derivative instruments is based on market prices obtained from dealer quotes,
which are based on interest vield curves and such quotes represent the estimated amounts we would receive or pay to terminate the
contracts.

The following table presents the changes in L.evel 3 (assets) liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis for the six months
ended Qctober 26, 2008:

Derivative
Instruments

Balanceat/Aprili2 720088472, 55"
Unrealized loss
Balinte Al OClober 2652008 -

Unrealized losses associated with derivative instruments represent the change in fair value included in other comprehensive loss for
derivative instruments qualifying for hedge accounting.

8. lncome Taxes

Our effective income tax rates for the three and six months cnded October 26, 2008 and October 28, 2007 were 35.48%, 35.09%,
39.28%. and 39.70%, respectively. Our effective rate is based upon statutory rates applied to our income adjusted for permanent

dilferences. Our actual cffective rate will tluctnate based upon the amount of our pretax book income, permanent differences and
other items used in the calculation of our income tax benefit,

For the three and six months ended October 26, 2008, our income tax provision included a $797 and $693 benefit recognized from a
reduction in our FIN 48 liabilities as a result of the settlement of federal income tax audits through 2004,

9. Supplemental Disclosures

Cash Flow — For the six months ended October 26. 2008 and October 28, 2007, we made net cash interest payments of $46,541 and
$55,079, respectively. Additionally, we paid income taxes, net of refunds, of 5409 and $6,671 during the six months ended
October 26. 2008 and October 28. 2007, respectively.
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For the six months ended October 26. 2008 and Oclober 28, 2007, the change in accrued purchases of property and cquipment in
accounts pavable increased (decreased) by $4135 and ($21,283), respectively,

Foreign Currency Translation — As of October 26. 2008. the cumulative gain from foreign currency translation included in
accumulated other comprehensive foss is $686. Gains and losses [om foreign currency transactions are included in marketing and
adminisirative expensc. A gain of $644 was recorded for the six months ended October 28, 2007,

10. Stock-Based Compensation

We have a stock-based compensation plan as defined in our amended and restated 2000 Long ‘Term Incentive Plan under which we
have issued restricted stock and stock options.

Tender Offer - On October 7, 2008, we completed a tender offer whereby certain employees and directors exchanged 2.066.201 of
then outstanding stack options for 293,760 shares of restricied common stock ‘and the payment of $154 in cash to eligible participants
in accordance with the terms of the tender offer. Restricted shares issued as part of the 1énder offer vest three years from the date of
issuance. At October 26. 2008 our estimated forfeiture rate for such shares was 20%.

Restricted Stock — During October 2008. in addition to the shares of restricted stock issued pursuant to the tender offer described
above, we issued 545,080 shares of restricted common stock to employeces and divéctors under the 2000 Long Term Incentive Plan.
Restricted stock awarded to emplovees vests one-third on each anniversary of thie grant date and for directors vests one-half on the
grant date and one-half on the first anniversary of the grant date. Our estimate of forieiwres for restricted stock for employees is
10%. No forfeiture rate is estimated for directors.

Stock Options - We also have issued incentive stock options and nonqualified stock options which have a maximum term of 10 years
and are, generally, exercisable in yearly installments of 20% commenging one year after the date of grant. During the six months
ended October 26, 2008, our cstimate of forfeitures for executives decreased from 27.2% 10 20.8%, and for optionees beneath the
excocutive level, it decreased from 43.7% to 43.8%. The impact of these changes in estimated forfeitures increased expense by $639
and was recorded as a cumulative adjustment in the condensed consolidated statements of operations for the six months ended
October 26, 2008. -

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing model with the
range of assumptions disclosed in the following table:

Six Months Ended
Oclober 26, October, 28,
2008 2007

Weighted average ¢xpected.volatility S i B 222 0%,
Expected dividend vield 0.00%

TV M e e ol e A A R R R RN R I I o i o -
Weighted averagettisk-fregiintérestrate = %

Weighted average fair value of options granted s 273§

Weighted average volatility is calculated using the historical volatility of our stack price over a range ot dates equal to the expected
term of a grant’s options. The weighted average expected term is calculated using historical data that is representative of the option for
which the fair value is to be determined. The expected term represents the period of time that options granted are expected to be
outstanding. The weighted average risk-free rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of the grant for the
approximate period of time equivalent to the grant’s expecied lerm.

Stock Compensation Expense - Total stock compensation expense in the accompanying condensed consolidated statements of
operations was $3,733 and 52,906 for the three months ended October 26, 2008 and Oclober 28, 2007, respectively. and was $6,475
and $3,781 for the six months ended October 26, 2008 and October 28, 2007, respectively. We recognize compensation expense for
these awards on a siraight-line basis over the requisite service period for each separately vesting portion of the award.
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A summary of restricted stock and option activity for the six months ended October 26. 2008 is presented below:

Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Grant-Date Exercise
Restricted Stock Fair Value Options Price

OutsiandingatApril-28, 2008 B 2
Granted
Exercisedis Zago &
Vested

Tender. Otfer conversion s
Forfeited and expired
Outstaniding At October, 26:22008%
As ol Octoberi26, 2098:

(111.510)
S B 1828412 15 SF s

ﬁWelghtcd!avc age remammmvesn’g ’
F s SRR T

We have 1,772,174 shares available for future issuance under our equity compensation plan as of October 26, 2008.
11. Hurricanes Insurance Settlement — Subsequent Event

On December 1, 2008, we reached an agreement with our insurance carriers fully settling our claim related to hurricane Katrina which
had damaged our Biloxi. Mississippi property in the fall of 2005. As a result of this settlement, we will receive an additional $93.000
in insurance proceeds. After first applying the proceeds to our remaining hurricane receivable, we expect to recognize during our third
quarter of fiscal 2009, pretax income of approximately $92,000, relating to both business interruption and other insurance recoveries,
We expect to receive the praceeds prior to December 31, 2008.

12. Contingencies

Legal and Regulatory Proceedings - Lady Luck Gaming Corporation {now our wholly owned subsidiary) and several joint venture
partners have been defendants in the Greek Civil Court and the Greek Administrative Court in similar tawsuits brought by the country
of Greece through its Minister of Tourism (now Development) and Finance. The actions allege that the defendants failed 1o make
specified payments in connection with the gaming license bid process for Patras, Greece. Although it is difficult to determine the
damages being sought from the awsuits. the actjon may seek damages up to that aggregaic amount plus interest from the date of the
action. Through October 26, 2008, we have accrued an estimaled liability, including interest, of $9.325. The Athens Civil Court of
First Instance granted judgment in our favor and dismissed the civil lawsuit. Appeals 10 both the Athens Civil Appeals Court and the
Greek Civil Supreme Court have becn dismissed. The Greek Civil Supreme Court denied the appeal on the basis that the
Administrative Court is the competent court to hear the matter. During October 20035, after the administrative lawsuit had been
dismissed by both 1he Athens Adminisirative Court of First Instance and the Athens Administrative Court of Appeals on the basis that
the Administrative Court did not have a jurisdiction. the Administrative Supreme Court remanded the matter back to the Athens
Admintsirative Appeals Court for a hearing on the merits, which court in May 2008 rendered judgment in our favor on procedural
grounds and noi on the merits. We expect the Greek government to appeat this decision to the Administrative Supreme Court.
Therefore, the outcome of this mauter is still in doubt and cannot be predicted with any degree of certainty. We intend to continue a
vigorous and appropriate defense to the claims asserted in this matter.

We arc subject to various contingencics and litigation and other matters and have @ number of unresolved claims. Although the
ultimate liability of these contingencies, this litigation and these claims cannot be determined at this time, we believe they will not
have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial position, results of operations or vash flows. However, such proceedings
can be costly, time consuming and unpredictable and, therefore, no assurance can be given that the final outcome of such proceedings
may not maierially impact our conselidated financial condition or results of operations,
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13. Condensed Consolidating Financial Information

Certain of our whelly owned subsidiaries have tully and unconditionally guaraniced on a joint and several basis, the payment of afl
_obligations under vur 7% Senior Subordinated Notes.

The following wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company are guarantors, ond-joint and several basis, under the 7% Senior
Subordinated Notes: Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi; Riverboat Serviges, tnc.; CSNO, L.L.C.; St. Charles Gaming
Company, Inc.; [0C Holdings. 1..L.C.: Grand Palais Riverboat, Inc.; LRGP Holdings, L.L.C.; PP, Inc.: Isle of Capri Casino
Colorado. Inc.; 10C-Coahoma. Ine.; [OC-Natchez, Inc.: 10C-Lula, Inc.; IOC-Boanville, Inc.; 10C-Kansas City, Inc.; Isle ol Capri
Bettendorf, L.C.; Isle of Capri Bettendorf Marina Corp.; Isle of Capri Mar quette, Ine; 10C- Davenpon Inc.; 10C-St. Louis
County, Inc.; 10C-Black Hawk County. Inc.; IOC-PA, L1..C.; 10C-City of St.. Louis, L.L.C.;10C- Manufauurmg Inc.; Riverboat
Corporation of Mississippi — Vu:kshuru Isle of Cdpt‘l Black Hawk.L.L.C.; Islc ofCapn Black Hawk Capital Corp.; i Holdings
Colorado, Inc.; CCSC/Blackhawk. Inc.; and [OC-Black Hawk Dlstnhullon Compam L.L.C,; Casino America of Colorado, Inc.;
Black Mawk I[oldmgs L .I.C. and I0C-Caruthersville, I.L.C. Each of the subﬁ:dmncs guarantees is joint and several with the
guarantees of the other subsidiaries.

The following subsidiaries are not guarantors under the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes: Blue Chip Casinos, PLC; Isle of Capri of
Jefferson County, Inc.; 10C-Mississippi, Inc.; Casino Parking, Inc.; Isle of Capri-Bahamas, L.td.; [OC-Bahamas Holding, Inc.; ASMI
Management, Inc.; I0C Development Company. L.L.C.; Casino America, Inc;; Intemational Marco Polo Services, Inc.; Isle of Capri
of Michigan L.L.C; 10C Services, L.L.C.; Capri Air, Inc.; Lady Luck Gaming Corp’; Lady Luck Gulfport, Inc.; Lady Luck
Vicksburg, Inc.; Lady Luck Biloxi, Inc.; Lady Luck Central City, Inc.; Pompano Park Holdings, L.L.C; JPLA Pelican, L.L.C;
10C-Cameron, L.L..C.; The Isle of Capri Casinos Limited, 10C Pittsburgh, Inc. and:Capri Insurance Corporation.
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Condensed consolidating balance sheets as 4l October 26, 2008 and April 27. 2008 are as follows (in thousands):

As of October 246, 2008

Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, [oc. Non- and Iste of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Ohligor) subsidiari "1hsidi|rics Entries Consolidated
Balance Sheet, 7, & F 3 Gppd B B3 X 0N T e & RTINS
Current assets b 72.597 § 93,713 § 42 084 S (4, 707)3 203 687
TLerCOMPANY.TOCEvADIES ¥, pige, S e 16399 280 Fid U r0 (3421793 ) g a (L3 )ov)wg (1042:585) 2.8 =
Investments in subsidiaries 164,988 _ (164, 988)
Broperty;and eqUIPMent, nes kg ea s w1 2t 212 049 a8 R G A :
Other assels 68.196 441,736

932521

Tt ABSELS 1 oo o Epe e o0

Current:liabililiessEsy-
lmucompanv pavables
cBt: ri

l'ulal lmbl[ltu.s :md smckholdcrs
cquity h 1.717,110 § 1.335122 § 92,569 § (1,212,230) 8 1,932,521

As of April 27, 2008

1sle of Capri Consolidating
Casimas, Lac, Non- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.

Ohllgor) Subsidiaries Subsidiarics Entrlci Cohsnlidated

Balance!Sheetioth 5t
Current assets
Intercompanvireceivables =g £
Investments in subsidiaries
Bropertv:and:cc cquipmull inetd gaiy =
Other assels

445799
247030) SR T RO TA716g

L ong-tcnﬁebt fless fcurrent,
ARt tcs e o T
Other accrued liabilities
StockRolders: equity #5 uisr -
Total liabilities and-stockhotders®
equity 139842 8 33, 45,137 § (1.242,039) 8 1,974.166

‘497 591
105,126

ZoRG188:0128
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Condensud consolidating statements of operations for the shree and six months ended October 26. 2008 and October 28, 2007 are as
follows (in thousands):

For the Three Months Ended Qctober 26, 2008

Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, Ine. Non- anil Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Statement of Operations Ol)llgnr) Subsidiaries Suhsldlarlcs Entries Cﬂnsulidated
Revg Cnut?‘; §'..1§-1,.‘ }p‘ge ‘;*F: -‘5"5' e ER i 5 : 2oy ;i- - St S T i Hi el ok
Cusino N — 3 249 875 S 5,780 % — § 253 633
Roomstivod:beverage and otherihy, 7, o s S i3 0 s : e N A T o BE i (20350) P ¥ 24615793

(iross revenues _ . (2.356) 302,254
Less promo tonal allowances i s Bt E e w8 B [ e o L T Y RT19d

Net r:.venucst _ 25.40

Gaming laxes
Rooms::food beverage and olthert 5
Management fee expense (revenue
Depreciation andiantorti zatiOn wa e 2 tab
'[olal operaung cxpensts

G AR
250,725

Eqult) in income (loss) Of
sub51d1ar1es (9,258) — 0,258 —_

Net income(loss) s (133(30)$ (3. 176)$ ' (6 087)5 9258 § (I3, 300)

For the Three Months Ended October 28, 2007

Isle of Capri Consoliduting
Casinos, Inc. Non- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Slntemenl afOperatmnq Obligor) Subsidiaries Suh51d|arws Entries Consofidated

Casino

Rooms=lood. bevaraee and Other a1 b i Eo b,
Gross revenues
Lesspromotionaliallowances TR B0
\‘e{ reanues

378 803

55190654
278838

CaSlIIOH‘“;E‘”‘é:’ ?g'“
Gaming taxes

SEG =.g>»270;j
276,534

Dcprcuanon’and dmomzauou b STplr o 8l BRI RT 6
|01dl opcrauno CXpEnses

(G A e s 6048 T E EH(37:200))

Incomei(loss):beforeiincometaxes:

lncome Lax (pl’OVlS]On benefit (639) 14611
Minorityiin st B A : (2] 046 T 20046)]
Nelincome (iuss) 3 (7 38())5 4.902 $ (24,633)

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q. December 05, 2008 Powerst by iomingstar™ Document Rasearch ™
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For the Six Months Ended October 26, 2008

Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinoy, lac. Non- and Iste of Capri
(Parent Guaranior Guarantor Eliminatiog Casinos, Inc.
Statement of Opcralions Ohligor) _ bsidiaries Hub-.ldn aries _ En(il's . Consalidated
Réventes: g 5 v fiiten i ek M oo S Bl r s ik o At Sl Al o
Casino S b 523, 214 S 13,442 $ — §

Roomsxtood: beverage and.other: Tei s, e 823‘%%95?@“?;&% T 05 P A (4.818)
(Gross revenucs 6 I 8 J94 70 496

Less prontotionaliallowances 5 et W07 IRy 7
\Jct rev enues

P e

(4.818) 536,445
e b D

134,867
A 818)5’ T30, 414;1

Gaming taxes
Reoms..tood=beverageand otherg s it s
Mdnagement fee expense (revenue)
Depreciationiand AMOrtizati Ong s,

Total operalmg cxpenses

me—— T -
Thterest u\pense nety & Goat
Equity in income (loss) of

subs1dmr|es

1ncome (loss) bLfore income la\es
Inconie tax!(provision ) behefit-a Lt

Net income (loss) 5 (17 126)$ 7 4676 $ ' (10496)5 - 6.486 § - 7 (17 126)

For the Six Months Ended Octaber 28, 2007

Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, Inc. Non- and Iste of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guaranter Eliminating Casinos, Inc,
Statemeat of Operuunns Ohllgnr) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Lmrlcs Cunmhnlaled
Revenues:? A RGN ATETE R T SR T S R B e S 5
Casino _ 5 — ¥ 543728 % 11,788 §$ S 555 516
1S, food:sh ic T e T e TP ¥ forbpapinade :-'(ﬁ" 19);&: 10310063

658,522
’101~1sﬁj

TR

-rm;g
Cisinois ?m 27

Gaming taxes —
RGOms:00d, beverage, and: Other v oy e ot

\aianaocmem fee expense (revenue
—m LR e T =

Depreciation and;anoftizationg =
Total operaung e‘(anSCS

TNTCTast eXpense, el i L g v e P R i g o 3 T e (331412 A A ."(3.384)*’3 N -"‘%’1‘:(375736_)}
Loss on r:\tmgmshment o( debt (13 660) — — — (13 660]
B e Eree Tl L : T T Ty

Income (1055 Y befOre income taxes s S s e 1050

Income tax {provision) beneiit | 19.014 376 (l lOl) ) —- 18,289
NIMOTi [y, INGrest e 2 e £y Eo et s e e G ey B 0 e S oy T B o SRl
Net income (loss) $ (31,7500 % 12305 § (12.626)% 321 § (31.750)

Source: 1SLE OF CAPRI CASINGS INC, 10-Q. December 05, 2008 Pawesac by romingstar”™ Document Hecearch 3%



Condensed consolidating statements of cash {lows for the six months ended Ouobu 26. 2008 and October 28, 2007 are as follows (in
thousands): :

Six \Inmh\ Ended October 26, 2008

Isle of Capri Consalidating

Casinos. Inc, . Non- aond 1sle of Capri
(Parent Guarantar =~ Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Obligor) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Comnl:d‘lled

- s“‘.‘"" 5]“3". mvt‘ﬁpﬁfn'i{‘g; F g
ok e, ot B S e LIS R Y -

Net Lash prowdgd bv (u%ed m} opgraunu
dctwmu.

Nel cash prowdt.d b\' (u“.ed in) tmancmg
activities

i ﬂec_l,_oﬂmrelgn’guncncw. c‘ichange rites’ 'a,

e e T L e e oy

Net i mt.rease {decrease) in cash and cash-

Cash and cash Lquwalems at end ol the B .
period b 3624 % 65,107 § 16,766 § — §

Six'Months Ended October 28, 2007

Iste of Cupri Consolidating

Casinos, loc. Non- aod Isle of Capri
{Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Obligor) Subsidiaries Subsidiarics Entries Consolidated
e . : e o e T s e T ;. T

Net cash prowdcd b\' (used m) operaung

activities \
NetTeashprovided; N)NVCSUNg GAS R e e bR pE ._ Gefs
s actmueqv‘"’ iy A 5 ;
Net:cash prowded bv (used in) f'nancmg
activities
Effect’ of; forelgmcurr(_nC};wchans_' i
Lrj_on cashind,cashiequivalontst, i =
Net increase (decrcase) in cash and cash
cquivalents
Cashi-and? ‘cash: equwalems'“-éit‘-li»eﬂri'fﬁﬁ'ﬁ'g"oﬂv’é'sar
Silic penod ity S e
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the
period ) 14926 % 82.080 § 17955 % — § 114.961

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-CG. December (5. 2008 Powverad by Momingstar™ Dovument Resasrch 5%



I'TEDM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS. OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report contains staiements that we believe are, or may be considered t0.be, “forward-looking statements ™ within the
meaning of the Privaie Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Al statements other than siatements of historical fact included in this
report regarding the prospects of onr indusiry or vur prospecis. plans, financial position or business strategy, mdy constitute
forward-looking statemenis. In addition, forward-looking statements generally can be identified by the use of forwvard-looking words
such as “mey, " will " “expect,” intend,” Vestimute,” “'foresee,” “project.” “anticipate,” “believe,” “plans,” “forecasts.”

“continue” or “could” or the negatives of these terms or variations of them or: similar terms. Furthermore, such forward-looking
statements may be included in various filings that we make with the SEC or press releases or oral statements made by or with the
approval of one of our authorized executive officers. Althongh we believe that the expeciations reflecied in these forward-looking
statements are reasonable, we cannot assure you that these expectations will prove to be correct. These forward-lpoking siatements
are subject to certain known and unknown risks and uncertainties. as well as assumprions that could cause actual resulis 1o differ
materially from those reflecied in these forward-looking statemenis. Readers are cantioned not to place undue reliance on any
Sforward-fooking siatements contained herein, which reflect management’s opinions only as of the date hereof. Except as regitived by
lew. we undertake no obligation 1o revise or publicly refease the resulis of any revision to any forward-tooking statements. You are
advised, however, 1o consult any additional disclosures we make in owr reports 1o the SEC. All subsequent written and oral
Jorward-looking statements atiributable 1o us or persons acting on vur beholf are expressly qualified in their entirety by the
cautionary statements contained in this report.

For a more complete description of the risks that may atfect our husiness, see our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the vear
cnded April 27, 2008.

LExecutive OQverview

We are a leading developer, owner and operator of branded gaming facilities and relaied lodging and entertainment facilities in
regional markets in the United States and internationally, We have intentionally sought geographic diversity to limit the risks caused
by weather, regional economic difficulties and local gaming authorities and repulations. We currently operate casinos in Mississippi,
L.ouisiana, Missouri, lowa, Colorado and Florida. Intemationally we operate casinos in Coventry, Dudley and Walverhampton,
England and Freeport, Grand Bahamas. We also operate a harness racing track at our casino in Florida.

The comparability of our operating results has been affected by write-offs and other charges, flooding, acquisition or opening of new
properties in fiscal 2008, acquisition of minority interest and losses from the carly extinguishment of debt, Additionaily, we believe
our operating results have been impacted by economic and recessionary conditions including the recent and ongoing economic
downturn and high fucl costs during the first part of fiscal 2009.

This Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financtal Condition and Results of Operations should be read in conjunction with our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the vear ended April 27, 2008 and give consideration to the following:

Impact of Ecanomic Conditions — Consistent with trends within our industry, we experienced declines in our revenues during our
sccond quarter of fiscal 2009, While we continue 1o adjust our marketing plans and manage our expenses, we believe that the
current economic environment continues o impact our operating results, In addition o deteriorating gencral economic
conditions, we belicve that our operations have been impacted by temporary propenty closures due to hurricanes and flooding,
the high cost of gasoline during the first pant of tiscal 2009, a smoking ban in Colorado and increased competition at our
Pampuno property.

Property Closures — As a result of Hurricanes Gustav and lke, our Lake Charles, Biloxi and Natchez properties were closed for
six, three and three days respectvely during the three months ended October 26, 2008 and additionally, as a result of flooding
conditions on the Mississippi River, our Davenport and Natchez properties were closed for 20 and 14 days. respectively, during
the six months ended October 26,
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2008. The impact of the hurricanes and floods also altected our revenue and operating resulis tor periods before and after the
«losures.

Colorada Smoking Ban — The smoking ban enacied in Colorude during January 2008 has had a continuing impact on our overall
operating results at our Black Hawk, Colorado propurties. -

Pompane Comperition — The introduction ol table gamus and expansion of Class [l gaming at competing Nalive American
casinos. beginning July 2008, has had a negative impact on our Pompano property’s net revenues and operating results.

Write-offs and Other Charges — During the first quarter of fiscal 2009, we recorded charges of $6.0 million, consisting of'a $5.0
million non-cash charge representing our cancellation of rights to acquire land and a $1.0 million termination fee, following our
agreement to terminate the development of a potential casino project in Portland, Oregon,

The results from operations for the three and six month erlOdQ ol fiscal, 2008 tmlude $6.5 million of write-o{ls of costs related
to the termination of our plans to develop a new casino in west Harrison ‘County. Mississippi and the write-off of construction
projects in Davenport, lowa and Kansas City, Missouri which we cancelled during the second quarter of fiscal 2008.

Acquisition or Opening of New Properties -We acquired our Caruthersville, Missouri casine in June 2007 and opened our
Waterloo, lowa and Coventry, England casinos in June 2007 and July 2007, respectively. As a result of the acquisition.or
opening of these new properties, we incurred pre-opening cosis of $6.3 million during the six months ended October 26, 2007,

Acquisition of Minority Interesi — On January 27, 2008, we acquired the 43% minority interest in our Black Hawk, Colorade
casino properties for $64.8 million.

Loss from Early Extinguishment of Debr — In the second quarter of fiscal 2008, we recognized an $11.5 million loss from early
extinguishtent of debt retated to the early retirement of our 9% Senior Subordinated Notes. This loss included a $9.0 million
call premium and a $2.5 million writc-off of deferred financing costs. Proceeds from a $200.0 million term.loan under our
July 2007 Credit Facility were used to finance the retiement, Total loss from early extinguishment of debt for the six months
ended October 28, 2007 of $13.7 million also includes a $2.2 million loss from the carly extinguishment of our February 2003
Credit Facility. which was replaced with our July 2007 Credit Facility.
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' Revenires

Revenues for the three and six months ended October 26, 2008 and October 28, 2007 are as follows:

Three Months Ended

October 26, " Octoher 28, Percentage
(in thousands) 2008 . 2007 Variance Variance
*
Revenues P e L O B T T T T S A EE ggﬂjﬂ‘ T AL T el T e
Casino _ 5 255.655. § 278282 § (')7’ 6'37) -8.1%
ROOMS T i, % SR i et DA S e T 130805 6 e H(306) i oo ei23 %8
Pan mutur..[ commlss:ons and fu:s - ) L 3,125 3,838 (7!3) -18.6%
S e T e O S LI 603 T TN (2.92]) e
328,803 (26 569) -8.1%
SIS : L A9 963 P e (LS ) e TR
Net revenues $  -254040 % 278,838 (24,698) -8.9%
~ Six Months Ended
Octobher 26, Octaober 28, Percentage
{in thousands) 2008 2007 Variance Variance

RevVenues:teis, Sro & i S RS : Topn s e e IS e Bongle e et

Casino ‘ (ES 869}
8414 (1,013)

IR e A AT HTAY T

Cross revenues _ i 634 254 " 638,522

s gliessipromotional allowancesin Sy ot =t e e T 07, ) el O 3 () [2] 3 | 2ot et SRR T
Netrevenues b 336,445 S 557,371 {20,926} -3.8%

Casino Revenes - Casino revenues decreased $22.6 million, or 8.1%. and $18.9 million, or 3.4%, respectively, for the three and six
months ended October 26, 2008, compared to the three and six manths ended October 28, 2007. Decreases in casino revenues reflect
the impact of general economic conditions, as well'as, decreases in casino revenues at our Lake Charles. Biloxi, Natchez and
Davenport properties due to closures resulting [rorm weather conditions and decreased revenues at our Colorado properties as a result
of a smoking ban in the state of Colorado. During the three and six months ended October 26, 2008, our casino revenues decreased
$6.8 million and $15.3 million, respectively. at our Lake Charles, Biloxi and Natchez properties as compared 1o the prior vear periods.
reflecting the effects of hurricanes Gustav and Ike during the three months ended October 26. 2008. as weli as the impact on our
Natchez property of flooding during the six menths ended October 26, 2008, Casino revenues at our Davenport property decreased
$3.0 millien as compared to the prior year period, reflecting the impact of flooding during the six months ended October 26, 2008.
Casine revenues also decreased by $8.9 million and $16.2 million, for the three and six months period ended October 26, 2008,
respectively, at our Colorado properiies in part due to the impact ol a smoking ban put into effect on January 1, 2008 in the statc of
Colorado. These decreases were pariially offset by increases in casino revenues of $2.8 million and $19.7 million for the three and six
months ended October 26, 2008, respectively, due 10 our new properties in Caruthersville, Waterloo and Coventry being opened for
the entire period in fiscal 2009,

Rooms Revenue - Rooms revenuc decreased $0.3 million, or 2.3%, and $0.4 mitlion, or 1.6% for the three and six months ended
QOctober 26, 2008, compared to the three and six months ended October 28, 2007. Rooms revenue decreased in total at our Biloxi,
Natchez and Black Hawk propemes by $1.2 million and $2.1 million for the three and six month periods, respectively, which we
attribute to declining economic conditions, increased competition and at Black Hawk the impact of the smoking ban in Colorado.
These declines in room revenues were offset by increases of $0.9 million and $1.7 million for the three and six month periods ending
October 28, 2008, respectively, due 1o our Waterloo and Luake Charles properties being open for the entire period and increased room
demand from displaced hurricane residents, respectively.

Pari-mutuel Connnissions and Fees - Pari-mutuel commissions eamed at Pompano Park for the three and six months ended
October 26. 2008 decreased $0.7 million, or 18.6%. and $1.0 million, or 12.1%. in the three and six month periods ended Qctober 26,
2008, respectively, due to decreased commissions from simuleast races.
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Food, Beverage and Other Revenues - Food, beverage and other revenues deereased $2.9 million, or 8.7%, and $3.9 million or 5.8%
for the three and six months ended October 26, 2003, respectively. compared to the three and six months ended October 28. 2007.
Foad, beverage and other revenuc also decreased ul our Lake Charles, Biloxi. Natchez and Davenport properties by an aggregate of
$2.1 miltion and $4.9 million in the three and six months ended October 26, 2008, respectively, due 1 weather related closures. These
decreases were offset by increases of $0.1 million and §2.1 millicn tor the three and six months ended October 26, 2008. respectively,
at our new properties in Caruthersville, Waterlow and Coventry.

Promotional Allowances - Promotional allowances decreased $1.9 miltion, or 3.7%, and $3.3 million, or 3.3%, for the three and six
months ended October 26, 2008, respectively, compared to the three and six months ended October 28, 2007. Promotional allowances
at our Lake Charles. Biloxi. Nawchez and Davenport properties decreased $2.7 million and $6.3 miillion as a result of weather related
property closures during the three and six months ended Qctober 26, 2008, respectively. as compared to the prior year periods.
Promotional allowances also decreased $1.5 million and $3.0 million for the three-and six months ended October 26, 2008,
respectively, at our Colorado properties, in part corresponding 1o reductions in revenues attributable to the new smoking ban in the
state. These amounts were otfset by increases in promotional allowances at our new properties in Caruthersville, Waterloo and
Covenury by $0.9 million and $3.2 million for the three and six months cnded October 26. 2008, respectively. as well as increases in
promotional spending at our Pompano Park property of $1.6 million and $3.6 million, respectively, due 1o increased marketing efforts
intended to increase gaming revenues.
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Operaling Ixpenses
Operating expenses tor the three and six months ended October 26, 2008 and October 28, 2007 are as follows:
Three Months Ended

Oetaber 26, Dctober 28. Percentage
(in thousands) . 2008 2007 Variance Variance

OPeraling CANEnSes 3 - Bt Pl G For Grvar Sra ot on ity R e N
Casino by 39.677. $_ 41,330 §

A e S R R T I e T 06 e e ]

Rooms

Markmng and ndmlmslmuv
ETComorite and developrent
Write-offs and othcr char%s

- Pre-opening sisy = Hnis
DeprLc:atmn and amomzanon

Six Months Ended

October 26, October 28, Percentage
(in thousands) 2008 2007 Variance Variance

Opetating expeises s o sas
Casino

e Caming xes

Rooms.

Food, beverage and other
beMaring and facilities’s . .53

Wrm.-oﬂs and other valuation chargm

€' Pre-opening i el a0 F Sy i s o e . 5
Depreciation and amortization 63,007 65,827 (820)

B IO OpCTaling S PEnSes o P ete. g o =y P e 537 000 R 00630 S B

b

Casino. Gaming Taxes, and Food Beverage and Other - Decreases in cusino, gaming Laxes, and food, beverage and other operating
expenses are primarily in proportion to the lower revenucs, reflecting the factors discussed above including the impact of general
economic conditions, as well as, further decreases in revenues as a result of our Lake Charles, Biloxi, Natchez and Davenport
propertics being closed due o weather conditions and decreases in revenues at our Colorado properties attributable to a smoking ban
bting enacted in the state of Colorado. These decrease expenses were partially offset by increases in expenses at our new propertics;
Pompano Park. Caruthersville, Watcrioo and Coventry, reflecting a full vear of operations.

Rooms - Rooms expense was consistent for the three months ended October 26, 2008, as compared to the three months ended October
28,2007 and increased $0.2 million, or 3.7% for the six months ended October 26, 2008, compared to the same period in the prior
fiscal vear. This increase in roams expenses for the six months ended October 26, 2008, is attributable to a $0.3 million increase as a
result of increased capacity at our Waterloo and Bettendor( properties due to the opening of a new hotel and a hotel expansion,
respectively. Our Lake Charles property rooms expense also increased $0.2 million as a result of increased revenues for the six
months cnded October 26, 2008. These increases were affset by $0.3 million
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decrease due w cost reduction ¢fforts at our Biloxi property and rooms out of service for remodeling at our Lula praperiy.

Pari-mutuel - Pari-muteel operating costs of our Pompuano Park property decreased $0.2 million, or 7.7%, and $0.7 million. or 10.7%
for the three and six months ended October 26, 2008, compared 1o the three.and six months ended October 28. 2007, and correspends
to a decrease in pari-mutuel revenues for the period as a result of a decrease in simuleast vacing fees. Such costs consist primarily of
compensation, benefits, purses, simulcast fees and other direct costs of track-operations.

Marine and Facilities - These expenses include salaries. wages and benefits of the marine and facilities departments. operating
expenses of the marine crews, insurance. maintenance of public areus, housekeeping and general maintenance of the riverboats and
pavilions. Marine and fzcilities expenses increased $0.6 million, or 3.6%., and $1.0 million, or 3.1% in the three and six months ended
Qctober 26, 2008 as compared to the pnor fiscal year pu!ods These increases it marine and facilities expenses are primarilv
attributable to the acquisition or opening of new properties in Caruthersville, Waterloo and Coventry. for which our marine and
facilities expenses increased $0.2 million and $1.1 million for the three and six months ended October 26, 2008, respectively, as
compared 10 the same period in the prior vear.

AMarketing and Administrarive - These expenses incfude salarics, wages and benefis of the marketing and sales departiments, as well as
promotions, direct mail, advertising, special events and entertainment. Admiinistrative expenses include administration and human
resource department expenses, rent, profcsslonal fees and property taxes. Marketing and administrative expenses decreased $3.6
million, or 7.6%, and $6.7 million, or 4.7%, in the three and six months ended October 26, 2008, rcspecu\!eh compared to the same
period-in the prior year, This decrease in marketing and administrative expenses for the three and six months ended October 26, 2008,
reflects our decision to reduce our marketing costs as a result of decreases in net revenues and through cost reductions in
administrative expenses.

Corporate and Development - Our corporale and development expenses were $13.2 million for the three months ended October 26,
2008, as compared to $12.9 million for the three months ended October 28, 2007, and were $23.5 million for the six months ended
October 26, 2008 as compared to $24.0 million for the six months ended October 28, 2007. The three month increase is primarily due
to an increase in stock compensation expenscs as a result of our tender offer to exchange of certain emplovee stock options for cash
and restricted stock. Development expenses decreased year over year for the three and six months ended October 26, 2008, by 50.7
million and $2.1 million, respectively, as our prior year included development costs primarily related to opportunities in Mississippi.

Pre-opening - Pre-opening expenses included $0.3 million for Waterloo {or the three months ended October 28, 2007, and $3.3
mitlion, $2.8 million and $0.3 million for Waterloo, Coventry and Pompano for the six months ended Ociober 28, 2007, respectively.

Depreciation and Amortization - Depreciation and amortization expense for the three and six months ended Oclober 26, 2008
decreased $3.0 million, or 8.5%, and $0.8 million, or 1.2%, respectively, as compared to the comparablc periods during fiscal 2008,
due primarily year over year reductions in new capital expenditures.
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Orther Income (Expense), Income Taxes, and Minority Interest

Interest expense, interest income, loss on early extinguishment of debt. income tax (provision) benefit, and minority interest, net of
income taxes for the three and six months ended October 26, 2008 and Octobér 28, 2007 are as follows:

'I:h ree Manths Ended
Octoher 26, QOctober 28, Percentage
{in thousands) 2008 2007 Variance Yariance

(241837 )z 8 o (29:076);, 10095 5 330, 1 5 P 1410%

[ Zinterestiexpense:

Interest income T - “ 499 1140 (641) 256.2%
T T TR e Y e R 68 T 1368 L T 2 10000%
14611 (7.188) 49.2%

R 2 046) e 7 0A6 s T T00:0%

Six Months Ended
October 26, October 28, Percentage
2008 2007 Variance Variance

(9,493 ES ARG 000) LS T AES 107 A 5 210.0%
1056 2 234 (L178) -52.7%
- . et 5 2137660, e =i 100/0%

viextnguishmentiofidebt g g et i B T
incomela\c (provlsmn) benefit 7 o 9257 18,289

Interest Expense - Interest expense decreased $4.3 million, or 14.9%, and $3.3 million, or 10.0% for the three and six months ended
October 26, 2008, respectively, compared to the same periods in the prior vear. This decrease is primarily attributable to lower
interest rates on our outstanding indebtedness and reductions in our ouwtstanding debt balances.

Interest Income - During the three and six months ended October 26, 2008, our interest income was $0.5 million and $1.1 million,
respectively, compared to $1.1 million and $2.2 million for the three and six months ended October 28, 2007, respectively, The
reduction in interest income reflects decreases in our invested cash balances and lower interest rates.

Income Tax (Provision} Benefit — Our income tax (provision) benefit is, and thus our effective income tax rate has been, impacted by
interim changes in our estimate of annual 1axable income for financial statement purposes as well as our percentage of permanent
items in relation to such estimated income or loss. Effective income tax rates were as follows:

Three Months Lnded Six Months Ended
October 26, Outnber 28, October 26, October 28,

20[]8 2007 . 2008 2007
TRE ; 36505

Minority Interest - During the three and six months cnded October 28. 2007, our minaority interest expense was $2.0 miilion and $4.0
million. On January 27, 2008, we acquired the remaining 43% minority interest in our Black Hawk, Colorado casine properties for
564.8 million, resulting in the elimination of minority interest expense.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cask Flows from Operating Activities - During the six months ended Octaber26,.2008, we generated $48.8 millien in cash flows from
operating activities compared to gencrating $19.1 million during the six months ended October 28, 2007, primarily resulting from a
reduction in our net lass for the period by $14.6 million. Additionally. our-results’ for the $ix months ended October 28. 2007 included
non-cash charges of $13.7 million for loss on extinguishment of debt and $4. 0 l'l'lI“lOl’] for minority interest offset by increased.usage
of working capital including income taxes receivable, prepaid expenses, accoums pavable and acerued liabilities.

Cash Flows used in Investing Activities - During the six months ended Oclobei 26, 2008, we used $33.0 million in investing activities
compared Lo using $180.0 million during the six months ended October 28, 2007. ‘hgmf‘cant investing activities for the six months
ended October 26, 2008 included the purchases of property and equipment ol $30.8.mitlion and the payment of $4.0 million towards
our Wuterloo gaming license. ’

The decrease in our cash flows used in investing activities from 2007 is a result of the six months ended October 28, 2007 including
$43.0 miltjon for the acquisition of our Caruthersville property and $134.8 million in capital expenditures resulting from the
completion of our new properties opened in Waterloo, Pompane and Coventry.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities - During the six months ended October 26, 2008, our net cash flows from financing activities
were used to repay $21.7 million of our debt.

During the six months ended October 28, 2007. our net cash {laws from financing activities provided $87.8 million primarily
attributable 10 the replacement of our senior subordinated notes and February 2005 Credit Facility with our July 2007 Credit Facility.
In connection with these transactions, we paid $8.4 million in deferred financing costs.

Availability of Cash and Debi - At October 26, 2008, we had cash and cash equivalents and marketable securities of $104.7 million.

As of October 26, 2008, we had outstanding $114.0 million of the $475.0 million revolving credit line and $864.9 million in term
loans under the $1.35 biltion July 2007 Credit Facility. Our net credit availability at October 26, 2008 was approximately $98.0
million. The principal ameount outstanding under our July 2007 Credit Facility may be increased by an aggregate amount of up to
$300.0 million. subject to syndication and other conditions set forth in the July 2007 Credit Facility. through the exercise of a
“greenshoe™ provision.
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Subsequent to October 26. 2008, we received an income tax refund of approximately $19.7 million and reached a final settfement with
our insurance carriers of our Hurricane Katrina claim resulting in an additional $93.0 niillion in insurance proceeds which we expect
to receive on or betore December 31. 2008.

Historicalty. we have funded our daily operaiions through net cash provided by operating activities and our signiticant capital
expendilures through operating cash {low and debt financing. While, we believe that cxisting cash, cash flow from operations,
available borrowings under our Credit Facility, insurance proceeds from the settlement of our Hurricape Katrina claim and income tax
refunds will be sufiicient to support our working capital needs. planned capital expenditures and debt service requirements for the
foreseeable future, there is no assurance that these sources will in fact provide adequate funding for our planned and necessary
expendiures or that our planned reduced levels of capital investments will be sufticient to allew us to remain competitive in our
existing markets, We are highly leveraged and may be unable 10 obtain additional debt or equity financing on acceptable terms if our
current sources of liquidity are not sufficient or if we {ail to stay in compliance with the covenants of our Credit Facility. As a result,
limitations on our capital resources could delay or cause us to abandon certain plans [or capital improvements at our existing
properties and/or development of new properties. We will continue to evaluate our plainned capital expendiwres at each of our existing
tocations in light of the operating performance of the facilities at such locations.

Capital Expenditures and Development Activities — We currently have hotef room renovation projects in progress at our Lula and Lake
Charles properties and rebranding projects are ongoing at our Caruthersville and Marquette propertics. We expect capital
expenditures to complete these projects will be approximaiely $10 million to $13 million during the remainder of fiscal 2069. In
addition, we expeet to spend approximately $20 million to $25 million in maintenance capital expenditures through the balance of the
fiscal year,

Given current economic and business conditions and the state of the capital markets, we do not anticipate any significant additional
capital projects (ether than maintenance capital), until economic and business trends improve.

.As part of our business development activitics, from time to time we enter into agreements which could result in the acquisition or
development of businesses or assets. These business development ettorts and related agreements typically require the expenditure of
cash, which may be significant. The amount and timing of our cash expenditures relating to development activities may vary based
upon our evaluation of development opportunities. Our development plans are subject to a variety of factors including but not limited
to: abtaining permits. licenses and approvals lrom approprinte regulatory and other agencies, legislative changes and, in certain
circumstances, negoliating acceplable leases.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Our consolidated {inancial statements are prepared in accordance with U.S, generally accepted accounting principles that require
our management Lo make estimates and assumptions that alfect reported amounts and related disclosures. Management identifies
critical accounting estimates as:

» those that require the use ol assumptions about matters that are inherently and highly uncertain at the time the estimates are
madc;

= thosc estimates where. had we chosen different estimates or assumptions, the resulting differences would have had a material
impact on our financial condition, changes in financial condition or results of operations; and

» those estimates that, if they were to change from period to period, likely would result in a material impact on our financial
condition, changes in financial condition or results of operations.

For a discussion ol our significant accounting policies and estimates, please refer 10 Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements presented in our 2008 Annual Report
on Form 10-K. There were no newly identified significant accounting estimates in the second quarter of fiscal 2009, nor were there
any material changes to the critical accounting potlicies and estimates in our 2008 Annual Report on Form 10-K.

ITEM J. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from adverse changes in market rutes and prices, including interest rates, foreign currency
exchange rates, commodity prices and equity prices. Our primary exposure 10 market risk is interest rate risk associated with our
July 2007 Credit Facility.

We have entered into seven interest rate swap atrangements with apgregate notional value of $300.0 millien as of Octaber 26,
2008. The swap agreements effectively convert portions of the July 2007 Credit Fucility variable rate debt to a {ixed-rate basis until
the respective swap agrecments terminate, which oceurs during fiscal vears 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2014, These swap agrecments meet
the criteria for hedge accouniing for cash flow hedges and have been evaluated, as of October 26, 2008, as being tully effective.

We are also exposed to market risks relating 1o fluctuations in currency exchange rates refated to our ownership Interests and
development activities in the United Kingdom. As we finance a portion of our United
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Kingdom investments in the local currency of the United Kingdom and due to the limited scope and nature of our United Kingdom
operations. our market risks refating to fluciuations in currency exchange rates are immaierial.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

We maintain disclosure controls and precedures that are designed to-ensure that information required to be disclosed in our Exchange
Act reports is recorded. processed, summarized and reported within the time périods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms and that
such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chiel Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer, as appropriate, 10 slow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate intérnal control over financial reporting for the Company,
as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Under the supervision and with the participation of our management,
inctuding our Chief Exceutive Oflicer and Chiel Financial Officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal
comwrol over financial reporting based on the framework in Internal Control=Integrated Framework issucd by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COS80"). Based on the-evaluation, management has concluded that the
design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures are effective as of October 26, 2008.

Because of its inherent limitations, svstems of internal control over financial reporting can provide only reasonable assurance with
respect to financial statement preparation and presentation.

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

There have been no changes in our internal controls over linancial reporting during the fiscal quarter ended October 26, 2008, that
have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially atlect, our internal controls over financial reporting.

PART [I—OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

A reference is made to the information contained in Footnote 12 of our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements
included herein, which is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

There are no material éhanges to the disclosure regarding risk factors presented in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended April 27, 2008. An additional risk {actor is detailed as follows:

Our business may he adversely affected by conditions in the world financial markets and global financial conditions that could
impact our revenues and, as a result, our abifity to remnin in compliance with restrictive covenants that govern our indebtedness.

The gaming industry has been affected by changes in consumer spending in the markets in which we operate resulting from the global
cconomic slowdown and significant disruptions in the banking svstem and financial markets which may continue to result in fewer
patrons at our propertics, as well as decreased spending by our patrons, The effcets of these conditions on our business may accelerate
as businesses downsize their workforces and our patrons experience significant reductions in ameunts available for discretionary
spending. Many of our patrons have also experienced significani reductions in their savings as a result of recent investment losses. The
dramatic tightening of the credit markets and current low level of liquidity in many financial markets has had a dramatic impact on the
availability and cost of capital and credit. While there has been government response to the disruptions, there can be no assurance that
this will restore consumer confidence, stabilize the markets or increase the availability of credit. Continued adverse conditions in
world financial markets and further deterioration of economic conditions could result in further reduction in our net revenues. While
we are currently in compliance with our debt covenants, continuance of such adverse imarket conditions and negative revenue trends
could result in our inability 10 remain in compliance with restrictive covenants that govern our indebtedness.
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ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

Pursuant to the authorization of our board of directars. we have purchased our common stock under stock repurchase programs. These
authorizations allow for the repurchase of up to 6,000,000 shares. To dute, we have purchased 4,895,792 shares of our common stock
under these programs. These programs have no approved dollar amount. nor expiration dates. No purchases were made during the
three months ended October 26, 2008,

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITEES

None.
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I'TEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS SUBJECT TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

Qur Annual Mecling of Stockholders was held on Octeber 6, 2008, The stockholders elected nine members to vur Board of Directors
to serve until the next Annual Meeting of Stockholders or until their respective successors have been duly elected and qualified. In
addition, the stockholders ratified the appointment of Ernst & Young LL.P as our independent registered public accouniing firm for the

fiscal vear ending April 26. 2009.

The number of shares voting as 1o the above issues is set forth below:

Yotes
Election of Dircctors For Against
Bentard GolISte N G B, S ot Lo e T e dirters a2 10580, 38472 - EE 1183 [10347
James B. Perry _ _ e 2 1:084.967 1.726.651

T 017.066 7 e 2,3031652]
. "27.809.517 1,602,101
$281081,9347 & 5 (., 4291684]
_27.014,861 2,396,757
£126:509.640° &5 3 2:001:9781
29.000,766 410,852
261508, 7630 0z 2,902:8533

RebertiS: Goldsiein ik dy sis
Alan J. Glazer
W.iRandolphiBakel. & e Sies
leffrey D. Goldstein
TR G A Brackenbur A o
Shaun Ri Haves
Coe S Wiclansnvag &

The stockholders ratified the sclection of Ernst & Young LLP as our independent fegistered public accounting firm for the fiscal year
ending April 26, 2009, with voting as follows: 29,183,650 for, 210,658 apainst, 17,269 abstaining.

ITEM 5, OTHER INFORMATION

None.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

See the Index Lo Exhibits following the signature page hereto for a list of the exhibits liled pursuant to Item 601 of Regulation $-K.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant Lo the requirements ot the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behal[ by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.

Dated; December 3, 2008 /s/ DALE R. BLACK
Dale R. Black
Senior Vice President and Chiel Financial Ofticer
(Principal Financial Oflicer and Authorized Officer)
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EXWIBIT
NUMBER

3.1

3.2

DESCRIPTION
Centification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant 1o Rule |3a—14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuan 1o Rule 13a—14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
Certification of Chiel’ Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.5:C. Section 1350,
Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant 1o 18 U.S.C. Section 1330,
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

1. James B. Perry, Chicf Executive Officer of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc., certiy that:
1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Isle of Capri Casinos. Inc;

2. Based on my knowledge. this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit 1o state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect o the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report. fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of. and tor, the periods presented in
this report;

4, The registrant’s other certifving officer and | are responsible for establishing and muintaining disclosure controls and procedures {as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 1 3a-135(e) and 13d-15(e)} and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-13(1) and 135d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

{(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating 1o the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known 1o us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such intemal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation;
and

(d} Disciosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that oceurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materially aficeted, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal controf over
financial reporting; and

5. The regisirant’s other certifving officer and | have disclosed. based on our most recent cvaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent
functions):

{a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which
are reasenably likely 1o adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process. summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: December 3. 2008 /s/ James B. Perry

lames B. Perry
Chiet’ Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14¢(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

I, Daie R. Black. Chief Financial Officer of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc.. certify that;
1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 100 of 1sle of Capri Casinos. Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary te make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made. not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respeets the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in
this report;

4, The registrant’s other certifying officer and 1 are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-13(f} and 15d-13(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that materjal information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Deesigned such internal control over financial reporting. or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, 1o provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the cifectivencss of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this repori based on such evaluation;
and

{d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal guarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting; and

3. The registrant’s other certifying officer and [ have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of inlernal control over financial reporting which
arc reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability 1o record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

{b) Any fraud, whether or not material, (hat involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: December 3. 2008 /s/ Dale R. Black
Dale R. Black
Chiel Financial OfTicer
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EXHIBIT 32.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE QFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

In connection with the Quarterly Report of 15le of Capri Casinos, Inc. (the “Company™) on Form 10-Q for the period ended
QOctober 26, 2008, as filed with the Sccurities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Quarterly Report™), 1, James B.
Perrv. Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify. pursuant 1o 18 U.S.C. Section 13350, that:

(1) The Quanerly Report fully complies with the requirements ol Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Sccurities Exchange Act of 1934;
and '

(2) The information contained in the Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results
of operations of the Company.

Date: December 3, 2008 s/ James B, Perrv
dames B. Perry
Chiet Executive Ofticer
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EXHIBIT 32.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO I8 US.C. SECTION 1350

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. {the *Company™) on Form 10-Q for the period ended
October 26, 2008 as fled with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Quarterly Report™). I, Dale R. Black,
Chict Finaneial Ofticer of the Company, certity, pursuani to 18 U.5.C, Section 1350, that:

(1) The Quarterly Report fully complies with the requirements of Scetion 13(1) or 13¢d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934;
and

(2) The information contained in the Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results
of operations of the Company.

Date: December 3, 2008 s/ Dale R. Black

Dale R. Black
Chiel Financial OtTicer
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

{Mark One)
QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d¢) OF THE SECURITIES

EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the quarterly period ended January 25, 2009
OR
(0 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the transition period {rom to

Commission File Number 0-20538

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.

Delaware 41-1659606
{State or other jurisdiction of (LR.S. Employer
incorporation or organization} [dentification Number)
600 Emerson Road, Suite 300, Saint Louis, Missouri 63141
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code: (314) 813-9200

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1} has filed al! reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 13(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months {or for such shorter period thart the registrant was required to lile such reports),
and (2) has been subject 1o such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes[El No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer. or a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller
reporting company. See definition of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated {iler” and “smaller reporting company™ in Rule 12b-2 of
the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated O Accelerated filer (X Non-accelerated filer O Smaller reporting company O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as delined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes O No X1

As of March 2, 2009, the Company had a total of 31,774,218 shares of Commen Stock cutstanding (which excludes 4,340,476 shares
held by us in treasury),
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. _Currem assets:

PART I—FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM L. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
{In thousanis, except share und per share duta)

January 13, Aprit 27,
2009 2008
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See notes to the condensed consolidated Ninancial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED SI'ATEMENTS OF OPERAT IO\’S
{In thousands. except Share. and per share data)

{ Unaurhted)_ '
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
January 25, January 27, January 25,  JJanuary 27,
2009 '2008 2009 2008

R e L s G
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o e basicahanes TS 17653650 e S0 B3 6 30T A 0008 T 306510553
Weighted average diluted shares 31,765,365 30.836.139  31.248.402 30.651.056

See notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
(In thousands, except shore data)

(Unaudited)
Shares of Additional Other Total
Cemmon Comman Paid-in Retained Comprehensive Treasury Steckholders'
Stock Stock Capital Earnings Loss Stock Equity
Baiame Ap TSR 5% R (3601) S B T(53) 079) VS 188012}

e71188/036 TSR

Net income

ey ey

Unrealized lo
e

Forengu currcnc_v 1ransluuon
adjuslm&,nis

i «-:t—r-easur) stock-@ - St
Deferred bonus expense and mher
Issuance of res reeru.led SIBCKE et of i

Stock compensation ew(pensc — — 7,845 ' 7, 840
BB FCe FIantary 25, 2000 L o gt te ST 6af

See notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)
{Unaudited)

Nine Months Ended
January 152009 January 27, ’(JUB

Opératingactivitiess o S ow T TRF T ik B
Net income {loss) 28,987 _S
A djustnients;to;reconcile netincome (10s) e nct.cash:provided; B OPErating, activities; ,:",EAM- AR TN TG —

Depreciation and amortization 959858 IOO 698
E’;,A’mbﬁiihtib'ﬁ’ﬁ"déf'(‘r"r‘?d"f N3NEING:COSISH 5 i = -,-,‘f:* o 1.922F e

Property insurance proceeds - Hurricane Kairma net
EnLoss.’Gﬁ deti VAl Ve NStrUments sasass, fis: &2

Write-ollsjand other charues )
B Defcmediineome,tanes: iz

Stock compensation expense
EDeterred compensation expense!

Loss on extinguishment of debt
EEGainon.disposal ol nSSels o, sep o

Minority interest

Changesiinioperating;

e =723 709 el
7.840~

cassclsiandiiabilities:
Marketable ‘;ecunlles

[nsurance. recewdble
E.Income 1ac-receivable (pavable)ie
Prepaid e‘{penSLs and oLher assets

W‘m : TTETET

MW acd
Propertyviinsurance proceedsi=:
\Tu cash pald for ac umtlons .

(308ll97)
550360

Prmcnpal pa\'mems on debl
P TEr
Borrowingsi(payments)ionilings.oficredits
Pavment of deferred fin nancmg costs
Cash distributioniio, MiNOr NV pArhCrE
Purchase of treasury. siock - _
Procecds; fromiéxerciselof:stock:optiohsiincluding:tax s
N(.ln.ash prowded bv used in fmzmcmg act:vmcs

e e
Cdsh and,uash equwalmls“beamnmmoﬂpmod-‘f ey e g T L R O 700 e 2 TH| 38, 114H
Cash and cash equivalents, end of the period ' $ 181,713 § 117.573

Sce notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
(amounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)
(Unaudited)

I. Nature of Operations

Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc., 2 Delaware corporation, was incorporated in February 1990. Except wheie otherwise noted, the words
“we,” Fus.” “our” and similar terms, as well as “Company.” refer to Isle of Capri Casinos. Inc. and all ot its subsidiaries. We are a
leading developer, owner and operator of branded gaming facilities and related lodging and entertainment facilities in markets
throughout the United States and internationatly, Our wholly owned subsidiaries own and operate thirteen casino gaming facilities in
the United States located in Black Hawk, Colorado; Lake Charles, Louisiana; Lula, Biloxi and Naichez, Mississippi; Kansas City,
Caruthersville and Boonvilie. Missouri; Bettendorf, Davenport. ‘Waterloo and Marquette, [owa; and Pompano Beach. IFlorida,
Effective Tanuary 27, 2008, we own 100% of our operations in Black Hawk, Colorado following the acquisition of our minority
partner’s 43% interest in those operations. Qur international gaming interests include wholly owned casinos in Freeport, Grand
Bahamas and Covenury, England and a two-thirds ownership interest in casinos in-Dudley and Wolverhampton, England. We also
wholly own and operate a pari-mutuel harness racing facility in-Pompano. Beach. Florida at the site of our Pompano Park casino
facility.

2. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying condensed consoelidated financial statemments have been prepared in accordance with the rules and regulations of
the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC™) and in accordance wilh accounting principles generally accepied in the United
States of America for interim financial reporting. Accordingly, certain informatjon and note disclosures nommally included in financial
statements prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States have been condensed or omitted.
The accompanying interim condensed consolidated financial statements have been prepared without audit. In the opinion of
management. all adjustments, including normal recurring adjusiments necessary 1o present fairly the financial position, results of
operations and cash flows for the periods presented, have been made, The results for interim periods are not necessarily indicative of
results that may be expected for any other interim period or for the full year. These condensed consolidated financial statements
should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in our Annual Report on

Form 10-K for the year ended April 27, 2008 as filed with the SEC and all of our other filings. including Quarterly Reports on

Form 10-Q and Current Reports on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC afler such date and through the date of this report, which are
available on the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov or our website at www.islecorp.com.

Our fiscal year ends on the last Sunday in April. Periodicalty, this system necessitates a 33-week vear. Fiscal 2009 and 2008 are both
52-week vears, which commenced on April 28, 2008 and April 30, 2007, respectively.

The condensed consolidated financial statements include our accounts and those of our subsidiaries. All signilicant intercempany
balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Certain reclassifications have been made 1o prior period financial
statements to conform to the current period presentation. We view each property as an operating segment and all such operating
segments have been aggregated inlo one reporting segment.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets - Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of acquired businesses over the net idemtifiable
tangible and intangible assets and is stated at cost, net of impairments, il any. Other intangible assets include values attributable to
acquired gaming licenses, customer lists, and trademarks, Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets, (“SFAS 1427) requires these assets be reviewed for impatrment at least annually. We perform our annual
impairment testing during our fourth fiscal quarter.

SFAS 142 indicates that a sustained decline in our market capitalization resulting in us having a net book value greater than our
market capitalization may be considered an indicator of impairment. The net book value of our stockholders’ equity at January 23,
2009 of $210,959 exceeds our market capilalization for our common stock at January 25, 2009 of approximately $88.968. After
completing a preliminary analysis of all potential interim impairment indicators, including forecasted operating performance and
markct transaction multiples of reporting units with gondwill, we do not believe as of January 23, 2009, an indicator of impairment
exists that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of reporting units below their carrving value. A continued or further
decline of our market capitalization, operating performance or other evidence of impairment could require us to record an impairment
charge during our annual impairment test in the fourth quarter or 1o record an impairment charge in future interim periods.
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Recently Issued Accounting Standards —

fn March 2008, the FASD issued SFAS No. 161, “Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities — an amendment
-, of SFAS No. 1337 (FSFAS 161™), which requires enhanced disclosures about an entity’'s derivative and hedging activities.
Specifically. entities are required to provide enhanced disclosures about: a} how and why an entity uses derivative instruments; b)
how derivative instruments and related hedged items are accounted for under SFAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments
and Medging Activitics,” and its related interpretations; and c) how derivative instruments and related hedged liems affect an entiyy”s
financial position, financial perfurmance and cash flows. SFAS 161 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years and
interim periods beginning afler November 13, 2008, with early application encouraged. SFAS 161 encourages, but does not require.
comparative disclosures for earlier periods at initial adoption. The Company does not expect the effect of this statement on its
financial statements to be material.

In December 2007. the FASR issued SFAS No. 141 (revised), *Busincss Combinations™ (SFAS 141{R)™). which is intended to
improve reporting by creating greater consistency in the accounting and financial reporting of business combinations.

SFAS 141(R) requires that the acquiring entity in a business combination recognize all (and oniy) the assets and liabilitics assumed in
the transaction, establishes the acquisition-date fair value as the measurement objective for all assets acquired and liabilities ussumed,
and requires the acquirer to disclose to investors und other users all of the information that they need (o evaluate and understand the
nature and financial effect of the business combination. In-addjtion, SFAS 141(R) modifies the accounting for transaction and
restructuring costs. SFAS 141(R) is effective for business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or afier the beginning of
the first annual reporting period beginning on or afier December 135, 2008, We will apply SFAS 141(R) after the effective date of the
accounting standard.

3. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following:

January 25, April 27,
2009 2008

Senior'Secured:CreditFaci]ity. s

Juby 2007 Credit Facilit\r
ne Rwol\mg line ofere ’ng);
‘%: %LIBOR'and!or‘pfﬁe" plus‘a margnkTsl EnNE s n ;
Vanable rate term loans, maturé November 25 2013 pnncxpal and mtera.st payments duu
quarLerIv at euhcr LlBOR dndlor pnme plus a mdrgm

500,000 500,000

arch ! and St.plembc,r‘l 4

3 s S : ‘*_ T L P G180 L W Rt % 71761

; , 1.497.039 1,507,289
[7Ss CUrTent INaturilice o ans g B S s ' e R e e et A2 28( 1) B 0,698)
Long-term debt S 1,452,811  $ 1,497,591

(1) Current mawritics include $35,000 of Hurricane Katrina insurance settlement proceeds, which we are required to repay our
variable rate term loans under the terms ol our July 2007 Credit Facility. We expect to make the payment during March 2009,

July 2007 Credit facility - On July 26, 2007, we entered into a $1,350,000 senior secured credit facitity (“July 2007 Credit Facility™),
replacing our previous senior credit facility and $200,000 of 9% senjor subordinated
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notes. The Julvy 2007 Credit Facility is secured on a first priority basis by suhsmmmliv all of our assets and guaraniced by all of our
significant domestic subsidiaries. The July 2007 Credit Facility consists of a°5475, 000, five-vear revolving line of credit and an
$875.000 term loan {acibity. -

Our net line of credit availability at January 25, 2009 was approximately 5325; 440, afier consideration of $21.360 in outstanding
letters of credit. We have an annual commitment Jee related 1o the unused pomon oftthe credit facility of up 10 0.5% which is
included in interest expense in the accompanying condensed (_nnsulldatcd stateménts of operations. The weighted average effective
"interest rate of the July 2007 Credit Facility for the three and nine months.ended January 25, 2009 was 5.31% and 5.54%. respectively.

. The July 2007 Credit Facility includes a number of affirmative and m.ga'.wc dovenants. Additionally. we must comply with certain
financial covenants including maintenance of a leverage ralio and minimum intcrest coverage ratio. The July 2007 Credit Facility also
‘restricis our ability to make certain investments or distributions. We are in complianee with the covenants as of January 25, 2009.

7% Senior Subordinated Notes - During 2004, we issued $500,000 of 7% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2014 (7% Senior
Subordinated Notes™). The 7% Senior Subordinated Notes are guaranteed, on a’joirit and several basis, by all of our significant
domestic subsidiaries and certain other subsidiaries as deseribed in Fodtnote 14. All of the guarantor subsidiaries are wholly owned
-by us. The 7% Senior Subordinated Notes are general unscecured;obligations and rank junior to all of our senior indebtedness. The 7%
Senior Subordinated Notes are redeemable, in whole or in part, at.our option at any time on or after March 1, 2009, with cail
premiums as defined in the indenture governing the 7% Scnior Subordlnalud Noies.

The indenture, governing the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes limits, among‘other things. our ability and our restricted subsidiaries
ability to borrow money, make restricted payments, use assets as-security in other transaclions, enter into transactions with afliliates or
pay dividends on or erurchase stock. The indenture also himits our ablllw to issuc and sell capital stock of subsidiaries. selt assets in
excess of specified amounts or merge with or inio other companies.

During February 2009, we retired $142,723 of eur Scnior Subordinated Notes, through a tender offer, for $82,773 trom our available
cash and cash equ:vah:ms After expenses related to the dm\matlon of deferred finance costs and transactions costs, we expect to
recognize a pretax gain of approximately $37,000 during our fourth quarter ending April 26, 2009

Losses on Early Extinguishment of Debt - In conjunction with the redemption of $200,000 of 9% Scnior Subordinated Notes
retinanced by our July 2007 Credit Facility and the replacement of the February 2005 Credit Facility with the July 2007 Credit
Facility, $13,660 of unamortized debt issuance costs and call premium were recorded as a loss on early extinguishment of debt for the
nine month period ended January 27, 2008.

Interest Rate Swap Agreements - We have entered into various interest rate swap agreements pertaining to the July 2007 Credit
Facility for an aggregate notional value of $500,000 with maturity dates rahging {rom fiscal year 2010 to 2014 in order to manage
market risk on variable rate term loans outstanding, as well as comply with, in part, requirements under the July 2007 Credit Facility.

These swap agreemenis mect the criteria for hedge accounting for cash flow hedges and have been.evaluated, as of January 25, 2009,
as being fully eilective. As a result, there is no impact on our condensed consolidated statement of operations from changes in fair
value. As of January 23, 2009, we recorded a liability of $28,684 in Other long-term liabilities representing the fair market value of
the swap agreements and an accumulated unrealized loss of $17,864, net of a $10,820 deferred income tax benefit. in Accumulated
other comprehensive loss on the condensed consolidated balance sheet. As January 25, 2009, the weighted average fixed LIBOR
interest rate of our interest rate swap agreements was 4.58%.

Source: 1SLE CGF CAPRI CASINGS INC, 10-Q, March 06, 2009 Paversd by Morringstar™ Dorument Recsarch ™



A rellforward of accumulated other comprehensive income is as follows:

Tatal

Accumultated
Unrealized Loss Foreign Currency Other
on Inferest Rate Translation Gain Comprehensive
Swap Contracts {Lnss) Loss

Balance, AP 7220085 ot e TS, e B A (B 18 A hevaer
Current period activity {9.286) (
BalanceXlanuary;23=2009 i -si Faten G

' — (13.?))’

4. Acquisition

Acquisition of Minority Interest in Black Hawk, Colorado Operations — During the quarter ended January 23, 2009, we finalized our
purchase accounting for our January 2008 acquisition of the 43% minority members‘hlp interest in our Black Hawk, Colorado
subsidiarics. During January 2008. a preliminary allocation of the-$64,800 purchase price, including transaction costs and after
consideration of minority interest of $29,819, was made by us basgd upon-the estimated fair value of the purchased assets and
assumed liabilities. This preliminary purchase price allocation resuited in values being assigned of $14,000 1o property and equipment,
$10,600 to other intangible assets and $10,381 10 goodwill. After completion of third party valuations of the assets acquired. the final
purchase price allocation included a $8,331 reduction in the acquired historical costbasis in property and final allocation amounts of
$20,855 for intangible assets, $4,611 for deferred income tax and.other: liabilities-and $27,068 in goodwill. The intangible assets
Jinclude $2,021 of trademarks and $4,257 related o our gaming licenscs both w ith indefinite lives, as well as $14,577 relating to
customers lists with a 4 year life. We accounted for the purchase using the purchase method of accounting in accordance with SFAS
No. 141 “Business Combinations™ (“SFAS 1417).

A rcconciliation of goodwill is as follows:

Goaodwill
Balancc Apnl27;2008 ST, R "

5. Other Long-Term Liabilities

Coventry Convention Center - We entered into an agreement during fiscal year 2004 to lease space for a new casino. which opened in
luly 2007, in Coventry. England in the sub-level of the Arena Coventry Convention Center. The convention center was developed,
and is owned and operated by a non-affiliated entity and began operations in August 2005, Because certain structural clements were
installed by us during the construction of the space being leased and certain prepaid lease payments were made, we are reguired to be
treated, tor accounting purposes only, as the “owner” of the Arena Coventry Convention Center. in accordance with Emerging Issues
Task Force {ssue No. 97-10 (“EITF 97-10%), “The Effcct of Lessee Involvement in Asset Construction™. Accordingly, we have
recorded a long-term obligation for £24,492 ($33.425) and £24,231 ($48,057) as of January 23, 2009 and April 27, 2008, respectively,
even ithough we; (1) do not own this asset, (2) we are not the obligor on the corresponding long-term obligation and (3} do not
participate in or control the operations of the convention center. Upon completion of the convention center we were precluded from
accounting for the ransaction as a sale and leaseback under SFAS No, 98 “Accounting for Leases™ due to our continuing involvement
as a tenant, as a result of our lease prepavments during the construction period of the convention center. Therefore, we are accounting
for the transaction using the direct financing method in accordance with SFAS No. 66 “Accounting for the Sales ot Real Estate™

The Other long-term obligation will be reflected in our condensed consolidated balance sheets until completion of the lease term,
when the related fixed assets will be removed from our financial statements. At such time, the net of the remaining obligation over the

cartying value of the fixed asset will be recognized as a gain on sale of the {acility.
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Bettendorf Regional Comvention Center - We have entered into agreements with the City of Bettendorf, lowa. under which the City has
constructed the regional convention center, which opened during January 2069, adjaLLm 10 our hotel. We lease. manage. and pm\'rdv.
financial and operating support for the regional convention center. The Compam has determined the regional convention center is a
transaction o which EITF 97-10 applies. As such, the Company was deemed, for accounting purposes only, to be the owner of the
regional convention center during the construction period.  Upon completion of the regional convention center we werc precluded
from accounting for the transaction as a sale and leaseback under SFAS No. 98 “Accounting for Leases” due to our continuing
involvement. As of January 23, 2009, we have recorded an other long-term obligation ot $14,946. Under the lerms of our agreciments
for the regional convention center, we have guarantecd certain obligations related to $13,815 ol notes issued by the City of Bettendorf]
lowa lor the regional convention center.

6. Pre-Opening, Write—Offs and Other Charges

During May 2008, we reached an agrcement terminating a letter of intent for the potential development of a casino project in Portland,
Oregon. As a part of this agreement, we agreed to relinguish our rights related to a land option and to pay a termination fee. Asa
result of this termination, we recorded a $6.000 charge consisting of a non-cash write-ofl of $5,000 representing our rights under the
land option and a $1.000 termination fee. Under the terms of the agreement, we retain certain rights but no continuing obligations
with regard to this development project.

For the nine months ended January 27, 2008, writc-ofis and other charges reflected 2 $6,526 charge for the termination of'a lease 10
develop a new casino in West Harrison Ceunty, Mississippi and the write-off of construction projects in Davenport, lowa, and Kansas
City, Missouri. Pre-opening costs for the nine months ended January 27, 2008, were $6,457 relating to our Coventry, Pompano and
Watcrloo properties.

7. Earnings per Share of Common Stock
Basic carnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing net income applicable to common stock by the weighted-average commen
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS reflects the additional dilution for all potentially-dilutive securities such as stock

options.

“The lollowing table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted loss per share:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
January 25, January 27, Aanuvary 25, January 27,
2009 2008 2009 2008

Denommamr
Weightéd:aberage.common. sharcs outstanging
Assumed conversion of dilutive stock options
Dlluu.d;wmghted average’ u)mmon\‘;hares)_oulstandmgsa
o e Fe e i 5
adjusted wcnghled
*;m e VI Y S
= CONVErSIONss Ze Gl

3T¥165 36 3 e 3018.36:130 3 .3 12240, 008 2. 730:65 110561

Eamings(loss)percommon; share -, basiCor g,z A A R N e e LY
Earnings (loss) per common share - diluted b 145 § (043) § 095 § (1.49})

Options o purchase 1,816,321 shares were outstanding during the three and nine months periods ended January 23, 2009, but were not
included in the computation ot diluted EPS because they are anti-dilutive. Duc to the net loss for the three and nine months ended
January 27, 2008, stock options representing 3,323,739 shares which are potentiaily anti-dilutive were excluded from the caleulation
of common shares for dituted loss per share.

11

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINGS INC, 10-0Q, March 06, 2089 Powseisd by Momingsiar™ Dosument Regearch ¥4



8. Fair Value Measurements

in accordance with the fair value hierarchy described in SFAS No. 137 “Fair Value Mcasurernents,” the follewing wable shows the fuir
value of our financial assets and financial liabilities that are required to be measureéd at fair value as of January 25, 2009:

January 25, 2009 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

—yy

L2 RI684M St S e 6B 8 Tl Seban 2816844

The following section describes the vafuation methodologies used lo measure fair value, key inputs, and significant assumptions:

Marketable securities — The estimated fair values of our marketable sccurities are based upon quated prices available in active
markets and represent the amounts we would expect to receive if we sold these marketable securities.

Derivative instruments — The estimated lair value of our derivative inStruments is based on market prices obtained from dealer
quotes, which are based on interest yield curves and such guotcs represent the estimated amounts we would receive or pay to terminate
the contracts.

The following 1able presents the changes in Level 3 liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis for the ninc months ended
January 25, 2009:

Derivative

BalAnCe AUA P 72008 o S P e ey
Gross unrealized loss 14946
BalEnceat Janaru25 12000y SR e S T 8ToR )]

Unrealized losses associated with derivative instruments represent the change in fair value included in other comprehensive loss for
derivative instruments qualifving for hedge accounting.

9. Income Taxes

Our effective income tax rates for the three and nine months ended January 25, 2009 and January 27, 2008, were 39.0%., 41.0%.
36.5%. and 38.7%, respectively, Our effective rate is based upon statutory rates applied to our pretax income adjusted for permanent
differences. Our actual effective rate will fluctnate based upon the amount of our pretax book income. permanent differences and
other items used in the calculation of our income tax benefit,

For the three and nine months cnded January 23, 2009, our income tax provision included a (§717) and S41 {provision} benefit
recognized from a change in our FIN 48 liabilities as a result ol the scttlement of federal income tax audits through 2006 and the filing
of amended returns.

10. Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosures

Cash Flow — For the nine months ended January 23, 2009 and Janvary 27. 2008, we made net cash interest pavments of $62.000 and
$635.016, respectively. Additionally, we received income tax refunds, net of 1axes paid. of $19,653 during the nine months ended

January 23, 2009 and paid income taxes, net of refunds, of $9,313 during the nine months ended January 27, 2008.
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‘For the nine months ended January 23, 2009 and lanuary 27, 2008, the change in accrued purchases of property and equipment in

accoums payable decreased by $767 and $21.991. respectively.

11.- Stock-Based Compensation

Stock Compensaiion Expense - Tolal stock compensation expense in the accompanying condensed consolidated statements of
operations was $1,367 and $1.660 for the three months ended January 25, 2009, and-January 27. 2008, respectively, and was 57,840
and §35 441 for the nine months ended January 23, 2009 and January 27, 2008, respectively, We recognize compensation expense for

these awards on a straight-line basis over the requisite scrvice period [or each separately vesting portion of the award.

A summary of restricted stock and option activity for the nine months c¢nded Janvary 23, 2009 is presented below:

Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Grant-Date Stack Exercise
Restricted Stack . Fair Value Options B Price

Outstanding aUAPHLE28 520088 e
Granted _ )
Exerciedi A s SRR
Vested

fender;O

Forfeited and expired _
Outstanding atJanuaryz2352009:5 5 75
As of Januarvy 23, 2009 ]
EDutstanding exercrsabl COpLiots i

Unrecognized compensation cost

EiWeighicdaverage Femainingvestin g Moot s &, o o &

We have 1,480,844 shares available [or future issuance under our equity compensation plan as of January 23, 2009.
12. Insurance Settlement

During December 2008, we reached an agreement with our insurance carriers fully settling our ¢laim for $225 mitlion related 10
hurricane Katrina which had damaged our Biloxi, Mississippi property in the {all o 2005. As a result of this settlement, we received
an additional $23,000 in insurance proceeds during the quarter ended January 25, 2009. After (irst applving the proceeds to our
remaining insurance receivable, we recognized during our third quarter of fiscal 2009, pretax income of $92,179.

Insurance proceeds of $60,000 relating to business interruption proceeds are included in net revenues and other insurance recoverics
of $32.179 arc recorded as a reduction of operating expenses in the statement of operations.

13. Contingencies

Legal and Regulaiory Proceedings - Lady Luck Gaming Corporation (now our wholly owned subsidiary) and several joint venture
partners have been defendants in the Greek Civil Court and the Greek Administrative Court in similar lawsuits brought by the country
of Greece through its Minister of Tourism (now Development) and Finance. The plaintifTs in the actions allege that the defendants
failed to make specified payments in connection with the gaming license bid process for Patras, Greece. Although it is difficult 1o
determine the damages being sought from the lawsuits, the action may seek damages up to that aggregate amount plus interest from
the date of the action. Through January 23, 2009, we have accrued an estimated liability, including interest, of $9.540. The Athens
Civil Court of First Instance granted judgment in our favor and dismissed the civil lawsuit. Appeals to both the Athens Civil Appeals
Court and the Greek Civil Supreme Court have been dismissed. The Greek Civil
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S__l_lprf.‘ll‘ll.: Court denied the appeal on the basis that the Administrative Court is the competent court to hear the matier. During

October 2005, after the administrative lawsuit had been dismissed by both-the Athens Administrative Court of First Instance and the
Athens Administrative Court of Appeals on the basis that the Admihisualive,@@urﬁ did not have a jurisdiction, the Adminisl‘ralivc
Supreme Court remanded the matter back 1o the Athens Administrative Appeals Court for a hearing on the merits. which court in

May 2008 rendered judgment in our favor on procedural prounds and not on the merits.. We expect the Greek government tw appeal
this decision to the Administrative Supreme Court. Therefore. the nutcome of this matter is still in doubt and cannot be predicted with
any degree of certainty. We intend to continue a vigorous and appropriate defense 1o the claims asserted in this matter.

We are subjeet to various contingencies and litigation and other matiers and have a number of unresolved claims. Although the
vitimate liabitity of these contingencies. this litigation and these ‘claims cannot be determined at this time. we believe they will not
have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial position, results of opérations or cash flows. However, such proceedings
can be costly, time consuming and unpredictable and, therefore, no assurance can be.given that the final outcome of such proceedings
may not materially impact our consolidated financial condition or results of operations.

14. Condensed Consolidating Financial Information

Certain of our wholly owned subsidiaries have fully and unconditionally guaranteed on a joint and scveral basis, the payment of all
obligations under our 7% Senior Subordinated Noles.

The following wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company are guarantors, on a'joint-and several basis, under the 7% Scnior
Subordinated Notes: Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi: Riverboat Services, lnc.; CSNO. L.L.C.; St. Charles Gaming
Company. Inc.; IOC Holdings. L.L.C.; Grand Palais Riverboat, Inc.; LRGP Holdings, L.L.C.; P.PL, Inc.; Isle of Capri Casino
Colorado, Inc.; 10C-Coeahoma, Inc.; 10C-Natchez, Inc.; [OC-Latla, ln_ci;‘ [OC-Boonville, inc.; 10C-Kansas City, Inc.; Isle of Capri
Bettendort, L.C.; Isle of Capri Bettendorf Marina Corp.; Isle of Capri Marquette, Iné.; IOC-Davenport, Inc.; [OC-St. Louis
County. Inc.: 10C-Black Hawk County, Inc.; IOC-PA, L.L..C.; [OC-City of St. Louis, L..L.C.; IOC-Manufacturing, Inc.; Riverboat
Corporation of Mississippi — Vicksburg: Isie of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C:; [5le of Cupri'Black Hawk Capital Corp.; 1C Holdings
Colorado, Inc.; CCSC/Blackhawk, Inc.; and 10C-Black Hawk Distribution Company, L.L.C.; Casino America of Colorado, Inc.;
Black Hawk Heldings, L.L.C. and [OC-Caruthersville, L.L.C. Each of the subsidiaries® guarantees is joint and several with the
guarantees ol the other subsidtaries.

The tollowing subsidiaries are not guarantors under the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes: Blue Chip Casinos, PLC; isic of Capri of
Jefferson County, inc.; [QC-Mississippi. Inc.; Casino Parking, Inc.; Isle of Capri-Bahamas, Ltd.; 10C-Bahamas Holding, Inc.; ASMI
Managemenl, Inc.; [OC Development Company, L..L..C.; Casino America, Inc.; Intepnational Marco Polo Services, [nc.; Isle of Capri
of Michigan L.L.C.; 10C Services, L.1..C.; Capri Air, Inc.; Lady Luck Gaming Corp.; Lady Luck Gulfport, Inc.; Lady Luck
Vicksburg, Inc.; Lady Luck Biloxi, Inc.; Lady Luck Central City, Inc.; Pompaneo Park Holdings, L.L..C; JPLA Pelican, L.L..C,;
10C-Cameron, L.1..C.; The Isle of Capri Casinos Limited. [OC Pittsburgh, Inc. and Capri Insurance Corporation.
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Condensed consolidating balance sheets as of January 25. 2009 and April 27. 2008 are as follows (in thousands):

As of January 25, 2009

Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinos. Inc, Non- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Gu:lralllor Eliminaling Casinos, Inc.
Ohligor) Subsidizries Subsidiaries Entries Consolidated
Balince:Sheets. . v - N e : : TR AT T 0 3
Cuirent usscts l4:) 696 41 327 $ (2.356) ¥ 293 79)
lﬁti‘ﬁ:o'ﬁi'ljdnv Teceivables.o i & ot o ‘%}fﬁﬁ"}b 136l e (03 406). T gy R e e

Investmetits in subsidiaries 227, 801
T TOPerty ANd COUIPIICL MOl iR e Lt o iR Sy B RTINS
Other assets (7 290) . 4,540

T H(2052). 8k & 21015421
(1 034, 446) —-
TR e § SR 45058 11

42,050 7 — 118,479

Inlercompam pavab]es _
‘ongzterm. debr) 11855 CUrren N AatuLitics §: o e 31 12}
Other accrued liabilities

Stockholders  Cquity s, s, s B B ate i ety ) 959% 370 el A2 34Ty e, (22 71805) S e 210:9394
Total liabilitics and stockholders’ equity hY 1,693,524 % 1 486 660 $ 79,210 3 (1,264,603) § 1,994,791
As of April 27, 2008
Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, Inc. Non- and Iste of Capri
{Paremt Guarantor Guaranmr Eliminating Casinns, [nc.
_ Obligar) l-.'.mries . Consuhdnled
BAlneE Sheat T ' T A T W

Current assets i 5 46683 3
INtercompany;recei vables i gt £ : %35(1%079;438)‘??;%313;% A

Investments in subsidiaries j _ 162, 496 (162 496)
Propertviand’equipment et ip e i iy J*ﬁiﬁﬁﬁ@

7,125 — 445,799
R 450 35 2 (12421039 = S Retal 9751 66

Other assets
Totalassetsa

TR TR P Y s “;37'5073F$§;—u&_{$&'(105‘]- R §|83f4_32:§
Inlercompan\ pavablLs _ _ — 889.382 190,056 (1.079, 438)
Eong.ierm debt? [6s8 Currenumatirities o et S (A 011003 i e eSO 1 h i §all 487*%2‘%" o i TR 3R $ ] 07, _9_L§
Other.accrucd liabilities 22399 24 670 38,057 105.126
StOCKROIdCrs FeqUIN RS i . ook, et o e BT 124 T (1A 150658 tEr1(162:496) 25, a8 g 1880124

Total liabilities and slnckhoiders Lqum s l 739 842 % l,33|,2?.6 s 145,137 § {1.242.039) § 1.974.166

Source; ISLE OF CAPRI CASINQS INC, 10-Q, March 06, 2009 Pgwerad hy Momingstar Document Retoarch™




Condensed consolidating statements of operations for the three and six months ended January 25, 2009 and Junuary 27, 2008 arc as
follows (in thousands):

For the Three Months Ended January 25, 2009

Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, Inc. Non- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casines, Inc.

Subsidiari

Obligor) Subsidiaries Emriea (.onsnlidalcr.l
A7 o T T

e TR s -
FECEATS 6"5 % v oh ;'S.‘*—-J“,,- .z"' }},. érﬂ

SR o Eaa g 2 521583
_ (2 336) 42,643

Statement’of Operations:
ReVen u Lb

(2 356) 354.801
= ““3"*~4662_j

308,176
SRS

Less promotionalallowances g oo bt 1 s St BRI 3543
Net revenues 93 301 720

Operating ¢ \penses A L PR g

Casmo

Rooms, food, bevcmee and other
R

Hurr:uanc;mqurance TecoveriesDy

T g 3060 R S g B S T 008
‘ Iotal operaung expenses 1,780 200, 645 . "8;4_32 (2 356) 208,501,
Operatingincomel([05s)frs ~a e v SR (6 R T o Y07 Sk S b A ok s T E Leat 6750
[nierest expense, net
EQuIyAIh oM £ 1055) 0l sUBSIdIaT e Lo
Income (loss) before income taxes

Net income (loss) $ 46,113 § 59.646 § (4372) (:5 274) $ 46,113
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For the Three Months Ended January 27, 2008

Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, Inc. Non- and Lste of Capri
(Parent Guoarantor. Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.

Suh‘.ldmrlcs ’

()h]:gor) . Subsidiaries Entries Consolidated

I TS =34
T A, P k’ S éaiﬂ

P L e S W
Stalement /ol Deration svir e, e, sias ot
Revcnucs _

fm oy o SE an . 260.480Y]

. (3.544) 18,797
Gross’ rc.venues,}. o5 R T AN e AR Tr :'(3?54‘4)*5" < g 2318277
Less promoticnal al!owan(.es — : 48, 204 408 48.612
NEUTEVEnues B B ioi i BB b el s Dt 67 F W 060:2027 177043 e e (3o dd ) e s 226916651

Operatmn Lxpenses:
- .

Gammg ta\n,s
ROGME..[o0dbeverage. and ot er, 75 2 o
Management fee expense. {revenue)
Deprecialion‘and:amanizations & Bt a ot Gels 2624 T & S S £

Total operating expenscs 6,937 243 395 . 14 398 (3 344) 76 86

Operating!income,(1088) g T2 2 o SRR IRY (61873 ) Sibgi s TO?;%&%%?@&;} e ey LEE6aT0
[nterest expense, net ] — (26.676)
£055/0N XN BUISRMCHL OlUCHT 3 TEer S e T B e s b e s s B e W ey o e s e g
Equity in mcome (ioss) ofsubsndmnes (8.063) — — 8,063

Income {ioss}l T a2 1 (3070 e ‘33\8,0 S arir o (20; .:97)}

Income tax prowswn) benelu 7.443
MINOTItYIANEresy, sy % 55 g g2 en 8 b a8 gt i e uiE R O B S a1 (RO )i 2iiaz - (893))
Net income (loss) 5 (13,349 3 (2,758) § (4 410) 5 7.168 § (13.849)
For the Nine Months Ended January 25, 2009
Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, Inc. Non- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Cuarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Obhﬂor) ] Subsidiaries bubﬁndlanes Entries Consvlidated

Statenient:of-Qperationy —p= 45 1tx sut-s
Revcnues

R T A g S R ; S R RS T TRRIR 14
Rooms, food heverage and other 274 136, 336 10.605 (7 174) 140,241

Hummmclmsurance TECOVETILS 2 Brnl  plar fpim A 5 SRS RERETSCTE I *;60 OOOE
Ciross revenues
Eéssipromotionalallowantces sisa i,
Net revenues

(71_) _ 8446?1

Operaingiexpenses: fie . o g A SR RE A R e e
Casino 119,463
GaMINEAANCs 2o o ot o50E oAy eit teas, 2 198,637
Rooms, food. beverage and other 340.963
Humcaucunsumnce rucovmw“‘“* NIEPHEE))

722 892
S ET1739]
2557)

Total operating expenses
Operatingiincome ([08s)F = 21 o BoE 2
fnterest expense, net

o Y

Equilydintincorie {loss).0f:s0 F B (A8TR9) B i

{nceme (loss) before income taxes {48.789) 49.172
Incomeitaxi(provision)benefitgrts "2 5 SR B L nE e 2051 85))
Net income (loss) S 28 987 $ 6.1 636 § (14_.867) $ (48,78%) § 28,987

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC. 10-Q. March 06, 2009 Pawered by Momingsiar™ Decument Pegearch™



‘Management fee expense {rev enue)

"Total ‘operating expenses

Income tax (provision benefit

For the Nine Months Ended Januvary 27, 2008

Iste of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, Inc. .Nan- and Isle af Capri
(Parent Guaranter Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc,

Consolidated

A I B

Entries

Subsidinries

Obligor) buh\ldmrlcs

Tos 28 2 5824,9964
o, 340) 151,803

Roums Inod be\'crage dnd other
g T

GrossiTevenuessgg o Jg, shhicdh™ aring ™8 Ser S e 10521825 W T a3 5 I8E o 0 RA0) s F R 29705199 ]
Less promotional allowances 7 — I48 720 l 043 — 149,763
INCUTEVCIUES Eriss T Toe St <4 T oo Lo o B R (0 | 05 Ph et 313 5 o s Ve QTR () 5 ot '-“3827§036-§

Opeunng Lxpenses:
Cusing sy & 15

Gaming laxes _ i
RGOMS 008 0evCIaBE, and:OINErE S a ko, LE R

TR TR T T
Depreciationtand: amortizationi; iz -

Opu;?r:llmfglmccvrmz(Ioss]~"y LR e AT A
Inlercst exp(.nse net

Income( 055 JDEIOrC HHICOME 1AXCS h i A% g e o0 ¢ '_'__ 1) TR (15 17) ey T 2 25307;' s nai(66:463)
— 25,732

Mindritvinterest

“Net income (loss) (43 599) 5 - 909 S (17,035) $ 7939 §  (45.599)

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOGS INC, 10-Q. March 0B, 2009 Prwered by Momingsia™ Document Research®



Condensed consolidating statements of cash flows for the nine months ended January 23, 2009 and January 27, 2008 ar as follows (in
thousands):

Nine Months'Ended January 23, 2009

Isle of Capri Consolidating

Casinos, lnc. ‘Non- and Isle of Capri
{Parcnt Guarantor - Guarantor Elintinating Cusinas, Inc.
Ohligor) Subsidiaries Suhxldmnes Entries Cnnsul:d'ued

NLt cash pmwdcd by (used m)operalmﬂI T

JLllVlllLS i1 68 146,130 S ‘

Net Lash prnv:ded by (used m) ﬁnancmg
activities
Effect 01_ torelgn currem,v e\Lhar
e ekt
g?)n cash:and PEASH, equnalt,ms 1 s
Net increase (dccrease) in cash and cash
; equwaienu 824
Cash: and.caﬂh.&cqmva]enl atheginning oﬂ‘*‘--
_ihel p%ﬁo‘;sd?g. :

LEE R e o
Cash'and cash equivalents al end of the

period 5 872,799 § 73,514 § 20400 %
Nine Months Ended January 27, 2003
Isle of Capri Consaclidating
Casinos, Ine. Noo- and isle of Capri
{Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, [ne,

Ohllgur) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries Entries (.onsnl:daled

Net cash provided by (used in)roperalig
.activities
Neticash proviged:by: (usedun}-
Elie L5

v, T

actlx'lties§%”§ = : .
Net cash provided by (used m) {manung
activities

: 01_1 cu:_'_rem.""' e\change atcs
i and cash equivaleits it -4 n 2o

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash

equivalents

1} nlen s'au b(:mrmm'J U‘%' 3 ﬁip

ke, pexftro o =
Cash and cash equwa]enlb at end of the

period h) 19,114 3 80,458 §% 18,601 § — 8§ 117,573

e e B

19

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINGS INC, 10-Q, March 06, 2009 ingstar? Documen: Recearch ™




ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
QPERAT[ONS

DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report comeins statements that we believe are, or may be considered to be. " forward-looking siaiements ™ within the
meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, All statements other than siatements of historical fact included in this
report regarding the prospecis of ouwr industry or our prospecis, plans, financial position or business sirategy, may constitute
Sforward-locking siatentenis. In addition, forward-looking statements generally can be identified by the use of forward-lpoking words
suchas “mav,” “will " Vexpect,” intend, " “estimate,” "foresee, " “project,” “anticipule, " “believe, " "

plans, " “forecasis.”
“continue " or “could” or the negatives of these terms or variations of them or similar terms. Furihermore, such fonvard-looking
statements may be included in various filings that we make with the SEC.or press releases or oral statemenis made by or with the
approval of one of our authorized executive afficers. Although we befieve that the expectations reflected in these forward-looking
statements are reasonable, we cannot assure you that these expectations will prove 1o be correct. These forward-looking statements
are subject 1o certain known and wnknown risks and uncertainties, as well as assumptions that could canse actual results 1o differ
materially from those reflected in these forward-looking statements. Readers are cautioned not 1o place undue relianee on any
Jorward-looking statemenis contained herein, which reflect monagemeni s opinions only as of the date hereof. Except as required by
law, we undertake no obligation 1o revise or publicly release the results of any revision to any forward-looking siatemenis. You are
advised, however, to consult any additional disclosures we make in our reports to the SEC. Alf subsequent written and oral
Sorward-looking statements atributable 1o us or persons acting on our behalf are expressiy qualified in their entivety by the
cautionary statemenms contained in this report.

For a more complete description of the risks that may allect our business, sec our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended April 27, 2008, as updated in Part I, item A of our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter cnded October 26, 2008.

Our Operations

We are a leading developer, owner and operator of branded gaming facilitics and related lodging and entertainment facilities in
regional markets in the United States and internationally. We have intentionally sought gcographie diversity to limit the risks caused
by weather, regional economic difficulties and local gaming authorities and regulations. We currently operate casinos in Mississippi,
Louisiana, Missouri, lowa, Colorado and Florida. Intemationally we operate casinos in Coventry, Dudley and Wolverhampton,
England and Freeport, Grand Bahamas. We also operate a harness racing track al our casino in Florida.

Executive Overview

The comparability of our operating results has been affected by our hurricane insurance recovery, economic conditions, a smoking ban
in Colorado, increased competition, temparary property closures due-to weather and lloeding, write-offs and other charges, and the
acquisition or opening of new properties in fiscal 2008. In addition our nct income has been impacted by the acquisition of a minority
interest and losses from the early extinguishment of debt.

This Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations should be read in conjunctien with our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the vear ended April 27, 2008, and give consideration to the following:

Hurricane Insurance Recovery — During December 2008, we reached an agreement with our insurance carriers fully settling our
claim related to hurricane Katrina which had damaged our Biloxi, Mississippi property in the fall of 2005. As a result of this
scitlement, we received an additional $95.000 in insurance proceeds. Afler first applying the proceeds 10 our remaining
insurance receivable. we recognized during our third quarter of fiscal 2009, pretax income of $92,179.

20

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINGS INC, 10-Q, March 06, 2009 Pawesed by Momirastar” Dasument Research™™


http://revi.se

[nsurance proceeds of $60,000 relating to business interruption proceeds are included in net revenues and insurance recoveries of
$32.179 are recorded us a reduction of operating expensces in the statement of operations.

Impact of Current Economic Conditions - The current state of the United Stau',s economy has negatively impact&_d'nur results of
operations through the first nine months of fiscal 2009, The wrmoil in the crcdn and other financial markets. and in the broader

elobal economy has exacerbated these trends and consumer confidence has been significahtly impacted, as witnessed in broader
mdluuons of consumer behavior such as irends in auto and other retail sales, We believe.that our customers have reduced their

discretionary spending as a result of these cconomic conditions.

Other conditions currently or recently present are conditions which tend 1o negatively impact our results, such as:

s Weakness in the housing market and significant declines in housing prices and related home equity:
e  Higher oil and gas prices which unpacltd travel costs durmg the first part of tiscal 2009;

» Increased unemployment; and .

e Decreases in equity market value, which has impacted many customers mvcstmmts

Sce “Operating Resulls —Revenues™ for specific impacts of these conditions on our resulis of operations Bevond the impact on
our operating results, these factors have led 1o a signilicant décrease in equily market value in general and on our market
capitalization specifically. Statement of Financial Accounting’ Standards ‘No. 142, Goodwill and Other’ Intangible Assets,

indicates that a sustained decline in our market capitalization may be considered an’ indicator of impairment. Our market
capitalization as of January 23, 2009 was approximately $89 ml_llm_n which was . less than our stockholders® equity of $211
million. After completing 2 preliminary analysis of all' potential interim -iripairment indicators, including forecasted aperating
performance and market transaction mulliples of reporiing units with goodwill, we do not believe as of fanuary 25, 2009, an
indicator of impairment cxists that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of reporting units below their carrying value.

A continued or further decline of cur market capitalization, operating performancg ot other evidence ofunpau'ment could :cqum
us 1o record an impairment charge during our annual impairment test'in'the fourth quarter or to record an |mpa|rmc.nl charge in
subsequent interim periods. As of January 25, 2009, the balances of our goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets were
$324.3 million and $84.5 million, respectively.

Given the uncertainty in the economy and the unprecedénted nature ofithe situation with the financial and credit markets,
forecasting future results has become very difficult. Businesses and consumers appear 1o have aliered theirspending paiterns
which may lead to further decreases in visitor volumes and customer spending. Given these economic conditions, we have
increasingly focused on managing costs.

Colorado Smoking Ban — The smoking ban cnacted in Colorado during January 2008 has had a continuing impact on our
overall operating resuits at our Black Hawk, Colorado propertics.

Competition — The introduction of table games and expansion of Class [11 gaming at competing Native American casinos,
beginning July 2008, has had a negative impact on our Pompano property’s net revenues and operating results. The opening of a
compeling land-based facility, which replaced a riverboat operation in-the Quad City area during December 2008, has had a
negative impact on net revenues and operating results at our Bettendorf and Davenport, lowa propertics,

Temporary Property Closures — As a result of flooding conditions on the Mississippi. River, our Davenport and Naichez
preperties were closed for 20 and 14 days, respectively, during the nine months ended January 23, 2009. The impact of the {loods
also affected our revenue and operating results for periods before and afier the closures.

Write-offs and Other Charges — During the first quarter of fiscal 2009, we recorded charges of $6.0 million, consisting of 2 §3.0
million non-cash charge representing our cancellation ¢l rights to acquire land and a $1.0 ‘
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million termination ice, following our agreement te terminate the development of a potential casine project in Portland, Oregon.

The results from operations for the three and nine month perieds of tiscal 2008 include $6.5 million of write-otls of costs related
to the termination of our plans to develop a new casino in west Harrison County. Mississippi and the write-ofT of construction
projects in Davenport, lowa and Kansas City, Missouri which we cancelted during the second quarter of fiscal 2008.

Acquisition or Opening af New Properties — during fiscal 2008, we acquired.our Caruthersville, Missouri casino in June 2007
and opened our Waterloo, lowa and Coventry. England casinos in June 2007 and July 2007, respectively.

Acquisition of Minoriry Imterest — On January 27, 2008, we qequired the 43% minority inerest in our Black Hawk, Colorado
casino propertics for $64.8 million.

Loss from Early Extinguisiment of Debr — In the nine months ended January 27, 2008, we recorded losses from the early
extinguishment ol debt totaling $15.7 million related 1o the early retirement of'our 9% Senior Subordinated Notes and our
February 2003 Credit Facility.
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OPERATING RESULTS:

Kevenues

Revenues for the three and nine months ended January 23, 2009 and January 27, 2008, are as follows:
Three Mounths Ended

Junuary 25, January 27, Percentage
{in thousands} 2009 - 1008 Variance Variance

B m ':J"@J’: aan ':i'-llm- iiﬂff_. 4% E‘;:L'ﬁ" QFZE

REERSR 52

Casino i $ 237 158 $ 269.480 3% (17 322) -6.4%
R R N T T 16T T 06 1A i 1T A 8 e e 13- 1%
Food, beverage. pan muluel and olher (4:696) __ -12. 3%
EHULCANe HNSUTANCE TeCOVeTIes s & F EA60000 Rk e 00:0%
Gross revenues '%34 801.

36 524

5%

GE T ess promolionala Gwanees Sesht bttt s EEs At : ol
Net revenues k) 308 176§ 269,665 38,311 14.3%

Nine Monihs Ended
January 25, January 27, Percentage

(in thousands) 2009 2008 Variance Yariance

Food, be\'erage pan ITI'UI.LI and mhcr . (9 563) - 28.5%
Br lumcanumeurancc FCCOVETIoS 1k it e 4;60 000%, 3.2 %F51000%

Gross revénues 12,256 1.3%
T.sLess promolional-allowances st AR a4 o g
Nel revenues 5 844,621 8 827.036 17,585 2.1%

Cusino Revenues - Casino revenues decreased $17.3 million, or 6.4%, and $36.2 million, or 4.4%, respectively. for the three and nine
months ended January 23, 2009, compared 1o the three and nine months ended lanuary 27, 2008. Decreases in casino revenues reflect
“the impact of general economic conditions, the smoking ban put into effect on January 1, 2008 at our Colorado properties, expanded
‘ribal gaming impacting our Pompano opela(ions the opming of new land based casino in December 2008 by a competitor in the
Quad Cities which replaced an existing riverboat operation, as well as, year-to-date decreases in cusino revenues at our Lake Charles.
Biloxi, Natchez and Davenport properties due to closures resulting from weather conditions and flooding. Casino revenuces decreased
by $6.3 million and $22.5 million for the three and nine months period ended January 25, 2009, respectively, at our Colorado
properties. Casine revenucs decreased $4.2 million and $2.5 million for the three and nine months ended January 23, 2009,
respectively, at our Pompano property. Casino revenues at our Davenport property decreased $.5 million and $3.5 million for the
three and nine months ended January 25, 2009, respectively. Casino revenues at our Bettendorf property decreased by $1.6 million for
the three months ended Janvary 25, 2009. Casino revenues decreased $12.8 million at our Lake Charles, Biloxi and Natchez propertics
for the nine menths ended January 23, 2009. These decrcases together with other decreases resulting from general economic
conditions were partially offset by increases in casino revenues of’ $19.8 million for the nine months ended January 23, 2009, due 10
our new propertics in Caruthersville, Waterloo and Coventry being opened for the entire period in fiscal 2009.

Rooms Revenue - Rooms revenue decreased $1.5 million, or 13.7%. and $1.9 million, or 5.1% for the three and nine months ended
January 25, 2009, compared to the three and nine months ended January 27, 2008. Rooms revenue decreased in total at our Biloxi,
Natchez and Black Hawk properties by §1.1 million and $3.2 million for the ihree and nine month periods, respectively, which we
attribute to declining ¢conomic conditions. inereased competition and at Black FHawk the impact of the smoking ban in Colorado.
These declines in room revenues
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were partially offsel by an increase of $1.2 million for the nine month pt.nod ending January 23, 2009, due o our Waterlou property
being open for the entire period.

"'t)

Food, Beverage, Pari- mume! and Other Revenues - Food. beverages pari-mutuel and other revenues decreased $34.7 million, or 12.3
and $9.7 million or 8.5% for the three and nine months ended January 25, 2009, respectively. compared to the three and nine months
ended January 27, 2008. These decreases included reductions in food, bwmne and.other revenues of $3.5 million and $7.5 million
for the three and nine months ended January 25, 2009, respectively, primarily due 1o the impact of economic conditions on our
pmpcmcb Weather related closures at our Lake Charles, Biloxi, Natchez-and Davenpon properties also contributed 10 the decrease
for the nine months ended January 25, 2009, Additionally, pari- -mutuel conimissions earned at- Pompano Park for the three and nine
months ended January 23, 2009 decreased $1.2 million. and $2.2 million, in'the thrée and nine month periods ended January 25, 2009,
respectively. duc to decreased handle and commissions from live and simulcast races.

Promotional Allowances - Promotional allowances decreased $2.0 million, or.4:1%, and $5.3-million, or 3.6%, {or the threc and nine
months ended January 25, 2009, respectively, compared to the three and nine months ended January 27, 2008, Promotional allowances
at our Lake Charles, Biloxi. Natchez and Dav enport properties decreased $6.6 mllllon prlmanlv as'a rcsult of wcather related property
closures during the nine months ended January 25, 2009, as compared to the prior year periods. Promotional allowances also
decreased $1.5 million and $4.6 million for the three and nine months ended Jantary 25, 2009; ‘respectively. at our Colorado
propertics, in part corresponding to reductions in revenues attributable to the new. smokmg ban.ip the state. These amounts were
partlally oflset by increases in promotional spending at our Pompano Park propertv of $1.3 million and $4.9 miilion for the three and
nine months ended Yanuary 23, 2009, respectively, due to increased markt.ung,t.ﬂ'ons intended to combat the increased competition.
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Operating Expenses
Operating expenses for the three and nine months ended January 23. 2009 and January 27. 2008, are as {ollows:
T'bree Months Ended

January 25, January 27, Percentage
(in thousands) 2009 2008 Variance Variance

B TR

Operiling expenses: x;;? SR AL ST AT L B R e, 3 = 2aE et d
Casino 3 39360 5 40963 $ (1603) -3.9%

Craning laxesiiet = = o BV Rt s e e o 00T = O 23] ok (63333 )i5Fu s 2T 00%
Rooms 2624 2, 307 TE 4.7%
T R T 0. 2115 0507 & iy Fady Qfle?O),%""?“ s 1A%

Marme and iacnlme‘: 15.921 16 852 831 -3.3%

L Markeung»and’dmmmranvei.i_é RN EER T 6:0853 TS Calest (S80S L ¥ 720
Corporate and development 9:039 11 846 (2.807) -23.7%
Sl UrTican e SUTaNCEeCoVeries s i B g 2 o B L L e e e 3019 ) B eR10010%
Depreciation:and amortization (3.890) -11.2%

- TaTouloperating expenses; % gl L (541885 ) s = 10 1R0D

Nige Months Ended

January 25, January 27, Percentage
{in thousands) 2009 2008 Variance Variance

Dperaling: expenists =%
~ Casing___

Rooms .
FEEFOodibeveragespan-nitue L andiothery e 0735

Marine and facilities 50.123 91
EEMarketing:and; admimistrative s T 200 ERE (L8 ) ety

(3.269)- ' ;9.1%
R (6,98 . TR 5 1.8%
— (32.179) IOO (%

Comporate dnd development
gPre-c)penma writezoffs and - oiher. va]uauonkharucs H

__Hurricane insurance recoveries : _
A Depreciation AndiAmoriZation , b Faniac 593, 2008 & E & (45710), S SR T
Total operating expenses $ 722,892 §% 800,407 (77.315) -9.7%

Casino, Gaming Taxes, and Food, Beveruge, Puri-Mutuel and Other — For the three and ning month periods ended January 25, 2009,
changes in cusino, gaming laxes. and food, beverage, pari-mutuel and other operating expenses are primarily in proportion to the
change in revenues, reflecting the factors discussed above,

Food, Beverage, Pari-mutnef and Other - Food, beverage, pari-mutuc] and other operating costs decreased $2.2 million, or 14.4%, and
$4.4 million, or 9.7%, for the three and ninc months ended January 25, 2009, respectively, generally correspanding to the overall
reduction in food, beverage. pari-mutuel and other revenues,

Marine and Facilities - These expenses include salaries, wages and benefils of the marine and facilities deparuments, operaling
expenses of the marine crews, insurance, maintenance of public.areas, housekeeping and general maintenance of the riverboats and
pavilions. Marine and facilities expenses decreased $0.9 million, or 3.5%, for the three months ended January 25, 2009, as compared
o the prior fiscal year period. Changes in our marine and facility expenses generally reflect changes in our maintenance and repair
expenses.

Marketing and Administrative - These expenses include salaries, wages and benefits of the marketing and sales departments, as well as
promotions. direct mail, advertising. special events and entertainment. Administrative expenses include administration and human
resource department expenses, rent, professional fees and property taxes. Marketing and administrative expenses decreased $5.1
million, or 7.2%, and $11.8 million, or 5.53%. in the
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three and nine months ended January 25, 2009, respectively, compared Lo the saine periods iii thé prior vear. This decrease in
marketing and administrative expenses for the three and nine months ¢nded January 25 2009. reflects our decision io reduce our
averatl markeling costs as a result of decreases in net revenues and through cost réductions in adminisirative expenses,

Corporate and Development - Our corporate and development expenses decreaséd $2.8 million, or 23.7% and $3.2 million, or 9.1%,
for the three and nine months ended Januvary 23, 2009. respectively, compared-io the same period in the prior year. Development
expenses decreased vear over year for the three and nine months ended Jami"ai'y"25_.!2009. by $1.6 million"and $3.9 million,
respectively as our prior year included development costs primarily related to'opportunitics in Mississippi and in Portland, Oregon.
This decrease in corporate and development expense reflects our continued elforts to'reduce our corporate overhiead and includes
reductions related to consulting services, insurance and compensation-refated charges. Stock compensation expenses for the parent
company decreased $0.2 million for the three months and increaséd:$i.4 million for the nine months ended January 23, 2009.

Pre-opening, write-offs und other valuation charges - Pre-opening expenses related to our Waterloo, Coventry and Pompano totaled
$6.4 miliion for the ninc months ended January 27, 2008.

Depreciation and Amortization - Depreciation and amortization expensc for the three.and nine months ended January 23, 2009
decreased $3.9 million, or 11.2%, and $4.7 million. or 4.7%, respectively, as compared to the comparable periods during liscal 2008,
due primarily ycar over year reductions in new capital expenditures.
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Other Income (FExpense), Income Taxes, and Minority Inrerest

Interest expense, interest incame, loss on early extinguishment of debt, income tax (provision) benefit. and minority inerest, net of
income taxes for the three and nine months ended January 23, 2009 and January 27, 2008. are as follows:

Three Months Ended

. January 15, January 27, Percentage
{in thousands) 2009 2008 Yariance Variance
[ e CSt ENENSC Al re,, or B ot T DI i N R e T e A I R NN SO
Interest income _ I 752 872 {120) _-13.8%
Incomietaki{provision )i benefitye boangt & 5 e B % ¥ T(29742), AR T (161883 ) e R495 6%
Minority interest — (893) 895 ~100.0%
Nine Menths Foded
Januwary 25, January 27, Percentage
{in thousands) 2009 2008 Yariance Variance
Intérest: e‘xpense.:;;g,'_ﬁl Tk Nl i (74:363) (87338 i S e RN 735 ¢ B i 501000
Interest income ] o 1,808 . 3.106 {1.298) -41:8%
Fossiontearlyiextinguishmento fdebt B gl e ; R LI 060) B gt 3 660 A strrt 100.0 78
Incomie tax gprows:on bentﬁl _ . 3 C 25,732 (45.917) ~178.4%
Minorityiinterest §:.3 SR S rEE el B iavi 4 e T (1 868) Akt e EAIBORL 100:0%

‘Interest Expense - Interest expense deereased $2.7 million, or 9.7%. and $8.2 million, or 9.9% for the three and nine months ended
January 23, 2009, respectively, compared 1o the same periods in the prior year. This decrease is primarily attributable to lower interest
rates on our outstanding indebtedness and reductions in our cutstanding debt balances.

Imerest Income - During the three and nine months ended Januvary 25, 2009, our interest income was $0.8 mitlion and $1.8 million,
compared to $0.9 million and $3.1 miilion for the three and nine months ended January 27, 2008, respectively. The reduction in
interest income reflects decreases in our average invested cash balances and lower interest rates.

Income Tax (Provision) Benefit — Our income tax {provision) benefit is, and thus our effective income tax rate has been, impacted by
interim changes in our estimate of annual taxable income for financiai statement purposes as well as our percentage of permanent
items in relation 1o such estimated income or loss. Effective income tax rates were as follows:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
January 25, January 27, January 25, January 27,
2009 2008 2009 2008

- 3 o e r

Minority Interest - During the three and nine months ended January 27, 2008, our minority interest expense was $0.9 million and $4.9
million, On January 27, 2008, we acquired the remaining 43% minority interest in our Black Hawk. Colorado casing properties for
$64.8 million, resulting in the elimination of minority interest expense.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Flows from Operating Activisies - During the nine months ended January.23, 2009, we generated $150.9 miltion in cash lTows
from operating activitics comp:m.d w generating $4:40.5 million during the pine months ended. January 27, 2008. This increase in our
cash flows from operating activities primarily results from the (.()”LL[]OTI of our hurricane Katrina insurance proceeds including $60.0
millton in business interruption proceeds and income lax refunds $19:7 million.

Cash Flows used in hvesting Activities - During the nine months ended January 25, 2009, we used $50.6 milfion in investing activitics
compared 10 using $251.7 million during the nine menths ended January 27. 2008. [nvesting activities for the nine months ended
January 25. 2009 included the purchases of property and equipment off $45.6 million. property insurance proceeds from Hurricane
Katrina, net of $32.2 million, an increase in restricted cash of $33.2 million and the payment of $4.0 million towards our Waterloo
gaming license,

Cash flows used in investing activities during 2008 inciuded $107.9 million for the acquisition of our Caruthersville property and
remaining minority interest of our Black Hawk properties, and $141.9 million in capital expenditures resulting from the completion of
our new propertics opened in Waterloo, Pompano and Coventry.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities - During the nine months ended January 25, 2009, our net cash flows from financing activities
were used to repay $9.7 million of our debt.

During the nine months ended January 27, 2008, our net cash flows from financing activities provided $136.6 million primarily
attributable to the replacement of our 9% senior subordinated notes and February 2005 Credit Facility with our July 2007 Credit
Facility: In connection with these transactions, we paid $8.4 million in deferred financing costs. Addmonally bormwmgs under our
July 2007 Credit Facility were used 10 fund the acquisitions of Caruthersville and Black Hawk,

Avaitability of Cash and Debr - At January 25, 2009, we had cash and cash equivalents and marketable securities of $157.7.million
and $35.0 million in current restricted cash. As of January 25, 2009 we had outstanding $128.0 million of the $475.0 million
revolving credit line and $862.8 million in term loans under the $1:35 bltllon July 2007 Credit Facility. Our net credit availability at
January 23, 2009 was approximately $325.4 mitlion.

During February 2009, we used $82.8 miilion from our available cash and cash equivalents to retire $142.7 million of our Senior
Subordinated Notes through a tender offer. Afier expenses related to the ehmmatmn of deferred finance costs and transactions costs,
we expect to recognize a pretax gain ol approximately $37.0 million during our fourth quarter ending April 26, 2009. Additionally,
during March 2009, we expect to use $35.0 million of restricled cash to repay vanable rate term loans as reqmred under the terms of
our July 2007 Credit Facility.

International Operations — We are currently exploring afternatives to exit our international operations in England and the Bahamas.
The exit from such operations may require the use of cash for lease termination, severance or other ligbilities or expenses. Until we
determnine timing and form of such exit activities, we are unable to estimate the cash requirements.

Capital Expenditures and Development Activities — We currently have hotel room renovalion projects in progress at our Lula and
Lake Charles propertics and rebranding projects are ongoing at our Caruthersville and Marquctte properties. We expect capital
expenditures to complete these projecis will,be approximately $8.0 million during the remainder of fiscal 2009. In addition, we expect
to spend approximately $12.0 million in maintenance capital expenditures through the balance ot'the fiscal year.
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Given cwrrent cconomic and business conditions and the state ot the capital markets, we do notf anticipaie any signiticant additional
capital projects (other than maintenance capial), until economic and business trends improve.

Historically, we have funded our daily operations through net cash provided by operating activides and our significant capital
expenditures through operating cash flow and debt financing. While. we believe that existing cash, cash flow {rom operations. and
available borrowings under our Credit Facility wili be suflicient to support our working capital needs, planned capital expenditures
and debt service requirements for the foreseeable future, there is no assurance that these sources will in fact provide adequate funding
for our planned and necessary expenditures or that our planned reduced levels of capital investments will be suflicient to allow us o
remain competitive in our existing markets.

We are highly-leveraged and may be unable o obtain additional debt or equity financing on acceptable terms if our current sources of
liquidity are not sufficient or if we fail 1o stay in compliance with the covenants of our Credit Facility. We will continue to evaluate
our planned capital expenditures at cach of our existing locations in light ot the operating performance of the facilities at such
locations.

As part of our business development activities, historically we have entered-into agreements which could result in the acquisition or
development of businesses or assets. These business development efforts and related agreements typically require the expenditure of
cash, which may be significant. The amount and timing ol our cash expenditures relating to development activitics may vary based
upon our evaluation of development opportunities, our financial condition and thé condition of-the financing markets. Our
development activities are subject to a varicty-of:factors including but not limited 1o: obtaining permits, licenses and approvals [rom
appropriate regulatory and other agencies, legislative changes and, in cenain circumstances, negotiating acceptable leases.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Qur consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles that require our
management 10 make estimates and assumptions thal affect reported amounts and related disclosures. Management identifies critical
accounting estimates as;

¢ those that require the use of assumptions about matters that are inherently and highly uncertain at the time the estimates are
made;

¢ those estimates where, had we chosen different estimates or assumptions. the resulting differences would have had a material
impact on our financial condition, changes in financial condition-or results of operations; and

« those estimates that, if they were to'change from period o period, likely would result in 2 material impact on our financial
condition, changes in financial condition or results of operations.

For a discussion of our significant accounting policies and estimates, please refer 10 Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations and Notes 10 Consolidated Financial Statements presented in our 2008 Annual Report
on Form 10-K. There were no newly identilied significant accounting estimates in the third quarter of fiscal 2009, nor were there any
material changes to the critical accounting policies and estimates in our 2008 Annual Report on Form 10-K.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
Market risk is the risk of loss arising from adverse changes in market rates and prices. including interest rates, foreign currency
exchange rates. commodity prices and equity prices. Our pnmarv exposure to market risk is interest rate risk assoctated with our

July 2007 Credit Facility.
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We have emtered into seven interest rate swap arrangements with aggregate notional value of $300.¢ mitlion as of January 25, 2009,
The swap agreements effectively convert portions of the July 2007 Credit Facility variable rate debt to a fixed-rate basts until the
respective swap agreements terminate. which occurs during fiscal years 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2014, These swap agreements meet the
criteria lor hedge accounting for cash flow hedges and have been evaluated, as of January 25, 2009, as being fuily effective.

We are also exposed to market risks relating to fluctuations in curreney exchange rates related 1o our ownership interests and
development activitics in the United Kingdom. As we linance a portion of our United Kingdoem investments in the local currency of
the United Kingdom and due 1o the limited scope and nature of our United Kingdom operations. our market risks relating 10
fluctuations in currency exchange rales are immaterial.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that are designed t ensure that information required o be disclosed in our Exchange
Act reports is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms and that
such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate intemal control over financial reporting for the Company,
as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). ‘Under the supervision and with the participation of our management,
including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our intemnal
control over financial reporting based on the framework in Internal Control-integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Spansoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COS0O™). Rascd on lhe evaluation, management has concluded that the
design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures are effective as of January 25, 2009,

Because of its inherent limitations, systems of internal control over financial reporting can provide only reasonable assurance with
respect to financial statement preparation and presentation.

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

There have been no changes in our internal controls over financial reporting during the fiscal quarter ended January 23, 2009, that
have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal controls over financiul reporting.

PART II—OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

A reference is made 1o the information contained in Footnote 14 of our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements
included herein, which is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 1A, RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider the risks and unceriainties deseribed in Part 1. [tem 1A of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended April 27, 2008 (as updated in Part 1l, lem 1A of our Quarterly Report on Form [0-Q for the quarter ended October 26, 2008)
and the other information in our subsequent filings with the SEC, including this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q. Our business,
financial condition, results of operatians and stock price could be muteriatly adversely atfected by any of these risks. The risks
described in our SEC lilings are not the only ones facing us. Additional risks and uncertaintics that are currently unknown to us or that
we currently consider o be immaterial may also impair our business or adversely affect our financial condition, results of operations
and stock price.
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ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND‘US_E'OF_PROCEEDS

Pursuant to the authorization of our board of directors, we have purchased our common siock under stock repurchase programs. These
authorizations aliow for the repurchase of up 10 6,000,000 shares. To date, we liave purchased 4,895,792 shares ol our common stock
under these programs. These programs have no approved doliar amount, nor expiration dales. No purchases were made during the
three months ended fnuary 23, 2009.

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES

None.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS SUBJECT TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None.

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

See the Index to Exhibits following the signature page hergto for a list of the exhibits filed pursuant to ltem 601 of Regulation S-K.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regiswrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behatf by the undersigned thereuate duly authorized.

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
Dated: March 6, 2009 /st DALE R. BILACK
Dale R. Black
Senigr Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

{Principal Financial Officer and Authorized Officer)
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EXHIBIT

NUMBER _ DESCRIPTION
10.1 [sle ol Capri Casinos, Inc. Emplovment Agreement Compliance Addendum — James B. Perry
10.2 Iske of Capri Casinos, Inc. Employment Agreement Compliznce Addendum — Virginia M. McDowell
10.3 Isie ot Capri Casinos, Inc. Employment Agreement Compliance Addendum — Dale R. Black
10.4 Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. Employment Agreement Compliance Addendum — Edmund L. Quantmann, Jr.
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a—14(a) under the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934.
31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a—14{a) under the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934,
32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Section 1330.
322 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuantio 18 U.5.C. Section 1350.
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Exhibit 10.1

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC. EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
Compliance Addendum - Code Section 409A

Executive (“Executive™); James B. PPerry
Effective Date of Employment Agreement: March 10. 2008
Effective Date of This Addendum: January b, 2009

Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc., a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware (the “Company™),
previously entered into an Emplovmuu Agreement with Executive dated the date set furth above (the “Agreement”), providing for,
among other things, the pdyment or provision of certain amounts and benel[its now subject to-Section 409A of the Internal Revénue
Code of 1986, as amended {the *Code™). This Addendum is intended to comply with the provisiens of Code becuon 409A’and the
final regulations promulgated thercunder and is to be interpreted and construed in a manner consistent with such intent. To the extent
the provisions of this Addendum are inconsistent with the provisions of the Agreement, the terms of this Addendum shall goven.

1. Definitions. Capitalized terms used in this Addendum shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the
Agreement, except:

a. For ail purposes under the Agreement, the term “Disability ™ or “Disabled” shall mean that Executive by reason of
a medically determinable physical or mental impairment that can be expected to result in death or last for a
continuous period of not lessthan 12 months (i) has been receiving income replacement benefits for a period of
not less than threc months under a separate long-term disability plan or policy maintained by the Company or an
affiliate thereof, or (ii) is unable to éngage in any substantial gainful;emiployment.

b. For all purposes under the Agreement, the term “Termination of Employment” or words of similar import shall
mean the later of the datc on which (i) Executive’s employment with the. Company and its afliliates cedses, or
(i) the Company and Executive reasonably anticipate that Executive will pérform no further serv ices for the
Company and its affiliates, whether as a common law employee or mdependcnl contractor. Notw;lhstdndmg the
forcgoing, Executive may be deemed 1o incur.a Termination of Employment if he continues to provide services
to the Companyior an aftiliate, whether as an.cmployee or an independerit contractor, provided such services are
not more than 20% of the average level of scrvices performed by such Executive during the immediately
preceding 36-month period.

c. The status of Executive as a “Specified Employee” shall:be determined in accordance with the provisions of Code
Section 409A and shall mean that as of his Separation Date; Exccutive is a “key employee” of the Company or
an affiliate within the meaning of Code Section 416¢i), (ii), or (jii), but determined without regard to paragraph
(i)(5) thereof. if Executive satisfies such requiréments as of'a December 3 1st, he shall be considered 2 Specified
Employvee hereunder during the 12-month period commcncmg on the immediately following April 1si.

2. Specified Employee Delay. [ Executive is a Specified Employee as of his Termination of Employment, then any
payvment due 1o Executive on account of such termination shall be made or commence as of the first business day of the calendar
month following such termination, 10 the extent then permittediunder Code Section 409A. Any such payment shall be made in the
form prescribed in the Agreement. Otherwise, payment shall.be made at the time or times and in the {orm prescribed under the
Agreement. Any pavment required to be delayved as provided in the Agreement, shall be made without liability for interest or other
loss of investment opportunity.

e

3. Payments. Any provision of the Agreement purporting w provide to the Board of Directors the discretionary
authority to delermine the lime or times of payment thercunder shall be void and of no efTect.

4. Reimbursements. Any retmbursement due to Executive under the Agreement. including business expense
reimbursements under Section 2d thereof, shali be subject to the following special rules;
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a. Exceutive shall claim retmbursement not later than 90 days after the end of the calendar vear in which the expense
giving rise to such claim for reimbursement is incurred.

b. The Company shall promptly pay or reimburse such proper expenses upon receipt of such information and
supporting documentation as it may reasonably request. but not later than December 31st of the calendar year
following the calendar yvear in which such expenses are incurred.

c. Any claim for reimbursement provided under the Agreement shall be made no later than two vears after
Exceutive’s date of death, at which time the Company’s obligations 1o reimburse under the Agreement shall be
extinguished.

5. Continuation of Benefits. In licu of the continuation of Executive’s coverage under the Company s welfare
plans described in Sections 3(a){i1) and 4(b) of the Agreement, the following shall apply:

a. During the period described in Section 3(a)(ii) or 4(b), as the case may be, following Executive’s Termination of
Employment, Exccutive shall receive continuation coverage for herself and his spouse and dependents under the
Company’s major medical, dental and vision plans {(collectively, the “Medical Plan™). at Executive’s sole
expense, consistent with the level of coverage othenwise in eifect as of his Termination Date; provided that such
coverage shall earlier cease in the event Executive, his spouse or dependents, as the case may be, obtains
altemative group coverage during such period (the “Continuation Period™);

b. During the Continuation Period, the Company shall provide to Executive an amount such that. afier the payment
of all income and employment taxes due with respect to such amoun, there remains an amount cqual to the
Company’s premium contribution paid with respect 1o its active employces for the level of coverage provided to
Executive and his speuse and dependents under the Medical Plan during such period; and

c. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to offset or othenvise limit the period of continuation coverage
otherwise available to Executive and his spouse or dependents under Code Section 49808, which shall be
deemed to commence following the end of the Continuation Period and shall be provided at Executive’s sole
expense.

This Compliance Addendum was executed in multiple counterparts, cach of which has been deemed an original, as of the
dates set forth below, to be effective as provided above.

Executive: Iske of Capri Casinos, Inc.:

s/ James B. Perry By: /s/ Ronald Burgess

Date; December 29, 2008 Title: Senior Vice President. Human Resources
Date: December 30, 2008
2
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Exhibit 10.2

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC, EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
Compliance Addendum - Code Section 409A

Executive (“Executive”): Virginia M. McDowell
Effective Date of Emplovment Agreement: July 3{. 2007
Effective Date of This Addendum: January 1. 2009

tsle of Capri Casinos, Inc., a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware (the “Company™),
previously entered imo an Emplovment Agreement with Executive dated the date set forth above (the “Agreement™), providing for,
among other things, the pavment or provision of certain amounts and benefits now subject 10.Section 409A of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended (the “Codc”). This Addendum is intended to comply with the provisions of Code Section 409A and the
final regulations promulgated thercunder and is to be interpreted and construed in‘a manner consistent with such intent. To the extent
the provisions of this Addendum are inconsistent with the provisions of the Agreement, the terms of this Addendum shall govem.

1. Definitions. Capitalized terms used in-this Addendum shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the
Agreement, except:

a. For all purposes under the Apreement, the term “Disability” or “Disabled” shall mean that Executive by reason of
a medically determinable physical or mental impairment that can be expected to result in death or last {or a
continuous period of not less than 12 months (i) has been receiving income replacement benelits for a period of
not less than three months under a separate long-term disability plan or policy maintained by the Company or an
affiliate thereof, or (ii) is unablc to engage in any substantial gainful employment.

b. For all purposes under the Agreement, the term “Termination of Employment” or words of similar import shall
mean the later of the date on which (i) Executive’s emplovment with the Company and its aftiliates censes. or
(ii) the Company and Executive reasonably anticipate that Executive will perform no further services for the
Company and its affiliates, whether as a common law cmployee or independent contractor. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Executive may be deemed to incur a Termination of Employment if she continues to provide services
to the Company or an affiliate, whether as-an-employce or an independent contractor, provided such services are
not more than 20% of the average level of services performed by such Executive during the immediately
preceding 36-month period.

c. The status of Executive as a “Specified Employee” shall be determined in accordance with the provisions of Code
Section 409A and shall mean that as ol her Separation Date, Executive is a “key employce™ of the Company or
an affiliate within the meaning of Code Section 416(i), (ii), or (iii), but determined without regard to paragraph
(1)(5) thereof. 1§ Executive satisfies such requircments as of a December 31st, she shall be considered a
Specified Employvee hereunder during the 12-month period commencing on the immediately {ollowing April 1st.

2 Specified Employee Delay. If Executive is a Specificd Employec as of her Termination of Employment. then
any payment due to Executive on account of such termination shall be mude or commence as of the first business day of the calendar
month following such termination, to the extent then permitted under Code S:.Ltmn 409A. Any such payment shall be made in the
form prtscnhed in the Agreement. Otherwise, pavment shall be made at the time or times and-in the form prescribed under the
Agreement, Any payment required to be delayed as provided in the Agreement, shall be made without liability for interest or other
loss of investment opportunity.

3. Payments. Any provision of the Agreement purporting to provide to the Board of Directors the discretionary
authority to determine the time or times of payment thereunder shall be void and of no effect.

4. Reimbursements. Any reimbursement due to Exccutive under the Agreement. including business expense
reimbuisements under Section 2d thereo!, shall be subject 1o the following special rules:
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Executive shall ¢laim reimbursement not later than 90 days after the end of the calendar year in which the expense

a.
giving rise to such claim for reimbursement is incurred.

b. The Company shall prompuly pay or reimburse such proper expenses upon receipt of such information and
supporting documentation as it may reasonably request. but not later than December 31st of the calendar vear
following the calendar vear in which such expenses are incurred.

c. Any claim for reimbursement provided under the Agrecment shall be made no later than two vears afier
Executive’s date of death. at which time the Company’s obligations to reimburse under the Agreement shall be
extinguished.

5. Continuation of Benefits. In lieu of the continuation of Exccutive’s coverage under the Company’s welfare

plans described in Sections 3(a)(ii) and 4(b) of the Agreement, the following shall apply:

a. During the period deseribed in Section 3{a)(ii) or 4(b), as the case may be, following Executive’s Termination of

Employment, Executive shall receive continuation coverage for hersell and her spouse and dependents under the
Company’s major medical, dental and vision plans (collectively, the “Medical Plan”), at Executive’s sole
expense, consistent with the level ol coverage otherwise in effect as of her Termination Date; provided that such
coverage shall carlier cease in the event Executive, her spouse or dependents, as the case may be, obtains
alternative group coverage during such period (the *Continuation Period™);

b. During the Continuation Period; the Company shali provide to Exccutive an amount such that, after the payment
of all income and employment tuxes due with respect to such amount, there remains an amount equal to the
Company’s premium contribution paid with respect’w its active cmployees for the level of coverage provided to
Executive and her spouse and dependents under the Medical Plan during such period; and

c. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to offset or otherwise limit the period of continuation coverage
otherwise available 1o Executive and her spouse or dependents under Code Section 49808, which shall be
deemed to commence following the end of the Continuation Period and shall be provided at Executive’s sole

expense,

This Compliance Addendum was executed in multiple counterparts, ezch of which has been deemed an original, as of the
dates set forth below, to be effective as provided above.

Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc.:

Executive:

/sf Virginia M, McDowell By: /s/Ronald Burgess

Date; December 24, 2008 Title: Senior Vice President. Human Resources
Date: December 29, 2008
2
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Exhibit 10.3

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC. EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
Compliance Addendum - Code Section 409A

Executive (“Executive™): Dale R. Black
Effective Date of Employment Agreement: December 17, 2007
Effective Date of This Addendum: January 1. 2009

Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc., a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware (the “Company™),
previously entered into an Employment Agreement with Executive dated the date set forth above (the “Agreement™), providing for,
among other things, the pavment or provision of certain amounis and benelits now subject to Section 409A of the Internal Revenue
Code-ol 1986, as amended (the “Code’ *}. This Addendum is intended to comply with the provisions of Code Section 409A and the
{inal regulations promulgated thereunder and is to be interpreted and construed in a manner consistent with such intent. To the extent
the provisions of this Addendum are inconsistent with the provisions of the Agreement, the terms of this Addendum shall govern.

[ Definitions. Capitalized 1erms used in this Addendum shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the
Agreement, except:

a. For all purposes under the Agreement, the ierm ~“Disability™ or “Disabled™ shall mean that Executive by reason of
a medically determinable physical or mental impairment that can be expected to result in death or last for a
continuous peried of not less than t2 months (i) has been receiving income reptacement benefits for a period of
not tess than three months under a separute long-term disability plan or policy maintained by the Company or an
afTiliate thercof, or (ii) is unable to engage in any substantial gainful employment.

b. For all purposes under the Agreement, the term “Termination of Employment” or words of similar import shall
mean the later of the date on which (i) Executive’s employvment with the Company and its affiliates ceases, or
(ii} the Company and Executive reasonably anticipate that Executive will perform no further services for the
Company and s affiliates, whether as a common law emplovee or independent contractor. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Executive may be deemed to incur a Termination of Emplovment it he continues to provide services
to the Company or an afTiliate, whether as an cmployee or an independent contractor, provided such services are
not more than 20% of the average level of services perionncd by such Executive during the immediately
preceding 36-month period. )

c. The status of Executive as a “Specified Employee” shiall be determined in accordance with the provisions of Code
Section 409A and shall mean that as of his Scparation Date, Executive is a “key employee™ of the Company or
an affiliate within the meaning of Code Section 416(i), (ii); or {iii), but determined without regard to paragraph
(i)(5) thereof. 1f Execulive satisfics such requirements as of a.December 31st, he shall be considered a Specified
Employee hercunder during the 12-month period commencing-on the immediately following April 1st.

2. §pecified Employee Delay. 1f Exceutive is a Specified Employee as of his Termination of Employment, then any
payment due to Executive on account of such termination shall be made or commence as of the first business day ol the calendar
month following such termination, to the extent then permitted under Code Section 409A. Any such pavment shall be made in the
form prescribed in the Agreement. Otherwise, payment shall be made at the time or times and in the form prescribed under the
Agrecment. Any payment required to be delayed as provided in the Agreement, shall be made without liability for interest or other
loss of investment opportunity.

3. Payments. Any provision of the Agreement purporting to provide to the Board of Directors the discretionary
authority to determine the time or times of payment thereunder shall be void and of no effect.

4. Reimbursements. Any reimbursement due to Executive under the Agreement. including business expense
reimbursements under Section 2d thereof, shall be subject to the following special rules:
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a. Exccutive shall claim reimbursement not later than 90 days after the end of the calendar vear in which the expense
giving rise o such claim {or feimbursement is incurred. ’

b. The Company shatl promply pay or reimburse such proper expenses upan receipt of such informatien and
supporting documentation as it may reasonably request, but not [ater than December 3 1st of the calendar year
following the calendar vear in which such expenses are incurred.

c. Any claim lor reimbursement provided under the Agreement shail be made no later than two years after
Executive’s date of death, at which time the Company’s obligations (o reimburse under the Agreement shall be
extinguished.

5. Continuation of Benefits, Inlieu of the continuation of Executive’s coverage under the Company’s welfare

plans described in Sections 3(a)(ii) and 4(b) of the Agreement, the {following shall appty:

a, During the period described in Section 3(2)(1i) or 4(b), as the case may be, following Executive’s Termination of
Employment, Executive shall receive continuation coverage for herself'and his spouse and dependents under the
Company’s major medical, dental and vision plans (collectively. the “Medical Plan™), at Executive’s sole
expense, consistent with the level of coverage otherwise in effect as of his Termination Date; provided that such
coverage shall earlier cease in the event Executive, his spouse‘or dependents, as the case may be, abtains
atterpative group coverage during such period (the “Continuation Period™),

b. During the Continuation Period, thé Company shull provide 10 Executive an amount such that, after the payment
of all income and employnient taxes due with respect to such amount, there remains-an amount equal 10 the
Company’s premiium.contribuiion paid with respect to its active employees:[or the level of coverage provided to
Exceutive and his spouse and dependents under the Medical Plan during such period; and

c. Nothing centained herein shall be deemed to offset or otherwise limit the period of continuation coverage
otherwise available 10-Executive and his spouse or dependents under Code:Section 49808, which shall be
deemed to commence lollowing the end of the Continuation Period and shall be provided at Executive’s sole
expense.

This Compliance Addendum was exceuted in multiple counterparts, each of which has been deemed an original, as of the
dates set forth below, to be effective as provided above.

Executive: Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc.:

fsf Dale R. Black By: /s/ Ronald Burgess

Date: December 24. 2008 Title; Senior Vice President, Human Resources
Date: December 31, 2008
2
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Exhibit 10.4

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC. EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
Compliance Addendum - Code Section 409A

Executive (“Executive™): Edmund L. Quatmann, Jr.
Effective Date of Employment Agreement: July 1. 2008
Effective Date of This Addendum: January 1, 2009

Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc., a corporation organized and exisiing under the laws of the State of Delawarc (the “Company™),
previously entered into an Employment Agreement with Executive dated the date set forth above (the “Agreement™), providing for,
among other things, the payment or provision of certain amounts and benetits now subject 1o Scction 409A of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™). This Addendum is intended to comply with the provisions of Code Section 409A and the
final regulations promulgated thereunder and is to be interpreted and construed in a manner consistent with such intent. To the extent
the pravisions of this Addendum are inconsistent with the provisions of the Agreement, the terms of this Addendum shail govern.

1. Definitions. Capitalized terms used in this Addendum shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the
Agreement, except:

a. For all purposes under the Agreement, the term “Disability” or “Disabled” shall mean that Executive by reason of
a medically determinable physical or mental impairment that can be expected to result in death or last for a
continuous perjod of not less than 12 months (i) has been receiving income replacement benefits for a period of
not less than three months under a separate long-term disability plan or policy maintained by the Company or an
affiliate thereof, or (i) is unable to engage in any substantial gainful employment.

b. For all purposes under the Agreement, the term “Termination of Employment™ or words of similar import shall
mean the later of the date on which {i) Executive’s employment with the Company and its alliliates ceascs, or
(i) the Company and Executive reasonably anticipate that Executive will perform no further services for the
Company and iis affiliates, whether as a common law employee or indcpendent contractor. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Executive may be deemed to incur a Termination of Emplovment if he continues to provide services
to the Company or an affiliate, whether as an employec or an independent contraclor, provided such services are
not more than 20% of the average level of services performed by such Executive during the immediately
preceding 36-month period.

c. The status ol Exceutive as a “Specified Employuee™ shall be determined in gecordance with the provisions of Code
Section 409A and shall mean that as of his Separation Date, Executive is a “key employee™ of the Company or
an affiliate within the meaning of Code Section 416(i), (ii}. or (iii), but determined without regard to paragraph
(1)(3) thereof. If Executive satisties such requirements-as ol a December 3 1st, he shall be considered a Specified
Employee hereunder during the 12-month period commencing on the immediately following April 1st.

2. Specified Employee Delay. if Executive is a Specified Employee as of his Termination of Employment. then any
payment due to Executive on account of such termination shall be made or commence as of the first business day of the calendar
month (ollowing such termination, to the extent then permitted under Code Section 409A. Any such pavment shall be made in the
form prescribed in the Agreement. Otherwise, payment shall be made at the time or times and in the form prescribed under the
Agreement. Any pavment required to be delaved as provided in the Agreement, shall be made without liability for interest or other
loss of investment epportuniiy.

3. Payments. Any provision of the Agreement purporting to provide to the Board of Directors the discretionary
authority (o determine the time or times of payvment thercunder shall be void and of no effect.

4. Reimbursements. Any reimbursement duc to Executive under the Agreement. including business expense
reimbursements under Section 2d thereof, shall be subjectto the following special rules:
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a. Executive shail claim reimbursement not later than 90 days alier the end of the calendar year in which the expense
giving rise to such claim for reimbursement is incurred.

b. The Company shall promptly pay or reimburse such proper expenses upon receipt of such information and
supporting documeniation as it may reasonably request. but not later than December 3 st of the calendar year
following the calendar vear in which such expenses are incurred.

c. Any claim for reimbursement provided under the Agreement shall be made no later than two vears after
Executive’s date of death, at which time the Compuny’s obligations to reimburse under the Agreement shall be
extinguished.

5. Continuation of Benefits. In liev of the continuation of Executive’s coverage under the Company’s welfare

plans described in Sections 3(a)(ii) and 4(b) of the Agreement, the following shall apply:

a, During the period described in Section 3{u}(ii} or 4(b), as the case may be, {ollowing Executive’s Termination of
Employment, Executive shatl receive continuation coverage lor herself and his spouse and dependents under the
Company’s major medical, dental und vision plans (collectively, the “Medical Plan™). at Executive’s sole
expense. consistent with the level of coverage otherwise in cffect as of his Termination Date; provided that such
coverage shall earlier cease in the event Executive, his spouse or dependents, as the case may be, obtains
aliernative group coverage during such period (the “Continuation Period™);

b. During the Continuation Period, the Company shall provide to Executive an amount such that, after the pavment
of all income and employment taxes due with respect o such amount, there remains an amount equal to the
Company’s premiumi contribution paid with respect (o its active employees for the level of coverage provided 10
Executive and his spouse and dependents under the Medieal Plan during such period; and

C. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to offsct or otherwise limit the period of continuation coverage
otherwise available to Executive and his spouse or dependents under Code Section 49808, which shall be
deemed o commence foliowing the end ol the Continuation Period and shall be provided at Executive’s sole
cxpense.

This Compliance Addendum was executed in multiple counterparts, cach of which has been deemed an original, as of the
dates set forth below, to be effective as provided above.

Executive: Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc.:

/s/ Edmund L. Quatinann, Jr. By: /s/ Ronald Burgess

Date: December 22. 2008 Titte:  Senior Vice President, Human Resources
Date: December 22, 2008
2
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(2) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

I, James B. Perry, Chief Executive Officer of isle of Capri Casinos, Inc., certifv that:
1. 1 have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Isle of Capri Casinos. Inc.:

2. Based on my knowledge. this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or ot to state a material fact
necessary to make the stalements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misieading with
respect 10 the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements. and other tinancial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in
this report;

4, The registrant’s other certifving officer and 1 are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (us
defined in Exchange Act Ruies 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢))} and internal control over {inancial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-13(D) and 15d-15(1)) for the registrant and have:

{a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures. or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, o ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particalarly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

{b} Designed such internal contrel over {inancial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supcrvision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
slatements for external purposes in sccordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

{c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period coverced by this report based on such evaluation;
and

{d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting: and

3. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our-most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the cquivalent
functions):

(a) All signiticant deficiencies and materiat weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely alTect the registrant’s ability to record, process.-summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Anv fraud. whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financtal reporting.

Daie: March 6, 2009 s/ James B. Perry
James B. Perry
Chief Executive Officer

1
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EXHIBIT 3t.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

1, Dale R. Black, Chiel Financial Otlicer of Isle of Capri Casinos. Inc., certily that:
1. | have reviewed this quarterty report on Form 10-Q ot Isle of Capri Casinos. Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge. this report does not contain any untrue statement of @ material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary Lo make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledae, the financial statements. and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows ol the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in
this report;

4, The regiswrant’s other ceriifving officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act:Rules 13a-15{(e) and 134-135(¢)) and internal contrel over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 13d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly diring the period in which this report is being prepared;

{b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting. or caused such internal control over {inancial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assuranée regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for extemnal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effecliveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the etfectiveness ol the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation;
and

{d) Disclosed in this.report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materjally offected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting: and

3. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of imernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over {inanciat reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information: and

{b) Any [raud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 6, 2009 /s/ Dale R. Black
Dale K. Black
Chief Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT 32.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

In connection with the Quarterly Report ol 1sle of Capri Casinos, Inc. {the “Company™) on Form 10-Q for the period ended
January 25, 2009, as filed with the Sccuritics and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Quarterly Report™). 1. James 3.
Perry. Chief Executive Otficer of the Company, certify. pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Scction 1330, that:

(1) The Quarterly Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934:
and

(2} The information contained in the Quarterly Report fairly preseits, in all material respects, the financial condition and results
of operations of the Company.

_Date: March 6. 2009 ) /s/ James B. Perry
James B. Perry
Chief Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT 32.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
In conncetion with the Quanterly Report of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. (the “Company™) on Form 10-Q tor the period ended
January 25, 2009 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the daie hereof (the “Quarterly Report™), 1. Dale R. Black,

Chief Financial Otlicer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 1J.5.C. Section 1330, that:

{!) The Quarterty Repont fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act 0ol 1934;
and

(2) The information contained in the Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results
of operations of the Company.

Date: March 6. 2009 s/ Dale R. Black
Dale R. Black
Chief Financial Officer

1
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washingten, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

{Mark One)

QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended July 26, 2009

OR

O  TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGEACT OF'1934

For the transition period from to

Commission File Number 0-20538

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.

Delaware 41-1659606
(State or other jurisdiction of (1.R.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification Number)
600 Emerson Road, Suite 300, Saint Louis, Missouri 63141
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant’s telcphone number, including area code: (314) 813-9200

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be hiled by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports),
and (2) has been subject to such filing requircments for the past 90 days. Yes No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted clectronically and posted on s corporate Web site. if any, every
Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 403 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months {or
for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes O No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer. or a non-accelerated filer, or a
smaller reporting company. Sce definition of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reporting company” in
Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated OO Accelerated filer

Non-accclerated tiler [ Smaller reporting company O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act). YesO No
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As of August 31. 2009, the Company had a total of 32,286,855 shares of Com

shares held by us in treasury).

s

mon, Stock outstanding {which excludes 4.327.623
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PART I—FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC,
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

July 26. April 26,
2009 2009
(unnudned)

SR ] 0 784S TS

& "'Accountb recew.xble*ncl*’ QOGRS
Income taxes receivable.
e[ etoited ANCOME.1AXES etk
Prepaid ENpenscs and other a
EoEAssets held for-Salel & Hin G TErR L A
Total current asseis
Propertyiandiecquipiientne) gy s aaes 2o=1y
Olher assus

T ey [ 130 g 3 131364
33{2.610 _83 533

ey |75=737§§&'“ 51670 93*‘3
_1.270,059__ 1291, 384

Other accrucd !mbllmes
Otherlong-termdjabilities; $5: 58
Stockholders® equity:
25 Prelerred stock t5.01 parsval uer2.000; GO0Rhares mhar o anonetissued ¥l E R L
Common'stock, $.01 par value; 45,000,000 shares authorized; shares issued: 36 614 478

at July-26. 2009 and 36 111,089 at Apnl 26, 7009

(15 191)

REah : e : AT i 780,825
Tr:.asurv stock 4 .:27 62:- sharcs dl lu]) 26 2009 dnd 4, 340 4,\6 hares al Apul 26 2009 (32 132) (52,399)
T o bl Lo e T T T R R B L e S USRS PTR,
Total liabitities and smckholders eqmlv b 1,774,535 § 1,782.662

See notes to unaudited consolidated {inancial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASI\‘OS INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF QPERATIONS
(In thensands, except share and per share data)
(Unaudlited)

Three Months Ended
duly 26, July 27,
2009 2008

263956 S 276.786
P 1) 06 e A 131706

34,870 36,547

T3 108 1o e 3271030.1
(31.143) (49.644)

: :.:::;.2-59:942*::,’“@‘# :

T R,Nel TEVCNUESEeL ar & - ot oy
Operaune expenses

(130,990 %7 on gk 38541,
66428 70,658
ke 2,08 o B B 53t 3807

'.Corpomte fand: developmemis?
Valuation charges .
L;_F_cprecnatmn and*amomzalmn‘f-
" Total operating expenses
Operatingincome 5 23 A7
Interest expense

o2 InTerestiinCome sy s

Income;(loss). from: commumg opemtlons ihefore income tanes
lncome ta'{ provlsmn

£S5 38 PRt a R 10D 5]
(767) - (615)
i:re»ua(z 64 )j

Income(108s);percommen;sharcibasicand dilitive:
Income (loss) from conunumg operations o

EIncOmel(1635 ) from discontinued:operations snet.otyin

Nu income (Ioss)

\Vclbhled average bablC 'shan.s - 77 ] — ) ] 7_ . T - l 31 799 100 - .30 866 l687
Weightcdaverag.diluted sharcsgs ROk : Mk A s e H 131785510 1w e, 730.866:6874

See notes 1o the unaudited consolidated linancial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONSQLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(In thousands, except share data)

{Unaudited)
Acenm.
Other
Compre-
Shares of Additional hensive Total
Common Common ‘Paid-in Retained Income Treasury Stockholders’
Stock Stock Capital Earnings (Loss) Stock Equity

Balance; APrI 262000 Ean 3 6r LT 0805, 8 er BgR 36 B b 2l 03182 T b BosL0 118282 S iz (15 1IN S5 F(32.399) 152022 28,426]
Net income — — — 905 —

R T b :
AT
Foreign currency translation
O 1 L P e e e
COMprehensive 108s Sra i d i s ;
[ssuance of restricted stock, ,

net of forfeitures 502.889 5 (5
EXCreise OF SOCK OPLIONS o8t fat joe S 3
Issuance of deferred bonus

shares from treasury

e ST

o A

See notes to the unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

Three Months Ended
July 26, July 27,
2009 2008
pra

Operatingiactivities: Ea
N:.t income (loss
Adjustments toeconcile, net ncome (| 085) 10 et cash pr
Depreciation. and amortization
£ Amortization.of {delerred TNANCING, COSISEE
Valuation ch'lrgt.s
EfDeferred income taxes, - 2
Stock compensation e\pense
¥etDeferred cOmpensalioneXpense oo ars W Nty
l 0ss (gam) on dlsposal of assets

Pur(.hases ofl.radlmz secumles

EHAccoumsfaece:v bl8%5E 2

income 1ax receivable j IR 7 7 - . 7 e 2,271
£ Prepaidie, ndiather assetsphniivat : B e AR L LR ;‘.{};g a!OGJ?)ﬂS’

Investingactivities: L rhis
Purchase of property and Lqmpmem
e gis = g b od T N LT

Payments; O AT (S SATINE L ICERaE o

Decrease in restricied cash : . . (209) g l,704
Netcashinsedininvesting aclivitics sy oi Jedirs s Tt T

Einanvingactivities: Hufy o Stk seranrh, Sag 1r e ' LY b et e ;
Principal nal payments on debt . . (2 317) (2 398)
Nt piyments ot o} hnc ofcu.dn' PR R e e S e T e (41917

Net increase in cash-and cash cquwalcnts _ " ] — .' _ - 3, 130 . 18 67
Cash:and:cash equivalénts,.heginning of:period s oa v TR BN IR R I A (6105 e TLE0 77004
Cash and cash equivalents. end of the period S 104,784 8 110,462

See notes 10 the unaudited consolidated financial statements,
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements
{(amounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

1. Nature of Operations

Iste of Cupri Casinos, Inc., a Delaware corporation, was incorporated in February 1990. Except where otherwise noted, the words

“we,” Fus,” Your” and similar terms, as well as 'Company " refer 1o Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. and all of its subsidiaries. We are a
leading dwelopcr owner and operator of branded gaming facilities and related lodging and entertainment facilities in markets
throughout the United States. Qur wholly owned subsidiaries own and operate thirteen casino gaming facilities in the United States
located in Black Hawk, Colorado: Lake Charles, Louisiana; Lula, Biloxi and Naichez, Mississippi; Kansas City, Caruthersville and
Boonville, Missouri; Bettendorf, Davenport, Waterloo and Marquette, lows; and Pompano Beach, Florida. Our international gaming
intercsts include wholly owned casinos in Freeport, Grand Bahamas and our discontinued operations in Coventry. England and in
Dudley and Wolverhampion, England.

2. Basis of Presentation

‘The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Securitics
and Exchange Commission (*SEC™) and in accordance with accounting- prmcnples generally accepied in the United States of- America
for interim financial reporting. Accordingly, certain information and note disclosires nomnally included in financial statements
prépared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States have been condensed or omitted. The
accompanying interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared without audit. In the opinion of management, all
adjustments, including normal recurring adjustments necessary to present fairly the financial position, results of operations and cash
flows for the periods presented, have been made. The results for interim periods are not necessarily indicative of results that may be
expected for any other interim period or for the full year. These condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in
conjunction with the conselidated financial statements and notes thereto included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended April 26, 2009 as filed with the SEC and all of our other filings, including Current Reports on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC
after such date and through the date of this report, which are available on the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov or our website at

www, islecorp.com.

Our fiscal vear ends on the last Sunday in April. Periodically. this system nccessitates a 53-week vear. Fiscal 2010 and 2009 are both
32-week years, which commenced on April 27, 2009 and April 28, 2008, respectively.

Discontinued operations include our remaining casine operations in England held for sale and our {formerly wholly owned casino in
Coventry. England sold in fiscal year 2009.

The condensed consalidated {inancial statements include our aceounts and those ol our subsidiaries. All significant intercompany
balances and transuactions have been climinated in consolidation. Certain reclassifications have been made to prior period financial
statements to conform to the current period presentation. We view each property as ari operating segment and all such operating
segments have been aggregated into one reporting segment.

The Company evaluated all subsequent events through September 1, 2009, which is the date that the consolidated tinancial stalements
were issucd, No material subsequent events have occurred since July 26, 2009 that required recognition or disclosure in the
consolidated financial statements.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards - In December 2007. the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, “Noncontrolling Interests in
Consolidated Financial Statements — An Amendiment ol ARB No. 517 {("SFAS 160%). SFAS 160 changes the accounting for.
nancontroliing {minority) interests in consolidated financial siatements, requires noncontroiling interests o be reported as pant of
equity and changes the income statement presentation of inconte or losses attributable to the noncontrolling interests. We adopted
SFAS 160 as of April 27, 2009, as required. The adoption of SFAS 160 did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial
statements.
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In April 2009, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (“I'SP%) FAS 107-1 and APB 28-1, “Interim Disclosures about Fair Value of
Financial Instruments™ (“FSP FAS 107-1 and APB 28-17). FSP FAS 107-1 and APB- 28-1 amends SFAS No. 107, “Disclosures about
Fair Value of Financial Instruments,” to require disclosures about the fair value of financial instruments for interim reporting periods
ol publicly traded companies as well as in'annual linancial statements. FSP SFAS 107:1 and APB 28-1 are effective for interim
reporting periods ending alter June 13. 2009. We adopted FSP FAS 107-1 and APB 28-1 as of April 27, 2009, as required. The
adoption of FSP FAS 107-1 and APB 28-1 did not have a material impact on vur consolidated financial statements.

In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 163, “Subseguent Events™ (“SFAS 163™), which establishes general standards of accounting
for and disciosure of evemts that occur after the balance sheet date but betore financial statements are issued or are available to be
issued. In addition. under SFAS 163, an entity 1s required lo disclose the date through which subsequent cvents have been evaluated,
as well as whether that date is the date the financial statements were issued or the date the financial staiements were available to be
issued. SFAS 1635 does not apply to subSequent events or transactions that are within the scope of other applicable GAAP that provide
difterent guidance on the accounting treatment for subsequent events or transactions. SFAS 165 is effective for interim or annual
financial perieds ending afier Junc 15, 2009, and shall be applied prospectively. We adopied SFAS 165 as of April 27, 2009, as
required. The adoption of SFAS 165 did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (“SFAS™)

No. 168, “The FASB Accounting Standards Codification?M and the Hicrarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles—a
replacement of FASB Statement Na. 162™ (“SFAS 168), which identifies the sources of accounting principles and the framework for
selecting the principles used in the preparation of financial statements of nongovernmental entities that are presented in conformity
with GAAP in the United States (the GAALD hierarchy). SFAS 168 cstablishes the /4SB Aecounting Standards CodificationTAf as the
source of authoritative accounting principles recognized by the FASB to be applicd by nongovernmental entities in the preparation of
financial statements in conformity with GAAP. SFAS 168 is effective lor most financial statements issued for interim and annual
periods ending afier September 15, 2009. We are currently determining the impact of SFAS 168 on our consolidated financial
statements,

3. Discontinued Operations

Discontinued operations include the results of our former casino property in Coventry, England, which was sold on Aprit 23, 2009,
and our Blue Chip casino properties in England, which are currentiy classified as held for sale,
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The assets held for sule and Habilives relaled to assets héld tor sate are as follows:

by 26, April 26,
2009 2009

CUITEntassels: & fudge 2%
Accounis receivable, net

B Prepaidiexpenses.and oiher, asSels oy o 0, &o EXL S R TR
Total current ussets 334 406

T

Broperty and CouipIen S nel e o s Fa s o

Totat assets
Currentliabilities 2
Accounts pavable
%" Otherraccruedliabilitiess Mz

Total current liabilities

e 3

Bl

Three Months Ended

July 26, July 27,
2009 2008

SR A GRS e A 9104

e T AT Ehe s

NetTeVeNUes efhoh sy,

Pretax income (loss) from discon _ 182 (3.433)
Jticome tax:benelit:(provision):fromidiscontinued:operations : T TE NEt w449y
Income (loss) from discontinued operations . 114 (986)

Net interest expense of $1 and $648 for the first quarters ended July 26, 2009 and July 27, 2008, respectively. has been allocated 1o
discontinued operations and was based on long-term-debt and other long-term obligations specific to our UK operations as our UK
entities are not guarantors under our senior secured credit facility.

Source: ISLE OF CAPR! CASINOS INC, 10-Q. September 01, 2008 Powered by Momingstar™ Document Rasemch ™


http://Accountsrecelvabte.net

4. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following:

July 26, April 26,
2009 2009

R N S SRS D

Scnior Secured GreditFacilitess: wes,
July 2007 Cndn Famh\\

1L'xe\p1rcb'.lul'. ﬁ’?6”~20 I 2 ' mtu est'pa
Sy

Vdnable rate term loans, malurc \'ovember 23 20]3 pr incipal and interest pavmems due
quanerlv at ulher LlBOR and/nr prlmc p]us a margln

enlor Subordmalcd Nmes

E37%. Senior-Subordinated:Notes finterestipayable semizannuallv:Marc il 1andiSeptemberal g s, o
Other

Less current maturmcs . . 9,808 9,688

July 20067 Credit Facility - During 2007, we entered into a $1,350,000 senior secured credit facility (“Credit Facility™), which is
secured on a first priority basis by substantially all of our assets and guaranteed by all of our significant domestic subsidiaries. This
Credit Facility consists of a $473,000 five-year revolving line of credit and an $875,000 term loan facility.

Our net line of credit availability at July 26, 2009 is approximately $364.000, after consideration of $17.934 in outstanding letters of
credit. We have an annual commitment fee related to the unused portion of the Credit Facility of up to 0.5% which is included in
interest expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. The weighted average effective interest rate of the Credit
Facility for the threc months cnded July 26, 2009 and July 27. 2008 were 4.43% and 5.61%, respectively.

The Credit Facility includes & number of affirmative and ncgative covenants. Additionally, we must comply with certain financial
covenants including maintenance of a leverage ratio and minimum interest coverage ratio. The Credit Facility also restricts our ability
to make certain investments or distributions. We are in compliance with the covenants as of July 26, 2005.

7% Senior Subordinated Notes - Qur 7% Senior Subordinated Noies are due 2014 {(%7% Senior Subordinated Notes™) and arc
guaranteed, on a joint and several basis, by all of our significant domestic subsidiaries and certain other subsidiaries as described in
Note 2. All of the guarantor subsidiaries are whollv owned by vs. The 7% Senior Subordinated Notes are general unsccured
obligations and rank junior to all senior indebtedness. The 7% Senior Subordinated Notes-are redeemable. in whole or in part, at our
option at any lime on or after March 1. 2009, with call premiums as defined in the indenture governing the 7% Senior Subordinated
Notes.

The indenture governing the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes limits, among other things, our ability and our restricted subsidiaries’
ability to borrow money, make restricted payments, use assets as securily in other lransactions, enter into transactions with afliliates or
pay dividends on or repurchase siock. The indenture also limits our ability to issue and seli capital stock of subsidiaries. sell assets in
excess of specified amounts or merge with or into other companies.
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5. Commmnon Stock
Earnings per Share of Common Stock - The following table sets forth the computation of basic und diluted loss per share:
Three Months Ended

Juty 26, July 27,
2000 2008

Numerator: iﬁ’ﬂ e s ST 2%
[ncome | osa! applicable to common %han.s
CEE neome(1058). TOM CONUNUINE Operalons ad

Income (loss) from dlscommucd opumuons

: . ¥ §
Effect of dllun\'e securities Emplovee stock optlons
.E;Dcn_om:nator, f'or d:lutnd loss per,shar R dwelg

" justed weigl

lncome (loss from Lommumg operauons
’"lm.omc'(l05<)¥fr0mfdlswnnnued operatlons"

Our basic earnings {loss) per share are computed by dividing net income (1oss) by the weighted average number of shares oulstanding
for the period. Stock options representing 1,177,823 shares were excluded from the caleulation of earnings per share for the three
maonths ended July 26, 2009 as they were anti-dilutive. Due to the net loss; stock options representing 75,343 shares which are
potentially dilutive, and 3,964,472 shares which were anti-dilutive, were excluded trom the calcuiation of comimon shares for diluted
{loss) per share for the three month period ended July 27, 2008,

Stock Based Compensarion — Under our amended and restated 2000 Long Term Incentive Plan we have issued stock options and
restricied stock.

Stock Options - We have issued incentive stock options and nongualified stock options which have a maximum termt of 10 vears and
are, generally, vested and exercisable in vearly installments of 20% commencing one year after the date of grani. We currently
estimate our forfeiture rates at 39.6% for executives and 56.5% for optionees beneath the executive'level. As of July 26. 2009, our
unrecognized compensation cost for unvested stock options is $1,764 with a weighted average vesting period of 3.5 years,

Resiricted Stock — During the three months ended July 26, 2009, we issued 512.375 shares of restricted common stock with a
weighted average grant-date fair value of $13.03 to employees under the 2000 Long Term Incentive Plan. Restricted stock awarded to

. employees under annual long-term incentive grants vests one-third on each anniversary of the grant date and for directors vests
one-half on the grant date and one-half on the first anniversary of the grant date. Restricted stock awarded under our previous tender
offer vest three years from the daie of award. Qur estimate of forfeitures tor restricted stock for emplovees is 10%. No forfeiture rate
is
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esiimated for directors. As of Julv 26, 2009, our unrecognized compensation cost {or unvested restricted stock is $10.334 with a
remaining weighted average vesting period of 1.7 years.

6. Write =Offs and Other Charges

During the three months ended July 27, 2008, we reached an agreement terminating our agreement for the powntial development ol'a
casino project in Portland. Oregon. As a part of this agreement, we agreed 10 terminate our rightsunder a land option and pay 2
termination fee. As a result of this termination, we recorded a $6,000 churge consisting of a non-cash write-ofT of $5,000 representing
our rights under the land option and a $1,000 termination fee. Under the terms ol the agreement, we retain certain rights but no
continuing obligations with regard to this development project.

7. Fair ¥alue Measurements

Interest Rate Swap Agreemenis—We have entered into various interest rate swap agreements pertaining to the Credil Facility for an
aggregate notional value of $300,000 with maturity dates ranging from fiscal year 2009 to 2013 in order to manage market risk on
variable rate term loans outstanding, as well as comply with, in part. requircments under the Credit Facility.

These swap agreements meet the criteria for hedge accounting for cash flow hedges and have been evaluated, as of July 26, 2009, as
being fully effective. As a result, there is no impact on our consolidated statement of operations from changes in fair value. As

July 26. 2009. the weighted average fixed LIBOR interest rate of our intcrest rate swap agreements was 4.58%.

The fair value of derivatives included in our conselidated batance sheet and change in our unrealized loss are as follows:

Three months
ended July 26,

July 26, April 26, 2009, Change in
Type of Derivative Instrumeat Balance Shcet Locnlmn 2009 2009 linrealized Gam
A R A N IR : T T = s
Inierest rate swap contracts Other Iong-lcrm hab;lmes 19,751 21,454
[T AT o v A Poes Tt & F ey R T ey T "-'f737719"‘-"§W J%?":g',_%?

The fair value of our interest swap contracts are measured using Level 3-inpuls at the present valug of all expected future cash flows
based on the LIBOR-based swap yield curve as of the date of the valuation, subject to a credit adjustment to the LIBOR-based yield
curve’s implied discount rates. The credit adjustment reflects our best estimate as to the iitherent credit risk.as of our balance sheet
date. The fair value of our inierest rate swap contracts as recorded in our consolidated balance shéet is recorded net of deferred income
tax benefits of $8,019 and $8.879, as of July 26, 2009 and April 26, 2009, respectively.

The amount of the gain (loss) reclassified from Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) into earnings and its location in the
consolidated statements of income is as follows:

Income Three Morihs Ended
Type of Derivative Instrument Statement Locatmu July 26, 2009 ..lul\ 27 2008
INICTCSE TATE Sy ADLCONLTACES ; oA ah | o2 INIETEsU CXPens, i : ) i %
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The amount of gain (loss) recegnized in Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) is as follows:

‘Three Months Ended
Type of Derivative lnstrument July 26, 2009 July 27, 2008

T{GLest TALC, SWAD CONUEACEY. Hary . o o R T S R T 128

A detail of Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) is as tollows:

[}pe of Derivative Imlrumenl . July 26, 2009 April 26, 2009

INiercst rale'swap CONracts. oy S 11 ' : 9: L (147832)

Foreign cutrency-translation gain (loss) 82 (339)
WS BT S SR .;%”%;r'ﬁﬂ«tﬁ TR PR e I 37313 )N Sh e - (13, 1915

Financial nstruments - The estimated carrving amounts and fair values of our other financial instruments are as follows:

July 26, 2009 April 26, 2009
Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Val Amoum Fair Value

Financial assets:2 7 TS L R e R LA

Cash and cash equivalents _ 5 104.784 $ 104 784 %,
MLk eaDIC SCCUTHIES B, & oh b ik s i T g “18 b e ] 8644 S i,
Restricted cash
Nolesireceivablef. &,

Einnancialliabilities: ion o o rod mi? B N ‘ ; R e 3 R R -
Revolver 5 93000 S 93000 § 1 !" .000 S 1 12,000
Variablerate lermiloans o8 1o S e - L e Ty AR ,;]65!()(}3M !"825 65 | P :
7% Scnior subordinated notes . 357, 273 319,761 .337 273 262,597
OLher oN oo teim Aebl . o A e By LR e o ; : A ' LR NG

Other long-term obligaticns

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of {inancial instruments for which it is
practicable 1o estimate that value:

Cash and cash equivalents. restricted cash and notes receivable are carried at cost, which approximates fair value due to their
shori-term maturities,

Marketable securities are based upon Level 1inputs obtained from quoted prices available in active markets and represemt the
amounis we would expect 1o receive if we sold these marketable sceurities.

The fair valuc of our long-term debt or other long-term obligations is estimated based on the quoted market price of the
underlying debt issue or, when a quoted market price is not available, the discounted cash {low of future payments utilizing
current rates available to us for debt of similar remaining maturities. Debn obligations with a short remaining maturity are valued
at the carrying amount.

8. Income Taxes

Our effective income Lax rates from continuing operations for the three months ended July 26, 2009 and July 27. 2008 were 49.2% and
(30.4%). respectively. Our effective rate is based upon statutory rates applied to our income adjusted tor permanent differences. Our
actual effective rate will fluctuate based upon the amount of our pretax book income, permanent differences and other ftems vused in
the culculation of our income tax benefit.

For the three months ended July 26, 2009. our income Lax provision included a $230 provision recognized from interest accrued on
our FIN 48 liabilities and amended returns.
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9. Supplemental Disclosures

Cush Flow — For the three months ended July 26, 2009 and luly 27, 2008, we made net cash pavments of interest for $12,262 and
$14.834, respectively. Additionally, we received income tax refunds of $3,590 and $388 during the three months ended July 26, 2009
and luly 27. 2008, respectively.

In (iscal vear 2006, we obtained a gaming license for our Waterloo, lowa property and recorded an intangible asset of $18,347.
Annual pavments for the license are recorded on a yearly basis and for the three months ended July 26, 2009 and luly 27, 2008, we
made payments ol $4.000 towards the gaming license.

For the three months ended July 26, 2009 and July 27, 2008, construction costs funded through accounts pavable were $1,102 and
£235, respectively.

IFor the three months ended July 27, 2008, we purchased property and cquipment financed with a long-term obligation of $4,694.
1. Closure of Properties due to Flooding

In connection with flooding in the Midwest during April 2008, our Natchez, Mississippi and.Davenport, lowa, properues closed for a
combined total of 34 davs dunna the three months ended July 27, 2008.

11. Contingencies d

Legal and Regulatory Proceedings—Lady Luck Gaming Corporation (now our wholly owned subsidiary) and several joint venture
partners have been defendants in the Greek Civil Courts and the Greek Administrative Courts in similar lawsuits brought by the
country of Greece. The actions allege that the defendants failed to make specified-payments in connection with the gaming license bid
process for Patras, Greece. Although it is ditlicult-to determine the damages being sought from the lawsuits, the aclion may seek
damages up to that aggregate amount plus interest from the date of the action.

In the Civit Court lawsuit, the Civil Court of First Instance ruled in our favor and distnissed the lawsuit in 2001. Greece appealed to
the Civil Appeal Court and, in 2003, the Court rejected the appeal. Greece then appealed o the-Civil Supreme Court and, in 2007, the
Supreme Court ruled that the matter was not properly before the Civil Courts and should be before the Adminisirative Court.

In the Administrative Court fawsuit, the Administrative Court of First Instance rejected the lawsuit siating that it was not competent to
‘hear the matter. Greece then appealed to the Administrative Appeal Court, which.court rejected the appeal in 2003. Greece then
appealed to the Supreme Administrative Court, which remanded the matter back to.the’ Administrative Appeal Court for a hearing on
the merits. The re-hearing wok place in 2006, and in 2008 the Administrative Appeal Court rejected Greece's appeal on procedural
grounds. On December 22, 2008 and January 23, 2009, Greece appealed the ruling to the Supreme Administrative Court. A hearing
has not vet been scheduled.

The outcome of this matter is-still in doubt and cannot be predicted with any degree of certainty. We intend to contirue a vigorous and
appropriate defense to the claims asserted in this matter, Through July 26, 2009, we have accrued an estimated liability including
interest ot $9.985.

We are subject to certain federal, state and local environmental protection, health und safety laws, regolations and ordinances that
apply to businesses generatly. and are subject to cleanup requirements at certain of our facilities as a result thereof. We have not made,
and do not anticipate making material expenditores, nor do we anticipate incurring délays with respect to environmental remediation
or protection. However, in part because our present and future development sites have, in some cases, been used as manufacturing
facilities or other facilities that generate materials that are required to be remediated under environmental laws and regulations, there
can be no

Source: ISLE QF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q, September 01, 2009 Faweren iy Morrncstar® Uocumen: Fesaarcn™



guarantee that additional pre-existing conditions will not be discovered and we will not experience material labilities or delays.

We are subject to various contingencies and litigation matters and have a' number of unresolved claims. Although the uliimate tiabilivy
of these contingenciues, this litigution and these claims cannot be determined at this time, we believe they will not have a material
adverse cflect on our consolidated fiancial position. results of operations or cash Tows.

12. Consolidating Condensed Financial Information

Certain of our whelly owned subsidiaries have fully and unconditionally guaranteed on a joint and several basis, the payment of all
abligations under our 7% Senior Subordinated Notes.

The following wholly owned subsidiarics of the Company are guarantors, on a joint and several basis, under the 7% Senior
Subordinated Notes: Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi; Riverboat Services; Inc.; CSNO. L.L.C.: St. Charles Gaming
Company, Inc.; 10C Holdings, L.L.C.: Grand Palais Riverboat, Inc.; LRGP Holdmgs 1.L.C.; P.P.L Inc.; [sle of Capri Casino
Colorado. Inc.; IOC-Coahoma, Inc.; 10C-Naichez, Inc.; [0C- Lula, Inc.; : 10C-Boonville, Inc.; 10C- Kansas City, Inc.; Isle of Capri
Bettendorf, L.C.; [sle of Capri Marquette, Inc.; 10C-Davenport, Inc.; 10C-Black Hawk County, Inc.; lOC-i\'Ianuthctun'ng. Inc.;
Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi—Vicksburg; Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L.C.; Isle of Capri Black Hawk Capital Corp.; IC
Holdings Colorade, Inc.; CCSC/Blackhawk. Inc.; 10C-Black Hawk Distribution Company, L.L.C.; Casino America of Colorado, Inc.;
Black Hawk Holdings, L.L..C.; Louisiana Riverboat Gaming Parinership; Isle of Capri UK Holdings, Inc.; isle of Capri Bahamas
Holdings, Inc.; and IQC-Caruthersville, L.L..C. Each of the subsidiaries’ puarantces is joint and several with the guarantees of the
other subsidiaries.
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Consolidating condensed balance sheets as of July 26, 2009 and April 26, 2009 arc’as follows (in thousands):

As of July 26, 2009

Iste of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, Inc. Not- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor . Guaranior Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Ohllgor‘l Suhsidinries Subsidiaries [-_nlnes Consolidated
BATRACE ShCEl T 4R s S oy T e AR R N A R T M W |
Current assets. by 66,614 § 88292 % 43, 949 ) (7.199 5 |93 636
Intercompany receivables’; P e 11066, 53 S e B 1540 T BT 8012600y Tt AR
Invésiments in subsidiaries ] 383 361 _ — — (383.361) —=
Property;and equIPMent  nel «e i oy oot e S 08 40 st SRiA SR R TSR TSET s 1115531360
Olher assets ' 11,765 4l3 805 153 — 425,723

LR A 53

S 15270 ,0393
96220
Slockholdersgequm"’ g 82327499

Total liabilities and slockholders cqmtv b 1,537,415 $ 1,338,219 § 69.730 % (l,l70,829) b3 1,774,535

As of April 26, 2009

Isie of Capri Consclidating
Casinas, Inc. Non- and Iste of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Lliminating Casinos, Inc.

Obligor) Suhsidiari Subsidiaries Entru:s Consohda:cd
Balinge Shecl e il s e Fe iy aod B e e T e A ]
Current assets 3 38 145 § 93 338 $ 46,013 % (103) S 177 393
INterCOMPaN Y TeCCIV ADICh e g b o e B Pk b R £ P (316376 R (33:920) Sxtis (7901803) 5. v
Investments in subsidiaries 337.218)

Eroperty,znd equipmentsnetse. 2. ek e B 2t | (1] 3 SR _—_, e e R T e s 40
Olher :Lsselq ' ) 12,363 415,013 153 —— 427,529

78015 T (I 28 2L )AS st o578 276623

Inlercompanv pavables
lLongiterm: 111 (€b1 5 1CRS OUITEn L MatT Tl 6 Bkl
Other accruéd liabilities

3 HE S B R W RN “aiemi107:
790 563 330 (790.893) —
o 030 e 008 V% bt g 1 s 1201 81
3,877 94,859
Stockholdersy equilyy cawrs sow & o 2 ; 1] 5355 :‘;‘m o (37 7218)"“ 3281261
Total liabilities and stockhotders’ equity ) 1,539,073 § 1,351,014 § 20,789 § (1.128214) $ 1.782.662

El -;-r'
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Consolidating condensed statements of operations for the three months ended July 26, 2009 and July 27, 2008 are as follows (in
thousands):

For the Three Months Ended JJuly 26, 2009

Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, Inc. Non-. and Isle of Capri
{Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Obligor) Subsidiaries Subsidinries Entries Consolidated
Statentent 0l OPeTAtIONS = g re 2 R R RN R AN R YR
Revenues:
Ca51:10~..... T iE g e S SR el PGk 02639364

47,131}

(2.503)

Leespromouonal aiu}wames T T Gsony (134) — (51.145)
T T ST o P o LT SRR D

Operating cxpenscs. 3
Casino
Gaming.laxes Shif s

Operatingiin
Interest expense, net

(1%348)
2,139

Ot O LA E s e % i "%ﬂ
Equity in income (loss) of dlswuunued

operatlons _ 14 ‘ — — (114} —
th 111c0mc(!055) - $ 205 § 4025 § 1 8)3 § o (3918) § 903
1o
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For the Three Months Ended July 27, 2008

[ste af Capri Consolidating
Casinos, Inc. Non- and Isle of Capri
{Parent Guaranior Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Ohllgor) q“hndmr:cs Suhudmrlts Entrics Consalidated
Statementof-Operationstia & 3% 5o s & L - A NS R e
Revenues:
. T =
Casinos B G TR D76 7864

Pari-mutucl, rooms, fond bev Crdge and
OLller (2,463) 50,253

¥ -__. S e Sl THE L3 2 . ! T . e g : T % (-'2,‘46.))“““ -1.5,»-)-,7 0_-_3
Lr.ss promouon.;l allowanccs ‘ — (49.423) (22[) — (49.644)

T 3660 o B e 16,00 3 B e R (27463 i E e 2773951

Operaling expenses e ¢
Casino
Gaming laxeser S 2

OLher opuanna ﬂpenqcs

Operaungtincome. (loss)z 3
Interesi expense, net
Lquity.iniinconici(165s).0f subsidiaries 5%

lncomeg(loss)ffrom commlumu operauonsﬁ
e Be forelincome. ANEs '%1 STy ety ont

2 - 3 P
Income tax (pro\nsmn) bneﬁl 4450 (4 434) (538

Equm' in income (105‘;) delsconunued
operations (986) —

incomet (loss) ‘from’ d1<contmued ‘operation! o e el 3

%net OLaREs ] !

Net income (loss)

(3.626) § 7,18 % (1,941} § (3,24 § (3.626)

L]
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Consolidating condensed statements of cash flows [or the three months ended July 26, 2009 and July 27, 2008 are as follows (in
thousands):

Three Monthy Ended July 26, 2009

Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, Inc. Non- and Iske of Capri
(Parent Guarantar Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.

Obligor) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Consolidated

Net cash prowded by (used m) opcralme
acu\mcs

Net cash |)r(]\’1dt.d by (uﬁed in) imancmg
activitics

\Tet increase (decn.ase) in cash and cash
t.(|u1valems

Cash and ca;h t.quwalenls at end oi tlu, -
period 5 19357 § 63,922 § 19505 % — 8 104,784

Three Months Ended July 27, 2008

Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, Inc, Non- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casines, Inc,
Oblignr) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows _ ) .

‘\.’ebcésh‘provxded b} (us

Net cash pr pmwded h\' (used in) 1n\'estmg
auwmes

,ffCCt of lUI‘BlOIl CUITENCY L‘cchanoe l‘{l[LS
on cash and Ld\h Lqun‘ﬂ]C]ll'i

Cash and Lash equivalems ﬂl begmmng ol
the period

C'Hhumdm..l hiequivalenisiat
perioa g LA
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I'TEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
QPERATIONS

DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report comains statemenis that we believe are, or may be considered to be. “forward-looking statements” within the
meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1993, Al statemens other than siatements of historical fact included in this
report regarding the prospecis of our industry or our prospects, pluns, financial position or business sirategy, may constitute
Sforward-looking statements. In addition, forward-looking statements generafly can be identified by the use of forward-fooking words
such as “may,” “will " Cexpect,” “imtend,” “estimare,” “foresee,” “project,” “anticipate,” “believe.” “pluns.” "forecasts,”

“continue " or “could” or the negatives of these terms or variations of them or similar terms. Furthermore. such forward-looking
statements mav be included in various filings that we make with the SEC or press refeases or oral statements made by or with the
approval of one of our authorized executive officers. Although we believe that the expecialions reflected in these forward-looking
statemenis are reasonable, we cannot assure you that these expectations will prove to be correct. These forward-looking statements
are subject to ceriain known and unknown risks and uncertainties, as well as assumptions that could canse actval resulis to differ
muterially from those reflecied in these forward-looking statements. Readers are cautioned not to place undue relionce on any
Sorward-locking statements contained herein, which reflect management s opinions only as of the date hereof. Except as required by
lenw, we undertake no obligation 1o revise or publicly release the resulis of any revision to any forward-looking statements. You are
advised, however, to consult any additional. disclosures we make in.our reporis 1o the SEC. All subsequent written and oral
Sforward-looking statements artributable to us or persons acting on our behalf are expressly qualified in their entirety by the
cautionary siatements condained in this report.

For a more complete description of the risks that may affect our business, sec our Annual Report on Form t0-K for the year
ended April 26, 2009,

E.xecutive Overview

We are a leading developer, owner and operator of branded gaming facilities and related lodging and entertainment facilities in
regional markets in the United States. We have intentionally sought geographic diversity to limit the risks caused by weather, regional
cconomic difficulties and local gaming authorities and reguiations. We currently operale casinos in Mississippi. Louisiana, Missour,
lowa. Colorado and Florida. We also operate a hamess racing track at'our casino in Florida. Intemationally we operate casinos in
Dudley and Wolverhampton, England, which are classified as discontinued operations, and in Freeport, Grand Bahamas.

Qur operating results for the periods presented have been affccted, both positively and negatively, by current cconomic conditions and
several other factors discussed in detail below. This Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations should be read in conjunction with our Annual Report.on Form 10-K: for the year ended April 26, 2009 and by giving
consideration to the following:

Qur historical operating results may not be indicative of our future results of operations because of these factors and the changing
competitive landscape in each of our markets, as well as by {actors discussed clsewhere herein.

Coloreudo and Missonri Gaming Law Changes — During early July 2009, gaming law changes became effective in Colorado which
extended the hours of operations, expanded the types of aliowable tuble games and increased the betting limit trom $5 10 $100 per
bet. During November 2008, gaming law changes became effective in Missouri which repealed the $500 Joss limit. Our gaming
revenues reflect the favorable impact of these changes in state gaming laws.

Write-affs and Other Charges — We recorded charges ol $6.0 million during the three months ended July 27, 2008, following our
agreement to terminate the development of a potential casino project in Portland, Oregon.

Corporate and Devefopment — During Fiscal Year 2010 we awarded our long terin incentive plan awards during the first quarter, as
opposed to Fiscal Year 2009 when we made those awards during second quarter. As a result. our corporaie expense for the three
months ended July 26, 2009
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includes $2.2 million of expenses related 10 Whe cash awards under ol our long-term incentive plan compared 1o no expense in the three
months ended July 27. 2008. Additionally, noncash stock compensation expense included in corporate expense was reduced by $1.0
million [rom $2.1 million for the three menths ended July 27, 2008 to $1.1 million for the three months ended July 26, 2009, rellecting
the impact of our October 2008 1ender offer.

Flooding — As a tesult of flooding conditions on the Mississippi River, our Davenpon and Natchez propenties were elosed for 20 and
14 days, respectively. during the three months ended July 27, 2008.

Discontinued Operations — Disconlinued operations include the results of our Blue Chip and Coventry casino operations. Our Blug
Chip casino operations are classified as discontinued operations with ussets held for sale as of the end of fiscal year 2009. We continue
to operate the Blue Chip casinos during the period prior to our expected sales of such assets. Our Coventry casino operatlonﬂ were
discontinued during the fourth quarter of fiscat yvear 2009.

Increased Competition - The introduction of table games and expansion of Class LIl gaming at competing Native American casinos,
beginning July 2008, has had a negative impact on our Pompano property’s nét revenues and operating results. The opening ol a
competing land-based facility, which replaced a riverboat operation in the Quad Cities area during December 2008, has had a negative
impact on net revenues and eperating results at our Bettendorf and Davenport, fowarproperties,

Revenues

Revenues for the three months ended July 26, 2009 and July 27, 2008 are as follows:

Three Months Ended

July 27, July 29, Percentage
(in thousands) 2008 2007 Yariance \.ar'um:e
REVENUCS o3t et 3 i s [ ¢ o P b e b s : 7 T e i R i
Casino 3 263956 3 . 276,736 .5 (l" 330) -4. 6%
. T .A SRS N - TR 4&« SR "‘_f. -v LT A N (1 443)‘-&“";:: a 10 3%1

7 (l 677)

Casine Revenues - Casino revenues decreased $12.8 million, or 4.6%, for the three months ended July 26, 2009, compared to the three
months ended July 27, 2008. Decreases in our casino revenues are reflective of competitive and economic conditions in our markets..
The majority of the decline in our casine revenues included: Pompano $3.9 millien; Quad Cities $3.0 millien: Biloxi $2.6 million;
Lake Charles $2.0 million; and Lucaya of $1.8 millior. Our Black Hawk properties experienced an increase in casino revenues of $0.8
million as compared 1o the first three months of fiscal 2009, reflecting the impact of new gaming laws in early July 2009.

Rooms Revenne - Rooms revenue decreased $1.4 million, or 10.5%, for the three months ended July 26, 2009, compared to the three
months ended July 27, 2008, The majority this decrease was at our Biloxi property and reflects a highly competitive market with
heavily discounted hotel room rates.

Pari-mutuel, Food, Beverage and Other Revernies — Pari-mutuel, food, beverage and other revenues decreased $1.7 million, or 4.6%
{or the three months ended July 26, 2009, compared to the three months ended July 27, 2008. The majority of this decrease was a $1.3
million decrease in pari-mutuel revenues following our decision to reduce our number of live racing days at our Pompano property.
During the three months ended July 26, 2009, we offered only simulcast wagering while during the threc months ended July 27, 2003.
we offered both simuleast and live race wagering. We plan 10 continue 1o hold live tacing-on scheduled days during the balance of our
fiscul year.
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Promotional Allowances - Promotional allowances increased $1.5 mitlion; or 3.0%, for the three miomhs ended July 26, 2009,
compared to the three months ended July 27, 2008, We L\pencnced decreased promotignal allowances-ai our Kansas City and
Boonville propt.rues resulting from an increase in our retail play following'the” Tepeal of theloss limit and at our Bewendorf and
Pompano propemcs reflecting reductions in gaming revenuces. HMowever, increased- promiotional spending, primarily at our southern
properties, in response to compeimon and the economy. as well as increased promotional spending at our Black Mawk properties
rellecting the impact of the gaming law changes eflective in early July 2009, resulted in increased year over year promotional
allowances.

Operating kxpenses

Operating expenses for the three months ended luty 26, 2009 and July 27, 2008 are as follows:

Three Maonths Ended

July 26, July 27, Percentage
(in thousands) 2009 . -2008 \"arhuce Variance
Opefaling expenscs & Bl e A R Pk R LT :
Casino

B (Garting taxes sy
Rooms

B Parizmutuel: foodsbeverage and/Othel s
Marine and factlities

2 MarkCling: and:administcanves «
Corporate and developmem

EEValuan0n  CRAFRES e 23 055 faf P el be ek e e e S el _ e % (6,000) Bt 2

Deprecmuon and amom?auon 28,829 . .- 31,566 (2,737 -3.7%

Cusino - Casine operating expenses increased $1.4 million, or 3.8%, in the three months ended July 26, 2009, compared to the same
period in the prior vear. The majority of this increase in casino operating cxpensc was mt_un-ed at our Black Hawk propertics in
advance of and afier the eltectiveness of new gaming laws.

Gaming Taxes - State and local gaming taxes decreased $4.2 million, or 6.0%, {or three months ended July 26, 2009, as compared to

the same pertod in the prior fiscal vear. The effective rate for gaming taxes as a percentage of gaming revenue decreased from 23.5%
to 25.2% for the three months ended July 26, 2009 as-compared to the three months ended July 27. 2008. due to a decrease in the mix
of gaming revenues derived (rom states with higher gaming tax rates, primarily Florida.

Rooins - Rooms expense decreased 50.4 million, or 12.0%, for the three months ended July 26, 2009, compared to the same period in
the prior fiscal vear. These expenses directly relate to the cost of providing hotel rooms. This is reflective of a 10.3% reduction in our
hotel revenues.

Pari-muuel, Food, Beverage and Other — Pari-mutuel, {ood. beverage and other expenses decreased $2.5 miltion. or 18.3%. in the
three months ended July 26, 2009, compared to the sume period in the prior {iscal year. The majority of this decrease is a result of our
decision to not conduct five racing during the quarter ended July 26, 2009, reducing expense lor pari-mutuel, food beverage and other
at our Pampane property by $2.0 million.

Marine and Fuacilities - These expenses include salaries, wages and benefits of the marine and facilities depariments, operating
expenses of the marine crews, insurance, maintenance of public areas, housekeeping and general maintenance of the riverboats and
pavilions. Marine and facilities expenses decreased $0.5 million, or 3.1%. in the three months ended Juiy 26. 2009, This decrease is
primarily reflective of reductions in facility cests at our Pompano property as a result of our decision not to conduct live racing during
the quarnter ended July 26, 2009,

Marketing and Adminisirative - These expenses include salaries, wages and benetits of the marketing and sales departments, as well as
promotions, direct mait, advertising, special events and entertainment. Administrative
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expenses include administration and human resource department expensvs, rent, professional fees and property taxes, Marketing and
administrative expenses were comparable to the prior year with a decrease of $0.2 million. or 0.4%. in the three months ended July 26,
2009, compared to the sume period in the prier yvear.

Corporate and Development - During ihe three months ended July 26, 2009, our corporate and development expenses were $9.9
million compared to $10.3 million {or the three months ended July 27, 2008. The three months ended July 26. 2009 included $2.2
million of expenses related to the cash awards under our long-term incentive plan compared o no expense in the three months ended
July 27, 2008 as such awards were made during the first quarter of tiscal 2010 and during the second quarter of tiscal vear 2009.
Additionallv, non-cash stock compensation expense included in corporate expense was reduced by $1.0 million from §2.1 mitlion for
the three months ended July 27, 2008 to 51.1 million for the three months ended July 26. 2009, reflecting the impact of our

October 2008 tender offer.

Depreciation and Amortization - Depreciation and amoriization expense for the three months ended July 26. 2009 decreased $2.7
million, as compared to the three months ended July 27, 2008, primarily due to certain of our assets becoming fully depreciated.

Other Income (Fxpense), Income Taxes, and Discontinued Operations

Interest expense, interest income, income tax {provision) benefil, and income (loss) [rom discontinued operations, net of income taxes
for the three months ended July 29, 2009 and fuly 27, 2008 are as follows:

Three Months Ended
July 26, July 27, Percentage
(in thousands) 2009 2004 Variance Variance

EEEeN S TR VRS R R P R R N R AN R |

Interest income : 369 446 (77) -17.3%

[HCOME lax PIrOVISIONgs 2o ey 3 PRI e L B Eee B (15205 G =4 T
Income (loss) from discontinued operations. net .

of income 1axes 114 (986) 1,100 -111.6%

Interestenpenseas sigt

Interest Expense - Interest expense decreased $3.5 million for the three months ended July 26, 2009 compared to the same peried in
the prior fiscal year. This decrease is primarily atiributable to a lower average debt balance resulting from the pay down of $142.7
million of our senior subordinated 7% notes as a result of'our tender offer and a $35.0'million repayment on our senior secured credit
(acility debt in February and March 2009, respectively, and a decrease in the interest rate on the variable interest rate components of
our debt.

Interest Income - During the three months ended July 26, 2009 and July 27, 2008, our interest income was $0.4 million. Invested
balances and rates remained retatively unchanged.

Income Tiex Provision — Qur income tax provision from continuing operations and our effective income tax rate has been impacied by
our estimate of annual taxable income for financial statement purposes as well as our percentage of permunent items in relation to
such estimated income or loss. Effective income tax rates were as follows:

Three Months Ended
July 26, July 27,
2009 2008
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Flaws from Operating Activities - During the three months ended July 26, 2009, we generated $38.0 million in.cash flows from
operating activities compared o generating $56.4 million during the three months ended July 27, 2008, Our current year net income
compared to last vear's net loss and current year cash flows from working capital changes compared to last year’s working capital
usages of cash, offset year over vear reductions in non cash adjustments to improve our operating cash flows by $1.6 million.

Cash Flows used in Investing Activities - During the three months ended July 26, 2009, we used $8.6 million for investing activities
compared to using $10.5 million during the three months ended July 27, 2008. Significant investing activities for the three months
ended July 26, 2009 included the purchases of property and equipment of $4.4 million and payment towards our Waterloo gaming
license of $4.0 million.

For the three months ended July 27, 2008, significant investing activities included the purchase of property and cquipment for $8.2
million and payments lowards our Waterloo gaming license of $4.0 million.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities - During the three months ended July 26, 2009 and July 27, 2008, our net cash [Tows from
financing activities were used to repay our cutstanding long term debt ol $21.3 miilion and $7.3 million. respectively.

Availability of Cash and Additional Capital - At July 26, 2009, we had éash and cash equivalents and marketable securities of $123 .4
million. As of July 26, 2009, we had $93.0 million in revolving credit and $823.5 million in term loans outstanding vnder the senior
securced credit facility. Our net line of credit availability at July 26, 2009 was approximately $364 million.

Capitul Expenditures and Development Activities - Historically, we have made significant investments in property and equipment and
expect that our operations will continue to demand ongoing invesiments 1o keep our properties competitive. Our current planned
capital expenditures include $35 million in maintenance capital expenditures for the balance of fiscal year 2010.

We have also identified approximately $60 million in projects primarily focused on refreshing our hotel room inventory as well as
additional improvements to our Black Hawk and Lake Charles properties. The timing and amount of these capital expenditures will
be determined as we gain more clarity as to improvement of economic and local market conditions, cash lows from our continuing
aperations and availability of cash under our senior secured credit facility. '

The timing and amount of our capital expenditures is subject to the availability of cash under our senior secured credit facility,
improvement in economic and local market conditions and cash flows from our continuing operations.

Historically, we have funded aur daily operations through net cash provided by operating activities and our significant capital
expenditures through operating cash flow and debt financing. While, we believe that existing cash, cash flow from operations. and
. availuble borrowings under our senior secured credit facility will be sufficient to support our working capital needs, planned capital
expendiwres and debt service requirements for the foresceable future, there is no assurance that these sources will in fact provide
adequate funding for our planned and necessary expenditures or that our planned reduced levels of capital invesiments will be
sufficient to aliow us to remain competitive in our existing markets.

We are highly leveraged and may be unable to obtain additional debt or equity financing on acceptabie terms if our current sources of
liquidity are not sufficient or if we fail to stay in compliance with the covenants of our senior secured credit facility. We will continue
to evaluate our planned capital expenditures at cach of our existing locations in light of the operating performance of the facilities at
such locaitons.

As part of our business development activities, historically we have ¢nlered into agreements which have resulied in the acquisition or
development of businesses or assets. These business development efforts and related agreements typically reguire the expendiwre of
cash, which may be significant. The amount and timing of our .
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cash expendilures relating to development activities may vary based upon our evaluation of developmem epportunitics, our financial
condition and the condition of the financing markets. Our development activities are subject to a variety of factors including but not
limited to: obtaining permits, licenses and approvals from appropriate regulatory and other agencies, legislative changes and, in certain
circumsiances, negotiating acceptable leases.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Our consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles that require
our management to make estimales and assumptions that altect reported ameunts and related disclosures. Management identifies
critical accounting estimates as:

*  those that require the use of assumptions about maliers that are inherently and highly uncertain at the time the estimates are
made;

»  those estimates where, had we chosen different estimates or assumptions, the resulting differences would have had a
material impact on our financial condition, changes in tinancial condition or results of operations; and

« those estimates that, if they were (o change from period to period. likely would result in a material impact on our financial
condition, changes in financial condition or results of operations.

For a discussion of our significant accounting policies and estimates, pleasc refer to Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements presented in our 2009 Annual Report
on Form 10-K. There were no newly identified significant accounting estimates in the first quarter of {iscal 2010, nor were there any
malerial changes to the critical accounting policies and estimates sct {orth in our 2009 Annual Report.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Market risk is the risk of loss arising {rom adverse changes in market rates and prices, including interest rates, foreign currency
exchange rates, commodity prices and equity prices. Qur primary exposure to market risk is interest rate risk associated with our Isle
of Capri Casinos, Inc. senior secured credit factlity (“July 2007 Credit Facility™).

We have entered into six interest rate swap arrangements with aggregate notional value of $500.0 million as of July 26, 2009.
The swap agreements effectively convert portions of the July 2007 Credit Facility variabie debt 10 a fixed-rate basis until the
tespective swap agreements werminate, which accurs during fiscal years 2010, 2011 and 2012, These swap agreements meet the
criteria for hedge accounting for cash flow hedges and have been evaluated, as of July 26, 2009. as being fully effective.

We are also exposed to market risks relating 1o fluctuations-in currency exchange rates related to our ownership interests in the
UK classified as discontinued operations as of July 26, 2009. We finance a portion of our UK investments in the local currency of the
UK and due to the limited scope and nature of our UK operations, our market risks are immaterial.

ITEM 4, CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our Exchange
Act reports is recorded. processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms and that
such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial

Officer, as appropriate, 10 allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.
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Qur management is responsible {or establishing and maintaining, adequate internal eontrol over financial reporting for the Company.
as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(). Under the supervision and with the participation of*our management.
including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Oflicer, we conducted an evaluation of the eifectiveness ol our internal
control over financial reporting based on the framework in Intermal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committec of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“*COS0™), Bascd on the evaluation. management has conctuded that the
design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures are ettective as of July 26. 2009,

Because of its inherent limitations, svstems of internal contrul over financial reporting can provide only reasonable assurance with
respect o financial statement preparation and presentation,

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

There have been no changes in our intemal conwrols over financial reporting during the fiscal quarter ended luly 26, 2009, that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal controls over tinancial reporting.

PART lI—OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

A reference is made to the information contained in Footnote 11 of our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements
included hercin, which is incorporated herein by reference.,

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

There are no material changes 1o the disclosure regarding risk factors presented in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended April 26, 2009.

ITEM 2, UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

We have purchased our common stock under slc;ck repurchase progr:ﬁns. These programs allow for the repurchase of up to 6,000,000
shares. To date, we have purchased 4.895,792 shares of our common stock under these programs. These programs have no approved
dollar amount, nor expiration dates. No purchases were made during the three months ended July 26, 2009.

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES

None.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS SUBJECT TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None.

ITEM 3. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

ITENM 6. EXHIBITS

See the Index 1o Exhibits following the signature page hereto for  list of the exhibits filed pursuant to ltem 601 of Regulation S-K.

25

Source; ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-0. September 01, 2009 Powered by Mormingstar™ Dacument Researsh ™



SIGNATURE
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behali by the undersigned thereuntio duly authorized.

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.

Dated: Scptember 1, 2009 /sf DALE R.'B[__ACK
* Dale R. Black
Senior Viee President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer and Authorized Officer)
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EXHIBIT

NUMBER DESCRIPFION
31 Cenrtification of Chiel Executive Officer pursuant to Rule |3a—14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act ol 1934,
312 Certification of Chicf Financiab Oflicer pursuant o Rule 't 3a—14(a) under the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934,
321 Certitication of Chiel Executive Oflicer pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Section 1350.
322 Certification of Chief Financial Oflicer pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Section 1350.
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EXIIBIT 311

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE QFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCIANGE ACT OF 1934

I, James B. Perry. Chiel Exccutive Oflicer of Isle of Capri Casinos, [ne., certify that:
1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Isle of Capri Casines, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue stutement ol a material fact or omit to siate a material fact
necessary 1o make the statements made. in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made. not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this report:

3. Based on mv knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this repon, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in
this report:

4. The registrant’s other certifving officer and 1 are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-13(e) and i3d-15(¢)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-13(f) and 13d-13({)} for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures. or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, 1o ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries. is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

{b) Designed such internal control over financial reponing. or caused such internal control over financial reponing o be designed
under our supervision. to prO\'lde reasonable assurance regarding the rehab;[nt) of financial reporting and the preparation of ﬁndncml
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles:

{c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and precedures and presented in this report our conclusions about

“the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as ol the end of the penod covered by this report based on such evatuation;

and

{d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably tlikely to matcnall\' affect, the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting; and

. - . \ :
3. The registrant’s other certifying officer and [ have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors {or persons performing the equivalent
functions):

{a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internat contro! over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affeet the registrant’s ability 1o record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or noi material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: September 1, 2009 /s/ James B. Perry
James B. Perry
Chief Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

1, Date R. Black, Chief Financial Officer of Iste of Capri Casinos, Ine., certify that:
1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Isle of Capri Casines. Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of-a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary 10 make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this report:

3. Based on my knowledge, the tinancial statements, and other {inancial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash Nows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in
this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | arc responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-13(¢) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-13(f) and 13d-15(1)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures. or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b} Designed such internal conirol over financial reporting, or caused such internal contral over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision. to provide reasenabic assurahce regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally uccepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the cifectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evalualion;
and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal-control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s
meost recent fiscal quarter that hus materially affected, or is reasoriably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal contro} over
financial reporting; and

5. The regisirant’s other centifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the desipn or operation of intemal control over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: September 1, 2009 /3/ Dale R. Black
Dale K. Black
Chicf Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT 32.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 US.C. SECTION 1350

In conneciion with the Quanerly Report of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. (the “Company™) on Form 10-Q for the period ended July 26,
- 2009, as (iled with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof {the “Quarterly Repont™, 1, James B. Perry, Chief
Executive Officer of the Company. certily, pursuant 1o 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that:

(1) The Quarterly Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Sccurities Exchange Act of 1934;
and

(2) The information contained in the Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results
of operations of the Company.

Datc: September 1, 2009 /s/ James B. Perry
James B. Perry
Chief Executive Olticer

" Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINGS INC, 10-Q. September 01, 2009 Poveersd by Momingstar™ Document Bacasren ™




EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANTTO 18 U.S.C, SECTION 1350

In connection with the Quarterly Report of [sle of Capri Casinos, [ne. (the “Company™) on Fonn 10-Q for the period ended July 26,
2009 as tiled with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Quarterly Report™), I, Dale R. Black, Chief
Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant ta [8 U.S.C. Section 1350, that:

(1} The Quarterly Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934;
and

(2) The information contained in the Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results
of operations of the Company.

Date: September 1, 2009 /sf Dale R, Black
Dale R. Biack
Chief Financial OlMicer

Created by Morningstar® Document Research®
hitp://documentresearch.morningstar.com
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

{Mark One)

] QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13.0R 15(d¢) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended October 25, 2009
_OR

O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION. 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition:period from to

Commission File Number 0-20538

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.

Delaware 41-1659606

(State or other jurisdiction of (L.R.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) [dentification Numbuer)
600 Emerson Road, Suite 300, Saint Louis, Missouri 63141
(Address of principai executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrint’s telephone number, including area codce: (314) 813-9200

[ndicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Scction 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for:such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports),
and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. YesE NoO

Indicate by check mark whether 1he registrant has submiited clectronicalty and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every
tnteractive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months (or
for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes O No O

Indicate by check mark whether the regisirant is a lurge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer, or a
smaller reporting company. See definition of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer™ and “smalier reporting company™ in
Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated [J Accelerated filer

Non-accelerated filer O Smailer reporting company O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).
Yes O No

As of December 3, 2009, the Company had a total of 32 441,491 shares of Commeoen Stock outstanding (which excludes
4.326.242 shares held by us in treasury).
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PART I—FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC,
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
{(In thousands, except share and per share amounts})

October 25, April 26,
2009 2009

(unaudited

S s e 7610508 . 155296.654]
18, 624 17,548
LN 89 . e 119351
2312 7.744
IR TN 6*295?&’1':; el 2955

loml CUITCTIL 55615 ] 7 L ])9 909 177, 393
Propertyiand;equipnient netE: s vidissad el 5 b e s A ST 3T 534?"‘7? CTH 775404

Other assets:

Qther intangible assels, nei T 7 ] o ‘ 81.631 33.588
P Dt load nARCINg Coste not s e FA N I TR e A e v |
Resmclcd cash ] _ . _ _ 7 2 7747 7 2,774

Currem habllmes
EF I Curent maliriiies o on s enndebly., e
Accounts payab!t.
A Tuediliabilities:
lmel est

"4 )33 )
T 7100

Liabilities I’L]dlLd {0 assets held for hdit. ) ' 2.177 1.888
BT Tolal clirrent Habilites " fo iy oo cagems 5 o R e 2. 260 e t167:9930

Lona—[erm dcbl lcss Lurrem malurmes 1,228,919 1,291,384
Yo 1 27005 el BrE 24,9704

42,255 52.575
SR 2005 B i) 3143

Other accrued !IablllllLS
Other long-term:Habilitics?
91ockholdcrs equuv

Common stock S Ul par valuc. 43 000 000 shares authorm.d shares lssued 36 733 733
at October 23, 2009 and 36,111,089 at April 26, 2009
P Class B commOnIStockES O I parevalue, :3:000,000 chares auihorzad mone isated oo Zaes o e

19_) 82?

Additional paid in capimt
E-5SRetained earnings & st f g : LG bl Eond e S 5 2 (0429508 S <0 +onl 01,8284
Accumulated other compmhmswe (Ioss) income (11,798) {15,191)
eERD 5 ; A s -

e 00, T s - - 8- 28825

2009 {52,107) (32,399)
FeTowl stockholdersiequitys &y =B, T Bty e o i Tea 50 e 5038 634 e L 2284264
Total liabilities and stockholders® equity b 1,726,333 8§ 1,782,662

See notes to unaudited consolidated {inancial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINQS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
{In thousands, except share and per share data)

(Unaundited)
'”ll‘E.l‘ Months Ended Six Months Ended
October 25, October 26, Octetrer 25, Qctoher 26,

2009 2008 2009 2008

%Curpurme’a1d.developmcm'" 2
Expense recoveries and other chargeq ]
ﬁprcc:aum andamorizalions '

Total operatmg e\pcmc:.

083 Lo CONUNUING HReLallons IDETOre INCOME L AR LS,

lf. A 22 ._._ CHINAG: @
'lncom'e'law beneft 6,411 ' 7331 5.644 6,722

EArnings (1088), DersCOm Mon sharcahasie:
) lncnmc 1055 lrom conlmuing_%p&xahons

Eamlngs (loss) per comman n share- dl]UlLd
BB iCOME (1055) TOTH CORUINUI N0 PR A ONS L

Loss from discontinued operatons, net nfmcome |
_laxes (0.01) (0.09) — (0.12)
R S e PN T _" & 5 ‘7'; i o PP s 20 S HTH e e 3

Weighted averape DasiC Shalcs g
Weighted average dijuted shares

See notes to the unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(Inn thousands, except-share data)

(Unaudited)
Accum.
Other
Shares of Additional Comprehensive Total
Common Comman Paid-in Retained {ncome Treasury Stockholders’
Slock blncl\ C.lpltal Farnings (Loss) Stock I:.qultv

B T5T10T) 292320300 )46

Netincome o
Hnredh?edtuam N
¥ M

P oreign currency
transtation adjusimenis — — — — 416

tssuance of restricted
stock net of forfcnlur(,s

623 042

lssuance of deferred
bonus shares from
1reasur) stock

See notes to the unaudited consolidated financial staterhents.
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[SLE OF CAEBRI CASINOS, INC,
CONSOLIDA'I ED' STATEMENTS:OF CASH FLOWS
(Un'mdlte{l)

{In thousands)

Six Months Ended
Octaber 25, October 26,
20049 2008

Operating activities: s = .
\Jet income ( loss)

Deprecmnon and amortization 57,266
- [ EATRortization of defaImod A MAncing COSIe & AL e o8 el S e s o o Tt 1 hl
Expense recoerles and other charges
LEDeferredingome 1aNes | iy =
Stock compensation expense
trDeferredicompensation;eXpénse w5

Loss gam! on dlsposal of assels
Changes:in operating assets and-liabilitiess netof,dispositions: 4

Purchases of trading securities
&*‘}’Acwunf’?recuvdble R gk

Income tax recewable
E-Prepaidiepenses and other assels yims ol i ; R S (T35 o

Acc,oums pavable and acurued hahllmes B 2,053 (1.518)

W e et e .

Baymentsitowards gaming licénser: é 2 : 3 { =
Decreasc in restricted cash : . 189 1,841
Net’ cashj_used'uwnvestmg acliviliests : NV E

o R o e L (60 0 TG AR

U a-u TRy, Ao
'Lg}“ﬁg ; *‘-?%5- O

See notes 1o the unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements
(amounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

1. Nature of Operations

Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc.. a Delaware corporation, was incorporated in February 1990. Except where otherwise noted, the words
“we,” “us.” “our” and similar terms, as well as “Company,” refer to Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. and all of its subsidiarics. We arc a
{eading developer, owner and operator of branded gaming facilities and refated lodging and entertainment facilitics in markets
throughout the United States. Our wholly owned subsidiaries own and operate thirteen casino gaming facilities in the United States
located in Black Hawk, Colorado; Lake Charles, Louisiana; Lula, Biloxi and Natchez, Mississippi; Kansas City, Caruthersville and
Boonville, Missouri: Bettendorf, Davenport, Waterloo and Marqueite, lowa; and Pompano Beach, Florida. Our intemational gaming
interests include wholly owned casinos in Freeport. Grand Bahamas and in Dudley and Wolverhampton, England.

2. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Sccurities
and Exchange Commission {*SEC™) and in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
for interim financial reporting. Accordingly, certain information and note disclosures normally included in financial statements
preparcd in conformity with accounting principles.generally accepted in the United States (“GAAP™) have been condensed or omitied.
The accompanying interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared without audit. 1n the opinion of management, all
adjustments, including normal recurring adjustments necessary 1o present fairly the financial position, resulis of operations and cash
flows for the periods presented, have been made. The results for interim periods are not necessarily indicative of results that may be
expected for any other interim period or {or the full vear. These condensed consolidaied financial statements should be read in
conjunction with the consolidated financial slatements and notes.thercto included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended April 26, 2009 as filed with the SEC and all of our other filings, including Current Reports on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC
after such dawe and through the date of this report, which are available on the SEC’s website at www.sec.gov or our website at
wwwW.islecorp.com.

Disconlinued operations include our remaining casine operations in England held for sale and our formerly wholly owned casino in
Coventry. England sold in fiscal vear 2009.

The condensed consolidated financial statements include our accounts and those of our subsidiaries. All significant intercompany
balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Certain reclassilications have been made to prior period {inancial
statements to conform to the current period presentation. We view each property as an operating segment and ali such operating
segments have been aggregated into one reporting segment.

Our fiscal vear ends on the last Sunday in April. Periodically. this system necessitates a 33-week vear. Fiscal 2010 and 2009 are both
32-week years, which commenced on Aprit 27. 2009 and April 28, 2008, respectively.

The Company evaluated all subsequent events through December 3, 2009, which is the date that the consolidated financial statements
were issued. We completed the exit from our casino property in Freeport, Grand Bahamas during November 2009, and as a resuit, this
operation will be reclassified to discontinued operations in subscquent censolidated financial statements. [n addition, we completed
the sale of our Dudley and Wolverhampton, England casinos on November 30, 2009, which were classified as held for sale in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets and are included as discontinued operations in the accompanying consolidated statements
of operations.

Recently [ssued Accounting Siandards - In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standurds Board (“FASB™) issued Statement of
Financial Accounting Standard (“SFAS™) No. 168. *The F4SB Accounting Standards

6

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-Q. Decembar 04, 2009 Pawersd hy Marningstar™ Document Regearch®™


http://www.sec.gov

Codification’™ and the Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles—a replacement of FASB Statement No. 1627
{~AS8C™). which identifics the sources ol accounting principles and the framework for selecting the principles used in the preparation
of financial statements of nongovernmental cntities that are presented in conformity with GAAP in the United States {the GAAP
hierarchy). SFAS 168 establishes the F4SB Accounting Standarels Codificarion ™ as the source of authoritative accounting principles
recognized by the FASB to be applied by nongovernmental entities in the preparation of financial statements in conformity with
GAAP. SFAS 168 is effective [ormost financial statements issued for interim and annual periods ending after September 15, 2009,
The adoption of this guidance has changed how we reference various clements of GAAP when preparing our financial stalement
disclosures, but did not have an impact on our conselidated financial statements,

3. Discontinued Operations

Discontinued operations include the results of our former casino property in Coventry, England, which was sold on April 23, 2009,
and.our Blue Chip casino propertics in England. which are currently classified as held tor sale.

The assets held for sale and liabilitics retated to assets held for sale are as follows:

Qctober 23, April 26,
2009 2009

Cunem-assus SRS ZRLE SR T ;

Tbtal CUTTent assels

P e e e T
Total assets

Clrrent liabilitieq ol
Accounts payable

gOther,aLcrued lighilities£.5

Total current Ilabllmes . o : . . 2177 1.888
: = ' ; f LS ;'9‘348%$ TR (52,2954

The results of our discontinued operations are summarized as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
October 25, October 26, (ctober 25, October 26,
00 - ZUUS 2009 2008

o avenos’ T e ‘;%é-!:ﬁ.m;?s oo

Prle\ loss from dlscommucd opualmm

g Inl-Z
(106)

L oss from dacommuul operanons (2.830) (3.816)
Net interest expense of $§1 and 82 {or the three and six months ended October 25, 2009 and $563 and $1,211 for the thiee and six
months ended October 26, 2008, respectively. has been allocated to discontinued operations and was based on long-term debt and

other long-term obligations specific to our UK operations as our UK entities-are not guarantors under our senior secured credit facility.
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4. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following:

Octaber 25, April 26,
2.009 2009

2;‘:-' Revolvin f

Varmblc rate termn 1oans mature Novunbcr 23, 701_1 p1|nc1pal andimtelcst pavmems '
duc quancrl\' at euhnr L[ISOR and/or prime

o :—4»1' IR 919@& SEAIRIER

Credit Facility - During 2007, we entered into a $1,350,000 senior sccured credit {acility (“Credit Facility™), which is secured on 2
lirst priority basis by substanuailv all of our assels and nu.ndnleed by all of our significant domestic subsidiarics. The Credit Facility
consists of a $473,000 five-year revnlvmu line of credit and an $875,000 term loan facility.

Our net line of credit availability at October 25, 2009 is approximately $404.500 after conmdcran(m of $16.500 in outstanding fetters
of credit, We have an annual commitment fee related to the unused portion of the Credit Facility of up to 0.5% which is included in
interest expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. The weighted average effective interest rate of the Credit
Facility for the threc and six months ended October 23, 2009 was 4.42%.

The Credit Facility tnctudes a number of affirmative and negative covenants. Additionally, we must comply with certain financial
covenants including maintenance of a leverage ratio and minimum interest coverage ratio. The Credit Facility also restricts our ability
to make certain investments or distributions. We are in compliance with the covenants 4s of Qctober 25. 2009,

Senior Subordinated Notes - Our 7% Senior Subordinated Notes are due 2014 (*Senior Subordinated Notes”) and are guaranteed, on a
joint and several basis, by 21l of our significant domestic subsidiaries and certain other subsidiaries as described in Note 12. All of the
guarantor subsidiaries are wholly owned by us. The Senior Subordinated Notes are general unsecured obligations and rank junior to al
senior:indebiedness. The Senior Subordinated Notes are redeemable. in whole or in part, at our option at any time on or after March 1.
2009, with call premiums as defined in the indenture goveming the Senior Subordinated Notes.

The indenture governing the Senior Subordinaied Notes limits. among other things. our ability and our restricted subsidiaries” ability
to borrow money, make restricted payments. use assets as sccurity in other transactions, cnter into transactions with affiliates or pay
dividends on or repurchase stock. The indenture also limits our abilily to issue and sell capital stock of subsidiaries, sell assets in
excess of specified amounts or merge with or into ather companies.
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5. Common Stock

Earnings per Share of Comnron Stock - The ellowing table seis forth the computation of basic and diluted loss per share:

Three dMonths Ended Six Months Ended
October 25, Ocinber 26, October 25, October 26,
2("!9 2008 2009 2008

\'umeramr : ity 5 533 2 BEa - o', o i R T

TGFIBG
(220)

HEMplovee StockOpLOHS, - St
Denommator for diluted loss per shate ad:uued
welghlcd average shares and assumed
conversions

Basic earnings (loss! per sharc )
E&?’Elncome (loss)Hromicontinting ;0perations i Lierins
Loss from dlscommucd opuatmns

Neti mcotm. il Uss)

Diluted:eamningsi({10ss)ipers SREE
lncome loss {rom commumg Operauom 7

Netlncome(loss) $ ) . 005 § (041)-$ : 0. 3 (0.55}

Our basic earnings (loss} per sharc are computed by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average number of shares outstanding
for the period. Stock optiens representing 544.604 and 523,173 sharcs were excluded from the calculation of eamings per share for the
threc and six months ended October 25. 2009. respectively s they were anti-dilutive. Duc to'the net loss, stock options representing
20,208 and-17,22] shares which are potentially dilutive, and 1,593,746 and 1,703,746 shares which were anti-dilutive, were excluded
from the calculation of common shares for diluted (loss) per share for the three and six month periods ended October 26, 2008,
respectively,

Stack Based Compensation —— Under our Long Term [ncentive Plan we have issued restricted stock and stock options.

Restricted Stock — During the six months ended October 23, 2009, we issued 512,373 shares of restricted common stock with a
weighted average grant-date fair value of $13.03 to employees and 122,133 shares of restricted stock with a weighted average
grant-date fair value of $11.38 to directors under the Long Term Ineentive Plans. Restricted stock awarded to employees under annual
tong-term incentive grants vests onc-third on each anniversary of the grant date and for directors vests one-half on the grant date and
ane-half on the first anniversary of the grant date. Restricted stock awarded under our previous tender offer vest three years from the
date of award. Qur estimate of {orfeitures for restricted stock for employees is 10%. No forfeiture rate is
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cstimated for directors. As of October 23, 2009, our unrecognized compensation cost for unvested restricted stock is $9.215 with a
remaining weighted average vesting period of 1.6 years.

Stock Options - We have issued incentive stock options and nonqualified stack options which have a maximum term of 10 vears and
are, gencrally. vested and excreisable in yearly installients ol 20% commencing one vear afler the date of grant. During the six
manths ended October 23, 2009 we issued 100,000 stock options with 2 grant date fair value of $7.53 per option. We currently
cstimate our aggregale forfeiture rates at 39.6% for ¢xccutives and 56 3% for optionces beneath the executive level. As of Oclober 23,
2009, our uiirccognized compensation cost for unvested stock options is §2, 147 with a weighted average vesting period ol 3.5 years.

6. Expense Recoveries and Other Charges

During the three months ended October 23, 2009, we recorded an expense recovery of 56,762 representing the discounted value of a
receivable for reimbursement of development costs expensed in prior periods refating to a terminated plan to develop a casino in
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. This receivable was recorded following our assessment of collectability.

During the six months ended October 26, 2008, we reached an agreement lerminating our agreement for the potential development of
a casino project in Portland, Oregon. As a part of this agrecment, we agreed to terminate our rights under a land option and pay a
termination fee. Asa result of this termination, we'recorded a $6,000 charge consisting of a non-¢ash write-off of $3,000 representing
our rights under the land option and a $1,000 termination fce. Under the terms of the agreement, we retain certain rights but no
continuing obligations with regard to this development project.

7. Fair Value ¥Measurements

Interest Rate Swap Agreemenis—We have entered into various inlerest rate swap agreements pertaining to the Credit Facility for an
aggregate notional value of $300,000 with maturity dates ranging from fiscal vear 2009 1o 2013 in order to manage market risk on
variable rate term loans outstanding, as well as comply with, in part, requirements under the Credit Facility.
These swap agreements meet the criteria for hedge accounting for cash-flow hedges and have been evaluated, as of Oclaber 25, 2009,
as being fully effective, As a result. there is no impact on our consolidated statement of operations from changes in fair value. As

October 23, 2009, the weighted average fixed LIBOR interest rate of our intercst rate swap agreements was 4.58%.

The fair value of derivatives included in eur consolidated balance sheet and change in our unrealized loss are as follows:

Six menths ended
October 25, 2009,
October 25, April 26, Change in
Type of Derivative Instrument Balance Sheet Imcntmn 2009 2009 Unrealized Loss

INterest rale sWap CONITAttS . shze

lntgreql raie swap contracts 2I 434

The fair value of our interest swap contracts are measured using Level 3 inputs at the present value of all expected future cash flows
based on the LIBOR-based swap vield curve as of the date of the valuation, subject to a credit adjustmient to the LIBOR-based yield
curve’s implied discount rates. The credit adjustment reflects our
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hest estimate as to the inherent credit risk as of our balance sheet date. The (air-value of our interest rate swap contracts as recorded in
our consalidated balance sheet is recorded net of deferred income tax benefits of §7.098 and $8.879. as of October 23, 2009 and
April 26, 2009, respectively.

The amount of the gain (loss) reclassificd from Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) into eamings and its location in the
consolidated statements of income is as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
income October 25, Octaber 26, October 25, October 26,
Type of Derivative Instrument Statement Location 2009 20(]8 200‘) 2008

Interéstrite SWap: VAP, CORUTACIS fr gt sy €T 5L CXDENSC i

The amount of gain (loss) recognized in Accumulated other comprehensive income.(loss) is as lollows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
October 25, October 26, October 25, October 26,
Type of Derivative Instrument 2009 2008 . 2009 2008

Inlerest rate Swap . contracts e

The amount-of Accumulaied other comprehensive income (loss) related to interest rate swap contracts maturing in the next twelve
months was $(5,187) as of Cctober 23, 2009.

A detail of Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) is as follows:

Ocmher 25 200y

T\ pc ul‘ Derl\ zme lnslrumenl Apnl 26, 2009

Financial Instruments - The estimated carrving amounts and fair values of our other financial instruments are as follows:

October 25, 2009 April 26, 2009
Carrying Carrying

Amounl Fair Valuce \muunt Falr Value

Financialassets:™ 84
Cash and ca_sh equiva]cnls

Resmctcd c.ash
Notesireceivables S35 s

000 e TR 1000

Oterlong-termobllﬂlloﬁs ' T 17,"'2'42 7'.'242 N '17_.314 ' 17314

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each ¢lass of financial instruments tor which it is
practicable to estimate that value:

Cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash and notes receivable are carried at cost, which approximates fair value duc to theie
short-term maturities.
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Marketable securities are based upon Level 1 inputs obtained from. quoted prices avaiiable in active markets and represent the
amounts we would expect to receive if we sold these marketable securitiés:

The fair value of our long-lerm debt or other long-lerm obligations is estimated based on the quoted market price of the
underlving debt issue or. when a quoted market price is not available. the discounted cash flow of future payments utilizing
current rates available to us for debi of similar remaining maturities. Debt obligations with a short remaining maturity are valued
at the carrving amount.

8. Income Taxes

During the quarter ended October 23, 2009, we settied certain Louisiana income tax examinations for open years from April 2001
through April 2008. As a result of the actual taxes and interest duc for these years being less than our previously accrued amounts, we
recognized a benefit of $4.727 in our income tax provision.

We believe that it is reasonably possible that an amount up to $7,800 ot our liability for unrecognized 1ax positions may be recognized
by the end of the {iscal vear ending April 25, 2010. These amounts relate to positions'taken or to be taken on the federal and
Mississippi income tax returns for the fiscal years ending April 2004 through April 2008. These amounts are expected to be resolved
as a result of the amicipated completion of the féderal and Mississtppi incoine tax examinations.

Our effective income (ax rates from continuing operations lor the three and six months ended October 25, 2009 were 138.5% and
183.8%, respectively. Without the impact of the settlement of vur Louisiana income tax matters discussed above, our éffective tax
rate for the three and six months ended October 23, 2009, would have been 36,4% and 29.9%, respectively. Qur effective income tax
rates from continuing operations [or the three and six months ended October 26, 2008 were 40.7% and 33.6%. respectively, Our
effective rate is based on statutory rates applied 1o our income adjusted for permanent differences. Ouractual effective rate will
fluctuate based upon the amount ol our pretax book income, permanent difTerences and other items used in the calculation of our
income tax benefit,

Relfated to our unrecognized tax benefits, we accrued gross interest expense of $157 and $408 respectively, for the three and six
months ended October 23, 2009 as a component of our income tax benefil. As of October 23, 2009, we have recognized a liability of
$2.312 for interest.

9. Supplemental Disclosures
Cash Flow — For the six months ended October 25, 2009 and October 26, 2008, we made net cash payments of interest for $29.417
and $46.541. respectively. Additionally, we received income 1ax refunds of $4.480 and paid income taxcs, net of refunds. of $409

during the six months ended October 25, 2009 and October 26, 2008, respectively.

For the six months ended October 23, 2009 and October 26, 2008, construction costs funded through accounts payable were $91 and
5415, respectively.

For the six months ended October 26, 2008, we purchased property and equipment financed with a long-term obligation of $8,455.
10. Closure of Properties due to Flooding

As aresuht of Hurricane Gustay in Scptember 2008, our Biloxi, Mississippi, Lake Charles, Louisiana and Natchez, Mississippi
properties were closed for three days and as a resuit of Hurricane lke in September 2008 our Lake Charles property closed for an
additional five days during the three and six months ended October 26, 2008. 1n connection with flooding in the Midwest during
April 2008, our Naiwchez, Mississippi and Davenport, lowa, properties closed for a combined total ot 34 days during the six months
ended October 26, 2008.
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11. Contingencies

Legal and Regulatory Proceedings—ULady Luck Gaming Corporation (now cur wholly ewned subsidiary) and several joint venture
pariners have been defendants in the Greek Civil Courts and the Greek Administrative Courts in similar lawsuits brought by the
country of Greece. The actions allege that the defendants failed 1o make specified payments in connection with the gaming license bid
process for Patras. Greeee. Although it is difficult to determine the damdgus being soughl from the lawsuits. the action may seek
damages up to that aggregaie amount plus interest from the date of the action.

In the Civil Court lawsuit. the Civil Court of First Instance ruled in our favor and dismisséd the lawsuit in 2001. Greece appealed 1o
the Civil Appeal Court and, in 2003, the Court rejected the appeal. Greeee then appealed 1o the Civil Supreme Court and, in 2007, the
Supreme Court ruled that the matter was not property before the Civil Courts and should be before the Administrative Court.

in the Administrative Court lawsuit, the Adminisirative Court of First [nstance rcjected the lawsuit stating that it was not competent o
hear the matter. Greece then appealed to the Administrative Appeal Coun .which court rejected the appeal in 2003, Greece then
appealed to the Supreme Administrative Court, which remanded the maucr back to the Administrative Appeal Court for a hearing on
the merits. The re-hearing took place in 2006, and in 2008 the Admlmstrat_we “Appeal Court rejecied Greece’s appeal on procedural
grounds. On December 22, 2008 and January 23, 2009, Greece appealed the ruling to the Supreme Administrative Court. A hearing
has not yet been scheduled.

The outcome of this matter is still in doubt and cannot be predicied with any degree of certainty. We intend to continue a vigorous and
appropriate defense to the claims asserted in this mauer. Through October23, 2009, we have accrued an estimated liability including
interest of $10,215.

We are subject to certain federal, state and local environmental protection, health and safety laws, regulations and ordinances that
apply to businesses generally, and are subject 10 cleanup requirements at-certain of our facilitiés as a result thereof. We have not made,
and do not anticipate makmg material expenditures, nor do we anticipate incurfing delays with respect W environmental remediation
ar pmtccuon However, in parl because our prcsem and fulure dcvc.lopmem sites have m some cases. been used as manuiauunng

can be no guarantec that addmona! pre-existing conditions w1|] not be discovered and we.will not experience material l:abllmes or
delays.

We are subject to various contingencies and litigation matters and have # number of unresolved claims. Although the ultimate liability
of these contingencies, this litigation and these claims cannot be determined at this time, we believe they will not have a material
adverse effect on our consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

12. Consolidating Condensed Financial Information

Certain of our wholly owned subsidiaries have fully and unconditionally guarantecd on a joint and several basis, the payment of ali
obligations under our Senior Subordinated Notes.

The following wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company ure guarantors, on & joint and several basis, under the Senior Subordinated
Notes: Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi; Riverboat Services, Inc.; CSNO, L.L.C,; 8t. Charles Gaming Company, Inc.; [0C
Holdings, L.L.C.; Grand Palais Riverboat, Inc.; LRGP Holdings, L.L.C.; P.P.A, Inc.; Isle of Capri Casino Colorado, Inc,;
10C-Coahoma, Inc.; 10C-Natchez, Inc.; I0C-Lula, Ine.; I0C-Boonville, Ine.; I0C-Kansas City, Inc.; Isle of Capfi Bettendorf, 1..C.;
Isle of Capri Marquette, Inc.; |0C-Davenport, Inc.; IOC-Black Hawk County, Inc.; [OC-Manufacturing, Inc.; Riverboat Corporation
of Mississippi—Vicksburg; Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.1..C.; Isle of Capri Black Hawk Capital Corp,; 1C Holdings Colorado, Inc.;
CCSC/Blackhawk, Inc.; I0C-Black -Hawk Distribution Company. L.L.C.; Casino America of Colorado, Inc.; Black Hawk Holdings,
L.L.C.: Louisiana Riverboat Gaming Partnership; Isle of Capri UK
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Holdings, Inc.; Isle of Capri Bahamas Holdings. Inc.; and [OC-Caruthersville, L.L.C. Each of the subsidiaries’ guarantees is joint and
several with the guarantees of the other subsidiaries.

Consolidating condensed balance sheets as of October 23, 2009 and April 26, 2009 are as follows (in thousands):

As of October 25, 2009

Esle of Capri Consolidating

Casinns, tnc. aod Isle of Capri
(Parent Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Obligor) Entries Consullduled

Balance:Sheet ;. Tk 3
Current assetls

RN
A TR

“StockHoldersequilyv e e Bt &

(4300) ~$' ]

Intercompany.receivables s
Investments in: subSIdlanes

Property and equl puient et s - sat. &3 i 2
Olher assets

Clrrent.liabiliti es Tt e s

!ntercompan} pa)'ables
Long-terin.debis|gss curTent matdrilias ~
Other accrued liabilities

3238.6344

SOCKHDI TS S e UIlY.ats i Sagrs,, Gam e st T30 3 RO TS e - s AR 5(3902193) Sr e
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equuv b { 494 439 % 1,315,767 $ 70,730 § (1.154,583) % 1,726,333
As of Apri) 26, 2009
Isle of Capri Consclidating
Casinos, Inc. Non- and Isle of Capri
{Parem Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Ohhoor) Subsldnnes bubsuhanes Entries (.onsnlldatcd

Balance:Sheet? S 2re e
Current assets’ .
lntmompan\ Jeceiv .lbles
Investments in subsidiaries
Propertviand cquipmcntanete.s &

Other assets

flotaliasselsw g et a et at e e b i

T e o

0l 543‘%@..' ik
153 — 427,329

01780 s (13 1280 LAV R0 i 2 5782,662

Clirrentliabilities 34 & a4
Intercompany payables _
L;onglterm’deblflcsstcurrcm MGLUTCS R, eI 86757
Other accrued liabilitics

“Total Hiabilities and stockholders’ equity T 1339073 S 1,351,014 3 20789 § (1_.123,2i4)s 1,782,662
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Consolidating condensed statements of operations lor the three and six months ended October 23, 2009 and OCIObu’ 26,2008 are-as
tollows (in thousands):

For the Three Months Ended Qctober 25, 2009

Isle of Capiri Consolidating
Casinos, [nc. Non- and Isle of Capri
(I"arent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Ine,

Oblj Subsldaarles Entries Consnhdnled

BES U;g“ o

meues.

CasiNG i gt St e I
Pari-mutuel, rooms, food. beverage and
other 253 44,829 2,908 (2401) 45,589
GroSSTEVEnues s B oo /b e e Thed i T i 531 +296; SR 302 TR e (D0 ) Ry 20757 8 15
Lcss promononal allowancu — (30,315) - {100) — (530,41 3)
R 53 e L S BRI b, Pl 3 ) e S (240 s i £2473663

Operaling’c: : - s e R R il i S s e AT R
Casino ‘ : = 39.673 _ 616

e, e e A

Gamquaxcst L AR

Operatma income, (loss) e,
Interest expense net
Lquityzin income(l ossLoﬁsubSIdlaan ot

Income tax {prowsmn) bencm 2,335 . 6,648 (2 577) ’ —_— 6 41 l

Inicome ({oss)HTom;conlinung: Operation s gt

lncc-me (loss ; ue "f ti@
Fhetioiaxs SR
Equity in income (loss) ot dlsconunucd
operations
Income: {10§3) frommd:st.ommued opemtmn
CanCLORAN L, Al e

Net income (loss) . $ 1562 § 2733 § 4066 S (6.799) 5 1.562

n

£, 1 ?’ r%&!r( s
:-ff‘ T 0220)
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Far the Three Months Ended Octaber 26, 2008

Lsle of Capri Consolidating

Casinos, Inc. Non- and Isle of Capri
{Parent Guarantor Guaranior Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
ﬂhh"nr] Subsidiaries Subsidiarics Entries Consolidated

Ty

T w‘-‘u.. oA Sl L ] e A )
A R NG

I TN

Statement.of Operationsg. Aot -2 Sk =258
Revenues:

Casino i smerd s v ik L e e B s Tr 6 00,
PPari-mutuel, rooms, food, beveruge and

9 S ?3.3’:\3“:?"'

other ) 43,755
oo o P L B DHTTIILE
Less promotional allowances (134) (48.003)

NetTeVent Cs gt i what i 1400 i A(0335) Srries 249.578]

Opcrating incarme (1058 ama:
Interest expense, net

Income: (l SS) from; c

I%"buore. HeomTe B

lncom(loss) From@;scontmued uperam:ms“f

fineiotiiax m‘t%n-- s
Equity in income (loss) of dlscommucd
operations

I (ro
Lﬁt ofla:u,“ ;:iwf“'?“' S ¥ FE M . AL :
Wet incame (1oss) s (I3 300) % (3,179 % {6.081) % 9254 §
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For the Six Months Ended October 25, 2009

Iale of Capri Consulidating
Casinos, toc. Nan- and Isle of Capri
{Parent Guaramor Guaruntoer Eliminating Casinos, Inc.

Obligor) Subsidiaries bubsldmrles Entries: Consolidated

Stiatement:of Qperationsty

Revenues: ]

Cdsmog,‘ Tk g

Pari-mutuel, rovms, foo
other

GrOSS TEVEINUAS Bt ¢ i . P ot « -2

(101,560}
+2507:308]

Operatingexpenses ELs
Casino

Opefatinglincome; (105}
Interest expense. net
Eduityliniihcome’(loss).ofsubsididiiess

TP

lncome (luss) fromLconl 1%5 operauons‘
j

Sriesii s
Equity in income {loss) ofdlsconlmued

operations (106) —
‘,lncame (loss}; rom: dlhcontmucdfop'" atons St ' :
CofuaRgs P A T VO s Pl Sy A ‘
Net income (Ioss) $ 2467 % 6758 § 5.939 S (12 71N % 2467
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Faor the Six Months Ended October 26, 2008

[sle af Capri Cansolidating
Casinos, Inc. Non- and Isle of Capri
{Parent ("uar.mmr Guariantor Lhmm.llmg Casinos, Inc.
Obligor) . Sul‘isidiaries Entries Consolidated
57 e o @ ¥ g g -0 X S Ros hae ER o A
Statementlof:Operationss 175 &8 -5 - 5 &5, S0 ara gtk B A i F s et w PR R et LT et el - )

Re\'euues _ ] L, : ‘m
" Zoib s P % : : ‘23?ZIHT;L<$§~':% L‘:v“-l(]()a‘:i.s5"“—”4‘; S ISE TEITIRG 4

Pari-mutuel, rooms, food beverdge and .
‘other 182 ‘95, 180 T

{4,818) 96.008

(818t S 6241622]
(97.649)

Nu rwenues; E SR

OpeTalng CAPEnses: 2. S ey -
Casmo

Operating:iicome.: (1085) v g, piay o ¢ s
interest expense; net

EquityZinlincome,(16s3) 050

incomie! '(lnl )from;
&’let “Gfiank i
Equity in income (loss) of dlscommued

operations
llCOlTIL. (loss) from-dlscontmue opamuom
&etnftax'u = ;*f"“"' 31‘:?; xE -ﬁt- S 816 e E $16)= B S it e
Net income (loss) $ {17.126) § 4,010 $ (IO 496) S 6,486 S

17.126)

_—
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Consolidating condensed statements of cash lows for the six months ended October 23, 2009 and October 26, 2008 are as follows (in
thousands):

Six Months Ended Octaber 25, 2009

Iste af Capri Consnlidating
Casinos, Iac. Non- and Iste of Capri
{Parent Guarantar Guarantar Eliminating Casines, Inc.

Ohligor) Subsidixries buhsldlanta hnlrleﬁ Cansolidated
, T I SR AT

activitics
\Jet cash' 'rondcdtb
T

Net cash provided by (used in) financing
am\ itics _

Net increase (dccrease) in cash and cnsh
equwaluus

%the,;’fého : Py
Cash and cash equwa!cms at end 01 lhe
period 5 4522 § 53,739 § 17795 § — 5 76,056

Six Months Ended October 26, 2008

Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, Inc. Non- and Isle of Capni
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, lnc.

Subsidiaries

Obligor) Subsidiaries

Entries Consolidated
Statementiol Cash:Elgws TN
Net cash provided by (used in) operating
acuvmes

Net cash prm'lded by (used in} financing
'lcu\'mes

Eftect melgnc' '
E,#Lasimnd ‘cashi’equive
Net increase (decrease) in cash and LdS]]
r_ﬂc_:_quwalents

Cash and cash equwalcnls at endofth
period b 3.624 § 65,107 § 16,766 § — 3 85.497
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

MMSCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report comains statements that we believe are, or may be considered.to be. “forward-looking statements " within the meaning of
the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. All statements other than staiemenis of historical fact included in this report
regarding the prospects of our indusiry or our prospects, plans, financial position.or business sirategy, may constituie
Jorward- Iookmg statements. In addition, foru ard- !ooAfrrg statements generally can be identified by the use of, fonvard Iookmg words
such as mmr il vexpect,” “intend,” “estimalte, " “foresee,” “project.” “anticipate,” “believe," “plans.” “forecasts.”
“continue " or “could” or the negatives of these terms or variations of thew or.similar terins. Furthermore, such forward-looking
statements may be included in various filings that we make with the SEC or press releases or oral statemenis made by or with the
approval of one of our autherized executive officers. Although we helievethat the expectations reflected in these forwm d-fooking
statements are reasonable, we cannot assure vou that these expectations will prove:ro be correct. These forward-looking statements
ere subject to certain known and unknown risks and wncertainties, as welf as a.mumpti()ns that coudd cause aciual results to differ
materially from those reflected in these forward-looking statements. Readérs.are.cautioned not 1o place undue reliance on any
Jorward-looking statements contained herein, which reflect management s opmmns on!y as of the dute hereof. Iixcept us required by
lenw. we undertake no obligation to revise or publicly release the results of any revision to any forward-looking statemenis. You are
advised, however, 10 consult any additional disclosures we make in our reports to the SEC, All subsequent wrilten and oral
Sarward-looking statements attributable 10 us or persons acting on our‘behm’j are expressly quedified in their entivety by the
cautionary siatememnts contained in this report. ‘

For a more complete description of the risks that may affect our business, see our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
April 26, 2009.

Executive Overview

We are a leading developer, owner and operator of branded gaming facilities and related lodging and entertainment facilities in
regional markets in the United States. We have intentionally sought geographic diversity to limit the risks caused by weather, regional
economic difficulties and local gaming authorities and regulations. We currently operate casinos in Mississippi, Louisiana, Missouri,
lowa, Colorado and Florida. We also operate a harmess racing track at our casino in Florida. Internationally we operate casinos in
Dudley and Wolverhampton, England, which are classified as discontinued operations, and in Freeport. Grand Bahamas.

Our operating results for the periods presented have been aftected, both positively and negatively, by current economic conditions and
several other factors discussed in detail below, This Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Qperations should be read in conjunction with our Annual Repart on Form 10-K for the year ended April 26, 2009 and by giving
consideration to the following:

Our historical operating results may not be indicative of our future results of operations because of these factors and the changing
cornpetitive landscape in each of our markets, as well as by factors discussed clsewhere herein.

Colorado and Missouri Gaming Law Changes — In early July 2009, gaming law changes became cffective in Colorado which

allowed extended hours of operations. expanded the types of allowable table pames and increased the betting limit from $3 to $100 per
bet. During November 2008, gaming law changes became effective in Missouri which repealed the $500 loss limit. Our gaming
revenues reflect the favorable impact of these changes in stale gaming laws.

Provision for Income Taxes — During the period ended October 23, 2009, we clected to settle certain state income tax matters. As a
result of our actual settlement being less than our cstimated accrued liability, we recognized a benellt of $4.7 million in our income 1ax

provision,

Hurricanes and Flooding — As a vesult of Hurricanc Gustav in September 2008, our Biloxi, Mississippi, Lake Charles, Louisiana and
Natchez, Mississippi properties were closed for 3 days and as a result of Hurricane ke in
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September 2008 our Lake Charles property closed for an additional five days during the three and six months ended Gctober 26, 2008.
As a result of floading eonditions on the Mississippi River in April 2008, our Davenport and Natchez propertics were closed for 20
and 14 days, respectively, during the early portion of the six months ended October 26, 2008.

FExpense Recoveries and Other Charges — During the three months ended OLmbcr 25. 2009 we recorded an other eXpense recovery
of $6.8 million representing the discounted value of a receivable for reimbursement of development costs expensed in prior periods
relating to a terminated plan 1o develop a casino in Pittsburgh. Pennsylvania_ This receivable was recorded foltowing our current
assessmenl of collectability. During the six months ended October 26, 2008, e récorded charges of $6.0 million following our
agreement to terminate the development of a potential casino project in ]’onland, Oregon.

Discontinued Operations — Discontinued operations include the results of our Blue Chip and Coveniry casino operations. Our Blue
Chip casino operations are classified as discontinued opcratlons with assets held for sale as of the end of fiscal year 2009. We continue
10 operate the Blue Chip casinos during the period prior 1o our expected sales of such assets. Our Coventry casino operations were
discontinued during the fourth quarter of fiscal vear 2009,

Increased Compelition - The introduction of table games and expansion of Class [l gaming at competing Native American casinos,
beginning July 2008, has had a negative impact on our Pompano property’ ‘s'net revenues and operating results. The opening of a
cnmpetmg land-based facility, which replaced a riverboat operation in the Quad Cilics area during December 2008, has had a negative
impact on net reventes and operating results at our Bettendorf and Davenport, lowa properties.

Revenues

Revenues for the three apd six months ended Qctober 25, 2009 and Oclober 26, 2008 are as {ollows:

Three Muonths Ended
October 25, October 26, Percentage
{in thousands) 2009 ' 2008 \'manl:c Variance
Cdaino

Six Months Ended
October 25, October 26, Percentage
(in thousands) 2009 20[]8 Variance W arlanre

Revenuesinz . o s il i O s SR i T ot S, oA L B N SF T AT
Casmo $ 316 148 ) 328 6]4 § (12.466) -2.4%
OMS o Fopli Soa L e T Bt B e T Al “7‘6 480: fs&ﬂaw-;@ﬁn6)?%:‘-;%’;2:‘?‘:‘:;9‘?1-%‘;

(872) -1.3%
Fn)s::(méiz;jji)}’:k‘til 8 "‘.ma :2 5% £0]
(3.911) 4.0%

CERISLRENE z;ﬁ"; S5 (191665 )=

Casino Revenues - Casino revenucs increasced $0.4 million, or 0.1%. and decreased $12.5 million or 2.4% for the three and six months
cnded October 23 2009, as compared to the same periods in the prior fiscal year. For the three months ended October 25, 2009, casino
revenues: increased by $6.0 million at our Missouri and Colorado properties reflecting the benelit of regulatory changes; increased by
$3.6 million at our Lake Charles properiy
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reflecting the prior year closure due to hurricanes; decreased by $6.2 million at our Quad Cities and Pompano properties reflecting the
impact of competition: and decreased by $3.0 million at ether properties primarily due to current economic conditions. For the six
months ended October 23, 2009, casino revenucs: increased by $7.6 million at our Missouri and Colorado properties reflecting the
benefit of regulatory changes; increased by $1.5 million at our Lake Chailes property reflecting the prior vear closure due 1o
hurricanes: decreased by $13.2 million at eur Quad Citics and Pompano properties reftecting the impact of campetition; and decreased
by $8.4 million at other properties primarily due to current economic conditions. ’

Rooms Revenne - Rooms revenué decreased $1.0 million. or 7.6%., and $2.4 milkion, or 9.1% for the three and six months ended
Qctober 23, 2009, as compared to the same periods (n the prior tiscal year. The majority of this decrease has occurred at our Lake
Charles property where we have experienced declines in both room rates énd occupancy due to economic conditions and market
competition and at our Biloxi property due to reduction in roam rates resulting [rom a highly competitive market.

Pari-mutnel, Food, Beverage and Other Revenues — Pari-mutuel, food, beverage and other revenues increased $0.8 million, or 2.4%.
and decreased $0.9 million or 1.3% for the three and six months ended October 25, 2009, as compared.to the same periods in the prior
fiscal vear. The increase in these revenucs for the three months ended October 25, 2009, reflects an overall increase in food, beverage
and other revenucs of $1.6 million offsel by decreased pari-mutuel revenues. The decrease in these revenues for the six months ended
QOctober 23, 2009, reflects a $2.1 million decrease in pari-mutue] revenues offset by an increase of $1.2 million in food. beverage and
other revenues. The reduction in pari-mutuel revenues is 4 result of a reduction in live racing days during the first half of our current
fiscat vear.

Promotional Allowances - Promotional allowances increased $2.4 million, or-5.0%, and $3.9 million or 4.0% for the three and six
months cnded October 23, 2009, as comparad to the same periods in the prior fiscal year. Changes.in our promotional allowances
reflect revisions to our marketing plans as a result of changes in competition, economic conditions and regulations.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses for the three and six months ended October 23, 2009 and October 26, 2008 are as follows:

Three Months Ended
October 25, October 26, Percentage
{in thousands) 2009 2008 Variance Variance
R R AR - ; : O R R I PR SN R SRS

$

Marine and facilities
frMarketing . and administratives
Corporate and development
512 xpehse recoveresiandiGtherchargesa

Depreciation and amortization
e et i e - L
& viTotal'operating’expenses;
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Six Months Ended
Qctober 25, Oxctober 26, Percentage
(in thousands} 2009 2008 \’:mance Va riantc

Opcratingiexpenses: . ax ¥Rl ol 5’ o FEAR AT Y By e ey ‘ g, G T B e BT A
Casino $ 80,283 % 332° $ 3, 95I 5 2%
AGaming laxes: SEa S, Bi = o db o o 215003 1k G '“”B ,976 ot T (3030) 5, e
Rooms 5747 -~ 6582 (835) -12.7%
Pari-mutuel;ifoodzbeveragc,and’other: @MM}?Q? e i 26 1347 a3 a0 e 2 Ha=1310%,
Marine and facilities _ 371 3497 (l 126) . -3 '4%

siMarketing:and administrative ik ¢ .:1_226”‘ o it 13 62)
Corporate and developmem
T E POt [eCOVenes and OUner charEes L e s

Dcprecmuon and amomzatlon
AT
£ otal DPerati g CXPeNses: S

Casino - Casino operating expenses increased 52.5 million, or 6.6%, in the three fnonths ended October 25. 2009, and increased $4.0
million or 5.2% for the six months ended October 235, 2009. as compared to.the same peried.in the prior fiscal year. The majorilv of
this increase in casino operating expense was incurred at our Black Hawk prop(.mt.s in advange of and afier the new gaming laws
became effective and at our Lake Charles property as our prior fiscal year cxpénses were reduced by the impact of hurricane closures.

Guming Taxes - State and local gaming taxes increased $1.2 million, or 1.9% for the three months October 25, 2009, and decreased
$3.0 million or 2.3% for the six months ended October 25, 2009, as- (.umpared to'the same periods in the prior fiscal year. The change
in our gaming tax expense reflects the change in the proportion of our gaming revenues ‘derived from states with different gaming 1ax
rates. Our overall effective gaming tax rates were as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
October 25, Oclober 26. October 25, October 246,
2!'][)9 2008 2009 2008

R IMD5 53

Rooims - Rooms expense decreased $0.4 million or 13.4%, and $0.8 million or 12.7% for the three and six months ended October 23,
2009, as compared to the same periods in the prior {iscal year. This decrease in rooms expense is reflective of a 7.6% and 9.1%
reduction in our hotel revenues for the three and six months October 25, 2009, compared to the same-periods in the prior fiscal vear.

Pari-mutuel, Food, Beverage and Other — Pari-mutuel, food, beverage and other expenses decreased $0.9 million or 7.2% and $3.4
million of 13.0%, in the three and six months ended October 25, 2009, as compared 10 the same periods in the prior fiscal ycar. The
majority of this decrcase is a result of eur decision to not conduct live racing at our Pompano property during portions of the first six
months of our current tiscal vear.

Marine and Fuoeilities - These expenses include sularies. wages and benefits of the marine and facilities departments, operating
expenses of the marine crews, insurance, maintenance of public areas, housekeeping and general maintenance of the riverboats and
pavilions. Marine and tacilities expenses decreased $0.6 million, or 3.6% and $1.1 million or 3.4%, in the three and six months ended
October 25, 2009 as compared to the same periods in the prior fiscal year. This decrease is primarily reflective of freductions in facility
costs o our Fompano property as a result of our decision not to conduct live racing during portions of the first six months of our
current fiscal year.

Marketing and Administrative - These expenses include salaries, wages and benefits of the markeling and sales departments, as well as
promotions, direct mail, advenising, special events and entertainment. Administrative expenses include administration and human
resource department expenses. rent, professional fees and property 1axes. Marketing and administrative expenses were similar o the
prior year periods with decreases of $0.9
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miltion. or 1.4% and $1.2 million or 0.9%. in the three and six montlis ended October 23, 2009, as compared to the same periods in the
prior year.

Corporate and Develapment - During the three months ended October 25, 2009, our corporate and development expenses were $12.3
millian compared 1o $13.2 million for the three months ended October 26, 2008, and were $22.3 million for the six months ended
October 25. 2009 as compared to $23.5 million for the six months ended October 26, 2008, Reductions in corporate expenses for the
three and six months ended October 25, 2009 primarily reflect a reduction in non-cash stock compensation expense.

Depreciation and Amortization - Vepreciation and amortization expense for the thiree and six months ended October 25, 2009
decreased $2.5 million and $5.2 million, as compared 1o the same periods in the-prior. (iscal year, primarily duc to certain of our assets
becoming fully depreciated.

Other Income (Expense), Income Taxes, and Discomtinued Operations
Interest-expense, interest income, income (ax (provision) benefit, and loss from discontinued operations, nct of income taxes for the

three and six months ended October 23, 2009 and October 26. 2008 arc as {ollows:

Three Monihs Ended
Octaber 25, QOctober 26, Percentage
(in thousands) 2009 2008 Variance Variance

TRlerost CXDENSE s Sa s e, it

Interest income

[neomeiax benefi ; il

Loss from discontinued opcration of
income taxes

—Tr

Six Manths Ended

October 25, October 26, Percentage
(in thousands) 2009 2008 Variance Yariunce
TRieTesexponseas 8120 e e ao P92 L deai i 10 7Y

[nterest income 769 396

InCOmE TAXIbEnNe IR, oo g p o hon o gt & erid k! Fo PRt

Loss from discontinued operations, net of
income taxes (106) (3.816) 3,710 -97.2%

Interest Fxpense - interest expense decreased $6.3 million and $11.9 miltion for the three and six months ended October 23, 2009
campared (o the same periods in the prior [iscal year, This decrease is primarily atiributable 10 a lower average debt balance due to the
pay down of 5142.7 million of our senior subordinated notes as a result of our tender offer and repayment on our senior secured credit
facility debt with insurance proceeds and cash flows Irom operations, and a decrease in the interest rate on the variable interest rate
componcnts of our debt.

Income Tax Provision — Qur income tax provision from conlinuing operations and our effective income tax rate has been impacted by
our seitlement of certain tax habitities for $4.7 million less than our estimated acerual, our estimate of annual taxable income for
financial statement purposes as well as our percentage ol permanent items in refation to such estimated income or loss. Effective
income tax rates were as follows:

Three Months Fnded Six Menths Ended
October 25, October 26, October 25, October 26,
2009 2008

B

Shovass

838 e 933:6%
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cuslr Flows from Operating Activities - During the six months cnded’ Oc.loher 235, 2009, we gencrated $60.7 million in cash flows [rom
operating activities LomparLd to generating S48.8 mitlion during the six months endcd October 26, 2008. Qur current vear net income
compared 1o last vear's net loss, current vear cash flows from w orking' capllal chang:CS compared 1o last year's working capital usages
of cash and reductions in year over year non cash adjusiments lmpmvul om Lash flow from operations by $11.9 million.

Cash Flows used in Investing Activities - During the six months ended OLmher 25,2009, we used 519.1 million for in\'eslmg activities
compared to using $33.0 miltion during the six months ended October 26 2008. Sigmﬁcanl investing activities for the six months
ended October 25. 2009 primarily included the purchases of property and eqiipment of $13.3 million and payment towards our
Waterloo gaming license of $4.0 million,

For the six months ended October 26, 2008, significant investing activitics intluded the purchase of property and equipment for $30.3
million and payment of $4.0 million towards our Waterloo gaming license,

Cash Flows from Financing sciivities - During the six months ended October 25, 2009 and October 26, 2008, our net cash flows from
financing activities were used primarily to repay our outstanding long term debt.of $62.5 million and $21.7 million, respectively.

Avaitability of Cash and Additional Capital - Al October 25, 2009, we hﬂd cash and cash equwalcms and marketable securities of
$94.7 million. As of October 25. 2009, we had $54.0 million in revolving credit and $821.5 million in term loans outstanding under
the senior secured credit facility ‘Credit F acility™). Our net line of credit :]lelabllll}’ at QOctober 25, 2009 was approximately $404
million,

Capital Expenditures and Development Activities - We have made significant’investments in property and equipment and expect that
our operations will demand ongoing investments to keep our properties competitive. Our current planned capital expenditures include
$25 million in maintenance capital expenditures for the balance of fiscal year 2010.

We have also identified approximately $60 million in projects primatily. focused on refreshing our hotel rootn inventory as well as
additional improvements to our Black Hawk and Lake Charles properties. The timing and amount of these capital expenditures will
be determined as we gain more clarity as to improvement of cconomic and local market conditions. cash flows from our continuing
operations and availability of cash under our Credit Facility.

Historically, we have funded our daily operations through net cash provided by aperating activities and our significant capital
expenditures through operating cash flow and debt financing. Availabile credit under our Credit Facility is subject to compliance with
a number of affirmative and negative covenants including maintenance of a leverage ratio and a minimum interest coverage ratio. The
permitted leverage allowed under the Credit Facility becomes more restrictive periodically beginning with the next quarterly
measurement period. Depending on the [evel of our future operating performance, we may need 10 seck amendments to the Credit
Facility or consider other sources ol additional debt or equity financing in-order to remain in compliance with our covenants in fulure
periods. We are highly leveraged and muy be unable 1o amend our CreditF ac1|1ty. or to obtain additional debt or equity financing an
acceptable erms lfour current sources othundm' arc not sufficicnt or if we Tail to stay in compliance with the covenants of our
Credit Facility. We will continue to evaluate our planned capital expenditures at cach of vur. -existing locations in light of the operating
performance at such locations.

There is no assurance that these sources will in fact provide adequate funding for our planned and necessary expenditures or that our
planned reduced levels of capital investmenis will be sufficient o allow us to remain competitive in our existing markets.

As part of our business development activities, historically we huve entered into agreements which have resulted in the acquisition or
development of businesses or assets. These business development efforts and related agreements typically require the expenditure of
cash, which may be significant. The amount and timing of our cash expenditures refating ta development activitics may vary based
upon our evaluation of development opportunities, our financial condition and the condition of the financing markets. Our
development activities are subject to a variety of faciors including but not limited to: obtaining permits, licenses and approvals from
appropriate regulatory and other agencies, legislative changes, and in certain circumstances, negotiating acceptable leases.
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Critical Accounting Estimates

Our consolidated financial statements arc prepared in accordancewith U.S. generally uccepied accounting principles that require
our management 1o make estimates and assumptions that affeet reported amounts and related disclosures. Management identifies
critical accounting estimates as:

+ those that require the usc of assumptions about matters that are inherently and highly uncertain at the time the estimates are
made;

+ those estimates where, had we chosen different estimates or-assumptions;-the resulting differences would have had a material
impact on our financial condition, changes in financial éonditien or results of operations; and

« those cstimates that. if they were to change from period 1o period. likely would result in a material impact on our [inancial
condition, changes in financial condition or results of operations.

For a discussion of our significant accounting policics and estimates, please refer to Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financiat Condition and Results of Operations and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements presented in our 2009 Annual Report
on Form 10-K. There were no newly identified significant accounting estimates in the sccond quarter of fiscal 2010, nor were there
any material changes o the critical accounting policies and estimates set:forth in our 2009 Annual Report.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Market risk is the risk of loss arising front adverse chunges in market rates and prices, including interest rates, foreign currency
exchange rates. commodity prices and equity prices. Our primary exposure to markel risk is interest rate risk associated with our [sle
of Capri Casinos, Inc. senior secured credit facility (“July 2007 Credit Facitity™).

We have entered into six interest rate swap arrangements with aggregate notional value of $300.0 million as of October 25,
2009. The swap agreements effectively convert portions of the July 2007 Credit Facility vanable debt to a fixed-rate basis until the
respeclive swap agreements terminate, which occurs during fiscal years 2010, 2011 and 2012. These swap agreements meet the
criteria for hedge accounting for cash flow hedges and have been'evaluated, as of Qctober 25, 2009, as being fully effective.

We are also exposed to market risks relating to fluctuations in cusrency exchange rates related to our ownership interests in the
UK classified as discontinued operations as of October 25, 2009, We-finance:a portion of cur UK investments in the local currency of
the UK and due 1o the limited scope and nature of our UK operations. our, market risks are immaterial.
ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our Exchange
Act reports is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms and that
such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Qfficer and Chief Financial
Officer, as appropriate, to atlow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.
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Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting for the Company,
as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-13(1). Under the supervision andavith the participation of our management.
including our Chief Executive Officer and Chiel Financial Officer. we conduéted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal
control over financial reporting based on the framework in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Commitice of
Sponsoring Orzanizations of the Treadway Commission {“COS0™). Based on the evaluation. management has concluded that the
design and operation of our disclosure controls and precedures ave effective as of October 25, 2009.

Because of its inherem limitations, svsiems of internal control over financial reporting can provide only reasonable assurance with
respect o financial statement preparation and presentation.

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

There have been no changes in our internal controls over financial reporting during the fiscal quarter ended Qctober 25, 2009, that
have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially alfect, our internal controfs over [inancial reporting.

PART I—OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

A relerence is made to the information contained in Footnote 11 of our unaudited condensed consolidated fipancial statements
included herein, which is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM LA. RISK FACTORS

There are no material changes to the disclosure regarding risk factors presented in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended April 26, 2009,

[TEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

We have purchased our common stock under stock repurchase programs. These programs ailow for the repurchase of up to 6,000,000
shares, To date, we have purchased 4,895,792 shares of our common stock under these programs. These programs have no approved
doltar amount, nor expiratien dates. No purchases were made during the three months ended October 23, 2009.

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES

~ None.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS SUBJECT TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

Our Annual Mceeting of Stockholders was held on October 6, 2009. The stockholders elected nine members to our Board of Dircetors
to serve until the next Annual Meeting of Stockholders or untii their respective successors have been duly clected and qualified. In
addition, the stockholders approved the adoption of the Isle of Capri Casinos. inc. 2009 Long-Term [ncentive Plan and ratitied the

appointment of Ernst & Young [.LP as our independent registered public accounting firm for the {iscal year ending April 23, 2010.
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The number of shares voting as 1o the abave issues s set forth below:

Yotes
Election of Directors For Withheld

T A ) S AR T4 R o 40 74,428)]

TR e T T
James:BsPerryL &% AR

Robert S. (“oldslem o 23, 240 551 5.082, 675
VERGRAGIPh. Baker  fer i ahabts it (o L 93740662 & 561582:5 141
John o Brackenburvr o 23.497.906 6.825.270

RgE 231740760, 7556758217161
25 240,272 3 082,904
T, B Sl ELr Ly e 13:756,995 €2 163861 831
LecS. Wleldnsky _ - 2.) 497,748 6.823.428
RiCHArd ARGOISEIn 5 .=29=7,12 718 £2 - 27500458)

[k

The stockholders approy ed the adoption of the Isle of Capri Casinos, [nc. 2009 Long -Term Incentive Plan. with voting as follows:
21.459.837 for. 5.833.899 against, 10.693 abstaining.

The stockholders raified the selection of Ernst & Young LLP as our independent registered public accounting lirm for the fiscal year
ending April 23, 2010, with voting as {ollows: 30,119,064 for, 110,796 against, 93.316 abstaining.

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION
None.,
ITEM 6, EXHIBITS

See the Index 1o Exhibits following the signature page hercto for a list of the exhibits filed pursuant to [tem 601 of Regulation S-K.
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SIGNATURE

_Pugsuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act ot 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report 1o be signed on its
behall by the undersigned thereunio duly authorized.

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.

Dated: December 3. 2009 /s/ Dale R. Black
[Dale R. Black
Scnior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer and Authorized Officer)
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EXHIBIT ) !
NUMBER DESCRIPTION

10,4 Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. 2009 Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan
31 Certitication of Chict Exccutive Officer pursuant o Rule 13a—{4(ayunder the Securities Exchange Actof 1934,
32 Cenrtification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule, l3a—llfi(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
3201 Certification ol Chief Exccutive Olticer pursuant o 18 U.5.C. Section 1350,
322 Centification of Chief Financial Oflicer pursuant to 18 U;S.C;‘Seélion 1350.
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Exhibit 10.1

1ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
2009 LONG-TERM STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN

SECTION 1
GENERAL

1.1, Purpose and Hisiory. The Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. 2009 Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (the “Plan™) has been
established effcctive as of the Eftective Date by Iste of Capri Casinos, Inc. (the *Company™) to (a) attract and retain persons eligible o
participate in the Plan; (b) motivate Participants. by means of appropriate incentives, to achieve long-range goals; (c) provide
incentive compensation opportunities that are competitive with those of other similar companies; and (d) turther identifv Participants’
interests with those of the Company’s other stockholders through compensation that is based on the Company’s common stock, and
thereby promote the long-term financial interest of the Company and its Affiliates. including the growth in value of the Company’s
cquity and enhancement of long-term stockholder return. The Plan replaces the 1sle of Cupri Casinos. Inc. Amended and Restated
2000 Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (the #Prior Plan™). The Plan was adopted by the Board on August 20, 2009 and shall become
etfective upon approval by the Company’s stockholders. No awards shall be made under the Plan unless and until it is approved by
the Company’s stockhoiders.

1.2, Operation, Administraiion, and Definitions. The operation and administration of the Plan, including the Awards
made under the Plan, shall be subject to the provisions of Section 4 (relating to operation and administration). Capitalized terms used
in the Plan are defined in Section 8.

1.3. Participation.  Subject to the terms and conditions of the Plan, the Commitice shall determine and designate, (rom
time to time, from among the Eligible Persons those persons who will be granted one or more Awards under the Plan and thereby
become Participants in the Plan.

SECTION 2
OPTIONS AND SARS
2.5 Definitions.

(a) The grant of an “Option™ under the Plan entitles the Participant to purchase shares of Stock at an
Exercise Price cstablished by the Committee at the time the Option is granted. Any Option granted under this Section 2
may be cither an incentive stock option (an <1807} or a non-qualified stock option (an “NQSO™), as determined in the
discretion of the Committee, provided that only emplovees of the Company or an Affiliate may receive a grant of 1ISOs. An
“ISO” is an Option that is imended o satisfv the requirements applicable to an “incentive stock option™ described in section
422(b} of the Code. An "NQSO™ is an Option that is hot intended to be an “incentive stock option™ as that term is
described in section 422(b) of the Code.
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(b) The grant of a stock appreciation right (an “SAR™) under the Plan entitles the Participant to receive, in
cash or Stock (as determined in accordance with the terms of the Plan), value equal to {or otherwise based on) the excess ol
{a) the Fair Market Value of a specified number of shares of Stock at the time of excrcise; over (b) the Exercise Price
established by the Committee at the time the SAR is granted.

23, Exercise Price. The “Exercise Price’ of each Option and SAR granted under this Section 2 shall be established by
the Committee, or shall be determined by 2 method established by the Committee, al the time the Option or SAR is granted; provided,
however, that the Exereisc Price shall not be less than 100% of the IFair Market Value of a share of Stock on the date of grant {or, if
greater, the par value of a share of Stuck).

23. Exercise/Vesting. Except as otherwise expressly provided in the Plan, Options and SARs shall become vested and
exercisable in accordance with such terms and conditions and during such periods as may be cstablished by the Committee a5 set forth
in the Award Agreement; provided. however, that notwithstanding any vesting dates set by the Committee in such Award Agreement,
the Committee may, in its sole. discretion, accelerate the exercisability 0f any Option or SAR, which acceleration shall novaffect the
terms and conditions of such Option or SAR other than with respect 1o exercisability. No Option or SAR may be exerciscd after the
Expiration Date applicable 1o that Option or SAR.

2.4 Payment of Option Exercise Price. The payment of the Excrcise Price of an Option granted under this Section 2
shall be subject to the following:

(2) Subject to the [ollowing provisions of this subsection 2.4, the full Exercise Price for shares of Stock
purchased upon the exercise of any Option shall be paid at the time of such excrcise (except that, in the case of an exercise
arrangement approved by the Committee and described in paragraph 2.4(c¢), payment may he made as soon as practicable
after the exercise).

(b) Subject 1o applicable taw, the Excreise Price shall be payable (i) in cash or cash equivalents, (if) by
tendering. by cither actual delivery or by attestation, shares of Stock acceptable to the Committee, and valued at Fair
Market Value as of the day of exercise, or (iii) in any combination of (i) and (ii), as determined by the Committec.

{c) Subjecet 10 applicable law and procedurces established by the Commitiee, the Commitiee may permit a
Participant to elect 1o pay the Exercise Price upon the exercise of an Option by irrevocably authorizing a third party to sell
shares of Stock (or a sufficient poriion of the shares) acquired upon exercisc of the Option and remit to the Company a
sufTicient portion of the sale proceeds to pay the entire Exercise Price and any tax withhelding resulting from such exercisc.

2.5. Setrlement of Award. Scttlement of Options and SARs is subject to subsection 4.8,

2.6. Past-Exercise Limitations. The Commitiee, in its discretion, may impose such resirictions on shares of Stock
acquired pursuant 1o the exercise of an Option or SAR as it determines to be desirable, including, without limitation, restrictions
relating to the disposition of the shares and lorfeiture restrictions based on service, perfermance. Stock ownership by the Participant

and such other factors as the Committee determines to be appropriate.

2z
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2.7. Mo Repricing. Fxcept for cither adjustments pursuant Lo subsection 4.3 (relating to the adjustment of shares). or
reductions of the Exercise Price approved by the Company’s stockholders. the Exercise Price for any outstanding Option or SAR may
not be decreased after the date of grant nor may an outstanding Option or SAR gramted under the Plan be suirendered to-the Company
for cash (other than pursuaint to subsection 4.5), other Awards, or as consideration for the grant of a replacement Option or SAR with a
lower exercise price. In addition. no repricing of an Option or SAR shall be permited without the approval of the Company’s
stockholders il such approval is required under the rules of any stock exchange on which such shares of Stock are listed.

2.8. Required Notice of ISO Share Disposition. Euach Participant who is awarded an 150 under the Plan shall notify the
Company in writing immediately aficr the daie e or she makes a disqualitying disposition of any Stock acquired pursuant to the
exercise of such 1SO. A disqualifving dispoesition is any disposition {including any sale) of such Stock before the later of (a) two years
after the date of grant of the ISO or (b) one year after the date the Participant acquired the Stock upon exercise of the [SO.

2.9, Limits on 1505, Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Section 2, if an [SO is granted to a Participant
who owns stock representing more than ten percent of the voting power of all classes of stock of the Company ar of an Affiliate, the
Expiration Date shall not be later than the fifth anniversary of the date on which the ISO was granted and the Exercise Price shall be at
least 110 percent of the Fair Market Value of the Stock subject to the ISO (determined on the date of grant). To the cxtent that the
aggregaie fair market value of shares of Stock with respect 1o which {SOs are excrcisable for the first time by any individual during

“any-calendar vear (under all plans of the Company and all Affiliates) excecds $100,000, such Options shall be treated as NQSOs ta the
extent required by section 422 of the Code.

2.10.  Expiration Date. The “Expiration Date™ with respect 1o an Option or SAR mcans the daie established as the
Expiration Date by the Committee at the time of grant. In no event shall the Expiration Date of an Option or SAR be later than the
ten-vear anniversary of the date on which the Option or SAR is granted.

SECTION 3
FULL VALUE AWARDS

3.1 Definition. A “Full Value Award” is a grant of onc or more shares of Stock or a right to receive one or more

shares of Stock in the future {other than the grant of an Option or SAR), with such grant subject to one or more of the following, as

determined by the Commitiee:

(a) The grant shall be in consideration of a Participant’s previously performed services or surrender of other
compensation that may be due,

(b) The grant shall be contingent on the achievement of performance or other objectives during a specified
period.

(¥
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(c) ‘The grant shall be subject ta a risk of forfeiture or viber restrictions that will lapse upon the achievement
of one or more goals relating Lo completion of serviee by the Participant. or achievement of performance or other
objectives.

(dy The grant of Full Vatue Awards may also be subject 10 such other conditions. restrictions and
contingencies, as determined by the Committee, lnLIudlm. dividend or dividend equivalent rights and deferred payment or
settiement.

32 Special Vesring Rules. 11 an employee’s right 10 become vested in a Full Value Award is conditioned on the
complcnon of a specified period of service with the Company or the AfTiliates, without achievement of performance targets or other
performance objectives (whether or not related to Performance Measures) bemn required as a condition of vesting, and without it
being granted in lieu of other compensation, then the required peried of service for full vesting shall be not less than one year (subject,
0. the extent provided by the Committee, to pro rated vesting over the course of such one year period and to acceleration of vesting in
the event of the Participant’s death, disability, retirement, Change in Control or involumtary termination). The foregoing requirements
shali not apply to (a} grants made 1o newly eligible Participants 1o replace awards from a prior emptoyer and (b) grants that are a form
of payment of earned performance awards or other incentive compensation.

3.3 Performance-Based Compensation. The Commitee may designate a Full Value Award granted 1o any Participant
as “Performance-Based Compensation” within the meaning of section 162(m) of the Code and regulations thereunder. To the extent
required by section 162¢(m) of the Code, any such Award so designated shall be conditioned on the achievement of one or more
performance targets and Performance Measures as determined by the Committee and the follewing additional requirements shall

apply:

(2) The performance targets established for the performance period established by the Committee shall be objective (as
that term s described in regulations under section 162(m) of the Code). and shall be established in writing by the
Committee not later than 90 days after the beginning of the performance period (but in no event after 25% of the
performance period has elapsed), and while the outcome as to the performance targets is substantially uncertain.
The performance targets established by the Committee may be with respect to corporate performance, operating
group or sub-group performance, individual company performance, other group or individual performance, or
division performance.

(b) A Participant otherwise entitled to receive a Full Value Award for any performance period shall not receive a
settlement or payment of the Award until the Commitlee has determined that the applicable performance
target(s) have been attained. To the extent that the Coimmiutee excrcises discretion in making the determination
required by this paragraph 3.3(b). such exercise of discretion may not result in an increase in the amount of the
payment.

{c) To the extent provided by the Committee, it a Participant’s employiment terminates because of death or disability,
or if a Change in Control occurs prior to the Participant’s termination date, the Panticipant’s Full Value Award
may become vested without regard to whether the Full Value Award would be Performance-Based
Compensation,
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Nathing in this Scction 3 shall preclude the Committee [rom granting Full Value Awards under the Plan that are not intended to be
Performance-Based Compensation; provided. however. that. at the time of grant of Full Value'Awards by the Committee, the
Committee shall designate whether such Awards are intended Lo constitute Performance-Based Compensation. To the extent that the
provisions of this Section 3 reflect the requiremenis applicable to Per formance-Based Compensation, such provisions shall not apply
to the portion of the Award. il anv. that is nol intended 1o constitute Perforniance-Bascd Compensation.

SECTION 4
OPERATION AND ADMINISTRATION

4.1, Duration. The Plan shall be unlimited in duration and, in the everit of Plan termination, shall remain in effect as
long as any Awards under it are outstanding; provided, however, thal no Awards may be grarited under the Plan after the ten-vear
anniversary ol the Ettective Date.

4.2, Shares Subject to Plan. The shares of Stock for which Awards may be granted under the Plan shall be subject to
the following: L

{a) The shares of Stock with respect to which Awards may be made under the Plan shall be shares currently
authorized but unissued or, 1o the extent permitted by applicable law, currently. held -OF, subsequcnllv acquired by the
Company as treasury shares, including shares purchased in the open market or in private transactions.

(b} Subject Lo the provisions of subsection 4.3, the maximum number of shures of Stock that may he
delivered to Participants and their beneficiaries under the Plan shall be equal to the sum of: (i) 1,000,000 shares of Stock;
(ii) any shares of Stock available for future awards under the Prior Plan as of the E{Tective Date (including any sharcs added
back 1o the Prior Plan, pursuant to the terms of the Prior Pluan, frotm a plan other than the Prior Plan). and (iti) any shares of
Stock that would have been availabie for awards granted under the Prior Plan due to forfeiture, expiration or cancellation of
such awards without delivery of shares of Stock or which result in the inrfelture of the shares of Stock back to the Company
(including any such shares which would have been available under the Prior Plari, pursuant to the terms of the Prior Plan,
due to forfeiture, expiration or cancellation of awards made under a plan other thén the Prior Plan).

(<) Except as expressly provided by the terms of this Plan. the issuance by the Company of shares of stock
of any class. or securities convertible into shares of stock of any.class, for cash or.property or for laber or services, either
upon direct sale, upon the exercise of rights or warrants to subscribe therefor or upon conversion of shares or obligations of
the Company convertible into such shares or other sccurities, shall not affect. and no adjusitment by reason thereof, shall be
made with respect to Awards then outstanding hereunder.

(d) To the extent provided by the Committee, any Award may be settled in cash rather than Stock. To the
extent any shares of Stock covered by an Awald are nol dLllvered ta g Participant or benediciary because the Award is
forfeited or canceled. or the shares of Stock are not delivered because the Award is settled in cash or used to satisly the
applicable 1ax withholding obligation, such shares shall not be deemud o

k1
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have been delivered lor purpases of determining the maximum nwnber of shares of Stock available for delivery under the
Plan. ’

{e) If the exercise price of an Option granted under the Plan is satistied by tendering shares of Stock to the
Company (by either actual delivery or by atlestation), only the number of shares ol Stock issued net of the shares of Stock
tendered shall be deemed delivered for purposes of determining the maximum number of shares of Stock available for
delivery under the Plan.

(£ Subject to the provisions of subsection 4.3. the following additional maximums are imposed under the
Plan:

(i) The maximum number of shares of Stock that may be issued by Options intended to be 1S0s
shall be 1.000.000.

(i1} For Awards of Options or SARs that are intended to be Performance-Based Compensation,
no more than 500,000 shares of Stock may be subject to such Awards granted to any one individual during any
one fiscal vear period. 1 an Option is in tandem with an SAR, such that the exercise ol the Option or SAR with
respect to a share of Stock cancels the tandem SAR or Option right, respectively. with respect to such share, the
tandem Option and SAR rights with respect to each shave of Stock shall be counted as covering but one share of
Stock for purposes of applying the limitations of this subparagraph (ii}.

(iii} For Full Value Awards that are intended to be Performance-Based Compensation, no more
than 300.000 shares of Stock may be subject to such Awards granted 10 any one individual during any one fiscal
vear peried. 14, atler shares have been earned. the delivery is deferred, any additional shares attribuiable to
dividends during the deferral period shall be disregarded. For Full Value Awards that are intended to be
Performance-Based Compensation and that are denominated in cash, no more than $1,500,000 may be subject to
such Awards granted to any onc individual during any one fiscal year period.

(1) 1t'the Awards are denominated in Stock but an equivalent amount of cash is
delivered in licu of delivery of sharcs of Stock, the foregoing limit shall be applied based eon the
methodology used by the Committec to convert the number of shares ef Stock into cash.

(2) If the Awards are denominated in cash but an equivalent amount of Stock is
delivered in lieu of delivery of cugh, the foregoing limit shall be applied o the cash based on the
methodology used by the Committee to converl the cash into shares of Stock.

3 Any adjustment in the number of shares of Stock or amount of cash delivered to
reflect actual or deemed investment experience shall be disregarded.

4.3, Adfustments 1o Shares. In the event of a corporate ransaction involving the Company (including, without

limitation, any stock dividend. stock split, extraordinary cash dividend, recapitalization, reorganization, merger, consolidation,
split-up, spin-off. combination
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or exchange of shares), the Committee shall adjust Awards to preserve the benefits or poteitial benefiis ol the Awards. Action by the
Commitiee may include. in its sole discretion: (a) adjustment of the number and kind of shares which may be delivered under the Plan
{(inciuding adjustments to the number and kind of shares that may be granted to an individual during any speeificd time as described in
subsection 4.2): (b} adjustment of the number and kind of shares subject 10 outstanding Awards; {c) adjustment of the Exercise Price
of outstanding Options and SARs: and (d) any other adjustments that the Committee determines to be equitable (which may include.
without fimitation, (i) replacement of Awards with other Awards which the Committee determines have comparable value and which
are based on stock of a company resulting from the transaction, and (ji) cancellation of the Award in return for cash payment of the
current value of the Award, determined as though the Award is lully vested at the time of payment, provided that in the case of an
Option or SAR, the amount of such payment may be the excess of value of'the Stock subject wo the Option or SAR at the time of the
transaction over the Exercise Price).

44, General Restrictions. Delivery of shares of Stock or other amounts under the Plan shall be subject to the
following:

(a) Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plan, neither the Company nor any Affiliate shall have any
obligation to deliver any shares of Stock under the Plan or make any other distribution of benelits under the Plan unless
such delivery or distribution would comply with all applicable laws {including; without limitation. the requircments of the
Sccurities Act of 1933), and the applicable requirements of any securities exchange or similar entity.

(b) In the case of a Participant who is subject to-Section 16(a) and 16(b}) of the Exchange Act, the
Commitiee may, a1 any time, add such conditions and limitations to any Award to such Participant, or any feature of any
such Award, as the Committee, in its sole discretion, deems necéssary or desirable to comply with Section 16(a) or
16(b} and the rules and regulations thercunder or to obtain any exemption therefrom.

() To the extent that the Plan provides for issuance of stock certificates o reflect the issuance of shares of
Stock, the [ssuance may be effected on a non-certificated basis, (o the extent not prohibited by applicable law or the
applicable rules of any stock exchange.

435, Tax Withholding. All Awards and other pavments and distributions under the Plan are subject to withholding of
all applicable iaxes, and the Committee may condition the delivery of any shares or other payments or benefits under the Plan on
satisfaction of the applicable withholding obligations. The Committée, in its discretion, and subject to such requirements as the
Committee may impose priot 1o the occurrence of such withholding, may permit such withholding obligations to be satisfied through
() cash payment by the Participant, {(b) through the surrender of shares of Stock acceptable to the Committee which the Participant
already owns, or (¢} through the surrender of shares of Stock to which the Participant is otherwise entitled under the Plan; provided,
however, that previously-owned shares of Stock that have been held by the Participant or to which the Participant is entitled under the
Plan may only be used to saitsfy the minimum tax withholding required by applicable law {or other rates that will not have a ncgative
accounting impact),

4.6. Grant and Use of Awards. [n the discretion of the Committee, a Panticipant may be granted any Award permitted
under the provisions of the Plan, and more than one
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Award may be granted w a Participant. Subject to subsection 2.7 (relating o repricing) Awards may be granted as aliematives to or
replacement of awards granted or outstanding under the Plan, or any other plan or wrrangement of the Companv or an Affiliate
(including a plan or arrangement of a business or entity, all or a portion ol which is acquired by the Company or an Affiliate). Subject
o the ovu“all timitation on the number of shares of Stock that may be delivered under the Plan, the Commitiee may use available
shares of Stock as the form of pavment for compensation, grants o rights eamed or due under any other compensation plans or
arrangements of the Company or an Affiliate, including the pluns and arrangements of the Company or an Affiliate assumed in
husiness combinations. Netwithstanding the provisions of subsection 2.2, Options and SARSs granted under the Plan in replacemient
for awards under plans and arrangements of the Company or an Aftiliate assumed in business combinations may provide for Exercise
Prices lhat are less than the Fair Market Value of the Stock at the time ol the replacement grants, if the Commitiee determines that
such Exercise Price is appropriate to preserve the economic benefit of the award and provided that all requirements of section 409A of
the Code are satisfied.

4.7. Dividends and Dividend Equivalents. An Award (other than an Option or SAR Award) may provide the
Participant with the right 10 receive dividend payments or dividend equivalent payments with respect 1o Stock subject to the Award
(both before and afier the Stock subject to the Award is carned, vested, or acquired), which payments may be cither made currently or
credited to an account for the Participant, and may be settled in cash or Stock, as determined by the Commitiee. Any such settlements,
and any such crediting of dividends or dividend equivalents or reinvestment in shares-of Stock, may be subject to such conditions.
restrictions and contingencies as the Committee shall establish, including the reinvestment of such credited amounts in Stock
equivalents

4.8. Setrlement of Awards. The obligation 10 make payments and distribuitons with respect 10 Awards may be satisfied
through cash pavments, the delivery of shares of Stoek, the granting ol replacement Awards, or combination thereof as the Commitice
shall determine. Satistaction of any such obligations under an Award, which is sometimes referred 1o as “settlement” of the Award,
may be subject to such conditions. restrictions and contingencies as the Committee shall determine. The Committee may pt.rmit or
require the deferral of any Award payment, subject to such rules and procedures as it may establish, which may include provisions for
the paymem or crediting of interest or dividend equivalens may include converting such credits into deferred Stock equivalents,
provided. however. that dividend equivalents may not be granted with respect to Options or SARs and neither Options nor SARs may
be converted 10 Stock equivalents, Euch Afliliate shall be liable for payment of.cash due under the Plan with respect to any
Participant to the extent that such benefits are attributable to the services rendered for that Affiliate by the Participant. Any disputes
relating to liability of an Affiliate {or cash payments shall be resolved by the Commiuee.

4.9. Transferability. Except as otherwise provided by the Committee, Awards under the Plan are not transferable
except as designated by the Participant by will or by the laws of descent and distribution. In no event, however, shal! any Award be
transferred for value. To the extent that the Participant who receives an Award under the Plan has the right to exercise such Award,
the Award may be exercised during the lifetime of the Participant only by the Participant,

410, Form and Time of Elections. Unless otherwise specified herein, cach election required or permitted to be made by
any Participant or other person entitled 10 benefits under the Plan, and any permitted modilication, or revocation thereof, shall be in
writing filed with the
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Conmiliee at such times. in such form, and subject to such restrictions and limitations. not inconsistent with the 1erms of the Man, as
the Commiitee shall reguire,

401 Agreement With Company. An Award under the Man shall be subject to such terms and conditions, not
inconsistent with the Plan, as the Committee shall. in its sole discretion, preseribe. The terms and conditions of any Award to any
Participant shali be reftected in an Award Agreement. A.copy of the Award Agreement shall be provided o the Participant and the
Commiltee may, but necd not, require that the Participant sign a copy thereof.

412, Action by Company or Affiliate. Any action required or permitled o be taken by the Company or any Atliliate
shall be by resolution of its board of directors, or by action of one or morg:members of the hoard (including a commitee of the board)
who are duly authorized o act for the board, or (except to the extent prohibited by applicable law or applicable rules of any stock
exchange) by a duly authorized officer of such company. Any action required or permitied to be taken by an Affiliate which is a
partnership shall be by a general pariner of such partnership or by a duly authorized officer thereof.

4.13.  Gender and Number. Where the context admits, words in any gender shall include any other gender, words in the
singular shali include the plural and the plural shail include the singular.

4.14.  Limitation of Implied Rights.

(a) Neither a Participant nor any other person shall. by reason of participation in the Plan, acquire any right
in or title to anv asscts, funds or property of the Company or-any Affiliate whatsoever, including. without limitation, any
. specific funds, assets, or other property which the Company or any AfTiliate, in its sole discretion, may set aside in
anticipation of 2 liability under the Plan. A Participant shall have enly a contractuai right to the Stock or amounts, if any,
parable under the Plan, unsecured by any assets of the Company or any Affiliate, and nothing contained in the Plan shall
constitute a guarantee that the assets of the Compuny or any Affiliate shall be sufficient to pay any benefits to any person.

(b} The Plan docs not constitute a contract of employment or continued scrvice. and selection as a
Participant will not give any participating employee the right 1o be retained in the employ or continued service of the
Company or any Affiliate, nor any right or claim to any benefit under the Plan, unless such right or clatm has specifically
accrued under the terms of the Plan. Except as otherwise provided in the Plan, no Award under the Plan shall confer upon
the holder thereof any rights as a stockholder of the Company prior to the date on which the individual fulfills all conditions
tor receipt of such rights and shares of Stock are registered in his name.

4.15.  Evidence. Evidence required of anvone under the Plan may be by centificate, affidavit. document or other
information which the person acting on it considers pertinent and reliable, and signed, made or presented by the proper party or
parties.

416, Pavments to Persons Other Than Participants. I{ the Commictee shall tind that any person o whom any amount
is payable under the Plan is unable to care for his affairs because ol illness or accident, or is a minor, or has died. then any payment

due to such persen or his estate {unless a prior claim therefor has been made by a duly appointed legal
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representative) may. if the Committec so directs the Company, be paid (o his spausc, child, relative, an institution maintaining or
having custody of such person, or any other person deented by the Conunitiee.to be a proper recipient on behalf of such person
otherwise entitled to payment. Any such pavment shall be a complete discharge of the liability of the Committer and the Company
therefor.

4.17. Governing Law. The Plan shall be poverned by and construed in accordance with the internal laws of the State of
[Dekaware applicable to contracts made and performed wholly within the State of Delaware.

4.18.  Severabilirv. it any provision of the Plan or any Award agreement'is or becomes or is deemed to be invalid,
illegal, or unenforceable in any jurisdiction or as to any person or Award, or would-disqualify the Plan or any Award under any law
deemed applicable by the Commitlee, such pmvnsmn shall be construed or deemed amended to conform to the applicable laws, or if it
cannot be construed or deemed amended without. in the determination of the Committee, materially altering the intent of the Plan or
the Award, such provision shall be stricken as to such jurisdiction, person of Award and the reinainder of the Plan and any such
Award shall remain in full force and effect,

SECTION.5
CHANGE IN CONTROL

Subject to the provisions of subsection 4.3 {relating to the adjustment of shares); and except as otherwise provided in the Plan or
the Award Agreement reflecting the applicable Award, upon the occurrence of a*Change in Control:

{a) All pulstanding Options (regardless of whether in tandem with SARs) shall become fully exercisable.

(b) All outstanding SARs (regardless of whether in tandem with Options) shall beceme fully exercisable.

{€) Al Full Value Awards shall become fully vested.

SECTION 6
COMMITTEE
6.1. Administration. The authority to contro] and manage the operation and administration of the Plan shali be vested

in the Stock Option and Compensation Committee of the Board (the “Committee™) in accordance with this Section 6. So long as the
Company is subject to Section 16 of the Exchange Act, the Committec shall be selected by the Board and shall consist of not fewer
than two members of the Board or such greater number as may be required for.compliance with Rule 16b-3 issued under the Exchange
Act and shall be comprised of persons who are independent for purposes of applicable stock exchange listing requirements. Any
Award granied under the Plan which is intended to constitute Petformance-Based Compensation (including Options and SARs) shall

be granted by a
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Commitee consisting solely of twe or more “outside directors™ within the meaning of section 162{m) of the Code and applicable
regulations. |f the Committee does not exist. or for any other reason determined by the Board, and to the extent not prohibited by
applicable law or the applicable rules of any stock exchange, the Board may take any action under the P’lan that would othenwise be
the responsibility of the Committee.

6.2. Powers of Commitiee. The Commitice’s administration of the Plan shall be subject to the following:

(a) Subject to the pravisions of the Plan, the Committee will have the authority and discretion 1o select from
amaoneg the Eligible Persons those persons who shall receive Awards, to determine the time or times of receipt, to determine
the types of Awards and the number of shares covered by the Awards. 1o establish the terms. conditions, performance
criteria, restrictions, and other provisions of such Awards, and (subject to the restrictions imposed by Section 7) to umend.
cancel or suspend Awards,

(b To the extent that the Committee determines that the restrictions imposed by the Plan preclude the
achievement of the material purposes of the Awards in jurisdictions outside the-United States, the Commitiee will have the
authority and discretion to modify these restrictions as the Committec determines to be necessary ot appropriate to conform
to applicable requirements or practices of jurisdictions outside of the United States.

(c) Subject 1o the provisions of the Plan, the Committee will have the awthority and diseretion 10 determine
the extent to which Awards under the Plan will be structured to conform to the requirements applicable to
Performance-Based Compensation, and to take such action, establish such procedures, and impose such restrictions at the
time such Awards are granted as the Commitice determines ta be necessary or dppropriate to conform to such requirements.

{d) Subject 1o the terms and conditions of the Plan. the Committee will have the authority and discretion to
conclusively interpret the Plan. 1o establish, amend, and rescind any rules and regulations relating to the Plan, to determine
the terms and provisions of any Award Agreement made pursuant to the Plan, and to make all other detcrminations that
may be necessary or advisable for the administration of the Plan.

{c) Any interpretation of the Plan by the Committee and any decision made by it under the Plan is final and
binding on all persons.

(6 In controlling and managing the operation and administration of the Plan, the Committee shall take
action in a manner thai conforms to the certificate of incorporation and by-laws of the Company, and applicable state
corporate faw.

6.3. Delegation by Committee. Except to the extent prohibited by applicable law or the applicable rules of a stock
exchange, the Committee may allocate all or any portion of its responsibilities and powers to any one or mote of its members and may
delegate all or any part of its responsibilities and powers to any person or persons selected by it. Any such allocation or defegation
may be revoked by the Commitiee at any time.

6.4, Information 1o be Furnished 1o Committee. The Company and the Affiliates shall tumnish the Committee with
such data and information as it determines may be required
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for it o discharge its duties. The records of the Company and the Afliliates as 10 an employee's or Participant’s employment,

" termination of emplovlm.nl leave of absence. reemployment and compensation shall be conclusive on all personsiunless determined
1o be incorrect. Participants and other persons entitled to benefils under the Plan must furnish the Commitee such cvidence, data or
information as the Committee considers desirable to carry out the terms of the Plan.

SECTION T
AMENDMENT AND TERMINATION
The Board may, at any time. amend or terminaic the Plan, provided, however, that;
(a) no amendment or termination may, in the absence of written consent to the change by the alfected
Participant (or, it the Participant is not then living, the aflected beneficiary). adversely attect the rights of any Participant or
beneficiary under any Award granted under the Plan prior to the date such amendnient is adopted by the Board,;

[sY)] adjustments pursuant to subsection 4.3 shall not be subject to the foregoing limitations of this Section 7

(c) the provisions of subsection 2.6 (relating to repricing) cannot be amended unless the amendment is
approved by the Company’s stockholders; and

(d) no such umendment or termination shall be made without stockholder approval if such approval is
necessary to comply with any tax or regulatory requircment applicable to the Plan (including as necessary to comply with
any applicable stock exchange listing requirement or te prevent the Company from being denied a tax deduction on account
of section 162(m) of the Codc).

SECTION 8
DEFINED TERMS
In addition 1o the other definitions contained herein, the following definitions shall upply:

(a) Affiliate. The term “Afliliste” meuns any corporation, partnership, joinl venture or other entity during
any period in which (i) the Company, directly or indirectly, owns at least 30% of the combined voting power of all classes
of stock of such entity or at lcast 50% ol the ownership interests in such entity or (ii) such entity, directly or indircetly,
owns at least 50% of the combined voting power of all ¢lasses of stock of the Company; provided, however. for purposes of
150s, an “Affiliate” means an entity that satisfies the definition of a “*parent corporation™ (as defined in scetion 424(e) of

the Code) or a “subsidiary corporation” (as defined in section 424(t} of the Code).

(b) Award. The term “Award” shall mean, individually or collectively, any award or benefit granted under
the Plan, including, without limitation, the grant of Options, SARs, or Full Value Awards.
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{c) Award Agreement. The term “Award Agreement”™ means the written agreement (including electronic)
evidencing the grant of Awards under the Plan. which agreement shall be in the form specificd by the Committee. The
document evidencing an Award under the Plan shall constitute an “Award Agreement™ regardless of whether any

Participant signature is required.

{d) Board. The term ¥Board™ shall mean the Board of Direcwors of the Company.
(v) Change in Control. The term “Change of Control” means the occurrence of any of the following: (i) the

direct or indirect sale. transfer, conveyance or other disposition (other than by way of merger or consolidation). in one or a
series of related transactions, of all or substantially all oi'the properties or assets of the Company and its Affiliates wken as
a whole to any person (as such term is used in Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act) other than the Company and its
AfTiliates; (ii) the consummation of any transaction (including, without limitation, any merger or consolidation) the resuit of
which is that any person (as such term is used in Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act) who is not a Permitted Equity Holder
becomes the beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the then outstanding number of shares of the
Company’s voting stock; (iii) the consummation of any vansaction (including, without limitation, any merger or
consolidation) the result of which is that (A) any person (as such term is used in Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act),
regardless of that person’s direct or indirect beneficial ownership interest prior to such trunsaction, becomes the beneficial
owner, directly or indirectly, of more than 30% of the then outstanding number of shares of the Company’s voting stock
and (B} the Company’s voting stock ceases to be wraded on uny national securities exchange; or {iv) the first day on which a
majority of the members of the Board are not Continuing Directors.

{n Code. The term “Code™ shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. A reference to
any provision of the Code shall include reference to any successor provision of the Code.

{g2) Committee. The termn “Commiliee” is defined in subsection 6.1.
(h) Company. The term “Company™ is defined in subsection 1.1 of the Plan,
(i) Continuing Directors. The term “Continuing Directors™ means, as ol any date of determination, any

member of the Board who (i) was a member. of the Board on the [Effective Date; or (ii) was nominated for election or
elected to the Board with the approval of a majority of the Continuing Dircctors who were members of the Board at such

date.

W Effective Date. The term “Effective Date™ means the date the Plan is approved by the Company’s
stockholders.

(k) Eligible Person. The term “Eligible Person” shall mean any person emploved within the meaning of

section 3401(c¢) of the Code and the regulations promulgated thereunder by the Company or an Afliliate; and any officer or
dircctor of the Company or an Affiliate even if he or she is not an employee within the meaning of section 3401{(c) of the
Code.

-
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nm Exchanee Act, The tern “Exchange Act shall mean the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
{m) Exercise Price. The term “Exercise Price” is defined in subsection 2.2 of the PPlan.
{n) Lxpiratien Date. The term “Expiration Date” is defined in subsection 2.10 of the Plan.

(o) Fair Market Value. The term ~“Fair Market Value™ shall mean: (i) if the Stock is traded in a market in
which actual wransactions are reported, the mean of the high and low prices at which the Stock is reported o have traded on
the relevant date in all markets on which trading in the Stock is reported or. if there is no reported sale of the Stock on the
relevant datc, the mean of the highest reported bid price and lowest reported asked price for the Stock on the relevant date;
{ii) if the Stock is publicly traded but only in muarkets in which there is no reponting of actual transactions, the mean of the
highest reported bid price and the lowest reported asked price for the Stock on the relevant date; or {iii} if the Stock is not
publicly traded. the value ol a share of Stock as determined by the most recent valuation prepared by an independent expert
at the request of the Committee. With respect 10 Options and SARs, Fair Market Value shall be determined in accordance
with section 4094 of the Code.

{p) Full Value Award. The term “Fufl Value Award™ is defined in subsection 3.1 of the Plan.
{q) 180, The term “[SO” is defined in subsection 2.1(a) of the Plan.

(r) NQSQ. The term “NQSO” is defined in subsection 2.1(a) of the Plan.

(s) Option. The term “Option” is defined in subsection 2.1(a) of the Plan.

) Participani. The term “Participant” shall mean any Eligible Person who has been granted an Award
under the Plan.

(u) Performance-Based Compensation. The term “Performance-Based Compensation™ is defined in
subscction 3.3 of the Plan.

{v) Performance Measures. For purposes of the Plan, the term “Performance Measures™ shall mean
performance targets based on one or more of the following criteria: revenue; increases in stock price; market share;
primary or {ully diluted earnings per share; carnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and/or amortization; tree cash tlow;
cash flow from operations; total cash flow; return on equity; return on capital; retum on assets; management staffing; or any
combination thereof.

{w) Permitted Equity Holder. The term “Permitied Equity Holder™ means Bernard Goldstein, Irene
Goldstein and their lineal descendants (including adopted children and their lineal descendants) and any entity the equity
interests of which are owned by only such persons or which was established for the exclusive benefit of, or the esate of,
any of the foregoing.

) Plan, The term “Plan™ is defined in subsection 1.1 of the Plan.
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(v) Prior Plan. The term “Prior Plan® is defined in subsection 1.1 of the Plan.

(=) SAR. Theterm “SAR™ is delined in subsection 2.1(b) of the Plan.
(aa) Stock. The term “Stock™ shall mean common stock, par value 8. 01 per share. of'the Company.
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14{a) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

I, James B, Perpy, Chief Executive Officer of Isle of Capri Casinos, Ine., centify that:
1. 1 have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q) of Isle of Capri Casinos. Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made. in light of the circumstances under which such statements werce made. not misleading with
respect 1o the period covered by this report:

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and ather financial infermation included in this report, fairly present in all
matcrial respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the regisirant as of, and for, the perteds presented in
this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifving officer and 1 are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(2)) and inlernal control over inancial reporting (2s defined in Exchange Act
Rules 132-15(1) and 15d-13(D)) for the registrant and have:

{a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures. or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known o us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such intemai control over financial reporting. or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
stalements for exiernal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(¢) Evaluated the efTectiveness of the registrants disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation;
and

{d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially aftect, the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting; and

3. The registrant’s other certifving officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporiing, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors {or persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All signiticant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal contrel over financial reporting which
arc reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b} Any fraud. whether or not material, that involves management or other employces who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: December 3, 2009 /sf James B. Perry
James B. Perry
Chief Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(3) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGEACT OF 1934

I, Dale R. Black, Chief Financial Oflicer of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc., certify that:
I. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Isle of Capri Casinos, [nc;

2. Based en my knowledge, this report does not contain uny untrue statement of a material fact or omit o state a material fact
necessary o make the staiements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made. not misleading with
respect Lo the peried covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledee. the financial statements, and other linancial information included-in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition. results of operations and cash (lows of the registrant as of. and for, the periods presented in
this report;

4. The regisirant’s other certilying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-13(e) and 15d-15(¢)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15()) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information refating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiarics, is made known 1o us
by others within those entitics, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

{b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal conirol over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, (o pl’OVldE reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of f'nancml
statements for external purposes in accordance with generaily accepted accoummg prmmples

(c) Evaluated the effccliveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the-period covered by this report based on such evaluation;
and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s
most recent {iscal quarter that has materially afTected, or is reasonably likely to materially aifect, the registram’s internal control over
financial reporting; and

3. The registrant’s other cerlifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evalualion of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit commitice of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent
functions):

{a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process. summarize and report financial information; and

{b) Any fraud. whether or not imaterial, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: December 3, 2009 s/ Dale R. Black
Dale R. Black
Chief Financial Officer
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. EXHIBIT 32.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
[ connection with the Quarterly Report of [sle of Capri Casinos, Inc. (the '-‘Chmpany”) on Form 10-Q for the period ended
Qclober 25, 2609, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Quarterly Report™). 1, James B.

Perry. Chief Executive Officer of the Company, centifv. pursuant to 18 U.S.C., Section 1350, that:

(1) The Quarterly Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934:
and '

{2) The information contained in the Quarterly Report fairly-presents; in all material respects, the financial condition and results

of operations of the Company,

Date: December 3, 2009 /s/ James B. Perry

James B, Perry,
Chief Exccutive Officer
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EXHIBIT 32.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1330

in connection with the Quarterly Report of sle of Capri Casines, Ine, (the “Company™) on Form [0-Q for the period ended
October 25, 2009 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Quarterly Report™). |, Dale R. Biack,
Chief Financizal Officer of the Company. certify, pursuant o 18 1J.5.C. Section 1350, that:

(1) The Quarterly Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of' the Securities Exchange Act of 1934;
and

{2) The information contained in the Quarlerly Report fairly presents. in all material respects, the financial condition and resulis
of uperations of the Compuany.

[Date: December 3, 2009 /s/ Dale R. Black
Dale R. Black
Chief Financial Officer

Created by Momingstar® Document Research ™
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

(Mark One)
QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended January 24, 2010

OR

O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

Commtission File Number 0-20538

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.

Delaware 41-1659606
(State or other jurisdiction of (1.R.5. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification Number)
600 Emerson Road, Suite 300, Saint Louis, Missouri 63141
{Address of principal exccutive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code: (314) 813-9200

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed alf reponts required to be filed by Scction 13 or 15(d) of the Sccuritics
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports),
and (2) has been subject 1o such {iling requirements for the past 90 days. Yes No O

Indicale by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site. if any. every
Interactive Data File required to be submitied and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months (or
for such shorter period that the registrant was required 1o submit and post such files). Yes O No D

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer, or a
smaller reporting company. See definition of “large accelerated filer,” *accelerated filer” and “smaller reporting company™ in
Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated O Accelerated filer

Non-accelerated filer O Smaller reporting company O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act). Yes{J No
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As of March 3, 2010, the Company had a total of 32,445,488 shares of Common Stock outstanding {which excludes 4,326,242
shares held by us in treasury).
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PART I—FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FTEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

January 24, April 26,
200 2009
(un.mdned)
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See notes (o the condensed consolidated linancial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINGS, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
{In thousands, except share and-per. share amounts)

{Unaudited)
Tliree Months Ended Nine-Months Ended
January 24, January 25, Janvary 24, Januvary 25,

010 2009 2010 2009
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Sce notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINQS, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATENMENTS OF. STOCKHOLBERS EQUITY
(1 thousands, except share amounts)

(Unaudited)
Accum,
Other
Shares of Additional Comprehensive Total
Commaon Cammon Paid-in Retained Income Treasury Stockholders’
Stock Stock Capml Earnings {Loss) Smck Equity
BalificeZAprili2652009% = ~536 L1080 $ 5 TEFI6 128 93i827: 85, 017828282 &Y TE(15H91) SEaea(501399Y 8 - 2228,
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Balance: Januan=24e201 0523676830156 5"
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36255

See notes to the condensed consolidated financial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS; INC:
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED SI'ATEMEI\TS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands) -
(Unuudited)

Nine Maonths Ended
January 24, January 25,
2010 2009

Opcrating Activilies  se o h oo s
Net income (foss . H _
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Principal: payments on debl sby e i
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‘BW-‘ ’W—"’r F"'""'", iyt
Broceeds; from{exercise of:stockTopLions i
Net cash used in hnancmo a llVllle

Cashi ﬁnd cash Tequiiv a!ean?LtEgmnmg of penod e
Cash and cash equivalents. end of the period

72,536 $ 181713

See notes 1o the condensed consolidated financial statements.

3

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC. 10-Q. March 05, 2010 Powetsd hy Momingstar™ Uocument Ragearch *



ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial. Statements
(amounts in thousands, except share:and per share amounts)
{Unatidited)

1. Nature of Operations

Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc., a Delaware corporation, was incorporated in.February, 1990. Except wherc otherwise noted, the words
“we,” “us.” “our” and similar tesms. as well as “Conipany.” refer 10 Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. and all of its subsidiaries. We are a
teading developer, owner and operator of branded gaming facilitiesand related lodging and entertainment facilities in markels
throughout the United States. Our wholly owned subsidiaries own and operate thirteen casino gaming facilitics in the Uniled States
tocated in Black Hawk, Colorado; Lake Chartes, Louisiana; Lula, Biloxi and Natchez, Mississippi; Kansas City. Caruthersville and
Boonville. Missouri; Bettendor!, Davenport. Watetloo and Marquette, lowa; and _E_’ifmpano Beach, Florida. Qur international gaming,
interests include discontinued operations of wholly owned casinos in Freeport, Grand Bahamas, Coventry, England and Dudley and
Wolverhampton, England. ’

2. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated {inancial statements have been prepared-in accordance with the rules and regulations ol the Securities
and Exchange Commission (*SEC”} and in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
for interim financial reporting. Accordingly, certain information‘and note’disclosures:normally. included in financial statements
prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted inthe,United:States have been condensed or omitted. The
accompanying interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared without audit, In:the opinion of management, all
adjustments. including normal recurring adjusiments necessary to.present fairly the financial position, results of operations and cash
flows for the periods presented, have been made. The results for interim periods.are not necessarily indicative of results that may be
expected for any other interim period or for the full year. These condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in
conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended April 26, 2009 as filed with the SEC and all of our other filings. including Current Repoits on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC
after such date and through the date of this report, which are available on the SEC’s website at www.sec. gov or our websile at
wwwislecorp.com.

Our fiscal year ends on the last Sunday in April. Periodically, this system necessitates a 53-week vear. Fiscal 2010 und 2009 are bath
32-week vears, which commenced on April 27, 2009 and April 28, 2008, respectively,

Discontinued operations include our former Blue Chip casinos in Dudley and Wolverhampton, England. sold in November 2009, our
former casino in Freeport, Grand Bahamas, exited in November 2009 and our former casino in Coventry, England sold in fiscal year
2009.

The condensed consolidated financial statements include vur accounts and those of our subsidiaries. All significant intercompany
balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Certain reclassifications have been made to prior period financial
statements 1o conform to the curreiyt period presentation. We view cach property as an operating segment and all such operating
segments have been aggregated into one reporting segment.

The Company evalvated all subsequent events through the date the consolidated financial statements were issued, On February 17,
2010. we entered into a First Amendment to our Credit Agreement as described in Note 4. No other material subsequent events have

oceurred since January 24, 2010 that required recognition or disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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3. Discontinued Operations

Discontinued operations include the results of our Blue Chip casino properties in Dudley and Wolverhampton, England sold in
November 2009, our Frecport, Grand Bahamus casino property exited in November 2009, and our Coventry, England, sold in
April 2009,

The results of our discontinued operations are summarized as follows:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Eaded
January 24, January 15, January 24, January 25,
2010 2009 2010 {0y

0 51 E S SR :-'#77-"403“ LD TAT58
(10, 139)

Income {loss) from disconlinucd operations

Net interest income of $4 and $6 for the three and nine months ended Januvary 24, 2010, respectively, and net interest expense ol $443
and $1,653 for the three and nine months ended January 23, 2009/ respectively, has been allocated to discontinued operations and was
based on long-tu-m debt and other long-term obligations specific to our discontinued-operations as such entities are not guarantors
under our senior secured credit facility. During the third quarter ended January 24, 2010, we recorded a loss on sale of discontinued
operations of 5624,

4. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following:

Januvary 24, April 26,
2010 2009

gvolving lie;of; :ﬂ_ '_' expires:] Ju1»26.‘-20l _ ol i :
E EIBOR and/0r prime plus & marsins s e ; ; ROl esty 2501500 -.SM ﬁl l2f000.
Variablé rate term loans, mature November 25,2013, prmupal and- mtcrest pavments due

quanerlv at elthLl' L

[BOR and/or pnmeplusa m rﬂm ‘ . i} L 8I9 _153 __823.651

4.897 6.!46
Less cunem matunuea 8,750 0688
Longtermidebis:, 2 2 dat ; T G K ST Tt 2glﬁg;;§~}

July 2007 Credit Facility - During 2007, we entered into a $1,350,000 senior secured credit facility (“Credit Facility™), which is
secured on a first priority basis bv substanuallv all of our assets and guaranteed by all of our s1gmhcam domestic subsidiaries. As of
January 24, 2010. the Credit Facility consists of a $475.000 five- -year revolving line of credit and an $819.355 term loan facility.

Our net line of credit availability at January 24, 2010 is approximatcly $403,000 after consideration of $21,500 in outstanding letiers
of credit. We have an annual commitment fée related to the unused portion of the Credit Facility of up to 0.5% which is included in
interest expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of
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operations. The weighted average effective interest rate of the Credit Facility for the three and nine months ended January 24, 2010
were 4.42% and 4.39%. respeciively.

The Credit Facility includes a number of aftirmative and negative covenants. Additionaily, we must comply with certain financial
covenanis including maintenance of'a leverage ratio and minimum interest coverage ratio. The Credit Facility also restricts our ability
to make certain investments or distributions, We were in compliance with the covenants as of January 24. 2010,

Subsequent Fyent — Amendment of our Credit Facifity - On February 17, 2010, we entered into an amendment of our Credit Facility
which. among other things. (1) modified the leverage ratio and interest coverage ratio o provide {or greater flexibility through

April 30, 2012, after which date the ratios return o the original levels as outlined in the Credit Fucility: (2) reduced the capacity of the
revolving line of credit by $100,000 to $375,000; (3) increased the interest rate of both the revolving line of credit and term loan
portions to LIBOR + 3.00% with a LIBOR tloor ol 2,00%; and (4) allows us 1o issue senior unsecured notes, provided the proceeds
are used to repay borrowings under the Credit Facility.

As a result of the amendment to the Credit Facility, we expect to incur a charge of approximately $2.2 million in the fourth quarter of
fiscal vear 2010 related to fees and the write-off of certain unamortized deferred financing costs. of which approximately $0.3 million
is non-cash. Based on current debt fevels, we expect our annual interest expense to increase by approximatety $15 miilion to $18
million as a result of the amendment to the Credit Facility. As the interest rate modifications on the Credit Facility include a LIBOR
floor of 2.00%, we expect our interest rate Swaps to become ineffective. Under the terms of the Credit Facility, the requirement
remains to hedge a partion of our variable rate debt.

7% Senior Subordinated Notes - Qur 7% Senior Subordinated Notes are due 2014 (“7% Senior Subordinated Notes™) and are
guaranteed, on a joint and several basis, by all of our significant subsidiaries and certain other subsidiaries as described in Note 13.
All of the guarantor subsidiaries are wholly owned by us. The 7% Senior Subordinated Notes are general unsecured obligations and
rank junior to all of our senior indebtedness. The 7% Scnior Subordinated Notes are redeemable, in whole or in part, at our option at
any time on or afier March 1, 2009, with call premiums as defined in the indenture governing the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes.

The indenture governing the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes limits, among other things, our ability and our restricted subsidiaries’
ahility {0 borrow money, make restricted payments, use assets as security in other transactions, enter into transactions with afiiliates or
pay dividends on or repurchase stock. The indenture also limits our ability 1o issue and sell capital stock of subsidiaries, sell assets in
excess of specified amounts er merge with or into other companies.
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5. Common Stock

Eurnings per Share of Common Stock - The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted income (loss) per share:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
January 24, January 25, danuary 24, January 25,
2010 2009 2010 2009

1013516793
(6.692)

B4 e ,‘j&.‘gﬁ, %‘%ﬁ QEIJ e T . WS 3 : iy o Rk i g i _‘_‘_ .
Net income (1095) 5 (10,625) $ 46 113§ (8 I.‘)S) S 28, 937
.?l ; 5 7 r — -

Denommalor—fond;luted ]oss per sharc :
RPN - S N
i‘:wewhted average: & ihares and ascumed:

2income; {loss)gtrom c0|mnu1:19.=9pel ALONS 55 AR T RRg b = s
!ncomc (Ioeq) irom d:scommued operatlons o 0.02 ’ (0 07) — 0.21)

Qur basic earnings (loss) per share are computed by dividing net income (loss) by the weighted average number of shares outstanding
for the period. Due to the loss from continuing operations, stock options representing 57,756 and 144,386 shares, which are potentially
dilutive, and 1,189,028 and 589,028 shares which are anti-dilutive, were excluded from the calculation of common shares for diluted
(loss} per share {or the three and nine months ended Januvary 24, 2010, respectively. Stock.options representing 1,816,521 shares
which were anti-ditutive, were excluded Irom the calculation of common shares lor diluted (loss) per share {or the three und nine
month periods ended January 25, 2009,

Stock Bused Compensation — Under our amended and restated 2000 Long Term Incentive Plan we have issued stock options and
restricted stock.

Restricted Stock — During the nine months ended January 24, 2010, we issued 522,375 shares of restricted common stock with a
weighted average grant-date fair value of $12.95 to employees and 122,153 shares of restricted stock with a weighted average
grant-date fair value of $11.38 to directors under the Long Term Incentive Plans. Restricled stock awarded to employees under annual
long-term incentive grants vests onc-third on each anniversary of the grant date and for directors vests one-half on the grant date and
one-half on the first anniversary of the grant date. Restricted stock previously awarded under our tender offer vests three years from
the date of award. Qur estimate of {orfeitures for restricted stock for employees is 10%. No forfeiture rate is
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estimated for directors, As of January 24, 2010, our unrecognized compensation cost for unvested restricted stock is $7.683 with a
remaining weighted average vesting period of 1.3 years.

Stock Options - We have issued incentive stock options and nonqualified stock options which have a maximum term of 10 years and
are, generally. vested and exercisable in vearly installments of 20% commencing one vear afier the date of grant. During the nine
months ended January 24, 2010 we issued 100,000 stock options with a grant date fair value of $7.53 per uption. We Lurreml_\
estimate our aggregate forfeiture rates a1 39.6% for executives and 56.3% tor optionces beneath the executive level. As of January 24,
2010. our unrecognized compensation cost for unvested stock options was $1.817 with a weighted average vesting period of 3.3 vears.

6. Expense Recoveries and Other Charges, Net

During the nine months ended fanuary 24, 2010 we recorded an expense recovery of $6,762 representing the discounted value of a
receivable for reimbursement of devdnpmcnt costs expended in prior periods relating to a terminated plan to devetop a casino in
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. This receivable was recorded following our current assessment of collectability.

During the nine months ended January 25, 2009, we reached an agreement terminating our agreement for the poiential development ol
a casino project in Portland, Oregon. As a part of this agreement, we agreed to terminate our rights under a-land option and pay a
termination fee. AS a result of this termination, we recorded a $6,000 charge consisting of a non-cash write-off of $5,000 representing
our rights under the land option and a $1,000 termination fee. 'Under the terms of the agreement, we retain certain rights but no
continuing obligations with regard 1o this development projéct.

7. Fair Value Measurements

Interest Raie Hedge Agreements—We have entered into various:intercst rate swap agreements pertaining to the Credit Facility for an
aggregate notional value of $400,000 with maturity dates ranging from fiscal year 201110 2013. In addition. during the third quarter
of fiscal 2010, we entered into an interest rate cap contract with o notional value of $20, 000 having a maturity date in fiscal 2012 and
paid a premium of $105 at inception. We entered into these hedging agreements in order to manage market risk on variable rate term
loans outstanding, as well as comply with, in pari, requirements under the Credit Facility.

These swap and cap agreements meet the criteria for hedge accounting lor cash fow hedges and have been evaluated. as of
January 24, 2010, as being fully effective. As a result, there is no impact on our consolidated statemient of operations from changes in
fair vatue. As of January 24, 2010, the weighted average fixed LIBOR interest rate of our interest rate swap agreements was 4,58%.

The fair value of derivatives included in our consolidated balance sheet and change in our unrealized loss are as follows:

Nine Months Ended
January 24, 2010,

. January 24, April 26, Change in
Type of Derivative lnstrument Balance Sheet Location 2010 2009 Unrealized Loss
o T L R T A T e o~ g AL SR o L Ut SN SN L T T o o ety —
Inferestrate capicontract! g2 $Eet = Prépaidideposits. andothenses RS RTE T Ieor e Se o pog, s )
Interest rate swap contracts Accrued interest 2,238
Interestrate’swapicontracts L igmatast Otherdangslerny;liabilitiesi Aaes ; S :.‘"ﬂl«l:-t""ﬁ“"““a S TR

Total $ 16303 § 23712 § 7.304

The fair vaiue of our interest swap and cap contracts are measured using Level 3 inputs at the present value of all expected future cash
flows based on the LIBOR-based swap yield curve as of the date of the valuation, subject to
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a credit adjustment io the LIBOR-based vield curve’s implied discount rates. The credit adjustment reflects our best estimate as to the
inherent credit risk as of our balance sheet date. The thir value of aur interest rale swap contracts as recorded in our consolidated
balance sheet is recorded net of deferred income tax benefits ol 56,124 and $8.879, as of January 24, 2010 and April 26, 2009,
respectively. The fair value of our interest rate cap contract as recorded in our consolidated balance sheet is recorded net of deferred
income 1ax benefits of §20 as of January 24, 2010.

The amount of the gain {loss) reclassified from Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) into earnings and s location in the
consolidated statecments of income is as follows:

Three Mooths Ended Nine Months Ended
Inceme January 24, January 2§, Januury 24, January 25,
'l') pe nf Deri\ ati\c lnstrumenl Statement Location 2010 2009 2010 2009

“lnte:'t,slvt.xpcns

The amount of gain (loss) recognized in Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) is as follows:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
Jaouary 24, January 25, January 24, danuary 25,
Tvpc of Derivative lnstrument 2010 2009 20!0 2009

o

INteresLrate CApLCONtIact as ime: ~Fpaiy

]nLercsl rate swap contracts

The amount of Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) related to inlerest rate swap contracts maturing in the next twelve
months was $(6,063) as of January 24, 2010.

A detail of Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) is as follows:

Type of Derivative Instrument -:l:muary 24, 2010 April 26, 2009
TR TR Cap conT e S T e T R e o R, T AR AT
Interest rate swap comracts -
Forecign currencys

SSRGS R : rLam)]
S (10273) b (15,191)

Financial Instruments - The estimated carrving amounts and fair values of our other financial instruments are as follows:

Jdanuary 24, 2010 April 26, 2009
Carrying Carrying +
Amount Falr \alue Amount Fair Value
Einancial assetsn B o b Sge ity e ; i : PR A S B, Rl T s b Bnd

Cash and cash equn'a]cnls $ 72,536 3 72 536 $ 96,634 § 96,654
Markelable securiticSEairss pat toiitng S, St i) o) TR

Restricted cash
Notésireceivable &y

17:534 8%, i 75348 .
2,774 4

AR

Einancial liabilities:;%e. b ieprsn
Revolver

Variabl€rate terme0anst, - o-ke s
7% Scnior subordinated noles
Otherlongitemi-deblzs B dpate Sl R ; :
Other long-term obhgauons |7 486

50500 s 12000 §
TR0, 4J6*mfms ol
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The following methods and assumptions were used to esiimate the [air value of each class of financial instruments for which it is
practicable 10 estimate that vaiue:

Cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash and notes recetvable are carried at cost, which approximates fair value due 1o their
short-term maturities,

Marketable securities are based upon Level 1 inputs obtained from quoted prices available in active markets and represent the
amounts we would expect to receive if we sold these marketable securities.

The fair value of our long-term debt or other long-term obligations is estimated based on the quoied market price of the
undertying debt issue or, when a quoted market price is not available, the discounted cash flow of future payments utilizing
current rates available 1o us for debt of similar remaining maturities. Debt obligations with a short remaining maturity are valued
at the carrying amount.

8. Income Taxes

During the nine months ended January 24, 2010, we settled certain Louisiana income tax examinations for open years from April 2001
through April 2008. As a result of the actual taxes and interest due for these years being less than our previously accrued amounts, we
recognized a benefit of $4,727 in our 1ax provision. Following the closure of these ex@iminations, we believe that it is reasonably
possible that an amount up to $1,450 of our currently unrecognized tax positions may be recognized by the end of the fiscal year
ending April 25, 2010. These amounts relate to positions taken or to be taken on the federal income tax returns for the fiscal years
ending April 2005 through April 2008. These amounts are expected to be reselved as a result of the anticipated completion of the
federal income tax examinations,

QOur effective income tax rates from continuing operations for the three and nine months ended January 24, 2010 were 20.4% and
50.3%, respectively. Excluding the impact of the settlement of our Louisiana income tax matters and changes to our estimates of
annual taxable ificome and related permanent and other items, offset by various tax credits, our effective tax rate for the three and nine
months ended January 24, 2010. would have been 28.8% and 28.2%, respectively. Our effective income tax rates from continuing
operations for,the three and nine menths ended Junuary 23, 2009 were 38.4% and 39.9%, respectively. Our effective rate is based on
statutory rates applicd 10 our income adjusted for permanent differénces. Our actual effective rate will fluctuate based upon the
amount of our pretax book income, permanent differences and other items used in the calculation of our income tax benefit.

Related to our uncertain tax positions, we accrued gross interest expense of $137 and 33563 respectively, for the three and nine months
ended January 24, 2010 as a component of our income tax benefit. As of January 24, 2010, we have recognized a Hability of $2,669
for intercst.

9. Supplemental Disclosures

Cash Flow — For the nine months ended January 24, 2010 and January 25, 2009, we made net cash payvments for interest of $46.458
and $62,000, respectively. Additionally, we received income tax refunds of $1,5135 and $19.653 during the nine months ended
January 24, 2010 and January 23, 2009. respectively.
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For the nine months ended January 24, 2010 and January 23, 2009, the change.in accrued purchases ol property and equipment in
accounts payable decreased by $695 and 3767, respectively. )

For the nine months ended January 235, 2009, we purchased property and equipment financed with a long-term obligation of $12,176.
10. Closure of Properties due to Flooding

As a result of Hurricane Gustav in September 2008, our Bilexi, Mississippi, Lake Charles. Louisiana and Natchez, Mississippi
properties were closed for 3 days and as a result of Hurricane Ike in September 2008 our Lake Charles property closed for an
additional five 5 days during the three and nine months ended lanuary 235, 2009. in conncction with flooding in the Midwesi during
April 2008, our Natchez, Mississippi and Davenpont, lowa, properties closed for a combined total of 34 days during the nine months
ended January 25, 2009.

11. Insurance Settlement

During December 2008, we reached an agreement with our insurance carriers fully settling our claim for $225 million related to
hurricane Katrina which had damaged our Bilexi. Mississippi property in the fall of 2005. As a result ol this scttlement, we received
an additional $95,000 in insurance precceds during the quarter erded January 23;-2009. After first applying the proceeds to our
remaining insurance recejvable, we recognized during our third quarter of fiscal 2009, pretax income of $92.179.

Insurance proceeds of $60,000 relating to business interruption proceeds are included in net revenues and other insurance recoveries
of $32,179 are recorded as a reduciion of operating expenses in the statement of operations.

12. Contingencics

Legal and Regulatory Proceedings—-Lady Luck Gaming Corporation (now our wholly owned subsidiary) and several joint venture
partners have been defendants in the Greek Civil Couris and the Greek Administrativeé Counts.in similar lawsuits brought by the
country of Greece. The actions allege that the defendants failed to make specilied payments'if connection with the gaming license bid
pracess for Patras, Greece. Although it is difficult to determine the damages being sought from the lawsuits, the action may seek
damages up to that aggregaie amount plus interest from the date of the action.

[n the Civil Court lawsuit, the Civil Court ol First Instance ruled.in our favor and dismissed the lawsuit in 2001. Greece appealed to
the Civil Appeal Court and, in 2003, the Court rejected the appeal. Greece thén'appealed 1o the Civil Supreme Court and, in 2007, the
Supreme Court ruled that the matter was not properly before the Civil Courts and should be before the Administrative Coun.

In the Administrative Court lawsuit, the Administraiive Court of First Instance rejected the lawsuit stating that it was not competent Lo
hear the matter. Greeee then appealed o the Administrative Appeal Court, avhich court rejected the appeal in 2003. Greece then.
appealed to the Supreme Administrative Coun, which remanded the matter back to the Administrative Appeal Court for a hearing on
the merits. The re-hearing ook place in 2006, and in 2008 the Administrative Appeal Court rejected Greece’s appeal on procedural
grounds. On December 22, 2008 and January 23, 2009, Greeee appealed the.ruling to the Supreme Administrative Court. A hearing
has not vet been scheduled.

The outcome of this matier i3 51l] in doubt and cannot be predicled with any degree of certainty, We intend to continue a vigorous and
appropriate defense to the claims asserted in this matter. Through January 24, 2010, we have accrued an estimated liability including
interest of $10.450. Qur accrual is based upan management’s estimate of the original claim by the plainti{fs for lost paymenis. We
continue to accrue interesk on the asserted claim. We are unable 1o estimate a tolal possible loss as information as to possible
additional claims. if any, have not been asserted or quantified by the plaintiffs at this time.
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During January, 2010, we entered into an agreement to provide management services or a potential casino to be located at the
Nemacolin Woodlands Resort in Farmington, Pennsyivania, (“The Resort™). The development ot this casino is subject to numerous
regulatory approvals including obtaining a state gaming ticense, of which is a competitive award process among several applicants, if
The Resort is successiul in obtaining a gaming license, we have agrecd o complete the build-out of the casino space, We currently
estimate the total project cost at approximately $350 million.

We are subject to certain federal, state and local environmental protection, health and safety laws, regulations and ordinances that
apply to businesses generally, and are subject 10 cleanup requircments at certain of our [acilities as a result thercof. We have not made,
and do not anticipate making material expenditures, nor do we anticipate incurring delays with respect to environmental remediation
or protection. However, in part because our present and future development sites have, in some cases, been used as manufacturing
facilities or other facilities that generate materials that are required 10 be remediated under environmental laws and regulations, there
can be no guarantee that additional pre-existing conditions will not be discovered und we will not experience material liabilities or
delays.

We are subject to various contingencies and litigation matters and have a number of unresolved claims. Although the ultimate liability
of these contingencies. this litigation and these claims cannot be determined at this lime, we believe they will not have a material
adverse elfect on our consolidated finuncial position, results of operations or cash flows.
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13. Consolidating Condensed Financial Information

Certain of our whelly owned subsidiaries have fully and unconditionally guaranteed on a joint and several basis. the payment of all
obligations under vur 7% Senior Subordinated Notes.

The following wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company are guarantors, on a joint and several basts, under the 7% Senior
Subordinated Notes: Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi; Riverboat Services, Inc.; CSNO. L.L.C.; St. Charles Gaming
Company, Inc.; I0C Heldings. [.1..C.: Grand Palais Riverboat, Inc.; LRGP Holdings. L.L..C.; P.P1, Inc.; Isle of Capri Casino
Colorado. [ne.; 1OC-Coahoma, Inc.: IQC-Natchez, Inc.; IOC-Lula, Inc.; I0C-Boonville. Inc.; 10C-Kansas City, Inc.; Isle of Capri
Beuendorf, L.C.; Isle of Capri Marquette. Inc.; [OC-Davenpart, Inc.: 10C-Black Hawk County, Inc.; 10C-Manufacturing, [nc.;
Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi—Vickshurg; Isle of Capri Black Hawk, L.L..C.; Isle of Capri Black Hawk Capital Corp.; 1C
Heldings Colorado, Inc.; CCSC/Blackhawk, Inc.; 10C-Black Hawk Distribution Company, L.L.C.; Casino America of Celorado, Inc;
Black Hawk Holdings, L.L.C.; Louisiana Riverboal Gaming Partnership; Iste of Capri UK Holdings, Inc.; Isle of Capri Bahamas
Heldings, Inc.; and [OC-Caruthersville, L..L.C. Each of the subsidiaries’ guarantees is joint and several with the guarantees of the
other subsidiaries.

Consolidating condensed balunce sheets as of January 24, 2010 and April 26, 2009 are as follows {in thousands):

As of Japnary 24, 2010

Isle of Capri Consolidating

Casinos, inc. Non- and Isle of Capri
{Parent Guarantor Guaranior Eliminating Casinos, Inc.
Ohllonr) Subsidiarics Subsidiaries Fntnes Consalidated

Balan ce/SNEEt s G e Cr Shhbe ol S Sy SR
Current assets’ $ 41 270 S
Iitercompanyyrecei vables, Smaie s i Bra | e
[nvestments in’ subsidiaricb

Broperty dndiequipmeéntinel e st Jn i 701 0; FHOI2255 1 1?51:1'7‘;227§
Other assets 10.674 411,821 426,747
Totalassetssasts T T i AT G 15000103 Tid S fag. ;.¢6>,47s%$f;;?~:’5 (TT37.605) 25 i 1769331684

i s

Currf:nt*lmbmllﬁsﬂr S e

@Eaﬁ?ﬂmﬁ“ﬁ e
Other accrucd liabilities
Stockholderszequity2#5° 231
Total liabilities and
stockholders® equity 3 1,465,448 § 1,299.937 % 63478 5 (1,137,693 3 1,693,168
As of April 26, 20409
[ske of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, Inc. Non- and tsle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Eliminating Casines, Inc.

Entries (_on.snlld.iied
, SR § R SR
460!3 $ (103) § 177, 393

Ohligur) Qubsidiaries
Balance Sheetss o
Current assets
Intercotipany, receivables = 5
Investments in subsidiaries
Propertyand;cquipment nétz
Other. assus

T R (700/803) T K A

FEET17715808

427,529

‘hockholdcrs,uqmt},f 25
Total ltabilities and
stockholders™ equity h 1,539.073 § 1.351,014 &8 20,789 % (1.128,214) § 1,782,662
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Consolidating condensed statements of operztions [or the three and nine months ended January 24, 2010 and January 25. 2009 are as
follows (in thousands):

Fur the Three Months Ended January 24, 2010

Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, Inc. Non- and Isle of Capri
{Parent Guarantar Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Ine.
Smtc:mnt nf l')pcr‘llmm Oblignr) Subsidiarics Quh&dmnes Entries Consolidated

E,"E:‘;;I?-'v-‘ a8 aﬂﬁli‘?a

52391055 5 e
600 268 575

Lzess; promononal Aliowances as:
Net TCVBI‘I'LILS

Other.operating expensesSigfgas?
Management fec expense (revenue)
mi—v——w—r preer
Depréciation and:amorizationie ;
Tmal operaung C\penseq

income (loss) from contlmu:nﬂ operauom

before income taxes ) _ (8 596) 1,029
INCONTE tax (Proyisioit): T g HE6190 (-,_L )M ATV

lncome (1055) from conlmumg oerallonb (246)

Income (loss) from discontinued
oerzmons, net ofta\

Imome (loss) from discontinued
operations, ncl ofla\' 775 775 (775) 775

A(107623) St oL “qs)gsmm@m“? E10:779, 7525 - B(107625)]
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For the Threé .\lontha Ended Janaary 25, 2009

Isle of Capri . Consolidating
Casinos, Inc. " Non- and Isle of Capri
(Parent (yuarmtur Guarantor Fliminating Casinos, Inc.
Statement nfOperaunm Obligor) Entries Consolidated

Subsidiaries
REVEIUCS: gt e =, sl e TR R oo 3
qumo

*tnod lbeveragc and’ ggf
B tatia

Caamoﬁ‘
Cammg taxes
Othcr operating, expcnsesa;’g{', e

m
Tniterest, ewpunse“net' A R 3
Lquuv m mcome (Ioss) 0! ‘iUbSldlﬂl’lLS

lncomc (Ioss) from contimumg operatlons
belore income taxes
Iicometaxi{prc owsmn)vbene

; 'ﬁ*&ﬁ' ERNET Rl R

Income (loss) from discommued
operations, net of tax
o ok
I qun)gm‘hncomc (loss)
oper'\tionstu y
Income (loss) from discentinued
operations, net of tax
Netfinconie (1038)555 g
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For the Nine Months Ended Januvary 24, 2010

Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinns, Inc. ~Non- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casinos, Inc,
Statement nf()per-mnn‘- ()hlwnr) Subsidi: me-. Subsidiaries Entries Consalidated
Revenues.co htina g, ity b 'ifﬁm%?%g,m T L - : 3

Crabmo _ S

Grass revenues - 963 873279 (7 304) $74.266
Eess’promotional allowances? 55 mha B8 g7 PEISPR)) 2 ROl W S PE143.523)
Nurcw;nucs _ e ‘ ey ' 9. . 71328 . . 730, 74I

lnc.ome tax (pr()\ lSlOl'I) bencﬁl
[HCOme (0SS )i To M CONLINYINg: Operations; e o

Incoriie, (luss)néfromtd:qcontmucd@perauo
Bisibnin e S ety
Equity in income (loss) of discontinued
operations
Income (loss}ifmm!dlsconlmued operauons.
EROL O AX ks B et 0 58 Fhecs B gt B MR 5 Eab o R LN I IR (4
Net income (loss) $ (8 158) § (4,550) § 6,098 $ (7 448) § (8 158)
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For the Nine Moaths Ended January 25, 2009

Isle of Capri Consclidating
Casinos, Inc. Non- and Isle of Capri
{Parent Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casings, Inc.
bm!emcm uf Oprrauons Obligor) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Consolidated
Xy ; s ki S i L T TG e R R L
; i PR IR T TSI
5 — 5 769931 § S S 769:93 1

R L T
e, ufg;-dz‘fﬁ <L

966 774

Gross revenues
Iess promotionalialloswancesis - = el ‘@4623 )

Ncl revenues 873 14(,

Operatlng E\pcnsee
Casinon f’g 3
Gaming taxes
Other Operatiing eXpenses e T
Management fee expense (rcvenut.)
-W T
Deprceiation and anmortization s et s
'Iotal operdlmg cxpenses

ETTTRETI 0]
— 196,839
T EFaor 315

; v s
eraunﬂ income (Ioss) I30 263

lntereqtm‘\penbc*nel@ SrAr T S o : ; : SO T 5 S RNI07002))
‘Equuy in mLomc (los's) ofsubmdmnc.s 58,978 — —_ (58.978) —_
i 2 3 5 5 AR e et 5 ' -.-= Py

lncome (loss) from connmumg operauons

before income taxes 32, 361
Income:taxi(provision),benefit =5 Ay G - AR M) : T S e (23,682))
Income (loss) from commumo opcrauons _ 33,679 63,655 (4 677) (38 973) 33.679

Incone (Ioss) from d!scontmued
operauons nuofta\

Income (foss) lrom dlsconlmucd
operations, net of tax

NETHRCOIE (035 i, T T

TR B (32
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Consolidating condensed siatements of cash Tows for the nine months ended January 24, 2010 and January 23, 2009 are as follows (in
thousands):

Nine Manths Ended Janvary 24, 2010

Este of Capri Cansolidating

Casinos, Inc. Non- and Isle af Capri
{Parent Guaranior Guarantor Eliminating Casinas, Inc,
Dhlignr) Subsidiaries Suhsldmnc\ Entries C nn\nlld.ned

TS —

Statentent’of Cash . Flowsis <3

Net cash provided by {used in)

opemlmg acuvmes
Iy, T 23

&_mvestmg actlvmes”
Net cash provided by {ust,d m‘;
financing activities
E!Tect ol torelan;gurrenc\' ; ;
eretiet 3
‘cashiand, cashzeqmvaiems- &l
Net increase {decrease) in cash and
cash equivalenls

Cash and ¢ cash equwa]ems at end of
the period 5 7567 § 48708 - 5 16261 § — 35 72,536

Ninc Months Ended January 25, 2009

Isle of Capri Consalidating

Casinos, Inc. Non- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Gusarantor Guarantor Eliminating Casines, Inc.
Obligor) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries. Eotries Consolidated

Statementof:Cash’Flows:
Net cash provided by (used m) opcratmg
actwmes

_—T

1,684

146,130

Net cash provndcd bv (used m) f'ndncmg
activitics,
E[Tecl ol grcxgn currcncvm\change ratusﬂ

2ol cashiand ¢ .
Net increase (chreasc) in cash and cash

equivaients
Cash;: and; ‘cashii equ
[ﬁthc period B

Cash and cash equlvalenls alend nfthc
period 5 87,799 % 73,514 5 20400 $ — 3 181,713
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report comains statemenis that we believe are. or may be considered 1o be, " forwurd-looking statements ™ within the
meaning of the Private Securities Litigaiion Reforin Act of 1995, All statements other thun statements of historical fact ncluded in this
report regarding the prospects of our industry or our prospecis, plans. financial position or business strategy, may constitute
Sorward-looking statemenis. In addition, forward-looking starements generally can be idemtified by the use of forward-looking words
such as “may, " “will " Vexpect. " Vintend,” “estimate,” “foresee,” "project,” “anticipate,” “believe.” “plans,” "forecasis.”
“continue” or “could” or the negarives af these terms or variations of them or similar terms. Furthermore, such forward-looking
statements may be included in various filings that we muke with the SEC or press releases or oral statemenis made by or with the
approval of one of our authorized executive officers. Althonugh we believe that the expectations reflected in these forward-looking
Statements are reasonable, we cannol assure you that these expectations will prove 10 be correct. These forward-looking siatements
are subject to certain known and unknown risks and uncertainties, as well as assumptions thet could eanse actual results 10 differ
materially from those reflected in these forward-looking statements. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on any
JSorward-looking siatements contained herein, which reflect management's opinions only as of the date hereaf. Except as required by
law, we undericke no obligation to revise or publicly release the resuits of any revision to any forward-loaking statemenis. You are
advised, however, to consult any additional disclosures we make in our reports to the SEC. Al subsequent written and oral
Sorward-looking statements atiributable 1o us or persons acting on our behalf are expressly qualified in their entirety by the
cawtionary siatements contained in this report. )

For a more complete description of the risks that may alfect our business, see our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended April 26, 2009.

Exccutive Overview

We are i leading developer, owner and operator of branded gaming facilities and related lodging and entertainment facilities in
regional markets in the United States. We have intentionally sought geographic diversity to limit the risks caused by weather, regional
economic difficulties and local gaming authorities and regulations. We curtently operate casinos in Mississippi, Louisiana, Misseuri,
lowa, Colorado and Florida. We also operate a hammess racing track at our casino in Florida.

Our operating resulis for the periods presented have been aflected, both positively and negatively, by current ecenomic conditions and
several other factors discussed in detail below. Our historical operating results may not be indicative of our future results of aperations
because of these factors and the changing competitive landscape-in each of our markets, as well as by factors discussed elsewhere
herein, This Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations should be read in conjunction
with aur Annual Report on Form 10-K for the yeur ended April 26, 2009 and by giving consideration to the following:

Increased Competition — The opening of a new hotel in October 2009 by a competitor in Black Hawk. Colorado has had a negative
impact on our Black Hawk Colorado property. The opening of a competing land-based tacility. which replaced a riverboat operation
in the Quad Cities area during December 2008, has had a negative impact on net revenues and operating results at our Bettendor!’ and
Davenport, lowa properties. The introduction of table games and expansion of Class [l gaming at competing Native American
casinos, beginning luly 2008, has had a negative impact on our Pompano property’s net revenues and operating results,

Colorudo and Missouri Gaming Law Changes — During carly July 2009, gaming law changes beeame cifective in Colorado which
extended the hours of operations, expanded the types of allowable table games and increased the betting limit from $5 to $100 per
bet. During November 2008, gaming law changes became effective in Missouri which repealed the $300 loss limit. Our gaming
revenues reflect the favorable impact of these changes in state gaming laws.
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Expense Recoveries and Other Charges. net — During the nine months ended January 24, 2010 we recorded an other expense
reduction of $6.8 mitlion representing the discounted value of a receivable for reimbursement of development costs expended in prior
periods relating to a terminated plan to develop a casino in Pittsburgh, Pennsybvania. This receivable was recorded following our
current assessment of collectability.

During the nine months ended January 25, 2009, we recorded charges of $6.0 million following our agreement to terminate the
development of u potential casino project in Portiand, Oregon.

Hurricane Insurance Recoveries — During December 2008, we reached an agreement with our insurance carriers fuily settling our
claim related to Hurricane Katrina which had damaged our Riloxi property in the fall of 2003. Insurance proceeds of $60,000 relating
1o business interruption proceeds are included in Hurricane insurance recoveries, a pan"uf net revenues, and other insurance recoverics
of $32.179 are rccorded as Expense recoveries in the statement of operations during lhe three and ninc months ended January 25,
2009,

Discontimed Operations — Discontinued vperations include the results of our mu.rnauona! operations including our former Biuve
Chip, Grand Bahamas and Coventry casino operations. The sale of our Blue Chip and exit of our Grand Bahamas casino operations
were substantialiv completed during November 2009. Qur Coventry casino operations were sold and discontinued during the fourth
quarter of fiscal year 2009.

Hurricanes and Flooding — As a result of Hurricane Gustav in September 2008, our Biloxi, Mississippi, Lake Charles, Louisiana and
Natchez, Mississippi properties werc closed for 3 days and as a result of Hurricane Ike in September 2008 our Lake Charles property
closed for an additional five davs during the nine months ended January 23, 2009. As a result of flooding conditions on the Mississippi
River in April 2008, our Davenport and Natchez properties were closed for 20 and 14 days, respectively, during the early portion of
the nine months ended January 25, 2009.

Revennes
Revenues for the three and nine months ended January 24, 2010 and January 25, 2009 are as follows:

Three Months Ended
January 24, January 15, Percentage
{in thousands) 2010 2009 \’arlance Variance

Pari- mutucl food bevcrage and Olher

E ;jHlJlI'ICﬂl‘IG msutancc‘recovmesﬁﬁ

-22.7%

G[Ubb ICVLNUEs
U3 ess, promotional a 2:199) % e ;! o T A
Net revenues 226985 3% 30],819 (74 834) -24.8%

Casino Reventes - Casino revenues decreased $17.2 million, or 7.0%, and $27.0 million, or 3.3%. for the three and nine months ended
January 24. 20190. as compared to the same periods in the prior fiscal year. For the three

Nine Mouths Ended
January 24, January 25, Percentage
(in 1housauds) 2010 20(}9 Variance Yariance

769.931 8 (26, 974)
s 0 R S 008
(2.326)

F(60 000V e, & LA 100:0%

(92 508) -9.6%

Gross erenuns
2% 2 C[Lecs RO MOtiONaL 8l OWances < e SR (1435523 (143 EE g, Bt
Net revenues 3 730,741 % 823, |46 (92.403) -11.2%
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menths ended. January 24, 2010, casino revenues increased $0.6 million at our Pompano property, decreased by $4.4 million at our
Black Hawk and Quad Cities properties reflecting the impact of competition and decreased by $13.4 million at other properties
primarily due o current cconomic conditions.

For the ninc months ended January 24, 2010, casino revenues inereased by $4.8 million at our Missouri and Colorado properties
refleciing the benefit of reguiatory changes. decreased by 8$15.4 million at our Quad Cities and Pompano properties reflecting the
impact of competition and decreased by $16.4 million a1 other properties primarily due to current economic conditions.

Rooms Revenue - Rooms revenue decreased $0.8 million, or 8.6%, and $3.2 million, or 2.0%. for the three and nine months ended
January 24, 2010. as compared to the same periods in the prier {iscal year. The majority of this decrease has occurred at our iLake
Charles property where we have experienced decline in both room rates and occupancy due to economic cendilions and market
competition and at our Biloxi property due to a reduction in reom rades resulting [rom a highly competitive market.

Pari-mutuel, Food, Beverage and Other Revenues — Pari-mutuel, foed, beverage and other revenues decreased $1.0 million, or 3.1%,
and $2.3 million, or 2.3%., for the three and nine months ended January 24, 2014, as compared to the same periods in the prior fiscal
year. The decrease in these revenues for the three months ended January 24, 2010. reflects an overall decrease in food, beverage and
other revenues of $0.3 million and a deerease of $0.7 million in pari-mutuel revenues, The decrease in these revenues for the nine
months ended January 24, 2010, reflects a $2.8 million decrease in pari-mutuel revenues and a §0.5 million increase in food, beverage
and other revenues. The reduction in pari-mutuel revenues is a result of a reduction in live racing days during the early months of our
current fiscal year. We plan to continue to hold live racing on scheduled days during the balance of our current fiscal year.

Fromotional Allowances - Promotional allowances decreased $4.2 million, or 9.0%, and $0.1 million, or 0.1%, for the three and nine
months ended January 24, 2010, as compared to the same periods in the prior fiscal year. Changes in our promotional allowances
reflect revisions 1o our marketing pians as a result of changes in competition, economic condilions and regulations.

Operating Expenses
Operating expenses for the three and ninc months ended January 24, 2010 and January 25, 2009 are as follows:

Three Months Ended
January 24, January 25, Percentage
(in thousands) 2010 2009 Variance Variaoce

QRIS CXDENSC; o A s
Casmo

(432) -16.5%
A 294)“% (01607

Marine and facilities
LtMarketingiand adminiStrative’, J2rie - 5

Corporate and development
ELExpenseirecoverics and.other Charges snethns
Deprecmuon .md anwru?auou
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Nione Months Ended

January 24, January 25, Percentage
(in thousands) 2010 Iﬂﬂ‘) variance yariance
OTCTalNG CAPENSCs 3 AP AE oo Wi, o 1resb . Ty e : 5 J

W & : ] Fpde s B T :
Casino 5 1§35, -I?-l 5 ll2 370 § 3.104 2.8%
[GANTINg TaXeS s - shats oo Lits o a boror 10150360 bt 196830 b st =X B(3 L=
Ronmh

B Barizmutuel ;food ibeverage.and.o
Marine and facilities

{EiMoarKeting and administrative s - s 3

(_orporate ang deleGmem
- T

Casing - Casino operating expenses decreased $0.9 million, or 2.4%, and incrased $3.1 miltion, or 2.8%, for the three and nine menths
ended January 24, 2010, as compared to the same period in the prior fiscal year. Reductions in casino expenses for the three months
ended January 24. 2010 generally reflect the impact of reduction in expense corresponding to reductions in gaming revenues. For the
nine months ended January 24, 2010, the majority of this increase in casino operating expense was incurred at our Black Hawk
property in advance of and after the new gaming laws became effective and at our Lake Charles property as our prior fiscal year
expenses were reduced by the impact of hurricane closures.

Gaming Tuxes - State and local gaming taxes decreased $2.8 million. or 4.4%, for the three months ended lanuary 24, 2010, and
decreased $5.8 million, or 2.9%, for the nine months ended January 24, 2010, as compared to the same periods in the prior fiscal year.
The reduction in our gaming tax expense reflects the overail decrease in our gaming revenues as well as changes in the mix our
gaming revenues were derived {rom states with different guming tax rates..Our overall effective gaming tax rates were as [ollows:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
January 24, January 25, January 24, .lanuar} 25,

2010 2009
- o

R s § R 05 B

Rooms - Rooms cxpense decredsed $0.4 million, or 16.3%. and §1.3 million, or 13.8%, for the three and nine months ended

Junuary 24, 2010, as compared to the same periods in the prior tiscal year. These expenses directly relate to the cost of providing hotel
rooms. This decrease in rooms expense is reflective of an 8.6% and 9.0% reduction.in.our hotel revenues for the three and nine months
ended January 24, 2010, respectively. compared to the same periads in the prior fiscal year.

Pari-mutuel, Food. Beverage and Other — Pari-mutuel, food, beverage and other expenses decreased $1.3 million, or 10.8%, and $4.8
million, or 12.6%, in the three and nine months ended January 24, 2010, as compared 1o the same periods in the prior fiscal yvear. The
majority of this decrease is a result of our decision to not conduet [ive racing at our-Pompano property during the early monihs of our
current fiscal year as well as declines in food costs corresponding to a reduction in food revenues.

Marine and Facilities - Marine and facilities expenses decreased $0.9 million, or 6.1%, and $2.1 million, or 4.3%, in the three and
nine months ended January 24, 2010 as compared 10 the same periods in the prior fiscal vear, This decrease includes reductions in
facility costs at our Pompane property as a result of our decision not to conduct live racing during the portions of the early months of
our current fiscal year and also includes certain reductions in utility costs.
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Corporaie and Development - During the three months ended Janvary 24, 2010, our corporate and development expenses were $11.1
miliion compared to $9.0 million {or the three months ended January 25, 2009, and were $33.4 million for the nine months ended
January 24, 2010 as compared to $32.6 million for the nine months ended January 23, 2009, The increase in carporate and
development expenses for the thrée months ended Japuary 24. 2010, rellects increased insurance expenses. The decrease in corporate
and development expenses for the nine months ended Januvary 24, 2010, reflects a reduction in non-cash stock compensation expensc
reflecting the impact of our October 2008 tender offer.

Depreciation and Ameortization - Depreciation and amortization expense for the three and nine months ended January 24, 2010
decreased $3.0 million and $8.3 million. respectively, as compared to the same periods in the prior fiscal vear, primarily due to certain
assets becoming fully depreciated.

Other incomie (Expense), fncome Taves, and Disconiinned Operations
Interest.expense, interest income. income ax (provision) benefit, and income (loss) from discontinued operations. net of income taxcs
for.the three and nine months ended January 24, 2010 and January 23, 2009 are as follows:

Three Months Ended
Januvary d, Jaguary 25, Percentage
{in thousands) 2010 2009 Variance Variance

Income (loss) tmm dlscommued operahons net 7
of income taxes 775 (2.132) 2,927 -136.0%

Nine Moiiths Ended
January 24, January 25, Percentage
(in thousands) 2010 2009 Variance Variance

-tax%ben'eﬁt(’()'visi
Laoss:from discontinued operations, net of
income Laxes (187) (6.692) 6,505 -97.2%

Imterest Expense - Interest expense decreased $6.9 million and $18:8 million for the three and nine months ended January 24, 2010,
respectively, compared 1o the same periods in the prior fiscal year. These decreases are primarily attributable to a lower-average debt

~ balance due to the pay down of $142.7 million of our seniar subordmated 7% notes as a result of our tender oller and repayment of a
portion of our senior secured credit facility debt with insurance proceeds and cash {lows (rom operations, and a decrease in the inmerest
rate on the variable interest rate components of our debt.

Iricome Tux Benefit (Provision) — Qur income tax benelit (provision) from continuing operations and our effective income 1ax rate
has been impacted by settement of certain state tax liabilities during the nine months eided January 24, 2010 for $4.7 million less
than our previously accrued amounts, our estimute of annual taxable income for-financial statement purposes as well as our percentage
of permanent and other liems in relation 1o such estimated income or loss. Effective income tax rates were as follows:

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
January 24, Fanwary 25, January 24, January 25,

2N 2009 2009 2008
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash #lows from Operating Activities - During the nine months ended January 24, 2010, we generated $69.8 miilion in cash flows
from operating activities compared o geperating $130.9 million during the nine months ended Januvary 23, 2009. The yvear over year
decrease in cash flows from operating activities primarily results from our prior year cash Jows having included $60.0 million in
pretax business interruption proceeds from our Hurricane Katrina ¢laim and an $18.7 million reduction in income taxes receivable
compared to a $2.6 million reduction in income taxes receivable for the current nine month period.

Cash Flows used in Investing Activities - During the nine menths ended January 24, 2010. we used $24.9 miliion for investing
activitics compared 1o using $50.6 million during the nine months ended January 25, 2009. Significant investing activities for the nine
months ended January 24, 2010 included the purchases of property and equipment of $21.6 million and payment towards our
Waterloo gaming license of $4.0 million. We received $0.7 million in cash from the sale of assets previously classified as held for
sale.

For the nine months ended January 25, 2009, signilicant investing activities included the purchase of property and equipment for
$45.6 million, reductions in restricted cash of $33.2 miltion, primarily refated to mandatory termt loan repavments, and payment of
$4.0 million towards our Waterloo gaming leense. Cash provided by investing activities {or the nine months ended January 25, 2009,
included our Hurricane Katrina insurance settlement for $32.2 million related to property and equipment.

Cash. Flmes used in Financing Activities - During the nine months ended lanuary 24. 2010 and January 235, 2009, our net cash flows
used in financing activities were used primarily to repay our cutstanding long term debt of $69.1 million and $9.9 million,
respectively.

Availability of Cash and Additional Capital - Al January 24, 2010, we had cash and cash equivalents and marketable securities of
$92.6 million. As of January 24, 2010, we had $50.5 million in revelving creditand $819.4 million in term loans outstanding under
the sentior secured credit {acility. Our line of credit availabilily, net of letters of credit,-at January 24, 2010 was approximately $403
million before consideration-of our credit facility amendment discussed below. Taking into account the amendment of our Credit
Facility on a protorma basis, our line of credit availability, net of letters of eredit, was approximately $303 million en January 24,
2010.

Amendment of our Credit Facility - On Febraary 17, 2010, we éntered into an amendment of our Credit Facility which, among other
things, (1) modified the leverage ratio and interest coverage ratio to provide for greater flexibility through April 30, 2012, after which
date the ratios return to the original leveils as outlined in the Credil Facility; (2) reduced the capacity of the revolving line of credit by
$100,000 to $375,000; (3) increased the interest rate of both the revolving line of credit and term loan portions to LIBOR + 3.00%
with a LIBOR {loor of 2.00%; and (4) allows us to issuc senior unsecured notes, provided the proceeds are used to repay borrowings
under the Credit Facility.

As aresult of the amendment to the Credit Facility, we expect to incur a charge of approximately $2.2 miliionin the fourth quarter of
fiscal year 2010 related to fees and the write-off of certain unamortized deferred financing costs, of which approximately $0.3 million
is non-cash. Based on current debt levels, we expeci our annual interest expense to increase by approximately 315 million to $18
million as a result of the amendment 1o the Credit Facility, beginning during the fourth quatter of fiscal year 2010. As the interest rate
modifications on the Credit Facility include a LIBOR tloor of 2.00%. we expect our interest rate swaps 10 become inetfective, Under
the terms of the amendment 1o the Credit Facility, the requirement remains to hedge a portion of our variable rate debt,

Capital £xpenditures and Development Activities - Historically. we have made significant investments in property and equipment and
cxpect that our operations will continue 1o demand ongoing investments to keep our properties competitive. Our current planned

capiial expenditures include $10 million in maintenance capital expenditures for the balance of fiscal year 2010,
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As part of our business development activities. historically we have entered into agreements which have resulted in the acquisition or
development of businesses or assets, These business development efforts and related agreements typically require the expenditure of
cash, which may be significam. The amount and timing ol our cash expenditures relating to development activities may vary based
upan our cvaluation of development opportunities, our financial condition and the condition ol the financing markets. Our
development activities are subject to a varicty of factors including but not limited to: obtaining permits, licenses and approvals from
appropriate regulatory and other agencies, legislative changes and, in certain circumstances. negotiating acceptable leases.

We have also identified approximately $60 million in projecis primarily focused on refreshing our hotel room inventory as well as
additional improvemens 10 our Black Hawk and Lake Charles properties. The timing and amount of these capital expenditres will
be determined as we gain more clarity as 10 improvement of economic and local market conditions, cash flows from our continuing
operations and availability of cash under our Credit Facility.

During January, 2010, we entered into an agreement Lo provide management services for a potential casino to be located at the
Nemacolin Woodlands Resort in Farmington, Pennsylvania, (“The Resort™). The development of this casino is subject to numerous
~regulatory approvals including obtaining a state gaming license, of which is a competitive award process amang severat applicants. if
The Resort is successful in obtaining a gaming license, we have agreed to complete the build-out of the casino space. We currently

estimate the total project cost at approximately $30 million, '

The timing and amount of our capital expenditures is subject 10 the availability of cash under our Credit Facility, improvement in
economic and local market conditions and cash flows from our continuing operations. . -

Historically, we have funded our dailv operations through net cash providéd by operating activities and our significant capital
expenditurcs through operating cash flow and debt financing. While, we believe that existing cash, cash flow from eperations, and
available borrowings under our Credit Facility. as recently amended, will be sufficient to support our working capital needs, planned
capital expenditures and debt service requirements for the loresceable future, there is no-assurance that these sources will in fact
provide adequate funding for our planned and necessary expenditures or that our planned reduced tevels of capital investments will be
sufficient to allow us to remain competitive in our existing markets.

We are highly leveraged and may be unable to obtain additional debt or equity financing on acceptable terms if our current sources of
liquidity are not suificient or if we fail to stay in compliance with the coveriants of our Credit Facility, We will continue to evaluate
our planned capital expenditures at each of our existing locations in light of the operating performance of the [acilities at such
locations.

Critical Accounting Estimates
Qur consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with U.S. gencerally accepted accounting principles that require
our management to make estimates and assumptions that afTect reported amounts and related disclosures. Management identifies

critical accounting esiimates as:

»  those that require the use of assumptions about matters that are inherently and highly uncertain at the time the estimates are
made;

*  those estimates where, had we chosen different estimates or assumptions, the resulting differences would have had a
material impact on our financial condition, changes in financial condition or results of operations; and

= those estimates that. if they were o change from period to period. likely would result in a material impact on our financial
condition, changes in financial condition or results of operations.
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For a discussion of our sienificant accounting policies and estimates, please refer 10 Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements presented in our 2009 Annual Report
on Formu 10-K. ‘Fhere were no newly identified significant accounting estimates in the third quarter of liscal year 2010, nor were there
any material changes to the critical accounting policics and estimates set forth in our 2009 Annual Report.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from adverse changes in market rates and prices, including interest rates, foreign currency
exchange rates, commodity prices and equity prices. Our primary exposure W market risk is interest rate risk associated with our Isle
of Capri Casinos, Inc. senior sccured credit [acility (“Credit Facility™).

We have cniered into interest rate swap and cap arrangements with aggregate notional value of $420.0 million as of January 24,
2010. The swap agreements effectively convert portions of the Credit Facility variable debt to a fixed-rate basis until the respective
swap agreements terminate, which occurs during fiseal years 2010, 2011 and 2012, These swap and cap agreements meet the criteria
for hedge accounting for cash flow hedges and have been evaluated, as of January 24, 2010, as being fully effective.

We were also exposed to market risks relating to {luctuations in currency exchange rates related to our ownership interests in the
UK, which are classified as discontinued operations as of January 24, 2010 and have been sold.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that are designed (o ensure that information required to be disclosed in our Exchange
Act reports is recorded, processed, summarized and rcported within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms and that
such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chicf Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Qflicer, as appropriate. to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control aver financial reporting for the Company,
as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-13(f). Under the supervision and with the participation of our management,
including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial (Ticer. we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal
control over financial reporting based on the framework in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COSO”). Based on the evaluation, management has concluded that the
design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures are effective as of January 24, 2010

Because of its inherent limitations, svstems of internal control over financial reporting can provide only reasonable assurance with
respect o linancial statement preparation and presentation.

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

There have been no changes in our internal controls over financial reporting during the iiscal quarter ended January 24, 2010, that
have materialty affected. or are reasonabiy likely to materially affcct, our internal controls over linancial reporting.
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PART I[I—OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM L. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

A reierence is made Lo the information contained in Footnote 12 of cur unaudited condensed consolidated finaneial statements
included herein, which is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

There are no material changes to the disclosure regarding risk factors presented in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended April 26, 2009.

ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

We have purchased our common stock under stock repurchase programs. These programs allow for the repurchase of up to 6,000,000
shares, To date. we have purchased 4,895,792 shares of our common stock under these programs. These programs have no approved
dollar amount, nor expiration dates. No purchases were made during the three months ended January 24. 2010,

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES

None.

1ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS SUBJECT TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None.

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

See the Index to Exhibits following the signature page hereto for a list of the exhibits filed pursuant o ltem 601 of Regulation $-K.
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SIGNATURE
Pursuant 1o the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report io be signed on its

behal{ by the undersigned thercunto duly authorized.

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.

Dated: March 5. 2010 s/ DALE R, BLACK
Dale R. Black
Senior Vice President and Chicf Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer and Authorized Officer)
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EXHIBIT

NUMBER I)ESCRI!’TI()N
31 Cenification of Chief Exccutive Otficer pursuant 1 Rule 13a—14{a) under the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934,
32 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant 10 Rule 13a—14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
32.1 Certification of Chief Executive (Hticer pursuant 1o 18 U.S.C. Section 1330.
322 Centification of Chief Financial Ofiicer pursuant to 18 1J.5.C. Scction 1330,
3l
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO RU'LE 13a-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

1, James B. Perry, Chiel Executive Oflicer of Isle of Capri Casinos, [nc., certifv that:
L. | have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 16-Q of 1sle of Capri Casinos, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does tot contain any untrue stutement of a material fact or omit to state 2 material fac
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect 10 the period covered by this report:

3. Based on my knowledge, the linancial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as ol and for, the periods presented in
this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-13{f) and 15d-15(1)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, 1o ensure that material information relating to the registrany, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known 1o us
by athers within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

{b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting. or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure contrals and procedures, as of the end.of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation;
and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal controt over [inancial reporting that occurved during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter that has materially atTected, or is reasomblv likely to materinlly affect, the registrant’s internal contro! over
financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifving officer and [ have disclosed, based on our most recent:evatuation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directers (or persons perferming the cquivalent
functions): ,
{a) All signilicant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal-control over financial reporting which
are reasonably fikely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process; summarize and report financial information; and

{b) Any fraud, whether or not materiai, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the regisirant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 3. 2010 /st lames B, Perry
James B. Perry
Chief Exccutive Olflicer
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EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a) UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

[. Dale R. Black, Chicel Financiat Officer of Islc of Capri Casinos, Inc., certilv that:
I. | have revieved this quarterly report on Form 10-Q ol Iske of Capri Casines, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowtedge, this report doces not contain any unirue statement of a material fact or omit 1o staie a material fact
necessary w0 make the statements made, in light of the circumsiances under which such stalements were made, not misleading with
respect 10 the period covered by this report;

3. Based on myv knowledge, the financial siatements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
malerial respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in
this repoit,

4. The registrant’s other certifving officer and [ are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-13(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal controt over financial reporting {as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f)} and 15d-15(f)) {or the registrant and have:

(2} Designed such disclosure controls and procedures. or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating 10 the registrant, inchuding its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting. or caused such internal control over tinancial reporting Lo be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation;
and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s
most recent liscal quarter ihat has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over
financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifving officer and 1 have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent
{unctions):

{a)} All significant deficiencies and material weaknesscs in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely 10 adversely affect the registrant’s ability 10 record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

{b) Any fraud, whether or not matenial, that involves management or other emplovees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control over Ninancial reporting.

Date: March 3, 2010 /s/ Dale R. Black
Date R. Black
Chief Financial Ofticer
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EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

in connection with the Quarterly Report of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc, (the *Company™) on Form 10-Q {or the pertod ended
January 24, 2010, as filed with the Securtties and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Quarterly Report™), |, James B.

Perry. Chiel Executive Ofticer of the Company. centify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1330, thas:
(1) The Quarterly Report fully comptlies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d} of the Securities Exchange Act ol 1934,
and

{2) The information contained in the Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results
of opcrations of the Company.

/s/ James B. Perry
James B. Perry
Chief Executive Officer

Date: March 3, 2010
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EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

In connection with the Quarterly Report of Isle of Capri Casines, Inc, {the “*Company™} on Form 10-Q for the period ended
January 24, 2010 as filed with the Securities and_Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Quarterly Report™), 1. Dale R. Black,
Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.8.C. Section 1350, that;

(1) The Quarterly Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934;
and

(2) The information contained in the Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results
ol operations of the Company.

Date: March 3, 2010 Js/ Dale R. Black
" DaleR. Black
Chief Financial Officer
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